SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

Sierra County Commission
Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Friday, January 6, 2023

Amended Agenda

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA:
(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) (Dish Network Channel 371; YouTube)
(local radio KCHS 101.9 FM)

Call to Order: 9:00 AM  Swearing in of the Newly Elected Officials
9:45 AM  Public Hearing
Ordinance No. 23-001 Property Tax Benefiting Low-Income
10:00 AM  Regular Meeting

Roll Call:  James E. Paxon-Chairman Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk
Travis Day-Vice-Chair Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney
Hank Hopkins -Commissioner Amber Vaughn-County Manager
Pledge of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-1 salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect
friendship among united cultures.

Introduction of Guests

I.  Approval of Agenda
II.  Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting December 13, 2022
B. Special Meeting December 28, 2022
IlI.  Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
IV.  Consent Agenda:
A. Resolution No.110-128 Accounts Payables
B. Resolution No. 110-129 Budget Adjustments
C. Resolution No. 110-130 Indigent Claims
V.  Presentations/Reports:

A. Years of Service Awards

B. Department Reports
VI.  New Business:

A. Appointment of Board & Committee Members

B. Election of NMCIA Voting Representative
VII.  Resolutions~-Ordinances-Proclamations:
Resolution No. 110-131 Grant Signatory
Resolution No. 110-132 Sierra County Manager Authority
Resolution No. 110-133 Establishing Depositories
Resolution No. 110-134 Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair of Sierra County
Commission

OO=E»>



m

Resolution No. 110-135 Public Notice Describing Procedures for Requests for Inspection of
Public Records

Resolution No. 110-136 Open Meetings Act

Resolution No. 110-137 Parliamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rules of Order

Resolution No. 110-138 Public Participation at Sierra County Commission Meetings
Resolution No. 110-139 Signature Authority on County Checks

Resolution No. 110-140 Appointed Officials Salaries

Ordinance No. 23-001 Property Tax Benefiting Low-Income

A mom

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 21, 2023, at 10:00 AM. Items
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on
the Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 13, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting

II.

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at the Sierra County
Commission Chambers, 1712 N. Date St, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico.

ROLL CALL:

Commissioner James Paxon, Chairman

Commissioner Travis Day, Vice-Chair

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo

County Attorney: Dave Pato

County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Kayce Edwards, Dora Miranda, Chuck Wentworth-Sentinel, Jocelyn
Holguin, Eric Wagner, Eric Molina, Keith Whitney, Ernie Armijo, Janet
Porter Carrejo, Louise Marquez-NM EDD, Virginia Lee, Joshua Baker,
Ruben Lucero, Michelle Atwell, Candy Torrez, Sherry Anderson, Sandra S
Lucero, Raymundo Sanchez, Ryan Williams
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. Regular Meeting-November 15, 2022



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 13, 2022

Page 2

III.

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Day SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

Eric Wagner from CameraCo spoke about CCTV and maybe working with the

County .

Louise Marquez with NM EDD stated she was interested in one of the

resolutions on the agenda that involved AeroVironment and an extension to
their contract in Sierra County.

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No. 110-123- Account Payables

B. Resolution No. 110-124- Budget Adjustments

C. Resolution No. 110-125- Indigent Claims

D. Indigent Burial B2022-017

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Consent Agenda as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award
B. Department Reports

BOARD OF FINANCE:

A. November Reconciliation

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve the November
Reconciliation as presented. Commission Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Policy No. 22-002 Travel Policy and Procedures Supersedes Policy or

Resolution Number(s) 15-001 and 110-027



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 13, 2022
Page 3

IX.

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Policy No. 22-002 Travel
Policy and Procedures Supersedes Policy or Resolution Number(s) 15-001
and 110-027as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Gila Wilderness Feral Cattle Removal-Discussion

Commission Chair Paxon stated he spoke with Henry Provencio. Mr.
Provencio stated some of the cattle are so wild, they cannot get cowboys in
there to gather them.

Commission Vice-Chair Day stated the County needs to watch it closely. This
is not taking place in Sierra County at this time.

CONTRACTS — AGREEMENTS - PROCUREMENT

A. Extension to Project Participation Agreement (PPA) for
AeroVironment

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Extension to Project
Participation Agreement (PPA) for AeroVironment as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Day SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Agreement between Bohannan Huston and the County of Sierra

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Agreement between
Bohannan Huston and the County of Sierra as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Agreement between Don Chalmers Ford and the County of Sierra

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Agreement between Don
Chalmers Ford and the County of Sierra as presented. Commission Vice-
Chair Day SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

D. Agreement between Pete’s Equipment Repair and the county of Sierra

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Agreement between Pete’s
Equipment Repair and the county of Sierra as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 13, 2022

Page 4

E. MOU for Mexican Wolf Recovery and Management

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve MOU for Mexican Wolf
Recovery and Management as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Day
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

RESOLUTIONS — ORDINANCES - PROCLAMATIONS

A. Ordinance No. 22-007-Sierra County Wireless Telecommunication
Facilities Siting

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Ordinance No. 22-007-Sierra
County Wireless Telecommunication Facilities Siting as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Day SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-120-Fees for Wireless Telecommunications Facilities

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-120-
Fees for Wireless Telecommunications Facilities as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution No. 110-121-Small Wireless Facility Design Guidelines

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-121-Small
Wireless Facility Design Guidelines as presented. Commission Vice-Chair
Day SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts
1-2-3 voting yes.

D. Resolution No. 110-126-Establishing Calendar Year 2023 Hours of
Business and Legal Holidays

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-126-
Establishing Calendar Year 2023 Hours of Business and Legal Holidays as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. Resolution No. 110-127-Setting Salaries of Sheriff’s Executive Assistant
per the Constitution and Law of the State of New Mexico



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 13, 2022

Page 5

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-127-Setting
Salaries of Sheriff’s Executive Assistant per the Constitution and Law of the
State of New Mexico as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Day
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):
PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:
PERSONNEL:
REAL ESTATE:
DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY

XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, January 6, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the Sierra
County Commission Chamber at 1712 N. Date St. Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico.

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to adjourn the meeting.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Paxon adjourned the meeting.



II.

IIL.

SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 28, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 A.M.

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Special Session at
10:00 A.M. on Monday, December 28, 2022, at the Sierra County
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner James Paxon, Chairman
Commissioner Travis Day, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member-Absent
Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo-Absent
County Attorney: Dave Pato
County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Keith Whitney, Ryan Williams, Dora Miranda
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with

Commissioners District 1and 2 voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

NNEW BUSINESS

A. Request to Partially Vacate Chloride Silver Bar Ranch Unit 1

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve Request to Partially
Vacate Chloride Silver Bar Ranch Unit 1



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting
December 28, 2022
Page 2

as presented. Commission Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District 1and 2 voting yes.

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Paxon adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting
December 28, 2022
Page 3

Dated this 28th day of December, 2022.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner James Paxon, Chairman

Commissioner Travis Day, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



. U ¢ .
State of New Mexico S'E‘;&AM%?“C%T County of Sierra

Shelly Tryjillo James E. Paxon
County Clerk District 1
575-694-2840 575-894-6215

Candace Chavez Tr qvis.Day
County Treasurer District 2
575-894-3524 575-894-6215
Hank Hopkins
Michael D. Huston District 3
County Assessor 575-894-6215

575_%)94_2539 1712 N. Date St.

Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker
Probate Judge Amber Vaughn; County Manager County Sheriff
SISEEI900 575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 Fax 575-894-9150

RESOLUTION NO.110-128
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD
BEGINNING DECEMBER 1, 2022
AND
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

WHEREAS, THEBOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY!NEW
MEXICO, MEETING INREGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ONJANUARY 6, 2023 DESIRES TO
PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE
AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, INTHE AMOUNT OF $1,209,613.89 AREPASSED, APPROVED AND
ADOPTED ON THIS 15TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANKHOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



00" £8°081 1and TPYZ-%0-T0%
00" 0S° %S LANYELINI/YIYG JILOAWOD £EET-50-T0%
00" 15°LT FOYLSO0d 0Z2Z-¥0-T0%
00° ¥S PET'T 459" L-HOLYW ¥DId L00Z-%0-TO¥
00" z8°80L‘T $0€°0T HOLWW wi3d 900Z-%0-T0%
00" 09°T09°'TT STIAVTYS FWLL-TING z00Z-v0-T0%
00" 08°886'% AYYIYS S.TYIDISI0 QdLdand 1002-50-T0%
00" 85862 ST MJITD AINAOCD 4O FDIJI0 1d3dx»
00" 9€°TLT FONVANSNI FIYILIYA z99Z-20-T0%
00" 9z LEY 306 HOLYW FONVANSNI dNO¥D 0992-20-T0%
00" 86°€€9°¢L SIILITILO 2552-20-T0%
00" 99°€6¥ FONYNIINIVW/SYIVAEd ONIQIING 065Z-20-10%
00" 8L ¥ZE 1and T¥5Z-20-10%
00" 6T° %S LIANYELNI/YIY¥A JILNAWOD £€€2-20-T0%
00" 8T°28 FAVAOAN /FONYNILNI YW/ INOHAZTAL 1222-20-10%
00" 00°¥8S'T SEDIAYES LOVELNOD 90TZ-20-10%
00" 86°2%9 $59° L-HOLVYW ¥OId L00Z-20-T0%
00" 0s°z88 $0€° 0T HOLYW wd3d 900Z-20-T0%
00" 00°895°8 SEIYYIYS FWIL-TINI z002-20-10%
00" 68°5L0'TT INZWIOYNYW STILITIOVS 1dA0x*
00" ¥S LEV'T FSYAT INIWAINOT 868Z-T0-10%
00" L8°59S FONVUNSNI FFIILFA z992-10-T0%
00" TE'6LY'9 $06 HOLYW EONWINSNI dNO¥d 0992-T0-T0%
00" 60° 2% nand TPYZ-T0-TOH
00" 0S' %S LANYIINI /YIVA YTLNGWOD €EET-TO-TOV
00" SZ 66€ $317d44NS §2ZZ-T0-10%
00" 25 EET ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 2Z22-10-10%
00" T9°¥S¥ FAYAHAN/FONYNIINIVW/INOHAETIL 1Z22-10-T0%
00" 6b°TET FOYLSOd 0Z2Z-10-T0%
00" 00°528 S3Ed NOILVELISIOAY STTZ-TO-TO¥
00" S SET FOVATIW/TAAYEL 60TZ-T0-TO¥
00° T2 HET’'T %69 L-HOLYW ¥DId L00Z-T0-TO¥
00" 9T ¥16°2 $0€° 0T HOIWW Wdad 900Z-T0-T0%
00" TS'08E'62 SATALTYS AWIL-TI0d 2002-T0-TO%
00" €5°LYT'SY NOILYHLSINIWAY LdEAx»
00" ST €€0°1 000°'S$ WIANN TYLIAYD 6662-00-T0%
00" 00°S¢L SINAWIAINOIY "AIW LNIWAOTIWI TLLZ-00-TO®
00" Ip°SS1'8 SADIAYIS TYOET/TYNOISSTIOU TLLZ-00-TOF
00" 0S°2ZTL LE lIany 0LLZ-00-TO%
00 €T°LYY'6 FONVINSNI FEYILIY 2992-00-T0%
00" 0€°602 NOILYSNIAWOD SATNAOM 1992-00-10%
00" 86 €L 306 HOILWW FONVANSNI dNo¥D 0992-00-T0%
00" 957 06L'€T LANYILNI/YI¥A ¥FLNGWOD £€€€2-00-T0%
00" 9Z°LE6 INIWAINOE ALIIYS ZETZ-00-T0F
00" 80° €80T AAYIOHAN/IONYNILNIVW/ENOHIITIL 1222-00-10%
00" 00°528 $FHd NOILWELSIOIY STTZ-00-TO¥
00" 09°6LE 459 L-HOLYW ¥YOId L00Z-00-T0F
00" 8€°696°% AYYIVS S,TYIDISE0 QALIDETH 100Z2-00-T0%
00" SH T69 8L SYINOISSIWWOD 1d30x»
T0°€6S 00" SINAWIASYNAWIZA / SANNITA 09ZT- 0-10%
TO' €6S 00" HIUNSYIYL 1330
00" 8% TOT'PI¥ TYYINID TYLOLx »
00" 68°€£T9'602'T #» TYLOL ONWAD »»

S1103¥D S1I€93d

8ZT-0TT °"ON NOILNTOSIY NOILINEI¥YLSIA

6T:80:0T 22T/LT/7T

ajeq



00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"

00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"
00°
0o”
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"
00’
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00°

12Z2-60-T0¥%

£8°186 FQIHAN/IDNYNILNIVIW/INOHAITIL

00°00¢ SHHd NOILWVELSIOIY STTZ-60-10%
¥9°1vE WaIq ¥3d 0TTZ-60-T0¥%
£0°80L ONINIVYL aNY LNIWGINDI 120Z2-60-10%
0£°¢€98°C 359 L-HDIWW ¥DIJ £L002-60-T0%
ST 8PY'E $0€°0T HOLYW Wdad 9002-60-T0%
65°882°V AYd FWILIINO $00Z-60-T0F%
(230 4: -3 43 SITYVIVS BWIL-TINA zZ002-60-10%
68°G9¥v°'€8 NOILNALIA Ld3qx»
86° 02T FISYAT INIWAINOE 8682-80-T0%
6L LLE'T FONVINSNI FI¥ILIY 299Z-80-T0%
LE'SPT'ST $06 HOLYW IDNTANSNI 4N0dD 0992-80-T0%
95°088°S 1and TP¥Z-80-TOP
00°08 LANYILNI /YIYA YTLNIWOD €EeC-80-10%
67°82S FONYNALNIVW FTOIHIA/INIWIINOZ 0€€Z-80-TOF
Z29°L8S S311ddNs STTT-80-TOF
80 €ST ONIHSITANd ¥ ONILNI¥d TzZz-80-10%
L1°9¢2 AqYIDAN/FINYNILNIVH/INOHITAL 122Z-80-10%
£5°82 FOYLS0d 0ZZZ-80-10%
ZT €9c FONYMOTTY WIO4INN 9T1T1Z-80-T0%
9L°6TZ'6 $S9°61T HOIWW Y¥3d 3T 0v0Z-80-T0%
85 165’V $S9° L-HOLYW ¥OId L002-80-T0F%
00°¥88 $0€°0T HOLYW Yy¥ad 900Z-80-T0¥%
0£°96%'S A¥d IWILY3AC §00Z-80-10%
Iv°SZTE'IS SITHUYTIYS FAWIL-TINI Z00Z-80-T0F
09°L1Z°S ANYTIVYS S,TYIDILI0 AELOITH 100Z-80-T0¢%
9T 61Z'%0T INIWIDYOINT MY 1d30x»
€L°602 FSVAT INININOE 868T-L0-T0%
TS 181 BONYYNSNI JFIILIY 299Z-L0-T0%
8T €6Z°S $06 HOLVW FONWUNSNI dN0¥D 099Z-L0-T0¥%
65°SET LINYZINI/YIVA ¥ILNAWOD €EEZ-L0O-TO¥
S0°6¢¢€ $3I144Ns $TTT-L0-TOP
LL"S9E DNIHSINENd ¥ ONILNI¥d zZ2T-L0-TO%
tv oz FOYLS0d 0TZZ-L0-TOY
00°L60°T 359 L-HOLWYW YOI3 L00Z-L0-T0P
bL VES $0€°0T HOLWW W¥dd 900T-L0-T0¥%
96°2SE'0T SITIAYTIYS EWIL-T1NI Z00Z-L0-T0%
08°886°% ANYIYS §.TYIDIAL0 qarodTd 1002-L0-T0%
LL 8T6°ET SYFTUNSYIUL PAtc(efRY
T2 9%1% ISYAT INAWAINOI 868Z-90-T0%
29 €TV FONVINSNI FIEILIL 299Z-90-T0¥%
S6°T6E'Y 106 HOLVW ZONVINSNI dN0¥D 0992-90-T0%
[3-2 2] LINYILNI/YIVQ ¥ILNGWOD €E€E€T-90-TO0V
£V ¥Z6 FOYLS0d 0ZZTZT-90-10%
€€°595°T $59° L-HOLWW YOId L00Z-90-T0%
ST'0€T’'T $0€°0T HOLWW W¥3d 9002-90-T0F
91°990°9T SITAVTIYS IWIL-TINI Z00Z-90-T0%
08°886°F% AYYTYS S, TYIDIAS0 g3Lo3a1d 100Z-90-T0%
ST 6%6'0€ SINIWSSISSY ALYIAOVUA Ld30==
gL ove IAYADAN/FONYNILNIVN/ANOHIITL TTZT2-50-T0F
vy Ze FOYLSOd 0ZZT-S0-T0%
L0 b6T FSNIdXE NOILODITHE YZTHLO TTITZ-S0-10%
vT LS SNOILDITZ 40 Nvaund 1d8a«»
Z8 TEE HONWINSNI IFIYILIE 7992-%0-10%
9T 0LT'S $06 HOLYW FDNWVANSNI 4NOAD 099Z-%0-T0¥%

SIIQIUD SLIg3d

8ZT-0TIT 'ON NOILNTOSIA NOILNEgIVLSIACA

6T:80°0T

gz/ee/et

:ajeq



00" PILTYT FAIA QUOLSTTIIH 1d3qx»

00” PT LT *143a FYId O¥OESTIIH TYLOL > »
00" ¥8°686°9 SWIVID TYLI4SOH INEZDIGNI £L8Z-0L-90F
00" 8Z°2ES 6V $2T/T 1004 YYD lAN ALIIVS TLBT-0L-90%
00" 12°6%1°LE £91/1 AQIYOIQAW QILIO44NS ALNNOD 0L82-0L-90F
00" 00°009 TYIdNE INIDIANI 8997-0L-90%
00" €E°TLZ V6 SWIVID LNAEDIGNI ALNNOD Lad0»»
00" €L TLT V6 LNIDIONI ALNNOD TYLOL=»
00" v6 92 FONVINSNI FINILIY 2992-L9-S0%
00" 9Z°L8T $06 HOLIYW FONWAUNSNI dNOuD 0992-L9-S0%
00° 65766 SHILITILN TSSZT-L9-S0¥
00" 957809 1and TvhT-L9-50%
00" ¥8°SPY T SEJIAYIS XYYLINYS ITEV.LAOD SEET-L9-SOV
00" 88°6TT $3ITd4NS GTZTZT-LS-S0%
00" TE TTS D d¥0 1 40 ALID 0802-L9-S0F
00" 207 0% %59 L-HOLWW ¥OId L00Z-L9-S0%
00" 99°8ET $0€°0T HOLWW YH3d 900Z-L9-S0%
00° 69°LS8’T SITIYYIYS AWIL-LUYd ¥00Z-L9-S0V
00" PT €62°T SEIYVIVYS FWIL-TINI Z00Z-L9-S0%
00" 68°82L'9 TII4ANYT LaFAx*
00" 68°82L°9 TIIdANYT TYLOL»»
00" €% $80°1Z LNIWAY LINIWEINOF 668Z-0S-Z0¥%
00’ LLoLLt ASYET INAWGINDE 8682-0S-20%
00" 00° 0% FHONYNILNIYW avod 1682-05-20%
00" 69°6TL'L SAIIANES TYOET/TYNOISSTIOUd TLLZ-0S-Z0F
00" 92 06S HONVANSNI FIYILEA 799Z-05-20%
00" 88°0ZL’8 $06 HOLWYW FONVANSNI dN0d¥D 099Z-05-20%
00" T6°L9S°L 1and T¥¥Z-0S-20¥%
00" vy 0L LANYIINI/VLIVA JILOIWOD €EET-0S-20%
00" €6°FE6'T FONYNILNIYW FTDIHIA/INIWGINOA 0E£€Z-0S-20%
00" TL P01 SAIT4ANS SZTTT-0S-20%
00" YL ST ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIHd TTTT-0S-20V
00" LY 0T FAYYOAN/FONYNILNIYW/ANOHIITAL 1222-0S-20%
00° 14201 FOYLS0d 0Z2ZZ-05-20¥%
00" §9°SST'T %697 L-HOLVYW YOId L00Z-05-20%
00" 00°0%0°¢ $0€°0T HOLYW Yd3d 900Z-05-20%
00" 99°L9S'6T STIAYIVS FWIL-TINA 200Z-05-20%
00" 86°1Zv'€8 avoyd Ld3qx»
00" 86°TZH €8 LNIWLAYIIT aYOod TYLOLx x
00" (484 $06 HOLVW FONWANSNI 4010¥D 099Z-S1-10%
00" LT LIT FATAOAN/IINYNILNIYW/INOHAITIL 122Z-ST1-10%
00" 98°88 $59° L-HOLYW ¥YOId L00Z-ST-TO0V
00" gE"T9T'T A¥YTIYS §.TYIDIAL0 qaLoITI 100Z-ST1-T0%
00" €8 TLE'T Foans ILvaoud e icleg Ry
00" 00°68Z°LT AYILNO TYLIEYD 006Z-60-10%
00" L0 1s% ASYAT INaWGINOI 868Z-60-T0%
00" 0T €%9 FONVANSNI FFAILIY 799Z-60-T0%
00" LY S6L'9 $06 HOLYW FONVANSNI 4NO¥D 099Z-60-10%
00" 0% 650°T 1ana T¥¥Z-60-10%
00" 00" €z $31144NS $TTT-60-T0F
00" L8 88 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d TTZL-60-T0V
SLIAIUD sl1g83a

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIA NOILlngI¥lLsIA 6T:80:0T TT/LZ/TT :93eqd



00"
00"

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"
00°
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
00"
00”
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00°

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
00"
00"
00°

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

L6°006°L LOEroyd ZZ0T-TZTOTAS LOQWN 6LTT-ES-8TY
L6°006°¢L SINAWIIIOY €5 JLVLS Ld3qx»
L6°006°L S1DEL0Ud dS ILYLS TYLOLx»
9L°6T0'ST 123rodd ZZ0Z-TZOZAS LOQWN 6LTT-TS-LTY
9L°6T0'ST SINIWIIADY J¥O FIYIS Ld3qx»
9L 6T0 ‘ST S1D3ro¥d dyD FLYLS TILOL»
L0 PRV 0T 12300¥d TZOZT-1Z0TAd LOUWN 6LTIZ-TS-9TF
LO PPEOT SINIWIFUOY dS FLVIS Ladds««
L0 ¥PP 0T SLOALo¥d ds FLIVLS TYLOL»»
8v°021 SIILITILN 255Z-¢8-F1P
0L°92 FONYNIINIYW/SYIVATE ONIATING 055T-€8-¢1%
09°T%0'T INIWAINDE NOILYOINAWWOD 00€Z-€8-¥1¥
T 69T FAADEN/TDNYNILNIVIW/ENOHATTIL TZTZ-€8-91¥
6T ¥SE’'T FUII SYWOTYd SY1 L1d30x»
6T ¥SE'T 1dgad IUId SYWOTYd SV TYLOL=»
v8 99% 000'S$ ¥3AANN TYLIAYD 666Z-08-£T¥
€0°8¥0°'T SAILITILIN TS52-08-ELTIV
L9769 FONYNILNIYW/SYIVATE ONIATIING 05SZ-08-E1¥
09°9L2Z 1ana Te¥e-08-€T1F
€911 AAYYOHAN/FONYNILNIVW/INOHAZTIL 12Z22-08-€T¥
L9 LLT'T FYId OTTYEYD LdAAx*
L9°LLT'T INIWLIYIIA FAII OTTIVEYD TYLOL»»
00°0L0°T 000'SS YIANN TYLIAYD 666Z-8L-11%
9V 6LV SIILITILN TSS9T-8L-1T¥
8098 FONYNILNIVW/SAIVdIY ONIQTINg 0S5Z-8L-T1¥
£v°SPT FAYIDAN/FONYNILNIVH/INOHATTIL TZTT-8L-TTY
L6°08L'T HYId OTTIDILNOW L1d3qx»
L6°08BL'T INIWLNYAEA FYId OTTIDILINOW TYLOLx>»
S8°LSE 000°S$ YIANN TYIIIYD 666Z-VL-01Y
€6°LTY SAILITILN TSSZT-¥L-01¥F
TS 9¢€T1 FONYNIZLNIVW/SYIVdad ONICTIING 0SSZ-%L-0TY
PPIoLT 1and TP¥2-¥L-0TY
€L V60T NOLSNIM Ld3Ax»
€L ¥60°T INIWLYYAEA FJYIJ NOLSNIM TILOL»»
8T1°20L SIILITILN TSSZT-LL-60Y
YL 8BS FINYNILNIVW/SYIVATd ONIQTINg 0SSZT-LL-60F
8L°L0T fpiciok s Tv¥ZT-LL-60%
oL 898 FUTS A¥YIA/XIIEY P iclag ey
oL 898 *143d FAIA AYEIAA/AITHAC TYLOL»»
v6°€EL8 000°S$ YIANN TYLIAYD 666Z-SL-LOY
€€ 182 SIILITILA TSST-SL-LOY
6V LTT FONYNILNIVW/SIIVAIY ONIQTING 0SST-SL-LOY
9v°68 FAYYOAN/IONYNILNIVIW/INOHIITIL 1ZZT-SL-LOY
Z6° %9 STOOHDS /SNOILNIAANOD PITT-SL-LOY
SLIQFAD §1193d

8ZT-01T

"ON NOILNTOS3A

NOILlLNeaIiIylrLsia

6T:80:0T 2Z/LZ/TT

ajeq



00° 00°29T'T $06 HOLYW JONVENSNI 400¥D 099Z-8%-00S

00" L9728 FONYNZLNIVIW FTOTHEA/LNAWAINOI 0€€Z-8%-00S
00" ¥0°ZTI¥ 9T SEIIAYIS LOVALNOD 901Z-8%-005
00" ST ¥¥2 %59 L-HOLYW Y¥YOId L00Z-8%-00S
00" $9°992 $0€°0T HOLWW Wy¥3d 900Z-8%-00S
00" L6°TLS AYd IWILVIAO $00Z-8%-00S
00" 0L 6T9°CT STTAYIVS FWIL-TIND 200Z-8%-00S
00" 98°08E°TZ ANRED ISIY 1da0«»
00" 00°569°C SADIAYES LOVUINOD 90TZ-L¥-00S
00" 00°S69°¢C INYYD avat (LY
00" £9°L20'6T SEOIA¥IS LOVALNOD 901Z-9%-00S
00" £€9°L20°6T INYD ZIHE 1d80»»
00" 85°6SS $S9° L-HDLWYW ¥DId L002-80-00S
00° €L°292°L AYd IWILIEAO $00Z-80-00S
00" I€°8I8 L LNIWIDAQANT MY LdFq =«
00" 00°SZZ €8T ANYEaYoda ¥Yduy 1602-00-00S
00" 00°52Z €8T SUINOISSIWWOD LA »
00" 6T 98€'S¥Z SIOEL0¥d LNWED TYLOL»=»
00" 0€°€20'S 000 'S$ JIANN TILIAYD 6662-Sv-9Z%
00" 76°65¢€ 1ana IPvT-S¥-92¥¢
[ 05° %S LANYILINI/YIVA ¥ILOEWOD €E€ET-SP-9TY
00" SLT €9 FONYNILNIVW FTIIHIA/LINIWAINOZ ocez-sv-92¥%
00" T0°0% FATYIDAN/IOINYNALNIVIW/INOHAITIL TZT2-9%-92%
00" 00°SLZ SHAS NOILVILSIDIY STIZ-S¥-92¥%
00" 09°191 WHIG ¥3d oTtIZ-S¥-92¥%
00" 96°900°T ONIDAOT 80TZ-S¥-92%
00" ¥0°S86°'9 YOLALSINIWAY FATI L1d3qxx
00" ¥0°S86°9 FYId “NIWQY YHIIIS TYLOL»»
00" ST TILT SAILITILA ZS5ST-65-5TY
00" IT°08 FONYNILNIVW/SIIVaIy ONIQTING 0852-65-SZ¥%
00" 0Z°80T FAVADAN/IONYNILNI YW/ INOHIITIL 1ZZZT-6S5-S2%
00" 95 6SE FATd NIIED ALYIAOL 2 icleg Ry
00" 95 6S¢E INIWIYYAEA FAIS HATID ALAFAOL TYLOL»»
00" 91°¢9 FONVINSNI FIYILIY T99Z-99-22ZV%
00° S8°¥0L $06 HOLVW FONWVANSNI JNOUD 099z-99-22%
00" ST %9 1and Ty¥Z-99-22%
00" ZL €TT’S FONYNILNIVW 3TOTHIA/LNIWAINOF 0€€z-99-22¥%
00" L6°8ST 359" L-HOLYW YOId L00C-99-22%
00" £T°62¢ $0€£°0T HOLYW wdad 9002-99-22%
00" PHT6SE’E SHIYYIVS AWIL-TT0d z00T-99-2¢2%
00’ 25°666°'6 AN TYSIVAddYIY Ladqx»
00" 2S5°666°6 ANN3 TYSIVIddYay TYLOLx =
00" 00°0TC STTYD TOAULNOD TYWINY £06Z-€T-61V
00" 00°000°€ JALTIHS TYWINY YY¥IIS Z06Z-ET-6T¥F
00° 00°0TZ°¢€ SLOEL0¥d ALINNWWOD L3380 x»
00" 00°0T2'¢ SID3L0¥d ALINNWWOD TYLOL»»
SLIQIED SLIg3a

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTIOSIY NOIILNEg€IdlrlLsIa 6T:80:0T 2ZZ/tT/Tt :93eq



00" 65°656'T ONINIVYL ONY LNIWJINOI 1202-58-%09

00" 65°6S6°T NOIIDELO¥Yd LNAWIDYOINIT MYT Lda30x»
00" 65°656'T NOILDZLOYd INAWIDUOINZ MWT TYLOL»»
00" 86°66¢°C FONYNILNIYW ZTOIHIA/INIWAINOE 0E€EZ-TB-E09
00" 86°66€°C SWE-ZDIAYES FONVINEWY 1330 *x
00" 86°66€'C FOIAYAS FONYINEWY TYLOL»»
00" 99°8L FONVANSNI FIEILEY 299Z-LE-0TS
00" oL ges $06 HOLVW FONWVANSNI JNOAD 099Z-LE-0TS
00° 00°00T SEDIANIS LOVHILNOD 90TT-LE-0TS
00" 91°L8Z $S9°L-HDLYW ¥OId L00Z-L€-01S
00" 80°S0¥% 30€°0T HOLYW Y¥3d 900Z-LE-0TS
00" 08°Z¢6'¢€ SATIVIYS FWIL-TTINI Z002-L€-0TS
00° 0% LZE'S aNNd INYED Imd La3ax»
00" 0v-LZE’S INYED IMd TYLOL»»
00" £6°112 ISYIT LNIWAIN0I 868Z-8€-605
0o0- 9508 EDNYINSNI FIAILIY 299Z-8€£-60S
00" (42 4 206 HOLYW FONWINSNI dN0dD 099Z-8£-60S
00" 0S°¥s LENYILNI/YLYGQ ¥ILNIWOD £€€Z-8E-60S
00" T0°LLE $3ITd4NS SZZZ-8E-60S
00" 2€° 98T FAYADAN/IONYNILNI YW/ INOHJATIL 1ZZZ-8€-60S
00" 0 €61 $59° L-HDOLWW ¥O1d L00Z-8E-60S
00" 8E° 092 $0€°'0T HOIWW Yiad 900Z-8E-60S
00" 00°82S'T STIYYIYS FWIL-T1Nd 2002-8£-60S
00" 95°99% P aNfNd NOILNEIWLSIA IMa pA-tc(ef3Y
00" 95°99% ‘% NOILNEIALSIA IMd TYLOLxx
00" LT'ST AONVUNSNI FFIILIE 799T-6€£-80S
00" 0T 1 $06 HOLYW FONTINSNI dNO¥D 099Z-6£-80S
00° 00°086'1 HLTYEH TYLINIW 90¥Z-6€-80S
00" 1¥°8s 359" L-HOLYW ¥OId £002-6€-80S
00" z9°8L 30€°0T HOIWW Y¥3d 900Z-6€-80S
00" ¥9°09L SIIYVIYS EWIL-TINI Z00ZT-6€£-80S
00" ¥1°%98°T aNNd S3E3 WYED0o¥d IMd Ld3dqx»
00’ ¥1°%98°T $33d WYED0¥d IMA TILOL»»
00" 4 28 24 AR 4 SLOYELNOD TE0Z-6T-L0S
00" [A 20 4% 2 4 ONIYOLINOW JINOJLOETE LaFqx~
00° TP PIV'Y ONINOLINOW DINOAULOITI TYLOL»»
00° €E°98%'T FSYET INIWGINOA 8682-6¥%-00S
00" 20 €S FONVANSNI FIAILIY 299Z-6¥%-005
00° 99°s 306 HOLYW EDNWRANSNI dN0OdD 0992-6%-00S
00" (4 AR4-1-] FONYNIINIYW FTDIHEA/LNIWAINDI 0EET-67-00S
00" 09" %11 §3I17ddNS S2TT-6%-00S
00" 06°9Z%'S SADIA¥IS LOYEINQD 901Z-6%-005
00" PT°STT $59° L-HOIWW YOId L00Z-6%-00S
00" 00" €L $0€°0T HOLWW Yd3d 800Z-6%-00S
00" ze zi8’e SIIAYIVS FWIL-TINT z002-6%-00S
0o” 6€°6€CT'TT LNYED TYdaa3d d¥ssod Ld3Ax»
00’ 8L 1S FONNRUNSNI FFAILIY 7992-8%-00S
SLIQIED slIg3aa

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIY NOILNgIJdLSIA 6T:B0:0T 22/LZ/2T :33ed



00" 68 €T19°602°'T «+ STYLOL MNWE x»

00" €2°686 'PT0°T JNYE SNIZILID £OANYE
00" Z0°98T°¢E JMNYE SNIZILID ZTOUNVE
00" P9 8EYT6T 1150430 1OIYWIA a@INYe
00" T €92 asva1 INAWIINOE 868Z-Ze-¥e9
00" 6T°S€9°T ALITIEVIT TYYEINID TL9Z-Z2E-PEY
00" €€ 1L FONRANSNI FIYILIY z2992-2£-%€9
00" 0% L6T’TT 306 HOLYW FONWVINSNI JNOAD 099z-z€-%e9
00" 1€°sT SAILITILN TSSZT-2E-PEY
00" 6Z°90Z gicisky ivvT-TE-PEQ
00" L9 WLS $49117440S STTT-CTE-¥E9
00" 00°80S FAATAOAN/TADNYNILNIYIW/ANOHITIL 1zZZ-TE-¥€E9
00" 06°9 FOYLS0d 0ZzZ-ZE-¥%E9
00" 00°8LS ONINIVEL S€0T-TE-¥E9
00" PPISLTTT SLOYILNOD TE0Z-ZE-¥E9
00" £9°922°'¢ $§9° L-HOIYW YDId L00Z-ZE-%E9
00" Z8 PIL'E %0€°0T HOLYW Yd3d 9002-2¢-¥%€9
00° z6°8¢8°Y A¥d IWILIIAQ S00T-Z2€-¥¢€9
00° ¥9°265 '8¢ STIAYTIYS FWIL-TINI 200Z-zE-%E9
00" S8 ¥9E'LL HOLY4SIa LATqAx»
00" S8 P9ELL HOLVYASIA TYNOIDZYW ALNNOD WIUIIS TYLOL = *
00" vy E6T HONYINSNI FIAYILIY 799Z-€£0-629
00° 98 ¥EE’T %06 HOLYW IONVANSNI dNO¥D 099Z-£0-629
00" 06°S8 1ana T¥¥Z-€0-629
00" ¥9°8ZL $S9° L-HDLIWW YOId L00Z-£0-629
00" 2Z°966 $0€°0T HOLWYW W¥3d 900Z-¢0-629
00" 00°ZL9°6 STIYYIYS EWIL-T1Nd Z00Z-€£0-62Z9
00" 90°TT0ET SADIAYES IWOW ADNEDUIWE 1dads=»
00" 90°TT0'ET SIDIAYIS LNIWIDYNYW ZONIDAAWH TYLOL»»
00" 00°000°€T SADIANIS TYDET/TYNOISSII0Ud TLLT-92-LTY
00" L8 €66'9T NOILONYLSNOD/SYIV4TY Q001 6€€£Z-92-L29
00" L8 €66°62 dIVAIY FOYWYA qO0T1d Ld30*»
00" L8 €66 6T NOISSIWWOD dO0Td ALNNOD YYYIIS TYLOLx»
00" 6% L6T ISYET INIWGINOE 868Z-L8-¥29
00" 6% L6Z ONITId GNY ONIQ¥0DIY¥ Ld30x»
00° 6% LET 333 ONIQYOIIY 4INOI NAITD TILOL~»
00° €8°TZ6'6%T ALNNOD FAISLNO ONISNAOH YINOSIUL 688Z-98-509
00" T5°09 STYEW YINOSI¥d 888T-98-S09
00" € 286 '6%T $334 NOILOIWYOD 1d3qxx
00" € Z86 69T aNnd 334 NOILOJTHE0D TYLOL*»
S1Iq3A0 §11830

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIH NOILNE8IVILSIA 6T:80:0T 2Z/LZ/2T :33eg



9€° 20§ SINIWSSIASSY AL¥EAOUd 68 PEE aNnd TYSIVIAdvaEy
19°6L / /7 2002-99-22% TTOZ/€0/2T-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TIRd
€V 6TT /7 200Z-90-T0% ZZ0ZT/€0/ZT-0L 220Z/02/TT-Wd TIRd
L8°TE / /7 Z002-99-22% 2202/€0/2T-0L ZZ0Z/0T/TT-Wd TdAd
8LiLY /7 2002-90-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-OL 2202/02/T1-Wd TdAd
T0°L0Z /7 Z00Z-99-2C% 220Z/€0/ZT-0OL ZZO0Z/0Z/TT1-Wd TdAd
¥S°0TE /7 2002-90-T10% 2Z0Z/€0/ZT-OL TT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd 220Z/80/2T
19° 2 /7 z002-90-T0% Z20Z/€0/ZT-OL 2Z0T/0Z/TT-Wd TUxd SZ'LES
0V 9T / 2002-99-22¥% 220Z/€0/21-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT1-Wd TIAL a AESTYIHD ‘S3INvd 61,8203 ad
££°€€8 SINAWSSISSY ALYIJOUd
S€°802 / 7/ z00Z-90-10% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-0OL TZOT/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd zzoz/80/21
S9°T¥ / 7/ 2002-90-T0% Z20Z/£0/21-01 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAL €€ €€8
€€° €8S / 7/ Z00Z-90-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd A TYNIL ‘YIYMITOQEVE 81,8203 ad
6€°529 NOILVYLSININGY
€€°9ST / /7 200Z-T0-TO% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 2202/0Z/11-Wd TdRd z202/80/21
26°9% / /! 200Z-T0-T0% ZZOZ/E€0/TT-OL 220Z/02/1T-Wd TIAd 6€°529
vT°2TY /7 7 Z00Z-T0-T0¥ TZOZ/€0/TT-OL 220Z/0Z/1T-Wd TiRd W YII¥WI 'E79NE L1,8203 @d
S6°L09 NOILWHLSININAY
z202/80/21
56°L09
S6°L09 / /7 200Z-T0-T0% 220Z/€0/TT-OL 220T/0Z/1T-Wd TdAd AZTSIM HLIEN ‘XENLIHM 9148203 aa
0S°Z8LZ NOILW¥LSINIWAY
zz02/80/21
05°z8Le
0s°28L2 / 7/ z00Z-T0-T0% ZTOZ/€0/ZT-OL Z20ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TYAd WIEWY ' NHOOVA STL820T ad
T v6L NOILVILSININAY
LS 86T !/ / Z00Z-T0-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd zz02/80/21
£V 6L / / 200Z-T0-T0% 2Z0ZT/€0/ZT-OL 2Z0T/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd TT Y6L
2T 91S / / 200Z-T0-10% ZZOZT/E€0/ZT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIRA 0a YANYIIW ¥T.8203 ad
9€°T9TT NOIIVULSINIWAY
zz0Z/80/21
9€° T9TT
9€°TI9TT /! Z200Z-T0-T0¥ 2Z0T/£0/ZT-OL 220T/0T/TT-Wd TdRd T ¥ODdEdY ‘YNAW €T.8203 4
20°62TT NOILVILSININAY
zzoz/80/21
Z0 62TT
z0'62TT / 2002-T0-TO% 2202/€0/2T-OL ZZ0T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd NATIDOL ‘NINSDTOH zTL8208 ad
00°02 NOILVELSINIWAY
zzoz/L0/et
QESOTO SYM INNOJOY ad aNZ 00°02
00702 / 7/ 200Z-T0-T0% ZZ0Z/O0T/TT A¥OAVA Q3d  ANZLID MOOL T8N 9L9LZTO €0
Iunowy # od Lva # 90TOAUI w3l sur] uotadraosaa sweN arva #3410

T

:9bea

8ZI-0TT °"ON NOILNTOSIY ONILSIT MOFHD

(09D@HD) 9T:90:01

ZZ/LZ/TT i93eq



£0°0T8  M¥3TD AILNNOD 40 FDIJAC
zz0z/80/21
£5°202 / 7/ 200Z-%0-10% 2Z0Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-W3 TiXd L0018
¥S°L09 / 7/ 200Z-%0-10% ZZ0ZT/€0/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd I N3ITIT ‘SIAYA LZL8Z0% aa
£€9°€PL  ¥EETD ALNNOD 40 EDIJAC
zzoz/8o/zt
£6°581 / 7/ Z00Z-%0-T0% Z20Z/€0/TT-OL 2T0T/0Z/TT-Wd TIRA £9°EWL
0L" LSS / /7 z00Z-%0-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/02/TT-Wd TIRd AANLIOD ‘OLIWHY 9zL8203 Aa
€€ LTV SINAIWSSISSY ALYII0dd 06" 82 aNnd TYSIVdadvay
0%°S9 /7 T002-99-22v 2202/€0/ZT-0OL ZZOT/0Z/T1-Wd T¥Xd
0T 86 / /7 2002-90-T0% Z20Z/€0/ZT-0L 22Z0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAL
60" €T / 7/ Z00Z-99-Z2% 220Z/€0/2T-0L 220ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TdXd
19°6T / 7 z00Z-90-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-0OL 220Z/0Z/1T-Wd TiXAd
€T €81 /7 200Z-99-22% ZZ0T/€0/2T-OL 22T0Z/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad
69°%LT / / 2002-90-T0¥ Z20Z/£0/2T-0L ZT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd THAL zz02/80/21
€6 VE /7 2002-90-10% Z2Z0Z/€0/TT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIXd €2°2TL
8z° €T / 7 z002-99-22% 220Z/€0/21-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd THAL YINIDAIA ‘MOYWOM szL8203 ad
90°'9¢€L SININSSISSY ALATA0U4
2202/80/2T
€0° %87 /7 200Z-90-TO0% 220Z/€0/2Y-0L 220Z/02/TT-Wd TIRd 90 9€L
€0°2SS / 7/ Z002-90-T0% 2202/€0/2T-0L 2Z0Z/02/TT-Wd TIA4 NNY FITNL CLLIODS vZL820d ad
9b'8EY anng TYSIvEddvay 89° LS9 SLNIAWSSISSY ALYIIOUS
6L°T0T / /7 z002-99-22% 2202/€0/2T-01 220Z/0Z/TT-W3 T¥Ad
0L°ZST / /7 Z00Z-90-TOV ZZ0Z/€0/2TT-0OL ZZ0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad
LT 99 /7 2002-99-2Z% TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 220Z/02/1T-Wd TARd
¥Z 66 /7 z00Z-90-T0P Z2Z0Z/€0/2T-OL ZTZ0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad
€9°S€ / 2002-99-22% Z20Z/€0/2T-01 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIA4
€V €S / 7/ Z00Z-90-TO% TZ0Z/€0/TT-0OL Z20T/0ZT/TT-Wd TUAd
LS'€0T / 7/ T002-99-22% Z20Z/€0/2T-0L Z20Z/0Z/TT-W3d T¥Xd
S€°S0¢€ / 7/ 200Z-90-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/TT-OL Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd T¥xd zzoz/8o/Tt
0€° 1€ / 7/ 200Z-99-22% ZZ0Z/€0/2Z1-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd ¥T°960T
96°9¥% / Z00Z-90-TO% Z2Z0Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-W3d TIAd YNILSINIE ‘O¥DINILNOW €2.820F ad
0% T0L SINIWSSISSY ALYIAOUE
zz02/80/21
9€°SLT /7 Z00Z-90-TO0V¥ ZZOZ/£0/ZT-OL 2Z0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd 0% T0L
¥0° 925 / 7/ 200Z-90-T0% TTOZ/€0/ZT-OL 2202/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd FYOOW WAYWYLI ‘YITIIW zzL8Z08 ad
6L°06ST SINIWSSISSY ALITIOYUS
2202/80/21
6L°06ST
6L'06ST /7 T00Z-90-T0% 2Z0Z/€0/ZT-OL 220Z/02/TT-Wd TiRd a TEYHOIW ‘NOLSNH 1zZL8203 4a
25 TEST SINAWSSIASSY ALYIIOUE
zT02/80/21
2S TEST
25 TEST /7 200Z-90-T0% 2T0Z/€0/2ZT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TYAd ¥ HOIFTHSY ‘¥ILTINOD 0zL8203 4Q
Iunoury # od Jiva # aoTOAUL wajI sutl COﬂumﬂMUmﬂﬂ IwenN aiva #3340
z :obed 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNIOSEY  ONILSIT XDIHD (09DFHD) 92:90:0T 22/L2/TT :33eq



zzoz/e0/2T

sy 9ze /7 Z00Z-8€-60S ZZ0T/E€0/2T-OL Z20ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd SL°S506
0€°6L9 /7 Z002-8€-605 2202/€0/TT-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-W3 TXd O UYSSANAA ‘WiNHIAS L€L8203 Ad
SH 6LTT aNnd INYYED IMC
zT02/80/21
SP 6LTT
SH6LIT /7 Z002-LE-0TS 2202/€0/21-0L 2202/02/TT-Wd THAd VINO3S WAANYS ‘0¥EINT 9€48208 AC
€5 ELE NOILYHLS INIWAY
zz0z/80/21
€5°€LE
€5'ELE / 7/ z00Z-T0-TOF TZ0Z/€0/2T-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd N WYITIIM ‘III ¥IIZVEd S€L8208 AC
TSTLET anng S33d4 WYEo0dd IMd Z%'2T6S NOTLVALSINIWY
6E° 67 / / 200Z-6€-80S 2ZOZT/€0/2T-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIRd
60°8¥%1 / Z002-T0-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-0L Z20Z/0Z/TT-W3 TYAd zz02/80/21
€17 8¥T /7 200Z-6£-80S 2Z0Z/€0/2Y-OL TTOZ/0Z/TT~WI TdRA ¥6°68L
(2 444 / /7 ° Z00Z-T0-TO¥ TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 2Z0T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd W RANLLI¥E ‘YHOTd ¥€4820dF aC
¥9°Z¥L SHINOISSTWWOL
zz0z/80/21
$9°Z¥L
¥9°ZHL /7 100Z-00-TO% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd WYITTIIM ‘SNIMJOH £€L8203 ac
vL'L8S SYINOISSIWAOL
zz02/80/21
YL LBS
¥L'L8S /7 T00Z-00-T0¥% Z20Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/02/1T-Wd TiRd A0 3 SIWYL NOXYE ZEL8TOT AC
197569 SYANOISS IWWO:
zz02/80/21
19°569
197569 /7 T002-00-TO% 2202/€0/ZT-01 ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd THAd T STAVML ‘A¥Q TELBZ0T AC
80°€9ZT N3ITD ALNNOD 4O DI
zzoz/80/2t
80 €921
80 €92T / 7/ 2002-%0-T0% Z20Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd AWY ‘OYZHILIHM 0€L8Z08 ac
FL°T9ZT  MYETID ALNAOD 4O FDIJAC
zz0Z/80/2T
v 1921
vL°T9ZT /7 100Z-%0-T10¥% TZ0Z/£0/2T-OL TZT0Z/02/TT-Wd TdAd A KTIFHS ‘OTTIILNYL 6208203 ac
$8°SLL  MY¥ETO AINAOD J0 FDIH
56" €61 / 7 2002-%0-T0% Z20Z/€0/ZT-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIA4 z20z/80/21
8€°911 !/ 200Z-50-TO% TZ0Z/€0/2T-OL 2Z0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd ¥8°SLL
TS S9% /7 2002Z-%0-TOF 220Z/£0/2T-01 ZT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdXd YSIUAL ‘HYIMONLOS 8zL820% ac
aunoury # 0d arva  # IdTOAUL wa3I Ul uot3d1a983a suren 3iva #3D
€ :abeg 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNIOSEY  ONILSIT MD3IHD (09D3HD) 9Z:90:0T 22/LT/2T :33ed



0z 1eL NOILINALIC

18° 28T / /7 Z002-60-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 2202/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd Tz02/80/21
TT'EL /7 200Z-60-TOV 220Z/€0/2T-0L 2TOZ/02/TT-Wd TIRd 0Z°TEL
LZ SLY /7 z00Z-60-TOV 220Z/€0/2T-OL TT0T/02/TT-Wd TIAd g SAQENOT ‘ZAWYAILND 9v,8208 aC
L8°222T NOILNZLIC
68°522 /7 200Z-60-T0% TZOZ/€0/TT-0OL 220Z/0Z/1T-WI THRd
6T°'SP / / 200Z-60-TO% Z20Z/€0/2T-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/1T-Wd TIAd zzoz/80/21
¥L TEZ / / 500Z2-60-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-01 220Z/02/1T-Wd TiRd L8°222T
50°0ZL /7 200Z-60-T0% TZ0Z/€0/TT-0OL 2T0T/0Z/TT-W3 T¥xd N3AE ‘YIDAYD S¥L8203 AC
98'0%0T NOTILNILAC
T €61 / 7/ z00Z-60-10% ZZ0ZT/€0/2ZT-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd
96 ¥81 / /7 $00Z-60-10% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL 2Z0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd zzoz/80/2y
61" ¥Z /7 z00Z-60-TO% TZ0ZT/€0/ZT-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdKd 98°0%0T
0€°8€9 /7 200Z-60-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/TT-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd HYIWZYIL ' XETSVE ¥¥L820% AC
98°'90%1 NOILNZLEC
LY 88T / 7/ Z00Z-60-T0% ZZOZ/E0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIRd 2202/80/21
9T" ¥L9 /7 S00Z-60-T0% 220Z/€0/2ZT-0L TTOZ/0T/TT-Wd THAd 98°90%T
€2° 995 / 7/ Z00Z-60-10% ZZOZ/E€0/2T-OL 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TIRd MOLOEH ‘ZAWOD ZIWYATY £vL8208 ac
12°LT6 INSWIOYNYW SEILITIOV:
zzoz/80/2T
1€°622 /7 Z00Z-20-10% ZZ0ZT/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z2/TT-Wd TiRd 12°L16
06°L89 /7 Z00Z-20-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TdXd AIYHOIN 'NYVIH ZT¥L8T0F AC
bL 98L INBWIOYNYW STILITIOV
zz0Z/80/21
697961 / /7 2002-20-T0% 2T0Z/€0/ZT-0OL 2202/02/TT-Wd TdAd vL 98L
S0°06S /7 2002-20-T0% TTOZ/E0/2T-OL 2202/02/TT-Wd TdAd 1 ANVHS 'TIIMLY THLBZ0T AC
Z8'E€STT  LNIWIOYNYW SAILITIOW
2202/80/21
28 €STT
Z8 €STT / /7 2002-20-T0% 2202/€0/ZT-OL 2202/02/TT-Wd THAd T 3INNE OLIWNY 0v,8203 ac
96°S8¥T EDIAYES LWOW XONIOYAW:
2z02/80/2T
96°S8¥T
96°SOFT /7 2002-£0-629 ZZOZ/E0/TT-OL TTOZ/0Z/TT-Wd TiKd ¥ NYAY ‘SWYITIIM 6€£L8203 AC
LE°Z0ST FDIAYES LWOW ADNIDUAW:
zz02/80/2T
L€ TOST
LE"ZOST !/ /7 2002-£0-629 TTOZ/E0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd SIAVEL ‘TTIMLY 8€£L8203 ac
SL°S06 GQNNE NOILNEINISIA IMC
Junowy # od FIVA  # IDTOAUI wa3I BuTT uoTadTao53a swenN ERR: ] #10

4

:9beg

8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSIH

ONILSIT MOBHO

(0903HD) 9T:90:0T 2T/LZT/TT :®3ed



55°586 NOIINZLIC
Z6°SST /7 2002-60-T0% 2202/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-W3 THAd
LE"TY / /7 Z002-60-T0F Z202/€0/2T-0OL 2202/02/TT-Wd TYAd zz02/80/21
ZE'TBE /7 5002-60-T0% 2Z0Z/€0/ZT-OL 2Z0Z/0%/TT-Wd THRd §5°586
¥6°S8€E /7 Z002-60-T0% T202/€0/2T-0L 2TOZ/0Z/TT-Wd THAd YOATUL ‘AYIHALIHM 55,8203 ad
8Z°LOLT NOILNZLIC
00°L9T / 200Z-60-T0¥% ZZOZ/E€0/2T-OL 220Z/0C/TT-Wd TdKd zZ202/80/2T
€E 6E0T /7 500Z-60-T0% 2Z0Z/€0/2T-0OL 220Z/02/1T-WJ TdRd 82 LOLT
56°00S / 2002-60-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 2Z0Z/0Z/11-Wd THAd AWSHEL ' LAIWHOS ¥SL8208 aa
65" 90TT NOILN3LIC
61 %81 / / 2002-60-10% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-0OL Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
8% L8 /7 z00Z-60-10% ZZOZT/E€0/ZT-OL ZT0Z/0T/TT-Wd TdAd zzoz/80/eT
9L 69¢€ !/ / S00Z-60-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL ZTZOZ/0T/TTI-Wd TdAd 6%°90TT
90°59¢% / 7/ 200Z-60-10% ZZ0Z/€0/2ZT-OL Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd TIxd OOVYILNYS ‘SEARIN £5.8204 AQ
€0°L60T INYIO FSI
L0°82T /7 200Z-8%-00S ZZ0Z/£0/ZT-0OL 2T0T/0Z/TT-Wd THAd zz0z/80/2t
L6 TLS /7 S§00Z-8%-00S ZZ0Z/€0/2T-0L TT0Z/02/TT-WI TdAd £0°L60T
66°96¢ /7 200Z-8%-005 TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 220Z/0T/TT-WA TIXd TIEWYd ‘ TLYUON ZSL8Z0F ac
L8 LOTT NOILNZLIC
€L° 96T / 7 2002-60-T0% ZZ0Z/E0/Z¥-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TIKd
£V E6¢ / /7 2002-60-T0F ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL 2ZOT/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
997 06T / 500Z-60-T0% TZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL TTOZ/0%/TT-Wd THAd z202/80/21
0€°TL / /7 Z00Z-60-T0% ZTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TdRd L8°LOTT
ETA"1-14 /7 200Z-60-T0% ZTOZ/E0/ZT-OL T20Z/0T/TT-Wd TiRd FOITY 'YAOLNOW TSL820F AC
0Z°0§ZT NOILNZLIC
TP S8T / /7 200Z-60-T0% 2T0Z/€0/2T-0L 2T0Z/02/TT-Wd THAd 2z02/80/21
¥9°80S /7 $00Z-60-T0v ZZOZ/E€0/2T-OL 220Z/02/1T-Wd TdRd 0Z'0§2T
ST°95§ /7 7 2002-60-T0F 2202/€0/2T-0L 2202/0Z2/11-Wd THAd d XIIWE ‘¥ETIIW 05,8203 ac
S§5°€50T INYYD TYyaqdd d¥SSol
L6°522 / /7 2002-6¥-005 Z20Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
LE 06 /7 Z00Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL 220T/0Z/T1-Wa T¥xd zz0z/80/21
06°18 /7 Z00Z-6¥-00S 220Z/€0/ZT-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad SSTESOT
T€°559 / z00Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/€0/TT-OL ZZ0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd T¥xd ONIL '¥NOT 67,8203 AC
ZZ ¥BET NOILNILIAC
SLT0E /7 7 z00Z-60-TO0V Z2Z0Z/€0/21-0L Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd Tixd
vET09 !/ 200Z-60-T0Y ZZT0Z/€0/ZT-0OL 2T0T/0Z/TT-Wd THAd zz0z/80/21
9L 98 /7 2002-60-T0% Z20Z/€0/21-0L ZT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd 2T ¥8ET
LE"SE6 / 7/ 2002-60-T0% ZZ0Z/E€0/TT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd € NIENA ‘o¥IONT 8vL820T AC
90" TO9T NOTLNILAC
Tz02/80/21
90°T091
90°T09T /7 z00Z-60-TOY TTOZT/€0/2T-0OL 2TOZ/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd ¥ YINID¥IA ‘33T L¥L8Z08 ac
Junoury # FIva # soTOAUI wa3I JuTT uotadraosaa SweN arva #3D
E :abed 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MDEHD (09D3HD) 92:90:0T 22/LZ/ZT :33eq



T 198 avoy
2202/80/21
s8°292 / 7/ z002-05-20% 220Z/€0/Z1-0OL Z2Z0Z/0Z/TT-Wd Tdxd zT The
LZ°8LS / /7 2002-05-20% ZZ0Z/€0/2ZT-OL Z20ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TIxd £ Ld3ETY 0d3INT ¥9.8204 ad
S6°0¥L avod
95 T€Z /7 2002-05-20% 220T/€0/21-0l TT0Z/02/TT-Wd TIAd z202/80/21
z9°26 / 7/ Z00Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/€0/2ZT-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd Tixd S6°0¥%L
LLU9TY /7 7 Z002-05-20% 220Z/€0/2T-0L ZTO0Z/0Z/TTI-W3 TIAd HALTYM £ ‘XI0DINWD £9.8203 ag
08°T18 avoy
69 €S2 /7 200Z2-05-20% 2Z0Z/€0/2T-0L Z20Z/02/TT-Wd TIRd
¥0°TL /7 200Z2-05-20% 2Z0ZT/€0/2T-OL TTOZ/0T/TT-Wd TiRd 2z0z/80/21
0z°18 /7 2002-05-20% 2Z02Z/€0/2T-0OL 220Z/02/TT-Wd VAL 08118
L8°S0¥ / 7 z00Z-05-20% Z20Z/€0/ZT-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad W TYEN ¥ENNTINYS Z9.8208 ad
90 €001 avoy
8V €1¢ /7 z002-05-20% ZZOZ/€0/2ZT-OL 2Z0Z/0T/TT-Wd TdAd z202/80/2T
L0 88T / 7/ 200Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-W3 TiRd 90 €00T
15° 106 / 200Z-05-20% ZZOZ/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd a YNHSOL ‘ZIAVHD 19L8203 aa
TL ZE6 avod
8% 162 /7 7 2002-06-20% ZZ0ZT/E€0/ZT-OL 2T0T/0Z/TT-Wd TIRA
zZ9°18 / /7 Z002-05-20% 2202/€0/2T-0L 2T0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIA4 z202/80/21
82 €6 /7 z00Z-05-20% 2Z0Z/€0/TT-OL 220Z/0E/TT-Wd TdXd TL°ZE6
€€°99% /7 Z00Z-05-20% TTOZ/€0/ZT-OL TZ0Z/0Z/1T1-Wd T¥Ad T TIY NOSYYD 09,8203 aa
0L°99T TIISANYT T0°¥LS avoy
06°LS /7 T002-L9-S0% ZZ0ZT/€0/Z1-01 ZZOT/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Xd
LS ELT / 7/ 2002-05-20¥% 220Z/£0/21-01 ZT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
0Z° 9T /7 2002-L9-50% Z20Z/€0/21-0OL ZZT0Z/0Z/TT-W3 TIAL
65°'8% / 7/ 2002-05-20% 220Z/€0/Z1-0l TT0T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
60" L / 7/ 2002-05-20% Z2Z0Z/€0/21-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd zzoz/80/2t
09°26 / 2002-L9-50% ZZOT/E0/ZT-OL Z20ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd L OWL
9L LLe !/ / 200Z-05-20% ZZ0ZT/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd T HLIEGYZITE ‘NOSYYD 65L8208 AQ
£€0°6Z% FOANL FLYEOUd
zz0z/80/2T
£0°6Z¥
€0°6C¥ / /7 1002-ST-T0% 220Z/€0/ZT-OL 220Z/02/1T-Wd TR SYWOHL ‘¥¥1S3d 85,8203 A
9L T¥Y TIIIANYT
zZ02/80/21
9L ZhY
9L Z¥¥ / 7 $00Z-L9-S0% Z2Z0Z/€0/TT-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-W3d Tuxd M ¥NIL ‘YELLIHS L5L820% ad
T6°S8€ TTIIANYT
2202/80/21
76°58¢€
26°S8¢E /7 $002-L9-S0% ZT0Z/€0/2T-OL 2Z02Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd QYYMaE SYWOHL ‘QuOJMY¥D 9548203 ad
Junoury # od 31¥a 4 sdroaul Ws3I SuTI uotadransag sweN Irva #I0

9 :abed

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTIOSTIN

ONILSIT MOFHO

(09DFHD) 9T:90:0T

zz/Lz/TT i93ea



%L 0ETT HOLYdSIa
€6 TLT /7 200Z-2£-%€9 220Z/€0/21-01 Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
96°LZE / 500Z-2€-$E9 TTOZ/E€0/TT-OL 2TOZ/02/TT-Wd TIAd zz0Z/80/2T
00" €¥ /7 Z00Z-ZE-PEY TTOZT/€0/2ZT-OL 220T/0Z/TT-WI TIAd YL OETT
S8°L89 / 7/ Z00Z-2€-5E9 Z20ZT/E0/ZT-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIRd Q SII¥ND ‘AYWAHD £LL8208 ad
£0°L22T HOLYdSIq
L9811 / Z00Z-Z€-¥E9 TTOT/E€0/ZT-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd zz0T/80/2T
00" €69 /7 /7 500Z-Z€-HE9 TZOZ/E€0/ZT-OL 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TIXRd £0°L2ZT
9€°STY /7 Z002-2€-%€9 220Z/€0/2T-0L TT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd UNYTY  ‘ NMO¥E zLL8zod ad
€L°6S0T HOLY4SIA
T 0ST / 2002-2£-%€9 TZOT/€0/2T-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd
€8°21T / 7/ Z00Z-Z€-%€9 TTOZ/£0/ZT-OL TZOZT/02/TT-Wd TdAL
00°0LZ / 7/ §002-2€-¥€9 ZZOZ/€0/ZT-OL TTOZ/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd zz0z/80/21
09°LE /7 200Z-Z€-¥€9 Z20Z/€0/2T-01 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TIAL EL°6S0T
68°88% !/ / 2002-2¢-Y€9 ZTOZ/€0/2T-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAL W NIANYT ‘NIXTIE 148203 ad
TT' HTITIT HOLYASIA
zzoz/80/2t
zZT YITT
[448 24 84 / 7/ z00Z-Z£-VE9 220Z/€0/ZT-0OL 220ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd FTTIHIIN ' TTIMLY oLL8z03 aa
vE LETT HOLYdSIA
¥2° 90T / 7/ 200Z-2€-PE9 220Z/€0/2T-0OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd zzoz/80/21
0Z°902 /7 7 Z00Z-2€-PE9 TZ0Z/E€0/ZT-OL 220T/0T/TT-WI TdRd vE LETT
06° %28 /7 2002-2¢-%€9 2202/€0/2T-01l 2202/0Z/TT-Wd THA4 T AYYIHS ‘NOSHYIANY 69.8z0¥ aa
85°898 avoy
9% TLZ /7 Z00Z-08-20% Z20T/€0/2T-0L 2ZT0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd THAd
T0'9L /7 200Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/€0/TT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-W3 Tdxd 2202/80/2T
58'98 /7 2002-05-20% 2Z0T/€0/21-01 Z2Z0Z/0Z/TT-Wd Tdkd 857898
9T ¥EY / 7/ 200Z-05-20% 2Z0Z/€0/2T-OLl Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd g 83TYD 'ONNOA 89.8Z03 4Q
LT ¥8TT avoy
60°0LE 7/ / Z002-05-20% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd zz02/80/21
€0°8%1 /7 7 z00Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/E€0/2T-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd LT ¥8TT
ST°999 /7 z00Z-05-20% 220Z/€0/2T-0OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd 7 QUYHOI¥ ‘HILLIHS L9.8Z0¥ aa
LEOLL avox
¥L 0T / /7 200Z-05-20% ZZTOZ/€0/ZT-OL 2T0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd THAL
T8L9 / 7/ z00Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdRA
0€° 96 /7 200Z-05-20% 220Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/0%/TT-Wd TiXd 2202/80/21
v0°LL / z00Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-O1 2202/0T/TT-Wd TiAd LETOLL
88°882 / 7/ z00Z-06-20% ZZOZ/E€0/2T-OL Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd £ RQOD ‘173aMO4 9948208 ad
TZ €61 ATIIANYT €6° V60T avox
2z02/80/21
TZ'E6T /7 200Z2-L9-S0% 220Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0Z/11-Wd TiRd ¥I 8821
€6°'¥60T /7 2002-05-20% 2202/€0/2T-0L 2202/0Z/1T1-Wd THAd M WYITIIM ‘ATEEN 59,8203 40
aunowy H Jrva # aot1oaul wa3xI sut] :OﬂuQﬂHUMUD IweN Jiva #40
1abea 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT XOFHD (D92FHD) 92:90:0T 22/4%/TT :33eq

L



827082 / 200Z-80-T0% 2Z0Z/€0/21-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-WI TiXd
€T 09T / 7/ Z00Z-80-10% Z20Z/€0/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd
»8°68% /7 S00Z-80-TO% ZZOZ/€0/ZT-OL ZT0Z/0T/TT-Wd TdAd zzZoz/80/21
[ 230134 /7 Z00Z-80-T0¥ ZZTOZT/€0/TT-OL 2TTOT/0Z/TT-Wd TYRd 0Z° 16871
L THL / /7 Z00Z-80-T0% 2202/€0/2T-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd T INONIA ‘¥IOVA0dY 2848203 ac
80 HLTT HOLY4ST
0L S6T / 7/ 2002Z-2€-¥€9 Z20Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
z8'L6 / 200Z-2€-%€9 2Z0Z/€0/2T-OL 2202/02/TT-Wd THAd zz02/80/2T
897661 / 7/ z00Z-2Z€-¥E€9 TTOZT/E0/ZT-OL 220Z/02/TT-Wd TiRd 80" HLTT
88°¥89 /7 200Z-Z£-¥€9 ZTOZT/E0/TT-OL 2ZOT/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd NI ‘MYA T8L8203 aC
zS7L19T HOLYdSI(
vL 9ET /7 /7 Z00Z-Z€-¥E9 TTOZ/E0/2T-OL 220Z/02/TT-Wd TIKA
SE°8TT / 7/ z00Z-Z€-PE9 2TOZT/€0/TT-0OL ZTOZT/0Z/TT-Wd TdXd
TT LET / / 200Z-Z€-$E9 TTOZ/E0/2T-OL 2T0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TiAd zzoz/80/2T
Lo 9tT /7 Z00Z-Z€-%€9 TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 22Z0Z/0T/TT-Wd TIAG TS LTI9T
Ls°8z8 /7 Z200Z-2¢-%€9 22OZT/€0/TT-OL 2ZOT/0Z/TT1-Wd THAd AQNYD ‘ZEYIOL 08L8203 ac
62 LLET HOLYdSI
8T €91 / /7 200Z-ZE-HE9 2TOT/E0/2T-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TdARd
65°18 / 7/ 2002-2€-%€9 220Z/€0/2T-0OL 2Z0T/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd 2z02/80/21
96°Z%9 / /7 §00Z-2E-¥E9 TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL TZOZ/0T/TT-Wd THAd 6Z'LLET
95°68% /7 200Z-2€-€9 220Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TdRd WOISSHEL AFINVIS 6LL8207 AC
¥0 9TTT HOLYASI
00'82T /7 7 Z00Z-2€-€9 ZT0Z/€0/TT-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd 2202/80/21
00°0%S /7 5002-2€-¥€9 220Z/€0/ZT-01 2T0Z/0Z/TT-Wd THXd ¥0°9TTT
v0 8bd / 7/ Z00Z-ZE-PE9 ZTOZ/€0/2T-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd ¥ NIOIWI 113003y 8LL8Z0F AC
$6°502T HOLY4ST
86°002 /7 z00Z-ZE-¥€9 Z20Z/€0/TT-OL 2Z0T/0Z/TT-Wd TIXd
€6°L8 /7 z00Z-ZE-¥E9 ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdRd z2Z02/80/21
66°002 /7 Z00Z-ZE-¥E9 TZOZT/E0/2ZT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TYAd 56°S0ZT
S0°9TL / 7/ z00Z-ZE-¥€9 Z20Z/€0/2T-0OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TaXd FITTYY 'q¥O4SNNT LLL8Z07 aC
1978211 HOLVAST
08°0ET /7 z00ZT-ZE-VE9 Z2ZOZT/€0/TT-0OL 22TOZT/0E/TT-W3 TUxd z202/80/21
00°0%S / $00Z-2€-PE9 TTOZ/E€0/TT-OL 220T/0T/TT-Wd TR 19°82TT
T8°LSY /7 2002-ZE-VE9 Z2OZ/€0/2T-0L ZT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd ¥ HAESOL 'XUNIH 9448208 aC
80°LEY HOIV4ST
z202/80/21
80°LEY
80" LEY / z00Z-ZE-¥€9 Z2Z0Z/€0/ZT-OL Z20ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TR AAYW ' OTTINEA SL.8203 AC
69°S8YT HOLYdST
S8°LYT /7 7 Z00Z-ZE-¥E9 TTOZT/E0/ZT-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TIRd zz0z/80/21
oV 0z8 / S00Z-Z€-%€9 2202/€0/ZT-0L 2202/02/TT-Wd THAd 69°58%1
¥y LTS / /7 2002-2€-%€9 TTOZ/E0/TT-OL 2202/02/TT-Wd TdAd ANIOUN ‘WOAD $LLBTOT A
Junowy # od FI¥a 4 S2TOAUI wa3I SUTT uotadiaosag sweN ILva #310
8 :9bed BZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT XJEHD (09DFHD) 9Z:90:0T ZZ/LZ/TT :33ed



8T EVLT INSWIDHOINT MY
69°0T2 /7 /7 z00Z-80-T0% ZZ02Z/€0/ZT-OL Z202Z/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Xd 2202/80/21
01" €56 / 7/ 5002-80-TO¥ T20Z/€0/2T-0L TT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd BT EVLT
6€°6LS / /7 200Z-80-TO0% 220Z/£0/21-0L 2Z0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAL NILSAL ‘SHIAW 16,8208
€0'L06 INIWIDYOINE MY
zzoz/80/2T
8L'922 / 7/ z00Z-80-T0% TZOZ/E0/ZT-OL 220T/0Z/1T-W3 Tuxd €0°L06
527089 / 7/ 2002-80-T0% ZZ0Z/£0/21-01 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd THAG FSOL NIWWW 06,8208 A
617598 INFWEDUOANT MY
2202/80/21
617598
617598 /7 Z00Z-80-TO¥ TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 220Z/0Z/1T-Wd TdRd O wyysNvE 1TIH 68L8Z0F
80'6€8 INAWIDUOINT MY
8L'602 / 7 2002-80-T0% Z20Z/€0/2T-OL Z220Z/0T/11-Wd TIRd zzoz/go0/2t
06°€8 / 7/ 200Z-80-TO% 220Z/€0/2T-0OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd THAd 80°6€8
0% S¥S /7 Z00Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/E0/ZT-OL 220ZT/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad £ INNOM 'SHAWH 888203 Q
€5°LLE INIWIDHOINT MY
zz0Z/80/2T
'3 28 414 /7 / 2002-80-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL ZZ0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TdXd €5°LLE
€T €€L / /7 z00Z-80-T0% 22Z0Z/€0/TT-OL ZZ0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd 7 ETYd NOSINYVH L9L820T
zZ ¥621 LNIWIDYOINT MY
zzoz/8o/Tt
2T ' ¥6ZT
zZ 9621 !/ / Z002-80-TO% 220Z2/€0/2T-01L 2T0Z/0Z/TT-Wi TIA4 qIAvd ‘NOLSTA 98.8203 a
96 THET INFWIDUOANT MY
89°T€Z /7 2002-80-T0% 220Z/€0/ZT-OL 220Z/02/TT-Wd TdRd
o0b°L82 / S002-80-T0% 22Z0Z/€0/TT-OL TTOZ/02/TT-Wd THR4 2202/80/21
$8°STT /7 200Z-80-T0% ZZOZ/E0/ZT-OL 2202/02/TT-Wd TdRd 95" TPET
€9°90L /7 2002-80-T0% ZZOZ/€0/ZT-OL 220Z/02/TT-Wa THAd I O¥ANYLATY ‘NOIUAYD 5808203
6€°06%T INIWIOYOINT MY
8% €£9¢€ /7 T00Z-80-TO0% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-W3d TUxd
90°60T / z00Z-80-TOV Z20Z/€0/TT-OL ZZ0ZT/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd zz02/80/2T
TP SYT /7 2002-80-T0¥% £20Z/€0/21-0L Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd 6E°06%T
€v L8 /7 z00Z-80-TO0Y ZZ0Z/€0/2T-0L ZZOZT/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad Q@ YNHSOL ‘y¥auve ¥8L8Z0T
L8 ¥SET INIWEDHOINT MY
65°S¢€2 /7 2002Z-80-TO0¥ Z20Z/£0/2T-0L Z20Z/0Z/1T-Wd TdAd
15°6€2 / 7/ 200Z-80-T0% 2Z0ZT/€0/2Y-0OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd
06°v62 /7 S00Z-80-10% ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL TZOZ/0T/TT-WI T¥Ad zzoz/80/2t
01" LY !/ 7/ 2002-80-T0% Z20Z/€0/2T-0L 220Z/02/TT-Wd TIAd L8 PSET
LL TS /7 200Z-80-TO% 220Z/€0/2T-0OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TiRd INDIANT ‘' SOTYAY £8,8208 At
0Z°168T INIWEDUOINT MY
Junoury od 3I¥a 4 SOTOAUI wa3I BUTT uotadraosaa swen Irva #30
6 :abea 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOS3®  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LZ/TT :33ed



L6 FFE

L6 BYE /7 500Z-80-00S 2Z0ZT/€0/2T-OL TTOZ/0T/TT-Wd TIRd ANOHLNY ‘ INSODVYZ 1088203 d
50° %92 INIWIDYOINE MY
zzoz/80/2T
50°v92
§0°¥92 / 7/ 500Z-80-00S ZZT0Z/€0/ZT-01 2202/0Z/TT-Wd TAd NILSAD ‘SUFAW 0088203
Z€° 109 INAWIDYOINT MY
z20z/80/21
2€° 109
zZE°T09 / 7/ 5002-80-00S TTOZ/E0/ZT-OL 2Z0Z/0T/TT-WI TdAd aSOL 'NI¥YW 66L8203 T
16°SL0T LINEWIDUOINT MY
2202/80/21
16°SLOT
16°SL0T /7 $00Z-80-00S TTOZ/E€0/ZT-OL 220Z2/02/11-Wd TdRd YAHSOL ‘¥3NvE 86L820% @
0T §%Z INIWEOHOINE MY
zz02/80/21
, 0T"S%2
0T"Ss%2 /7 500Z-80-00S TT0Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/02/1T-Wd TYRd FNOTANE 'SOTYAY L6L8208 @
T8°998 LNIWIDYOINE MY
zz0z/80/21
18°998
18°998 !/ / §00Z-80-00S 2Z0Z/€0/2T-0L Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIRd T INFONIA ‘¥O¥A0dY 96,8208 a
66°SL8T INEWIOYOINT MY
¥z 212 /7 z002-80-T0% 220Z/€0/21-0L Z20T/0Z/TT-Wd Tuxd
SZ°LS8 /7 5002-80-T0% 2202/€0/21-01 2Z02/02/T1-Wd TdAd zzoz/e0/2T
z1°90T /7 2002-80-T0% Z20Z/€0/21-01 2ZT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd 66 SLBT
8€°00L / 7 Z002-80-T0% 220Z/£0/21-0L 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd RYVHOYZ ‘WIYAYZ S6L8203
LL'999T INIWIDUOINT MY
9€°S8T / /7 2002-80-T0% 220Z/€0/21-0L 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd
69°26 !/ / z00Z-80-10% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-OL 220Z/0T/TT-Wd TiRd zz0Z/80/2T
01° €56 / /7 5002-80-T0% 2202/€0/ZT-0OL 2Z0Z/02%/TT-Wd THAd LL7 9991
z9°S¢ev !/ /7 2002Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-0OL 22T0Z/0Z/TT-W3 TIAd D ANOHINY ‘IMNSY¥OOVZ ¥6L8Z08 Qt
86° 5002 INIWIDYOINE MY
15°€€2 /7 200Z-80-T0% 220Z/€0/2T-0L ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAS zzoz/80/2T
0L"LBTT /7 $00Z-80-TO% TZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL TZT0Z/02/TT-Wd TYAd 86 5002
LL €8S /7 Z00Z-80-TOF ZZ0Z/€0/TT-OL 2Z20T/0C/TT-Wd TiAd 1300 ‘Oradl £6.8203
€0°990T INAWIDHOINE MY
zzoz/80/2t
£€5'992 / 200Z-80-TO0P ZZ0T/£0/Z1-OL ZZ0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd €0°990T
05" 66L !/ / 200Z-80-TO% 2Z0Z/€0/2T-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TUKd W AZIavdd ‘YIONIAS T6L8201 A
unoury # od arva # 9°T0AUL waiIr JUTT uotadraosaa sureN arva #10

0T :abed 8ZT-0TT “ON NOILNTOSIH ONILSIT MNOIHD (09D3HD) 9T:90°0T 2T/LZ/Tt :933ed



£9°6 /7 Z002-05-20% 2Z0Z/80/2T AVAAYd  4=C ov1dY
SL° w8 /7 200Z-Z€-pE€9 TTOZ/EZ/TT AYQAVd  Q3A FHAOVIIY
SE' 0L /7 200Z-L£-0TS TT0Z/€2Z/TT AYAAYd Q30 FdIOWIAY
L6'9 /7 Z00Z-6€-80S 220Z/€2/TT AVAAYd  (IA FHUIOVIAY
95°91 /7 200Z-8%-00S 2Z0Z/€2/TT AYAAYd  OIA FHIDWIAY
08 %1 !/ / zZ00Z-L9-50% ZZ0Z/€T/TT AYAAYd  (QIQ FIIOVIAY
61°L02 / z002-05-20% 2Z0T/€Z/TT A¥AAYd  Q3IQ FYIVIIY
80°8TT /7 /7 200Z-60-T0% Z20Z/€Z/TT A¥AAYA QA FYIIVISY
S6°9€T /7 z002-80-T0¥% Z2Z0Z/€£Z/TT AYGAYA  Q3Q FEAOVI3Y
0L7°99T / 7/ 2002-L0-TO% ZZTOZ/€Z/TIT AVQAYd  d3IQ JUY4OVIIY
60°Z¥ / / 1002-L0-T0¥% 2TO0Z/£Z/1T AVAAYd (3G FYGOVIIY
91" €S / /7 200Z-90-10% ZZ0Z/E€Z/TT AYAAVd (30 FALIVISY
9T €% / /7 1002-90-T0% TZO0Z/€Z/TT AVGAYd  QEJ FUAOVIIY
9%° 08T /7 Z002Z-%0-T0% 220Z2/€Z/TT AVYAAYd {30 FAdOVIIY
vL° 82 / /7 Z00Z-20-TO% TZOZ/E€Z/TT AYAAYd  d3d FFAOWIIY
69°TLZ / / Z00Z-T0-T0% 2202/€Z/TT A¥QAVd  QIA FAOWIdY zz02/60/2T
9s° T /7 200Z-L9-50% 2Z0T/€2/TT AYAAYd  a3A oYY 9¢° 6882
98°0T / /7 200Z-05-20% TZ0Z/€Z/TT AvQAv¥d  @4aad OY1dY FONRANSSY FJIT ATIWYS NYOIFIWY LLILTTO €
TO°¥6ST INIWIOHOINT MY
zzoz/80/Ct
T0'¥6ST
0" ¥6ST / 7/ 1002-80-10% 2ZT0Z/€0/2T-OL 2Z02/0Z/TT-Wd T¥Ad NNETO *NOLTIWYH 08Lzy O 2
LS 8TET SYFUNSYIY,
zzoz/80/2T
LS'82ET
LS 8ZET / / Z00Z-L0-10% ZZ0Z/€0/2T-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiAd L XANID 'ZEANDI¥AOY 9088203 a(
£€8°86% SYTANSYIY,
zz02/80/21
ZLHTT /7 200Z-L0-TOV 2Z0Z/€0/2T-OL 2T0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TIAd £8°86%
TT bLE /7 7 Z00Z-L0-TOV TZTOZ/E€0/TT-OL 220T/0Z/TT-Wd TdRA FONYLISNOD ‘S1¥3g0d 5088203
L9 LEL SYTANSYIY,
SY'¥81 / /7 2002-.0-T0% 220Z/£0/21-0L ZT0Z/0Z/TT-W3 TdAd
98°9¢ / 7/ 200Z-L0-TO0% ZZOZ/E€0/ZT-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd zz0T/80/21
S9°LT / 7/ 2002-L0-T0¥% 2202/£0/21-01 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAL L9 LEL
IL88% / 7/ 2002-.0-T0% 220Z/£0/21-01 2TT0Z/0Z/TT-Wd TdAd T ANTHAISOL ‘ATIOH %0882038 a
¥L €E9 SYTANSYIY,
zz0z/80/21
Sv°8ST /7 Z00Z-L0-TOV ZZ0Z/€0/ZT-OL 220Z/0Z/TT-Wd TiXd VL' €E9
62°SLY / 7/ Z00Z-L0-TO¥ ZZ0ZT/E€0/2T-OL Z20Z/0Z/TT-W3 TIXd LANYL ‘XAFUIA0D €088Z0T Q
TL 1981 SYTUNSYIU
z20z/80/2T
L1981
TL T98T /7 T002-L0-T0F ZZ0Z/€0/2T-OL 2202/02/TT-Wd THAd a FOVANYD ‘ZFAVYHD 2088203 A
L6 PBE INIWIDHOANT MY
zzoz/80/2T
Junoury # aLva  # 8dToAUI w33l JUTT uot3dTI083a sweN 2LYA #3D

11

:9beq

8ZT-0TT “ON NOILNTOSIY

ONILSIT MDIHO

(09DFHD) 92:90:01

zz/Lz/TT :93ed



687021 / /7 Z00Z-05-20% TZ0Z/E€Z/TT A¥GAVd Q3a  dOdEIT
ZL 09 /7 z00Z-60-T0% 2TOZT/E€Z/TT A¥AAYd (3A  dO4EIT
81°8ST /7 z00Z-80-T0% TZOZ/EZ/TT AYQAYd J3a  d0dEIT
8T'S / 7/ 2002-%0-T0¥% ZZOZ/€Z/TT AYQAYA Q3ad  404€9I1 z202/60/21
0€' 8T /7 /7 2002-20-T0% TTOZ/E€Z/TT AYAA¥d Q3Q  dO4EIT 0T LSPT
0T 981 /7 200Z-T0-T0¥ Z20Z/€Z/1T AY¥AA¥YE Q3Q  dOJEITEINVINSNI FAIT TYNOILYN ALAILIT 6L9LZTO €C
z6°'LE HOLY4SIA 06'8Z annd LNVED IMC
0€'TE INY¥D FSIN SS° €T aNnd TYSIVIddYaEy 06° €€ avor
0€'TE NOIINZLEA 8T %L INZWIDYOINT MYT 08'8¥ SYFANSYIL
S€'02 SINAWSSISSY AL¥EJOUd 0€°69 MIITO ALNNOD 40 FDIJIO 98°2S NOILYYLSINIWGY
96'8T /7 7 z00Z-Z€-PES TZOZ/B0/TT AYQAYd (3T DHITA4TA
SH T !/ / 200Z-LE-0TS TT0Z/80/2ZT AVGAVd (3Q HITALEA
S9°ST /7 Z00Z-8%-00S 220Z/80/2T AVAAYd d3IJ OITAII¥d
8L’ 9 /7 Z00Z-99-2C% ZZ0Z/80/TT AYAAWd  4Ead 937043dd
S6°91 /7 Z00Z-05-Z0% 220Z/80/21 AV¥AAYd O30 937Ad3¥d
59'ST !/ / z00Z-60-10% TT0T/80/2T AYAAVA  Qdd 93TAIFA
60°LE /7 Z00Z-80-TOF 2Z0Z/80/2T AWAAYd  J3d DITAJIUG
0% %Z /7 Z00Z-L0-T0% ZT20Z/80/2T AYAAYd  d3d DFTAIIAL
LYot !/ 7/ 2002-90-T0% ZZ0T/80/2T AYAAYd QI HATAIIYL
oL Lt / / TO0Z-»0-TO% Z20Z/80/ZT AWOAAYd  d3Q ITAITYD
S6°9T / / T00Z-%0-TO¥ 220Z/80/TT AVAAYd  (3d HITALAYL
£%°92 /7 200Z-T0-TO¥ 2T0Z/80/2T AYAAYd  Qad 5ITAIIYL
96°8T /7 2002-2E€-9E9 TZOZ/€Z/IT AYGAYA  Q3d 9ITAIAYL
S BT / 2002-L£-01S ZZOZ/E€Z/TT AYQAYd Q30 OITAITAd
§9°ST /7 7 200Z-8%-00S Z20Z/€Z/1T A¥AAVd  Qda HITQIIAd
L9 /7 2002-99-22b 2Z0T/€Z/1T AYAAYd  Q3d HITQ4IAd
$6°91 / 7/ 200Z-05-20% Z2Z0Z/€T/TT AYOAYd  Q3Q OITASITAd
§9°SY !/ /7 200Z-60-T0% ZZOZ/E€Z/TT AYQAYd Q3 OITAdTUd
60°LE /7 /7 200Z-80-T0% 2Z20Z/€Z/TT AY¥GAYd  Q3Q DITALIUS
[2 2824 / /7 Z00Z-£0-TO0% ZZOZ/€Z/TT AYAAYd (Q3A 93TAIIUI
81°0T / 7/ 200Z-90-T0% ZZOZ/E€Z/TT AVYAAYd  (3Q 5ITAdTAd
0L LT !/ / 200Z-%0-T0% 220Z/€Z/TY AYQAVd (A HIATA4IVA zz02/60/2T
S6°9T !/ /7 100Z-%0-T0% 220ZT/€T/TT A¥GAVd (3d 9IATALII 9€°Z%¥
£V' 92 / 7/ z00Z-T0-TOF 220ZT/€2/TT AYQAYd 43IA HITALTAd . QIFIHSTYOIT 8L9LTTO €L
05°69T HOLYASI¢
0L 0¥T aNnd LNWED IMA 20" €T annd SEFI WY¥D0dd IMd T €€ INVID FSI
9T 9€2 NOIINILIQ [4 K11 INZWIOYOINT MY'T 85 LTV SYAUNSYIU
$9° 261 SINIWSSISSY AL¥IJ0dd z6'09€  MIITO ALNNOD 40 FAIILI0 8Y° LS INTWIOYNYW SHILITIOV.
0€" ¥¥S NOILYHLSINIWAY 98'Z¥ TIISANYT 96°52¥ avo
SL° 8 / 7/ Z00Z-Z€-PE9 TTOZ/80/TT AVYAAYd  43Q FUAOWIAY
SE'OL / /7 200Z-L€-0TS TZ0Z/80/2T AVAAYd  (FA FUIOVIAY
S0°9 /7 200Z-6€-80S ZZOZ/80/ZT AYAAYd  OIA FUJOVIAY
95°91 /7 z00Z-8¥-00S Z2Z0Z/80/ZT AY¥GAVd  J3IQ FJOV1IY
L' €2 /7 T00Z-,9-S0V z20Z/80/21 AYOAYd  QaQ FYAIVISY
8T 861 /7 z00Z-05-20% 2202/80/2T AYVQAYd  JI0 FUIVIIY
80°8TT /7 Z002-60-T0% ZZ0T/80/2ZT AYAAYd  QIQ FAIIVIAY
LT 81T / ! z00Z-80-TOV 220Z/80/TT A¥AAYd  (3d IYAIVIdY
0L° 991 / 7 z002-L0-TOV Z220Z/80/ZT A¥AAYd  Qa3Qd FudOVIdY
60°Z¥ /7 T00Z-L0-T0¥% 220Z/80/TT AVAAYd  QFA FYIOVIAY
9T €S / 7/ 200Z-90-10% 220Z/80/2Z1 AYAAVd  (dd FUIOVIAY
ST E¥ /7 7/ 100Z-90-T0% 220Z/80/ZT AVAAYd  QIA FAEIVIIY
9% 08T / /7 200Z-%0-T0F 220Z/80/TT AYGAYd  Q3d FHUDVIdY
vL 82 / 7/ Z00Z-20-TO¥ TTOZ/80/2T AVAAYd  O3A FUIOVIdY
19°2L2 / /7 Z00Z-T10-T0% Z20Z/80/2T AYAAYd  QHG HddOWIdY
6L°C /7 Z00Z-L9-S0% 220Z/80/2T A¥QGAvd  daa OV1aY
Junoury # od gIva  # 8DTOAUI waiI auIl uotadrassaa swen ILva #40
zt  :ebed 82T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSIY  ONILSIT MOFHD (0923HD) 9Z:90:0T 22/LZ/TT :23ed



SZT°9ST /7 z00Z-ZE-PE9 ZZOT/EZ/TT A¥AAVd  QIA ddWISEOR
16°¢ / 7/ 2002T-L9-S0% ZZOZ/€Z/TT AYQAYd Q30 JEWIASEDE
60° 12T /7 Z00Z-05-20% TZOZ/E€Z/TT AYAAYE Q3T 4dWISdEDH
sZ'T¢E / 7/ Z002-60-T0% 2202/€Z/TT AYAAYd Q30 dAWISEDE
05°29 /7 200Z-80-T0F 2Z0Z/€2/TT AYUAYd  OIA dIWESEDE
05°29 / /7 200Z2-90-T0% 2Z0Z/€2/TT AYAAYd (IA ddWESEDE
SZ'ETL /7 099Z-2€-¥€9 TTOZ/€Z/TT AVQAVd HOLYW OWH SE1€
T0°¥%S /7 099Z-8%-00S 220Z/€Z/TT AYQAVd HOLYW OWH S€D€
09°18 /7 099Z-L9-S0% TZ0Z/E€Z/TT AVYQAYd HOLYW OWH S€D€
Z¥ 9001 / / 099Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/€ZT/TT AYAAYd HOLWW OWH S80€
LZ°TO8T /7 0992-80-T0% 2202/€2Z/TT AVYAAYd HDLYW OWH SED€
SZT'6L /7 z2002-2€-¥E€9 220Z/€T/TT AYQAYd  Q3Q OWH Sd€0€
Sb° 09 /7 z002-8%-005 220Z/€Z/1T A¥AQAvd  Q3d OWH SEO€
L0'6 !/ 7/ z00Z-L9-50% TTOZ/E€Z/TT AYAAVd  Q3d OWH SHOE 2202/60/21
£€8°TTT /7 2002-05-20% ZZ0ZT/E€Z/IT AYQAVA  QdQ OWH SHOE L6 6868L
ST°002 / 7/ 2002-80-T0% ZZ0ZT/€Z/TT AYQAYd Q3Q OWH SEOHOISIAIG SADIANAS FAILVALSINIWAY T89LZTO0 €C
95°SS HOLYASIA 8% 8€ FITAYES IWOW AONIDAIWE %0 1€ INYED FSI?
82°8S avod ¥Z ETT NOILNILAA 8% 65 INAWIDUOINT MW"
80° 1T SINIWSSISSY ALYAJ0ud 00°2S MYETD ALNNOD 40 EDIL40 89°09 NOILWHLSINIWY
8L LT / /7 Z00Z-Z€-PE9 TTOZ/B0/TT AYAAWA  QIA NALYIEIT
¥Z 6T / /7 200Z-£0-6Z9 2T0Z/80/2T XAYAAYA  (FA NALYILIT
2S°ST / /7 200Z-8%-00S 220Z/80/2T A¥QAWd  (QIQ NALYILIT
¥1 62 / /7 200Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAWYd  OIA NALYIEIT
29°9S /7 2002-60-T0% 2202/80/2T AVAAYd  QI4 NAIY¥ILIT
vL 6T / /7 2002-80-T0% 2202/80/2T AWAAYd QIO NALYILIT
¥S°0T /7 1002-90-T0¥ 220Z/80/2T AVAAYd  (FA NALYILIT
00'92 /7 7 200Z-%0-T0¥ TZ0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd  OFA NALYEEIT
¥8° 6T /7 z00Z~T0-TO% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AYAAVA (30 NALYILEIT
8L'Le /7 200Z-Z€-P€9 ZZOZ/EZ/TT AYOAYd Q30 NALYIAIT
YT 61 / 7/ Z2002-£0-629 ZZTOZ/€Z/IT AYAAYd  (Q3IA NALYIEIT
zS'ST / 7/ z00Z-8%-00S ZZ0ZT/E€Z/TIT A¥AAVd (30 NALYIEIT
$T' 6T / z00Z-06-20% ZZ0T/€Z/TT AYAAYd  Q3d NALYIEIT
2995 / 7/ 200Z-60-T0% ZZ0Z/E€Z/TT AY¥AAVd Q30 NALYIEIT
vL 62 / 7/ 2002-80-10% ZZOT/E€Z/TT AYAAYd  QIQ NALYIAAIT
¥S°0T !/ 7/ 100Z-90-T0% 220Z/€Z/1T AVAAYd (30 NALYIEIN zz02/60/21
00°92 / /7 Z00Z-%0-10% ZZ0Z/€Z/TT AYAAYd  Q3A NALYIGIT v8°68%
¥8° 0% /7 z00Z-T0-T0% ZZ0Z/€2Z/TT AYQAYd  (FQ NAL¥FEITIONWVIASNI FJIT TYNOILWN ALIIHIT 089L2TO €C
00°982 HOLVYASI(
¥8° €€ FOIANIAS IWOW ADNIDUIWE 9€° 9L INYND FSIH 99°6 TTIIANY
85°0%Z avoy ¥y TZT NOIINZLIEA 9¢°91¢ INIWIDUOINT MY"
9€°0T MAATO ALNNOD 40 EDIJJO 09°'9€ INGWIOUNYW SEILITIOVL 06°52¢€ NOTLYLISINIWAY
00" €T / /7 200Z-2€-PE9 220Z/80/TT A¥AAWA Q3d  dOdEIT
26'9T !/ / 200Z-€£0-6Z9 220Z/80/2T AYAAYA Q3d 404l
91 8¢ /7 Z00Z-8%-00S 2Z0Z/80/2T AV¥AA¥d Q3d  40d€IT
£%°S /7 Z00Z-L9-50% ZZ0Z/80/2T AWAAYd J3A 4044911
69°6TT /7 Z00Z-05-20% ZT0Z/80/2T A¥AAWd 43  d04dIT
zL 09 /7 200Z-60-T0% ZT0Z/80/2T A¥AAYd (3d  d0Od€gIn
8T°8ST /7 Z00Z-80-TO% ZZ0T/80/ZT A¥AAYd Q3Q  d04dIT
81°S /7 200Z-50-T0% 2Z0Z/80/2T A¥QAVd Q3d  d0JdIT
0€"8T / 7/ 2002-20-TOP 220Z/80/21 A¥OQAVA Qdad  doddI
08°T¥T / 7/ z00Z-T0-T0% Z20Z/80/2ZT A¥QAVA Q3A  dO4EIT
00" €¥T / 7/ z00Z-Z€-¥€9 TTOT/€Z/TT A¥AAYd QIA  dOddIT
z6'91 /7 7 200Z-£0-629 220Z/€Z/TT A¥GAvd Q3@ 404411
8T" 8¢ /7 Z00Z-8%-00S ZZOZ/€Z/TT AVAAYd Qq3a d04&€IT
ET°¥ /7 T00Z-L9-S0% TTOZT/E€2Z/TT AYGAYd a3d  dO4EIT
unoury # od FIva  # IDTOAUI wa3I BUTT uotadradsaq sweN ILva #3410
€T :abed 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILATOSEY  ONILSIT ¥JFHD (090FHD) 92:90:0T €T/LZ/TT :@3eQ



€T ¢
€T ¢
09°¢
8y

(4 ARA1
9%°9
BE'6T
€T €
9% 9
£€T°¢
60°¢L
€T E
69°6
€T ¢

oL ze9
oL ze9
[ TARA4Y:]
0¥ S92T
oL-zes
[ 28-1- 40
0e°0L
0€°0¢L
0€° 0L
0g 0L
0e°0L
0€° 0L
09°0%1
ST°90S
S1°90S
¥Z°9S
¥Z°'9S
LL 1%
TL 96
S8°802T
90°S¥T
vSTE8Y
L8792
SL°0T
SETPET
ZT°9T
YL ES
957628
95°628
89°88¥be
957628
95°628
9s°6z8
81°26
8T 6
¥S°9LT
8T°26
81°26
8T°26
06°S0%T
ST'S¢
LS 6801
81°18¢
9€°29s
9€°298

Iunoury # 0d

N N T T T T T

awrva

B T T T T T e T T T

# soTOAUI

LAy

:abeq

200Z-£0-629
2002-8%-00S
z00Z-99-22%
200T-L9-S0%
2002-05-20%
2002-60-T0F
200Z2-80-T0F
T00Z-80-10%
Z00Z-L0-TO¥
T00Z-L0-T0%
200Z-90-T0F
z00Z-¥0-TOF
Z00Z-TO0-TOV
1002-00-TO0%
099Z-z€-%€9
0992-€0-629
099Z-0S-20%
0992-80-10%
099Z-%0-10%
0992-T0-10%
200Z-2¢-¥%e9
200Z-€0-629
200T-0S-20%
200Z-80-10%
1002-80-T0%
200Z-%0-10%
z00Z-T0-10V
099Z-Z¢-v¢E9
099Z-10-T0%
200Z-2£-vE9
Z00Z-10-T0¥%
099Z-Z€-9¢e9
089Z2-99-2Z%
0992-60-T0F%
099T-90-T0%
099Z-T10-10%
Z00Z-ZE-¥ES
z002-99-22%
2002-60-TOVF
z00T-90-T0F
200T-T0-TOP
099Z-ZE-PE9
0992-05-20%
099Z-80-T0%
099Z-L0-T0P
0992-%0-T0VF
099Z-10-10%
z00Z-Z€-%E9
200Z-0S-Z0%
2002-80-TOVF
T00Z-L0-TO0¥
T00Z-v0-T0¥
TO0Z-T0-TO¥
099Z-ZE-¥E9
099Z-L9-S0%
0992-0S-20%
0992-60-T0¥%
099Z-80-T0%
0992-90-10%

welr SUTT

8ZT-01T

zz02/€2/11
zz0T/eT/11
zTZ02/€2/1T
zZzZ02/€2/1T
zzoz/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/11
zT0Z/€2/11
2Z02/€2/1T
zz0z/€T/1T
zzo0Z/€2/11
zzoz/EZ/TT
zeoz/eez/1t
zzoz/cez/1t
zToz/ee/1t
zzoz/€2/11
zzoz/eT/11
TToT/€2/T1
zz0Z/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/11
zzoz/€z/11
zzoz/€2/11
zzoT/eT/11
zzoz/ez/1t
zzoz/€T/11
zzZ0Z/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/TT
zzoez/€T/11
zzT0Z/€2/11
zz02Z/€2/1T
2202Z/€2/1T
zzoz/€T/1t
zz02/€2/1T
zz0z/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/11
TT0T/€2/TT
2Z0T/€2/1T
zz0T/€2/11
zzoZ/€T/1T
zz0z/€T/11
zzoe/€T/1t
zTZ0T/€2/TT
zz0T/€2/TT
zzoz/ez/tL
zzoz/€2/11
zzoz/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/€2/T1
zeoz/cz/1t
zzoe/ez/Tt
zzoz/eT/1t
Teoz/ee/Tt
zzoz/€e/1T
zzoz/ez/1t
zz02Z/€2/11
zzoe/eT/TT
zz0z/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoe/€T/1t
Tz0Z/€2/11

XYAAYd aaag 14ovl1aa
AYAXYd aqaa 1dovriada
AYQAY] aaa 14dvL13d
A¥QAYE aga 14dovLr1Ia
AYaAvYd gaa 1dovr1aa
A¥AAYd a3za 142v¥L1Ida
A¥axvd aIa "1dovla13Ia
AYCQAYd aaa 1doYLT1aId
AVAAYd aza 1dova1Ia
AYAXYd aaa 1dovi1Ea
AYAAYd aaa 1dovlIad
AYAAYd aga 14ovl1ad
AYAxvd azsa 14ovl13d
AYaAvYd aag 1dovYL1aa
AYAAYd HOLYW 04dS$SSHOH
AYQAYd HILYW 04dSSHOH
AYAAYd HOLVYW 04dSSHOH
AYAAYd HOLYW OddSSHO®
AYAAYd HOLYW OddSSHO®
AYAAYd HOLYW 0ddSSHO8
AYQAYd ada OddSSHOE
AYQAYd aaq 04adssgog
AYQAYd qag 04d4SsSHdE
AYQAYd aaa 0ddassddd
AYQAYd a3a 0ddssadd
AYAAYd aaa 0ddssdod
AYQAYE Q3a 0ddssdod
AYAAYd HOLYW HDISSEDH
AYAAYE HOLVYW HOISSHOH
AYAAYd a3a HOISSHO®
AYAAYd aIa HOISSHOE
AYQAYd HOLVYW OWHSHDE
AYQAYd HOLYW OWHSHDH
AYQAYE HOLYW OWHSHDOH
AYQAYd HOIYW OWHSED€
AYAAYd HOLYW OWHSEO€
AVYAAYd a3a  OWHSEDd
A¥YaAvd a3d  OWHSED"
AVYAAYd a3ad OWHSHDE
AVAXYd a3a OWHSHDE
AVAAYd aza OwWHSsgDd
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWIS€E0€
AYQAYd HOLYW ddWisaedng
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWds€0og
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWdS€0€
AYQAYd HOLWKW JdWISEDE
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWdsg0d
AYAXYd gaa ddWdsEds
AVAAYd aaa ddndsgog
AYArvd Q20 JdWISHEDIE
AYAAYd Qia ddnWdsaod
AYaAYd qEa dangdsgod
AYQAvYd g3q ddWasang
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWasdgod
AYGQAYE HOLYW ddWISHOE
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWASHOE
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWASHDE
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWASHOH
AYAAYd HOLVYW ddWESEDH
uotadransaa

"ON NOILNTOSEA

ONILSIT XDIHO

(09DFHD)

IweN

92:90:0T

aiva #310

zz/Le/er i93eq



132833
Sy EE
L e
Tl
68°0ET
€9 €d
8L 192
€9°¢€¥
£9°€¥
9z°L8
£€9°Ed
€9°E¥
S RT
S8 ¥
01" 62
S8 v
11: 0 4
E1: A4
S8° v
-1: 24
S8 ¥
[ A
SS°PT
z8°'Ss
[4: 201
8L 95
SL L
S9°EP
SS'¥P1
BE TS
SS°FT
SS° T
S9° €Y
L6
Z9°1
s9°
0T°
8¢9
o1°s8
98" ¥
Z9°1
£8°S
29°1
z9°1
98°'%
L0°62
L0762
L0 62
1e°¢€e
9€° ¥
26 111
¥1°8S
6% €02
1ZT°L8
06°€9
L0862
L SANA:]
L0 62
€T ¢

Junoury

4 od

R T T T T T T T T

arva

N T e T T T T T T T T T N

% 9DTOAUT

ST

:abeq

099Z-z¢e-¥¢9
0992-10-10¥%
z00Z-2€-¥%E9
Z002-10-TO%
099Z-2e-¥%€9
099Z2-05-20%
0992-80-T0%
0892-L0-TO0%
0992-90-T0¥%
089Z-%0-T0%
0992-20-T0%
0992-10-T0%
z002-2¢-¥%€9
200Z2-05-20%
z00Z-80-T0%
200Z-L0-T0%
1002-90-T0F
zZ00Z-%0-TO¥
T00T-%0-TOP
200T-Z0-T0F
Z00Z-T0-TO¥
0992-2E-¥E9
0992-LE-01S
099Z2-99-22%
0992-L9-50%
0992-05-20F%
099Z-60-10%
099Z-80-10¢%
0992-L0-TO0F%
0992-90-T0¥%
0992-%0-TO0¥%
0992-20-T0¥%
099Z-T10-T0¥%
200T-Z€-%€9
200T-L€-01S
200Z-99-z2%
200Z-L9-50%
200T-05-20%
200Z-60-T0%
T00Z-80-T0%
200C-L0-T0¥%
200Z-90-10%
200Z-%0-10V
200Z-20-10%
200Z-T0-10%
099z-Ze-¥vE9
099Z-€0-629
0992-8%-00S
0992-99-22¥%
099Z-L9-50¥%
099Z-0S-20%
0992-60-T0%
099Z-80-10F%
0992Z-L0-T0%
0988¢-50-T0¥%
099Z-%0-T0%
099ZT-T0-T0%
0992-00-T0%
z00T-ZE-PE9

walI auIl

82T-01T

zzOT/€2/1T
zzoz/€T/11
2202/€2/1T
zzoz/ez/1T
zz0z/€2/11
zz0T/€2/1T
zzoz/eT/1t
zz0Z/€2/11
zz02/€2/1T
zT0Z/€2/11
z20Z/€2/1T
zz0T/€2/11T
zzoz/ez/1t
zz0z/€2/1t
zzoz/eg/1t
zzoz/€z/1T
zzoz/€2/1t
zzoz/ez/Tl
zz0T/€T/1T
zzoz/ez/T1
zzoz/ez/Tt
zzoz/ez/TL
zzoz/ee/11
zz0T/€2/11
zzoz/€2/11
zzoz/eT/11
zzoT/€T/1T
z2z02/€2/11
zzoz/€z/Tt
zzoz/ez/1t
zzoez/ez/1t
zzoz/€T/11
zz0z/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/ez/1t
zzoz/€2/11
zz0e/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/ez/1t
zZOZ/€2/1T
zz0T/€Z/11
zzoz/€z/T1T
Tz0Z/€2/11
Tz0zT/€2/11
zT02Z/€2/11
zzZoZ/€T/11
zTOZ/€T/TT
zz0T/€2/11
2z0z/€T/11
zz02/€2/11
zzoT/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
220Z/€2/11
zZOZ/€2/TT
2202/€2/1T
zz0T/€2/11
TZ0Z/E2/TT
zzoz/eT/11

AYQAYd HOIYW HOSYLIT3d
AYQAYd HOLYW HOSYLIAd
A¥QAvYd aIq HOSYLTIaA
AYQAYd aaa HosvYl1ada
AYOAYd HOLYW WYAVYLTI3A
AYQAYd HOLYW WYJIYLT3a
AYGAYd HOLYW WYAYLTad
AYAAYd HOLYW WYJIYLTIIA
AYQAYE HOLYW WYAYLTId
AYAAYd HOLYW WYIYLTIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WY3YLTIEA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYAYLTIA
AYQAvYd aga Wedvl13ada
AYQAvd a3a WdavyL1ia
AYQAvYd aaa Wweavi1ad
AYAAYd [eic{s@ts L4 Ahpiclel
AYaxyd qga Wydvi1da
AYAAYd a3a WYavl13a
AVAAYd a3aa Wedvlaa
AYAAYd aq3a WYavi1aa
AYdxvd azq WYdvylT1ad
AYAAYd HOLWW dWIYLTad
AYQAYd HDIYKW dWIVYLTAQ
AYAAYd HOLYW dW3avl13ada
AYAAYd HOLYW dWAYLT3QA
AYQAYd HOLYW dWIYIT3Iq
AYAAYd HOLYW dWIYLT3aa
AYAAYd HOLUYW dW3Yl1ad
AYAAYd HOLYW dWIVLT3IA
ARYAAYd HOLYW dWIVLTaa
AYGAYd HOLYW dWIVLITIaA
AYAAYd HOLYW dWIYLIACQ
AYAAYd HOLYW dW3IVLT3Ia
AYAAYd qda dWIYL13q
AYAAYd qaa aWIYLTIIQ
AYQAYd [eic{e g0 ich Afgicied
AYAAYd a3da awavr13a
AVQAYd qaa dWwavl1aa
AYAAYd aaa awavl1agq
AYQAYd qag dWwavlaa
AYAAYd aqag dwavliaa
AYAxvd a3a dWIAYLIIA
AYQAY] qaa aWwavliaa
AYAAYd Q3a dWIYLTIA
AYAAYd aQ3q dWIYLTIA
AYQAYd HOLYW TdOY113a
AYQAYd HOLYW TdOVLTIICQ
AYQAYE HOLYW 1dOY¥173d
AYAAYd HOLYW TdO¥L13d
AYQAYd HOLYW 1TdO¥lI3d
AYAAYd HOLYW TdOYLI3Q
AYAAYd HOLYW TdOVYLTI3A
AYQAYd HOLWYW 140vlT13ad
AYQAYE HOLVW 1d4D0v¥l713d
AYAAYd HOLYW 1d4DYLTIA
AYQAYd HOLYW TdDWLT3d
AYAAYd HOLYW TdOV¥i1Tad
AYAAYd HOLYW TdDYLI3d
AYAXAvYd aag 1dovLIEa
uotadraossa

"ON NOILNTOSIY

ONILSIT JDIHD

({08D3HO

sweN

9Z:90:01

dJiva

zz/Lz/et

#3410

93ed



06°021
06°02T
S¥°09
81 9¢
vvL
ve' 1t
9’
z9°
z9°
€L’
LT
€0°9
0Z°9
26°6
01" ¢
£€T°¥
0T ¢
98°'1
S6°¥%
z9°
ve’
149
L0°
L0’
L0’
90"
T0°
69°
oL”
S0°T
L0°
Lk
Lo’
[
Lo-
8z’
Lo’
1z
98"
L0”
[T 44
v6 ¥
b6 ¥
vV
v6 b
S6°¢
SE°T
£€2°¢¢
9L 6T
-2 024
Y6V
1434
v6' b
L8701
z8° %1
LN 4
88°6
8S°¥vE
v6'¥

Junoury

od

N T T e T T T T T T N T T T T

arva

N T T T e T T T T

Z00Z-80-T0%
200Z-L0-TOP
1002-L0-TO¥%
2002-90-T0F
0992-2¢-9€9
0992-£0-629
099Z-L€-0TS
0992-6%-00S
099Z-8%-00S
099Z-99-22%
0992-19-50%
0992-0S-20%
0992-60-10¥%
0992-80-10¥%
099Z-L0-T0F
0992-90-10%
093Z-%0-T0%
0992-20-T0¥%
0992-10-T0%
099Z-00-T10%
z002-2E-FE9
z00Z-€0-629
Z002-LE-0TS
2002-6%-00S
200Z-8%-00S
z00Z-99-22%
200Z2-L9-S0¥
Z00Z2-0S-20%
Z00Z-60-T0F
T00T-80-T0F
T002-80-TOV
z00Z-LO-TOF
T00Z-L0-TO¥®
200Z-90-T0V
1002-90-TO¥%
200Z-%0-TOY
T00Z-%0-TO%
z00Z-T0-T0%
200Z-TO-TOY
T002-00-TO¥%
200Z-Z¢-¥%E9
T002-£0-629
200Z-L£-01S
Z002-6%-00S
200Z-8%-00%
z00Z-99-22%
z00ZT-L9-S0%
200Z-05-20%
Z00Z-60-T0%
z00Z-80-TO%
T00Z-80-TO¥F
200Z2-L0-TO¥
TO0Z-L0-TO¥
200Z-90-T0%
Z00Z-%0-T0%
1002-%0-T0F%
T00Z-Z0-T0%
Z00Z-T0-TOF
T002-00-TO¥%

# @oTOAUL wa3I IUTT

9T :abea 8Z1-01T

zz0Z/€2/TT
zz0z/€2/11
2Z0T/€2/1T
zzoz/€T/1t
zzoz/ez/ Tt
zzoz/ez/Tt
zeoz/ee/Tt
zz0z/€2/11
zToz/€e/Tt
zzoz/eeT/1t
zzoz/€z/11
zzoz/€T/11
zz02/€2/11
zzoz/€T/1t
2202/€2/11
zz02/€2/11
zZZ02/€2/1T
zzoz/ee/1T
zzoz/eZ/1T
zZ02/€2/1T
zzoz/ez/11
zzoz/eT/IT
zz0e/€e2/1t
zzoz/ez/1T
zzoz/€2/1t
zz0Z/€2/TT
zzoz/€T/IT
zzoz/ez/tT
zzoz/ez/1t
zz02/€2/11
zzoz/eT/1t
zzoz/ee/1t
zzoz/€2/1T
zzoz/ez/1t
zzoz/eT/1l
zzoz/eT/1t
zzoz/€2/1T
zzoz/eT/1t
zz0Z/82/11
zz0Z/€2/11
2Z02/€2/11
2202/€2/11
zzoz/€2/11
Tz02/€2/11
zZ0Z/€2/1T
zzoz/€e/1t
zz0z/€2/11
2202/€2/1T
zzZ02/€2/1%
z202/€2/1T
zzZ0Z/€2/1T
zzoz/€z/1t
zz0Z/€2/1T
zZz02/€2/1T
zZ0Z/€2/TT
zz0Z/€2/11
zz0z/€2/1T
zzoz/€z/Tt
zzoz/ez/1t

AYQAYd Qag 14adES3™d
AYAAYd aaa "dgousddid
AYAAYd aIa 142gSaAd
AYAAYd adEa 1dd>gs3dd
AYAAYd HOIWW JIASNI
AYAAYd HOIYW JIASNI
AYAAYd HOLWW FIISNI
AYAXYd HOLYW FEASNI
AYTAYE HOLYW FIISNI
AYAAYd HOLYKW FIISNI
AYAAYd HOLYW dAASNI
AYQAYd HOLYW JIISNI
AYAXYd HOLWYW JIISNI
AYAAYd HOLWYW JFISNI
AYQAYd HOLYW FIASNI
AYAAYd HOLYW HIISNI
AYQAYd HOLWYW FIISNI
AYQAYE HOLYW HEISNI
AYQAYE HOLYW FIISNI
A¥AAYd HOLYW FIISNI
A¥QAvYd aag FIISNI
AVAAYd azaa FIISNI
AYQAYd aaa FIISNI
AYQAvd fatclal FIISNI
AYaxvd aza FIISNI
A¥AAYd asaa FFASNI
AVAAYd aaa JIISNI
AVAAYd a3a HI3SNI
AYQAvYd qaa JIISNI
AYAAYd aqaa JIASNI
AYAXYd aaa FIISNI
AYAAYd aaa d3JSNI
AYAXYd aqaa F34ASNI
AYQAYd aza FIISNI
AYAxYd asa FHASNI
AYAAYd aaa JIISNI
AYAAYd aaa d34SNI
AYQAYd aaa FIISNI
AYAAYd aza JIISNI
AVAAYd aaq JIISNI
AYAAYd qaa ImIgvsIa
AYAAYd adaa ITIEYSIa
AYQAYd aag ITIEVSIa
AYAAYd aqaa ITIEYSIQ
AYAAYd aaa ImIevsia
AYAAYd aaa ITIFYSIa
AYAAYd a3a I1IgvsIida
AVYQAYd a3a ITILEYSIA
AYAAYd aaa I1IEvsIa
AYQAYE aag I1IEvsIa
AVYQAYY aza I11I19vysia
AYQAYd aiaa ITILFYSIa
AYQAYd gaa I1I9¥sIda
AYGAYdE aza II14gvsia
AVAAYd aza I1I1gvsia
AYAAYd asa I11I19vsIa
AVJAYd agg 1118vsid
AYAAvd azg I7149vsIa
AYAAYd qaa I1IEYSIa
uotadransaa

"ON NOILNTOSdY

ONILSIT MJ3HD

{093HD]

[weN

92:90°0T

arva

zz/Le/et

#310

1a3eq



60°S
60°S
[A 4
SL”
09°6T
8T 0T
£9°S¢t
LT°ST
0Z°1T
60°S
B8T°0T
60°S
LS”
LS’

-
60°
61°C
yT°T
[0
LS’
LT
LS’
92°T
Ls°
¥T'T
LS’

ST ETL
05°92%1
ST ETL
ST ETL
9T 6L
TS 8ST
9T°6L
9Z 6L
LL TP
LLTRT
¥SUE8Y
LLT%T
LLTYT
LLIve
LL TY¥Z
LLTIYT
L8797
L8792
bLUES
L8792
L8792
Lg8° 9z
L8°92
L8892
1§ 812
T0°v¥S
T0°880T
20°880T
€0°2¢91
0s°'s2¢
LT T
S¥°09
06°02T

Junowy

#

04

R e e T T T e T T T

aLiva

N e T T T T T T T

# soToAUT

LT

:9beq

0992-2¢-%E9
0992-8%-00S
099z-99-22¥%
0992-L9-50F%
099Z-05-20¥%
099Z-60-T0¥%
098Z-80-TO0V%
098Z-L0-TOV%
099T-90-T0%
099Z-v0-TOF
099Z-T0-TOV¥
099Z-00-T0%
T00Z-ZE-¥€9
200Z-8%-00S
2002-99-22%
T002-L9-50%
2002-05-20%
Z00Z-60-10%
Z00Z-80-T0%
T002-80-TOV
Z00Z-LO-TOV
T002-L0-TOP
200Z-90-T0%
z002-v0-T0%
200Z-T0-T0%
T00Z-00-T0F
099Z-Z¢-vE9
0992-80-10F%
0992-90-10%
099Z-%0-T0¥%
T00T-2E-vE9
200Z2-80-T0%
T00Z2-90-T0%
T00Z2-%0-T0%
0997-Z€-%E9
099Z-LE-0TS
099Z-60-10%
099z-80-10%
099Z-90-T0%
0992-%0-T0%
0992-20-T0¥%
0992Z-T0-TO0¥
200Z-ze-%E9
200Z-L£-01S
Z00Z-60-10V
Z00Z-80-T0%
z00Z-90-T0%
200Z-%0-T0F%
Z2002-20-T0%
Z002-T0-TOP
099T-99-22¢%
099Z-0S-Z0%
099Z-60-10%
099Z-80-T0F%
0992-L0-T0F
0992-90-TO0Y%
200Z-99-22%
zT00Z-05-20V
T00Z-60-T0%

walr aurl

8ZT1-01T

zz0Z/€2/11
zzoz/€2/1t
zzozZ/€2T/11
zz0Z/€T/1T
zzoz/ez/Tl
zzoz/ez/11
2202/€2/11
zzoz/€z/1T
zzoZ/€2/11
zzoz/€T/TT
zz02/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/€2/11
zz0Z/€T/11
zzoz/eT/ 1
zz02/€2/1T
zzoz/ee/1t
zzoz/€2/1T
zz0T/€2/1T
zzoz/ee/Tt
zzoz/€z/TT
zzoz/€z/TT
2z02/€2/11
2z02/€2/11
220Z/€2/1T
2z202/€2/1T
zZ02/€2/11
zzZ02/€2/1T
zzoz/gT/11
zzoz/ez/TT
zz0T/€2/1T
zzoz/ee2/1t
zzoz/€2/1T
zz0Z/€T/TT
zzoz/€2/1T
zzoz/€z/1T
zeoz/ez/1t
zeoz/ez/1t
zz0T/€2/11
zzoz/eez/1t
zz0z/€2/11
zz02/€2/11
zz0e2/€2/11
zzoz/ez/11
zz02/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/TT
zzoz/eT/TT
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/€e/1t
zz02/€2/11
zzoz/€2/1T
zzoz/€2/1T
zzoz/ez/1t
zzoz/€z/1T
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/eeT/1t
z2z0z/€2/11
zzoz/€z/11

AYAAYd
AYdAvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYG
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AYaxvd
AYAXvwd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYE
AYQAYd
AYAAYE
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AYAAYd
AYAxvd
AYAAvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AYARYE
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AVAAYd
AYQAvYd
AYQAYE
AYaAYd
AYAAYd
AYJAYd
AYdAYd
AvYdAvYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYE
AYAAYd
AYAAYA
AYQAvYd
AYAivd
AYAAvd
Avaxvd
AYdAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYdxrvd
AYAAYd
AYAAVYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYd

HOLYW
HOLWW
HOLYW
HOXWW
HOLWW
HOLYW
HOLWW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
aaa
aaa
qaa
a3a
aza
azaa
a3a
aaa
aza
aga
aaa
aza
aaa
aaq
HOLYW
HOLWW
HOLYW
HO.LYW
aaa
aza
aza
azaa
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYNW
HOLYW
HOLYW
[scc(s3
aza
aaa
aaa
aaa
aaa
asa
a3a
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOIYW
HOLYW
aaq
aaa
aaa

1dNOJISIA
1d00DSIA
1400ISIA
1an0ISIA
1an0dSIA
T1dN0JISIA
18n0ISIA
14N0D0SIA
14N00SIA
1dN00SIA
TdN0JSIA
TdN0OdSIA
TdNOJISIA
1dnNodSIA
1dNoJSIA
1dN0dSIA
1dnodsIa
14002SIA
14N00SIA
1dn02SIA
1dN0DSIA
14n00SIA
14n00sIa
14N00sIA
1dN0OJISIA
TaN0OdSIA
WYagsadd
WY3gSHEdd
WY3ESTdd
Wy3gsadd
WY3gs3dd
Wedas3dd
WYJdgSa8d
Wyagsadd
dW3asadd
dWagsIId
dWEESA™d
dWEESFYd
dWagsadd
dWags3add
dwagsadd
dWags3add
JWALESIAE
dW3gs3dd
dWagsadd
dWaasIdd
dWaESIAd
awaasadd
awagszdd
dWIFSIYd
14208534d
1d0€534d
1d0€53¥d
1408534d
1d08s3d4d
14285344
1doES3dd
1dlES3™d
1dOES3™d

uotadrassag

‘ON NOILNTOSEY

ONILSIT MOFHO

(0923HD)

awenN

9Z:90:0T

Jiva

zz/LT/Tt

#30

i@3eq



L6 LTIT
0s°z9
0s°z9
0s°29
ST ETL
10° %S
0918
T¥ 00T
LT T08T
ST 6L
S¥°09
L0°6
€8°T1IT
ST 002
Z6°S
Z6°9S
99"
99°
0Z°91
oL'e
80°T
£€E”

L% 0T
0Z°91
[ as:]
oLt
TL'B
oL ¢
oL'¢
08°0T
08°'T
o¢”
(A
0"
9T°'1T
08°'1
06"
oe”
80°1
oe”
o¢”
0T T
1A 2k 44
6% L
¥6 vV
6% L
6v°L
86 %1
6% L
6% L
Zs°T
v
¥0°S
e’
ve’
vg8-
¥8°
e’
ve-

Junowy # 0d

e T T e T T T e T T T N

FLvd

e e T T T T T e T T

# @oTOAUT

8T

:abeg

200Z-0S-20%
200Z-60-T0%
Z00Z-80-T0V
Z00T-90-T0%
099Z-Z€-¥€E9
099Z-8%-00S
0992-L9-50¥%
0992-05-20%
099Z-80-10%
z00Z-ZE-¥E9
200Z-8%-00S
Z00Z-L9-S0F
200Z-05-20%
Z00Z-80-T0F
0992-ZE-¥E9
0992-T0-TOV
Z00T-2E-PEY
2002-T0-T0P
099Z-CTE-PEQ
0992-LE-0TS
0992-99-22%
0992Z-L9-S0F
099Z-0S-20%
0992Z-60-TO¥
0992-80-T0¥%
0992-L0-TO%
0992-90-TO¥%
0992Z-%0-TO%
099Z-20-T0%
0992-T0-TOF
200Z-Z€-vE9
T00Z-LE-0TS
2002-99-22%
200Z-L9-50V
z00T-05-20%
T00Z-60-TO0%
T002-80-T0%
TO0Z-L0-TO¥
200Z-90-T0V%
T002-%0-10%
200Z-20-10%
Z00Z-10-10%
099Z-z¢€-%¢E9
099z-0S-20%
0992-80-T0%
099Z-L0-T0¥%
0992-90-T0¥%
0992-%0-T0¥%
099z-20-10%
0992-T0-T0¥
200Z-2¢-%¢€9
2002-05-20%
200T-80-10%
T00Z-L0-T0V
100Z-90-10%
Z00Z-%0-T0¥%
T00Z-%0-10%
Z00Z-20-T0¥%
z00Z-10-TO%

wa3I BUTT

8ZTI-011

zzoz/80/21
2202/80/21
z2202/80/21
2202/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
z202/80/2T
zz02/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz02/80/2T
zzoz/80/21
2202/80/2T
zz0Z/80/21
zzoz/80/21
z20T/€2/1T
zzoz/ez/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/€z/11
zz0z/€2/TT
zzoz/ez/1t
zeoe/ee/1t
zzoz/ee/TL
zz02/€2/11
zzoz/ez/11
zzoz/€2/11
zT0T/€2/11
zzoz/ez/Tt
zzoz/ez/1t
zzoz/ez/Tt
zzoz/ez/1t
zz0z/€2/11
zz0z/€2/11
zzoz/€z/11
zzoz/ez/1t
zz02/€2/11
zz0Z/€2/11
2202/€2/11
zToz/€z/T1
zz0ez/€2/11
zzZOT/€2/TT
zz02/€2/11
zzoz/€T/11
zZOZT/€2/1T
Tz0Z/€2/11
Tz0T/€2/11
zZ0Z/€2/TT
z202/€2/11
zzoz/eT/11
zz0Z/€2/11
zz02/€2/11
2z02/€2/11
zzoz/ez/1t
zz0Z/€2/11
2202/€2/11
2202/€2/11
zzoz/€z/1t
zzo0zT/€eT/1Y
zzoz/ee/1T
zz02/€2/11

AYQAYd a3a ddWasddg
AYAAYd g3a ddWaseds
AYAAYd a3c adwWasadd
AYQAYd aza daWdEsddd
A¥QAYE HOLYW OWH S€D€
AYOAYE HOLYW OWH SHOE
AYQAYd HOLYW OWH S8D8
AYAAYE HOLVYW OWH SHD€
AYAAYd HOLYW OWH S€D€
AYAAYd a3a OWH S$€D2d
AYQAYS a3a OWH S8Dd
AYQAYE a3a OWH Sedd
AYdAvwd a3a OWH s8D€
A¥AxAvd aaa OWH s€dg
AYAAYd HOLYW IHOISSIA
AYAAYd HOLYW IHOISSIA
AYAAYd aad IHOISSIA
Av¥axvd g3a IHDISSIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYKW WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WINOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYOAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYQAYd HOLYW WINOISIA
AYQAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOIYW WIENOISIA
AYAAYd HDIYKW WINQISIA
AYQAYd ada WIANOISIA
AYAAYd aaa WANOISIA
AYQAYd aaa WANOISIA
AYAAYd d3a WIANQISIA
AYAAYd a3aq WIANQOISIA
AYAAYd qag WIANOISIA
XYAAYd aq3da W3ANOISIA
AYAXYd qaa WANOISIA
AYQAYd q3a WANOISIA
AYAAYd a3a WANOISIA
AYAAYd ada WIANOISIA
AYAXYd aaa WANOISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
AYAAYE HOLYW WYANISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYINISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYINISIA
AYAXAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
AYAAYd HOLYW WYINISIA
AYAAYd qag WYANISIA
AYAAYd qa3a WYINISIA
AYAAYd a3q WYINISIA
AYAAYd q3a WYINISIA
AYQAYd q3a WYINISIA
AYQAYd Q30 WYINISIA
A¥QAvd a3a WYINISIA
AVYQAYd aaa WYINISIA
AYQAvYd a3q WYINISIA
uotadraossa

“ON NOILNIOS3Y

ONILSIT MOFHO

(0923HD)

SweN

9Z2:90:0T

arva

ze/Lz/en

#30

193eq



65°2
8v"

¥y ZT
9% 9
8E°6T
£€T°¢E
9%°'9
€T°¢
01"
£€2T°¢
€2°¢
€27 ¢
oL-ze9
0L°TEY
0L"2¢e9
0¥ 5921
[TARA4%]
oL zE9
0t 0L
0E" 0L
o oL
0E°0L
0" 0L
0E" 0L
[T
ST'90S
ST°90S
¥T 9s
¥T 9s
LLTYT
IL° 96
S8°8021
90°S¥T
vSe8Y
L8°92
SL70T
SETPET
T1°8T1
yL €S
957628
95°628
TT 6591
957628
957628
95°628
8I°T6
- A9%4]
9¢°¥8T
8T 6
81" C6
81°26
06°S0%1
0E" 0L
TY ¥SO0T
9€°Z9S
9€£°29%
9€°29s
SZ'9ST
€0°L

aunoury # 04

T N T T T e T T e T T T T N

arva

N T T T T T T T T T N R N

% @oTOAUL

6T

:abea

z00T-99-22%
200Z-L9-S0%
200Z-05-20%
200Z-60-T0V
200Z-80-10%
1002-80-T0¥%
2002-L0-T0%
1002-L0-T0¥
200Z-90-T0%
200Z-%0-10%
z00z-10-T0%
T00Z-00-TO%
099Z-Z€-¥e9
099Z-£0-629
0992-05-20%
099Z-80-T0%
099Z-%0-T0%
0992-T0-T0V
Z00T-ZE-VES
TO0Z-€0-629
T00T-05-20%
200T-80-T0%
1002-80-TOY
T00Z-%0-T0%
Z00Z-TO0-TOV
099Z-Z€-%¢€9
0992-T0-T0%
T00Z-2€-%€9
2002-10-T0%
099Z-2€-%¢E9
099Z-99-2Z2%
099Z-60-10%
0992-90-10F%
0992-10-10F%
Z00Z-2e-%€9
200Z-99-22¥%
z00Z-60-10%
2002-90-T0%
T00Z-T0-T0%
099Z-Z¢-vE9
0992-05-20%
099Z-80-10%
099Z-L0-T0F%
099Z-%0-T0%
0992-10-T0¥%
z00Z-2€-%€E9
Z00Z-0S-20¥%
Z00Z-80-T0%
200Z-L0-T0%
2002-%0-TO¥%
2002-T0-TO¥
099Z-ze-¥E9
099Z2-L9-S0%
0992-05-20%
0992-60-T0%
099Z-80-10%
0992-90-T0%
T00T-ZE-PES
200Z-L9-S0V

wa3I SUTI

8Z1-01TT

zZ0Z/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz0z/80/21
zz02/80/21
z202/80/21
zzoz/80/21
2202/80/21
TT0Z/80/2T
zzoz/80/21
T202/80/2T
zz0Z/80/21
zz02/80/21
22702/80/2T
2202/80/2T
2z027/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
zz0z/80/21
2z02/80/21
zz02/80/21
zzoz/80/2T
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
zzoz/80/2t
z202/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
2202/80/21
z2z02/80/21
z20Z/80/21
zzoz/80/21
TT02/80/21
2202/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz0T/80/21
2202/80/21
220Z/80/21
2202/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
2202/80/2T
2z02/80/21
zz02/80/21
2z02/80/21T
2202/80/2T
zzoz/80/21
zz0z/80/2T
2z02/80/21
zzoz/BO/TT
7202/80/2T
2202/80/2T
zz02/80/21T
2202/80/2T
zzoz/80/21
2z0z/80/21
zz0z/80/21
zz02/80/21

AYQAYd agaa 1dovl1aa
AVAAYd aza 1dovL13Ida
AVYAAYd aaa 14ovl1daa
AYAAYd adaa 14ovl13da
AYAAYd aaq 14dovl1ada
AYQAYd adaa 1doviaa
A¥AAvYd a3q "ddvL13dq
AYAAYd aaa 1dovlr1aa
AYAXYE q3ac Tdovraa
AYAAYd aaa 14ovlriaa
AYAAYd aag 1aovy1ada
AYQAvYd aaa 14advL1Ia
AYQAYd HOLVW 04455408
AYQAYd HOLYW 0ddSsddd
AYAAYd HOLYW 0ddssedd
AYAAYd HOLYW 0ddSSa0d
AYAAYd HOLYW 0ddssgog
AYAAYd HOLYW 0ddsSss0d
AVJAYd a3a o0d4ss€08
AYQdxvd qaa 044sSeEO¥
AYAAYd qag 0ddsSSHEOE
AYAAYd aqag 0ddssHO"
AVAAYd aq3aa 0ddssgoa
AYQXv¥d aag 04dssgod
AYAXYd aaa 04dsseog
AYQAYd HDLIYW HOISSHO®
AYAAYd HOLYW HOISSHOH
AYQAYd aag HOISSHO"
AYAAYd qaa HOISSHEOH
AVQAYd HOLYW OWHSHOE
AYAAYd HOLYW OWHSEDE
AYAAYd HOLYW OWHSHOH
AVAAYd HOLYW OWHSEDH
AYJAYd HOLYW OWHSEDH
AYAAYd aaa OWHSED"
AYax¥d gaa OWHSHDE
AYQAYd g3a OWHSHDE
AYQAYd q3ga OWHSEDE
AYAAYd a3g OwWHSEDE
AYAAYE HOLYW ddWdsddd
AYQAYd HOLVW ddWdsSEdd
AYQAYd HOLYW ddW3Sedd
AYQAYd HOLYW ddWISHDE
AYQAYd HOLYKW ddWiISEDE
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWISHOH
AYQAAYd q3g ddWdsSede
AVQAYd aZa dadwasgos
AVaAvYd a2d dadwWwasdng
AYAAvYd Q3q dawasddd
AYAAYd aIa ddwWdsdod
AYAAYd a3a 4dWasgod
AYAAYd HOLWW ddWISE0€
AYQAYd HDLYKW ddWIsSa0d
AYQAYd HOLYW ddWaSEds
A¥JAYd HOLYW d4dWISE0€
AYAAYd HOLWYKW dJWESEDE
AYAAYd HOLYW ddWISEOE
AYQAvYd a3d ddWIsade
AYAAvd [eic{e@-Ci7c £4: 004
uotadraosaa

“ON NOILNTOS3TY

ONILSIT MDIHO

{09D3HD}

weN

9Z:90:0T1

aiva

zz/Lz/et

2 to]

i93ed



Lt
TLe
68 0ET
£€9° €Y
ST 812
€97 €Y
€9°¢Y
9z LE
£9°EY
€9 et
SS°PT
S8'¥v
ST'%T
S8’ v
S8° ¥
S8° %
S8 ¥
S8 ¥
sg'¥
ot L8
SS°PT
z8°s
€9°¢€
LS ¥S
o€ L8
S9°¢¥
1128 2
8E°2S
S8 ¥1
88 ¥1
S9°€d
L6
Z8°1
s9”
9e”
ZT'9
L6
98° ¥
Z9°1
£€8°§
Z9°1
Z9°T
28" %
L0°62
L0 62
L0 62
9T €T
9t ¥
Z6°ITIT
¥Y'8s
6% €£0C
1T°L8
S6°¢€9
L0862z
L0062
Lo 6z
€T €
£T°¢
€T ¢

Junoury

N T T T T T e T T T T e T T N

arva

R T e T e T N e T T T e

# @oTO0AUT

[+k4

:abed

Z002-2¢-vE9
z00Z-T0-10%
099Z-2€-¥E9
0992-0S-20%
099Z-80-T0%
0992-L0-T0F
0992-20-T0¥%
099Z-%0-T0%
0992-20-T0V%
099Z-10-T0F
zT00Z-2E-¥E9
z00Z-05-T0F
200Z-80-10%
200Z-L0-TOV
100Z-90-TOF
T00Z-%0-T0%
T00Z-%0-10%
2002-20-10%
2002-T0-10%
0992-Z¢-¥¢€9
099Z-LE-0TS
099Zz-99-22%
099Z-L9-50F%
0992-05-20¥%
0992-60-10%
0992-80-T0F%
0992-L0-T0F
099Z-90-10%
0992-%0-10¥%
0992-20-T0¥%
099Z-10-T0%
z00Z-2€-%¢E9
Z00Z-L€-0TS
z00Z-99-22%
200Z-L9-S0%
200Z-05-20%
Z00Z-60-10¥%
200Z-80-TO¥%
Z00Z-L0-TO¥
2002-90-T0F%
200Z-%0-TO¥%
200Z-20-T0%
z00Z-T10-T0%
099Z-ZE-¥FE9
099Z-€0-629
0992-8%-00S
0992-99-22¥%
099Z-L9-50%
0992-05-20%
0992-60-T0F%
099T-80-T0%
099Z-L0-10%
099Z2-90-10%
0992Z-%0-TOV
099Z-10-10%
099Z-00-T0%
200Z-TE-FE9
Z00Z-t0-629
Z00T-8v-00S

we3I SUT]

8Z1-0TT

2202/80/21
2202/80/2T
zz02/80/21
2z02/80/2T
zz02/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zz02/80/2T
zzoz/80/21
zz0z/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
z202/80/21
2202/80/21
z2202/80/21
zzoz/80/21
z202/80/21
zT02/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zz02/80/21
z202/80/21
2z0z/80/21
2202/80/21
z202/80/2T
Tz0Z/80/21
Tz0Z/80/2T
zz02/80/21
z202/80/21
z202/80/21
z202/80/21
zZ0Z/80/21
2202/80/2T
z202/80/2T
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
z2202/80/2T
2z0z/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
2202/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
z202/80/2T
zz0z/80/21
2z0zZ/80/2T
zzoz/80/2T
zzoz/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
zz0z/80/2T
zz0Z/80/21
zzoz/80/2t
zz02/80/21
zz02Z/80/2T
zz0z/80/2T
2202/80/21
2z02/80/21
zz02/80/2T
zzoez/80/2t
z202/80/21
zzoz/80/ct

AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AvaAvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYaivd
AYdxvd
AYdAvd
AYAXvd
A¥dxvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYARYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYJAYE
AYAAYA
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYA
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AYARYd
AYAAYd
AYAXYd
AYAAYE
AVQAYd
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AVYJAYA
AYAAYE
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AVQAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYD
AYQAYd
AvQAvYd
AYQAVYE
AYQAYE
AYAAvYd
AYAivd
AYAAvYd
AYQAvYa
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AYaAvYd
X¥aAvd
AYdivd
Avaivd
AYAAvd
AYAAYE
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQJxAvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd

aaa
aaa
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLVYKH
aga
aga
aaa
aaa
[sccled
[atcle)
aaa
aaa
aaq
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLVW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYKW
aaag
aaa
aaa
aaa
aaa
azaa
aza
aza
aza
aaa
aza
azq
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYHW
HOIWYR
azaa
aaa
[stc el

HOSYLTaa
HOSYL13q
WYAYLI3A
WYAYLT3a
WYAYLT3d
WYAYLT3a
WYAYLI13a
WYAY113q
WYIYLTIa
Wed¥l1aa
WYdYLI3a
WedvL1aa
WYa¥113a
WYdvL1ada
WYAYLT3a
WY3aYLT3a
WYIYLTIa
WYIYLTIA
WYAYL13d
dWIYLI3A
dWaYLTaa
dWIYLTIA
dWIYLTIA
dWIYLTIA
dWaYl1ad
dWEv.LTad
dWIAYLI3C
dWIYLTaa
dWIYLTIAA
dWIYLTIA
dWaYLT3a
dWIYLTIA
dWaYLTAA
dWIYLTIA
dWIYLTIA
dWIYLTAA
dWaYL13a
dWaYLT1Ia
dWavliad
dWavLTIa
dWaYlTaa
dWIVLTIA
dAWIYLTIA
140¥LT3d
140¥L173a
1d0¥LT3a
1d40Y.L13d
140YLT13d
1ddY.L13d
Lol ARgicled
1do¥i13a
140¥173a
pltolanpicied
14o¥L13d
TdOYLI3T
1do¥l13q
e tel Ahpicisd
Ll ARgicled
14ovL13ad

uotvadrassag

"ON NOILNTOSEYd

ONILSIT XDEHO

{0923HD)

awenN

92:90:0T

arva

zz/L2/TT

#312

:93eq



S¥°09
LT 8t
vy L
vZ'l
z9’
Z9°
4
SL°
ST’
S6°S
z8°9
0E°6
ot° ¢
1'%
01" ¢
98°T
Lt
9’
¥8°
T
(A
(A
(A
60°
20’
89°
LL’
86"
(A
8Z"
L0°
0%"
L0°
8Z"
Lo’
Iz
4
Lo’
oL ¥z
v6' ¥
1 {384
¥6' ¥
¥6°' Y
S6°¢
98T
TL ze
oL vz
zs'6¢
v6' v
v6'v
Y6V
L8701
Z8°%1
v6' VY
88°6
oL vz
v6'Vv
SP EE
SF €L

Junowy

N N N T T T T T T T

aiva

R T T T T T T

T00Z-L0-TO¥%
200Z-90-T0%
099Z-ZE-¥E9
0992-£0-629
099Z-LE-0TS
099Z-6%-00S
099Z-8v-00S
0992-99-22¥%
0992-L9-50%
0992-05-20%
0992Z-60-T0F%
099Z-80-T0%
0992-L0-10%
099Z-90-T0F%
099Z-%0-10%
0992-20-T0F
099Z-10-10%
0992-00-TOF®
TO0Z-TE-¥ED
200Z-¢0-629
T00Z-LE-0TS
200Z-69-00S
200Z-8%-00S
200Z-99-22%
200Z-L9-S0%
200Z-05-20¥%
Z00Z-60-T0%
2002-80-T0%
T00Z-80-10%
Z200Z-L0-TOV
T00Z-L0-T0%
200Z-90-T0%
1002-90-TO0%
2002-%0-T0F%
T002Z-%0-T0F
z002-20-T0F%
Z00Z-T0-T0V
1002-00-TOF
zT00Z-2E-¥E9
200T-€0-629
200T-L€-01S
200Z-6%-00S
T00Z-8%-00S
200Z-99-22%
200Z-L9-S0%
T00Z-05-20%
200Z-60-10%
Z00Z-80-T0%
T00Z-80-T0%
Z00Z2-L0-T0%
T00T-L0-TOF
2002-90-T0V%
200Z-%0-T0%
1002-%0-TOF
zT00Z-20-TOV
200Z-TO-TO0Y
1002-00-T0¥%
099z-ze-%€9
089Z-T0-T0%

4 anTOAUI wa3I JUTT

12 :abeq 8TT-0TT

z202/80/21
zz02/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zzoz/80/2t
zzoz/go/et
zzoz/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zz02/80/21
zZ02/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
2202/80/21
z202/80/21
zz0z/80/21
zz0z/80/21
zz0T/80/2T
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
220t/80/21
zzoz/80/2t
zz0z/80/21
2202/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz0T/80/21
z202/80/21
2z0z/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zzoz/80/21
zz02/80/21
2z02/80/21
zzoe/80/21
zz0Z/80/2T
zToz/80/2T
zzoz/80/ct
2202/80/21
z202/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
T202/80/21
z202/80/21
zT0T/80/21
zz0Z/80/2T
zz0Z/80/21
z202/80/2T
zz02/80/2T
2202/80/21
zz02/80/2T
z2202/80/2T
zT02/80/21
zz0T/80/21
zz0z/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21

AYQAYd aq3aa "1dogsaid
AYQAYS qaa 14oes3yd
AYAAYd HOLYW F3ASNI
AYAAYd HOLYKW HH4SNI
AYAAYd HOLYW IASNI
AYAAYd HOLWYW JIASNI
AYAAYd HOLVW JEISNI
AYAAYd HOLYW FIAASNI
AYAAYE HOLYW F3JASNI
AYQAYd HOLYW J3ISNI
AYAAYd HOLWYW F3ISNT
AYAAYd HOLWYW d34SNI
AYQAYd HOLYW FIISNI
AYQAYd HOLWW JIASNI
AYAAYd HOLYW FIASNI
AYAXYd HOLYW EFASNI
AYAAYd HOLYW FAISNI
AYAXYd HILYW JIASNI
AYQAYd asa JIJISNI
AYAXYd asa FIISNI
AYQAYd a3a FIISNI
AYAAYd a3aa FIISNI
AYAAYd aaa JIISNI
AYARYd asa FIASNI
AYQAYd a3aa H3ISNI
AYAAYd aaa FIISNI
AYQAYd aga FIISNI
AYAAYS aaa JIISNI
AYAAYd aaa FAISNI
AYQAYE aza F3JSNI
AYQAvYd aag FFISNI
AVAAYd aza FIASNI
AYAAYd aaa F3JSNI
AYAAYd aaa JAISNI
AYQAAYd aga J3ISNI
AYAAYd azaa JIISNI
AYQAvYd aza JIISNI
AYAXYd fetcied JIJSNI
AYAAYd a3a I1I19vsIa
AYQAvd a3a ITIEVSIa
AYaxvd aqaa ITIgvsIa
AYQAYS aag ITIgYsIa
AYAAYd aaa IfIgvsIa
AYAAYd aqag ITILYSIa
AYAAYd aaa ITIgYSIa
AYAAYd a3a ITIEYSIa
AYAAYd aaa ImIavsia
AYQAYA a3a ITIgYsSIa
AYAAYd aag ImIevsia
AVQAYE aag 1I1Igvsia
AVYaivd daa I7II14¥sIa
AYQAYd aaq I1I19vsIa
A¥AAYd a3aa I1I19Ysia
AYAxvd agg I1II19vYsIda
AYQAYd aaa I1I19vsIa
AYAAYd aaa I1IgYsIa
AYAAYd aag I1Igvsia
AYAAYE HOLYW HOSYLT3Id
AYQAYd HOLYW HOSYLTad
uotadrassaqg

"ON NOILNTOS3Y

ONILSIT ADIHO

(0923HD)

IJwenN

9T:80:01

aiva

zz/Le/et

#30

193eq



60°S
60°S
80°¥%
9L”
09°6T
8T°0T
£9°S¢E
LTSt
6T TT
60°S
60°S
LS’
LS’
Sb°
60"
61°¢C
T°1T
(2 AR%
LS’
PI°1T
LS’
9zt
LS’
LS’
SZT'ETL
0S°92%T
ST ETL
ST ETL
9T 6L
TS 8ST
9z'6L
9T°6L
LLTTIWEZ
LL T%T
¥S €8V
LL 1%
LL I®T
LL 1%
LL 1%
LL 1wz
L8° 92T
L8°92
bLUES
L8°9T
L8792
L8792
L8792
L8792
09°LTIZ
T0°¢PS
20°880T
20°880T
€0°2€9T
T¥°9zZ¢
A £4
S¥°09
06°02T
06°0ZT
06°02T

Junowy

4 od

N T T T T T T T T T T

arva

R T T T e T T T T T e

# 9DTOAUIL

(44

:abea

099Z-2€-¥E9
099Z-8%-00S
099z-99-22%
0992-L9-50¥%
0992-05-20¥%
098Z-60-T0¥%
0982-80-TO0%
099Z-L0-T0%
099Z2-90-T0%
099Z-%0-T0%
0992-00-T0%
Z002-ZE-PEY
Z00Z-8%-005
2002-99-22%
200T-L9-S0F
200Z-0S-20%
zZ00Z-60-10%
T00Z-80-TOV
T00Z2-80-T0%
TO0Z-L0-TOV
1002-L0-TO¥
2002-90-T0%
T00Z-v0-TO¥
100Z-00-TO¥
099Z-2€-%€9
099Z-80-TOF
099Z-90-T0%
099Z-¥0-10%
200Z-2¢-¥%€9
z00Z-80-10%
1002-90-T0%
T002-%0-T0%
099z7-2¢€-%¢9
099Z-LE-0TS
0992-60-T0%
0992-80-10¥%
099Z-90-10%
0992-%0-10¥%
0992-20-T0¥%
099Z-T0-10%
200Z-2¢-¥€9
200Z2-L£-018
z00Z-60-T0%
z00Z-80-10%
T00Z-90-T0¥%
Z00Z-%0-10%
200Z2-20-T0%
T00Z-T0-TOF%
0892-99-2Z%
099%Z-08-20%
0992-60-10%
0992-80-10%
099Z-L0-T0¥%
098Z-90-T0%
z00Z-99-22¥%
2002-05-20%
T00Z-60-T0F
z002-80-TOV
TO0Z-L0-TO¥®

wsI SuT1

8ZT-01T

zzoz/80/2t
zz0ez/80/21
zT02/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/2T
2z0Z/80/21
z202/80/2T
zz0Z/80/2T
z202/80/2T
zZ02/80/2T
zz0zZ/80/2T
zz0z/80/21
zz0z/90/21
z202/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz0z/80/2T
zzoe/80/21
zzoz/80/2t
2202/80/21
Tz0Z/80/21
2z02/80/21
Tz0Z/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21
2z02/80/21
T20Z/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
z202/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
2202/80/21
zz02/80/21
z202/80/2T
2z02/80/21
z2z02/80/21
zz0z/80/21
2202/80/21
zz0Z/80/21
Tz0Z/80/21
2202/80/21
zz0z/80/21
z202/80/2T
z202/80/2T
zz0z/80/2T
zz02/80/21
zz02/80/21
2202/80/21

AYQAvYd
AYAxvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AYQAYS
AYQAYd
AYQAYE
AVAAvd
A¥dxvd
AYaxvd
AYQAvd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAvYd
AYAAvd
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AYAAYd
AYARYd
AYAAYE
AYQAYA
XYQAvYd
AYAavd
AYQAYd
AYAAYd
AYAXYd
AYQAYA
AYAXYE
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYE
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AVYQAYd
AYAXYE
AYAAYE
AYAAYE
AYQAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYQAYS
AYAAYd
A¥QAVYd
AYARYd
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AYQAYd
AYAAYE
AYQAYE
AYAAvYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd
AYAAYd

HOLYKW
HOLYI
HOLYW
HOLYKW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLWW
HOLYIW
HOLYW
aza
aaa
aza
aaa
qaa
aaa
aaa
aaa
aaa
qaa
[atc (s
aag
aag
HOLYKW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
aaa
aaa
aaa
qaa
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLVYW
aaaq
aza
asa
aaq
aza
agaa
ada
azaq
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLYW
HOLWYW
HOLYW
asa
aaa
qaa
aaa
aEa

1dN00SIA
1dNodSIA
1dN0JSIA
1aNoISIA
dNODSIA
TdN0ISIA
1dN0DSIA
13N0dSIA
1dNOJSIA
1dNOOSIA
1dNODSIA
1dNODSIA
1dN0DSIA
1dN02SIA
1dN02SIA
1dN02SIA
14N00SIA
1anodSIA
1dNodSIA
T14N0JISIA
1dN0dSIA
1dN02SIA
14N0JISIA
14N0JISIA
WYagsadd
WY3gsadd
Wedgasadd
WY3gsayd
WY3gsadd
WYagas3dd
WY3gS3dd
WY3gs3dd
dWagsdyd
dawagsdaad
dWaLESIdd
dWILESTEd
dwagsayd
dWEEST ™
JWIESIAd
dWIESTEd
dWIAFSTEd
dWIESTA
dWALASTAd
dWIESTHd
dWags3aid
dWIEST™G
dWaESITId
dWIgSIdd
14285334
1808S3dd
1d40ES3dd
1408s3dd
T4OESIAd
1d0Es3Ad
1d409533d
1d40983¥d
14045344
140d53¥d
1d09534d

uotadraosag

"ON NOILNTOS3IY

ONILSIT ADFHO

{0223HD)

3weN

92:90°0T

JLvVa

zz/Lz/et

1o

@3eg



£€9°9 /7 0992-20-T0% 2Z02/€2/TT AYAAYd HOLWYW QYVANYLS
SZ°'6T / 7 099Z-T0-10% ZZ0Z/€Z/TT AYOAVd HOLIVW QIUYANYLS
12z /7 0992-00-T0% 220Z/€2/TT AYAAYd HOLYW CQUYANYLS
¥8" / 7 Z002-60-TOF 220Z/€Z/TT AVAAYd  OQIA QYVANYLS zZ02/60/21
1430 /7 200Z-80-T0% 2TOZ/E€Z/TT AVAAVA (30 QUVYANVLS €L°0TY
09°9T / 7/ 1002-90-T0% z202/€2/TT AYQAYd Q30 QUVYANVISOISIAIA SADIANIS AAILIVALSINIWAY ZTILTTO €
9Z2° 11T INVID TEIEA3d dYSSO:
88985 aNAS INYHO IMa PTETL INIWIOYNYW SITLITIOVI 8T L8 SHANOISSIWWO;
%7 €8%T EOIANES IWOW ADNIDUIWE 91" S8L annd TYSIvYdavEy 79°9L8S SUITINSYIY.
0L°65LS N¥ITD ALNNOD 40 IDIJJO oL-ozzL NOILWHLS INIWAY SL EYSL NOIINILI
8%'898% SINIWSSISSY AL¥IJ0¥d (42831144 HOLYdSIa 0T 9621 INVED FST
06°6T¢E ITIJANYT 0b 60LE avoy ¥0°S8TOT INIWIDUOINT MY
26§ /7 099Z-ZT£-¥€9 ZZ0Z/80/2T AVQAYE HOLYW IHDISSIA
Z6°S /7 / 099Z-T0-T0% 220Z/80/2T AWAAYd HOLWW IHDISSIA
99° /7 2002-2¢-%E9 2T0T/80/2ZT AWAAYd  dIA IHDISSIA
99" / Z00Z-T0-TOV ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd  GIQA IHOISSIA
0z 9T /7 099Z-2£-%E9 2202/80/ZT AWAAYd HOLWW WINOISIA
oL’z /7 0992-L€-0TS 220Z/80/2T AYAAVA HOLWYW WIENOISIA
80°T /7 0992-99-ZZ% TTOZ/80/TT AYAAYA HOLYW WANOISIA
89" !/ / 099Z-.9-S0% 2Z0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd HOLWYW WIANOISIA
zT 0T / /7 0992-05-20% Z202/80/ZT AWAAYd HOLYW WINOISIA
06°8T /7 0992-60-TO0¥% 220Z/80/2T AVAAYd HOLVW WANOISIA
0T'8 / 7/ 0992-80-T0¥% TT0Z/80/ZT AVAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
oLz / /7 099Z-L0-T0¥% 220Z/80/2T AVYAAYd HOLVW WANOISIA
L6 /7 0992-90-T0% 2Z0Z/80/ZT AYQAYd HOLYW WINOISIA
oLz !/ /7 099Z-%0-T0% ZZ0Z/80/TT AVAAYd HOLYW WANOISIA
0Lz / /7 099Z-20-TO0% 2Z0Z/80/TT AVYAAYE HOLYW WINOISIA
08'0T /7 0992-T0-T0¥% 2202/80/TT AVGAYd HDLYW WANOISIA
081 / /7 Z00Z-2Z€-¥E9 2Z0Z/B0/2T AYAAYd  OQ3A WINOISIA
g’ !/ 7/ Z00Z-LE-0TS TZOZ/80/2T AVYAAYd  J3Q WINOISIA
zt /7 200Z-99-ZZ% 2T0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd  OIA WANOISIA
Lo* /7 200Z-L9-50% Z202/80/2T AYOAYd Q30 WINOISIA
€T T /7 200Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AVGAYd 43 WINOISIA
[V A / 200Z-60-TO% ZZTOZ/80/ZT AVYAAYd Q3G WIANOISIA
06" / 7/ z002-80-TOV ZZ0Z/80/2T AYOQAVd  Q3Q WANOISIA
o€’ / 7/ 200Z-L0-T0¥% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYGAYA  Q3d WANOISIA
80°T / 7/ z002-90-10% 2Z0Z/80/2T AYAAVd Q30 WANOISIA
o€" /7 z00Z-%0-10% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAVd Q30 WINOISIA
og" / /7 Z002Z-Z0-T0% ZZOZ/80/ZT AWQAYd  43Q WIANOISIA
0Z°T / / 200Z-T0-T0% 220Z/80/2T AYGAYd  Q3A WANOISIA
[A 8 44 / /7 0892Z-Z€-PE9 TZOZ/B0/ZT AVQAYE HOLYW WYINISIA
6% L /7 0992-05-20% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYGAYd HOLYW WYINISIA
SP°LE / 0992-80-TO¥ TZ0Z/80/ZT AYQAYd HOLYW WYINISIA
6v°L / /7 0992-L0-TOF 220Z/80/2T AYAAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
6% L /7 /7 099Z-90-T0% TTOZ/80/ZT AVUAVA HOLYW WYINISIA
86° T /7 099Z-%0-T0% 220Z/80/2T AYAAVA HOLYW WYINISIA
6% L !/ 0992-20-T0% 2202/80/TT AYOAAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
6% L /7 099Z-T0-TO% 220Z/80/ZT AVAAYd HOLVW WYINISIA
(424 !/ /7 Z00Z-ZE-¥€9 2Z0T/80/21 AVAAYd  d3Q WYINISIA
¥8" / 7/ 2002-06-20% Z20T/80/Z1 AYAAVA  Qdd WYENISIA
0Z' v !/ / 2002-80-10% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AYAAYd QI WYINISIA
¥8" !/ /7 Z00Z-L0-T0% Z20Z/80/21 AY¥OGAYd (30 WYANISIA
v8° /7 100Z-90-T0% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYQAYd  JIA WYIANISIA
v8* /7 200Z-%0-T0% 2T0Z/80/2T AYAAYd (34 WYANISIA
v8- /7 1002-%0-TO¥ 2Z0Z/80/CT AVYAA¥d {30 WYINISIA
¥8" /7 Z00Z-20-T0% 2Z0Z/80/2ZT A¥AAYd  QIA WYANISIA
8’ !/ /7 Z00Z-T0-TOV Z2Z0Z/80/CT AVAAYd Q30 WYANISIA
3unoury # od aiva  # IdTOAUI wa3I Ul votadransag [uieN aiva #30
¢z  :9bed 82T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT XOFHD (09DFHD) 9Z:90:0T 22/LZ/TT :33eqa



€£1°8L2 /7 T002-90-TOVv 2Z0Z/80/2T AVQAVA Q3G O¥ Vi3d
6L°9¥%9 / /7 Z00Z-%0-TOV Z20TZ/80/2T AVAAYd Q3Q DY YHEd
£1°8L2 / / 100Z-%0-T0% 2Z0Z/80/2T AVAAYA QIA DY WIId
L9 LLY / 7/ z00Z-Z0-T0¥% Z20Z/80/21 A¥dAv¥d Q3Q 9 v¥ad
$T°L8ST / /7 z00Z-T0-T0% TZ0Z/80/2ZT AYAAYd 43Q 9 wuad
8L 0bST /7 0%0Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/B0/2T AVAAYd HOLYW 37 Vd3d zzoz/e0/ct
69°T¥62 !/ 7 Z00Z-80-T0% TZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYd (3Q 3T Vu3d LL 6YOTE
9E bLE /7 1002-80-T0% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd (EC T WiId YEd - ¥FINSYEEL FIVIS WN £89LZT0 €
$0° €S HOLYdSI(
¥8°'8 ADIAYIS IWOW ADNIODUIWE [A 284 aNnd INYNO IMA (4284 aNnd NOIINGTALSIA I
0z°1 aNnd 334 WYED0dd IMA (4281 INYED TYH¥EaEd dYSSOD [4 284 INYYD 3ST!
z€'S aNnd TYSIVIddvad 6%'T TITIANYT ey avo:
[428 2 FHane FLVE0dd [} k44 SYIANSYIAUL 0T 22 MYITO ALNNOD 40 FIIdd
92 €T LNGWIOYNYW SITLITIOVI 91" ¥E NOILYHLS INIWAY F4 284 SYINOISSIWAO
86°LY NOILNILIA 69°99 INIWIDYOINT MYTT 2E'59 SINZWSSASSY ALYIA0H
$0° T / 7/ 2002-90-10% ZZ0Z/80/2Z1 A¥dAVd  QaQ 34ITddNS
S0'T / 7 0992-60-TO% T20Z/80/ZT AVAAYA HOIVW 4IT ddNS
z5° 92 !/ / 099Z-Z€-%€9 TZ0Z/80/TT AVAAYd HOLVW JYVYANVLS
(4287 /7 7 0992-€0-629 TT0Z/80/ZT AVAAYd HOLVW QUVYANYLS
1Tz / /7 099Z-L£-01S TZ0Z/80/2T AVAAYd HOLVW C¥VANVYLS
122 /7 7 099Z-8€-60S TT0Z/80/TT AVAAYA HOLYW QUVANVLS
95" / 7/ 099Z-6€£-80S 220Z/80/ZT AYAAYd HOLVW QUYANYLS
12°2 / 7/ 0992-6%-00S 2T0Z/80/TT AVUAYA HOLYW QUVYANY.LS
1272 !/ / 099Z-8%-00S Z20Z/80/2T AYQAYd HOLVW QUVANVLS
s9°2 /7 0992-99-2Z¥% 2T0Z/80/ZT AVAAYA HOLYW QUVYINYLS
88" / 7/ 099Z-L9-S0% 2202/80/TT AYAAYd HOLYW QYYANYLS
[£ A4 /7 099Z-05-Z0% 2Z0Z/80/21 AYAAYd HOLYW QYYANVLS
1z°2 / 7/ 099Z-ST-10% 2Z0Z/80/Z1 AYAAYd HOLYW GYYANVLS
RE A8 24 / /7 099Z-60-T0% 220Z/80/TT AYAAVd HOLYW AYYANYLS
zL 0€ /7 099Z-80-T0% 220Z/80/TT AVQAVE HOLYW QYYANYLS
S0°TT / / 099Z-L0-TO% TTOZT/B0/ZT AVAAYE HOLYW QUVANYLS
£0°ST / 7/ 099Z-90-T0% 220Z/80/2T AYQAVA HOLYW QUVANYLS
S0°TT /7 0992-%0-T0% 220Z/80/2T AYQAVd HOLYW QIVANYLS
£€9°9 / /7 099Z-Z0-10% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AVAAYd HOLYW QIVANVYLS
T6° 9T / 099Z-10-T0% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AVYOUAYd HOLYW QUVYANV.LS
1z°¢C /7 099Z-00-T0% ZZ0ZT/80/ZT AVYAAVE HOLYW UYVANY.LS
%8 /7 7 Z00Z-60-T0% 2Z0OZ/80/ZT AYAAYd  d3IA QIYVYANYLS
Zs° T /7 Z00Z-80-T0% 220Z/80/Z1 AVAAYd  J3IA QUYANYLS
09°91 /7 7 T002-90-T0% 2202/80/2T AWAAYd Q30 QUYANYLS
¥0°T / 7 2002-90-T0% ZZ0Z/EZ/TT AY¥AAVd  4dd FJIT4dnS
S0° T / 0992-60-T0% 2202/€Z/TT AVYAAYd HOIWW JIT 440S
2592 /7 /7 099Z-2€-¥E9 2202/€Z/TT AYAAYd HOLWW CQUVYANYLS
(42 4 / 7 099Z-€0-629 ZZO0Z/EZ/TT AVAAYA HOLYW CQUYANYLS
122 / /7 099Z-L€-0TS 2202/€Z/TT AYAAYd HOLVW QU¥YANYLS
22 /7 099Z-8€-60S 220Z/€2/TT AYAAYd HOLYW QUVANYLS
¥9" / 0992-6€-80S 2202/€2/TT AWAAYd HOLVW QUYANYLS
1z°¢C !/ / 099Z2-6%-005 TTOZ/EZ/TT AYAXYd HOLYW QI¥VANYLS
e /7 0992-8%-00S 220Z/€Z/TT AYAAYd HOLVW QUVANYLS
L9°2 / 7/ 0992-99-2Z% 2T0Z/€Z/TT AYAAYd HOLVW QUVANYLS
T9° /7 099Z-L9-50% z20Z/€2/TT AYAAYd HOLVW QYYANYLS
6912 / /7 0992-05-20% 220Z/€Z/TT AYAAYA HOLVW QUVANYLS
1z°¢ !/ /7 099Z-ST-T0¥ 2Z0Z/€T/TIT AVAAYA HOLYW GIVANYLS
68°61 /7 0992-60-T0% 2Z0Z/£Z/TT AVAAYE HOLVW QUVANVLS
£€6°2¢ / /7 0992-80-T0% ZZ0Z/€Z/TT AVAAYA HOLVW QYVYANYLS
S0°TT / / 099Z-L0-T0% TZT0Z/€Z/TT AVAAYA HOLYW QUVANVLS
T0°ST /7 0992-90-T0% 2Z0Z/€Z/TT AVAAYA HOLYW QUVANYLS
S0°TT /7 099Z-%0-T0% ZZO0Z/€Z/TT AYCQAVE HOLYW QUYANYLS
unowy 0od ILvYa # 9D0TOAUI wIII JuT] Coﬂunm,.nkumuﬂ SweN arva Eyile]
¥z  :3beg 82T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONIISIT MNOFHD (09DEHD) 9T:90:0T ZZ/LZ/ZT :33ea



60°68 /7 Z00Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/80/2ZT A¥QAYd  Q3d ¥OId
T8 ETT / /7 Z002-8%-005 Z20Z/80/2T A¥AA¥Yd  Q3C ¥OId
LETEDT / $00Z-80-00S 2Z0Z/80/TT AVGAYd Q3G YOId
S0 %01 / 2002-99-2Z2Z% ZTOZ/80/2ZT A¥AAVYd d3d w14
86°LS /7 $002-L9-S0% 2202/80/2ZT AVAAWd  d3d YoId
bLLE /7 T00Z-L9-S0F% 220Z/80/TT AYAAVd  Qad ¥o1d
(4 A8-TX:] / 200Z-06-20% ZTOZ/B0/2T A¥AAYd  4IA w14
00°9€ /7 T002-ST-TO% Z20Z/80/TT A¥AAYd  d3d YoId
9L €ETT /7 Z00Z-60-TOF 2ZZ0Z/80/TT A¥AA¥d  d3d ¥OId
06°9%8T / /7 200Z-80-T0% TTOZ/80/2T AVYQAVd  Qad ¥o1d
SL°T9T / /7 T00Z-80-T0% TZ0Z/80/TT AV¥QAVA  Qad ¥oId
Sb 962 /7 Z00Z-L0-TOF 2Z0Z/80/ZT A¥AAYd  d3d ¥oId
90°8%T / /7 T002-L0-T0% 2202/80/2T AWAAYd  dad ¥oId
8%'88% /7 z00Z-90-T0% Z20Z/80/2ZT A¥AAYd  Qad ¥oId
L9t !/ / T00Z-90-TO¥ ZZ0T/80/CTT A¥YAAWE  43A woId
£9°S¥E /7 z00Z-%0-TO% ZT0Z/80/2T AV¥AQAVd  Qd3a ¥IId
S9°¥ST / 7/ T00Z-%0-T0¥ ZZ0Z/80/2T AVGAVA  QEQ ¥oId
557092 / 7/ z00Z-20-TOV £20Z/80/2Z1 A¥QAvd  Qad ¥oId 2z02/60/21
6L°L98 / 200Z-T0-T0% Z20Z/80/2T A¥QAVd  Qad ¥oId €2 TETI6T
T8 €ST /7 1002-00-T0% 2Z0Z/80/2T AVAAYd  43A YOIJIVOIA/AUASYIYL BHLI 40 INIWIYVAAA ¥89L2TO £(
€T°96LE HOLY4SIa ZETLEOT FDIA¥ES IWOW ADNEDUEWE
6L TZY aNnd LNYED IMd €1°TLZ QNNd NOILNEINISIA IMA L6°29 aNnd S3Fd WYHD0Ud IMC
LT %82 INYED TIdEA3d d¥SS0D ¥0°TLZ INYYS 3SIY 85°SEE aNnd TYSIVYEIVER
LS 0¥T TTISANYT SZ°'69T¢E avod 9% 9€SE NOIINILIAC
ZETELE SYTUNSYAUL 0T° 1222 SINIWSSISSY AL¥IJOAd €€ 6LLT MYITO AINNOD 40 EDILAC
z6°816 INIWIOYNYW SHILITIOVL 62 €S0€E NOILYNLSINIWAY o€ LLLs INIWIOYOINT MY™
v8°2281 !/ /7 900Z-Z£-¥€9 TZOZT/B0/ZT AVAAYE HOIYW DY Wu3d
TT°86% / /7 900Z-£0-629 220Z2/80/21 AVYQJAVd HOLYW 9% W34
¥S'202 / 900Z-L€-0TS 220T/80/2T AYAAWd HOLYW 9N Wi3d
6T 0€T / 900Z-8€-60S 220Z/80/2T AVQAYVd HOIVW DY wi3d
¥Z°0€ /7 9002-6£-805 220Z/80/2T AVYQAVd HOLYW S¥ wWiad
05°9€T / 900Z-6%-00S ZT0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd HOIVW 9¥ WyEd
ST 0€T /7 900Z-8%-005 220Z/80/2T AVYAAYd HOLYW D¥ Vi34
$T°T9T /7 9002-99-22% ZZ0Z/80/2T AVYAAYA HOLYW O¥ VWd3d
€L 69 /7 9002-L9-S0% TZ0ZT/80/TT AWAAVd HOLYW Dd V¥3d
00°02ST / 7 9002-05-Z0% 220Z/80/2T RYAAYd HOIVW DY wdad
9T 8691 / 7/ 9002-60-TO0% ZZ0Z/80/TT AVYQAYA HOLVW O¥ Y34
00°2Z¥¥ / 900Z-80-T0% TZ0Z/80/ZT AVAAYA HOLVW DY Wi3d
LE LYY / 7/ 9002-L0-TO¥% 220Z/80/ZT AYAAYA HOLVW D¥ W34
55°990T / 900Z-90-T0¥% 220Z/80/ZT AVAAYA HOIVW DY W34
1% vs8 /7 /7 9002-%0-TOV Z20Z/80/2T AVAAYd HOIVW DY Vi=Ed
ST T¥Y / 900Z-20-TO¥ 220Z/80/TT AVAAYA HOLVW DY WiEd
ST°99%T / 7/ 900Z-10-TO¥ 220Z/80/TT AVAAYA HOLYW DY Wy3d
67 ELET /7 z00Z-Z€-¥E9 2TZOZ/80/2ZY AWAAVA  QdQ DY Vuad
12°6¢€S / 7/ Z00Z-€0-629 ZZOZ/80/ZT AYQAYd (d3IC O V¥3d
ST 612 / 200Z-L£-01S ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYAAVA  (3a DI WH¥ad
¥6°0%T /7 z00Z-8£-60S ZZ0Z/80/2T AVAAYd Q3 DY vwd3d
€L°2ZE / 7/ z00Z-6£-80S Z20Z/80/2Z1 AY¥OQAVd Q30 DY vwuad
LLLYT /7 Z00Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYQAYd Q3IC O Wd3d
68°0¥%T / 7/ 2002-8¥%-00S 2Z0Z/80/21 AvVdAYd QH3Q O¥ W¥3d
vy LT / /7 z00Z-99-22% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYd  Qdd DA VHE
v2 TL / 7/ Z00Z-L9-S0% ZZ0ZT/80/ZT AYAAVd  Q3Q 9¥ VuEd
SZT°699T / 7/ 200Z-06-20% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYQAYd aIA DY Wu&Ad
0€ BEBT /7 Z00Z-60-TO0% TZOZ/B0/2T AVAAYd 43A Dd WIEd
Ly aLy /7 200Z-80-TOF 2Z0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd 430 DY V¥Id
56°50S / /7 Z002-L0-T0% 2202/80/2T AYAAVd QFA 9 Wyad
Zv oLe /7 Z00Z-90-TOF 220T/80/2T AWAAYd Q3Q D¥ VW¥dd
Junowy # od ILYA  #§ OTOAUI wajI BuTI uotadransaq sweN ILva #31D
sz  :9bed 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MDIHD (090@HD) 9T:90:0T ZZT/LZ/TT :33ed



zz02/60/21

00'08 / 7/ 200Z-99-22% ZT0Z/80/2T AYAAYA O3A  ADISWN 00°002
00021 /7 z00Z-90-T0% Z20Z/80/ZT AYAAYd Q3d  NDASWN NN LIGEYD FFROTIWE ILVLS L89LTTO €
00002 NOILWYLSINIWNGT
2202/60/21
00°002
00°002 /7 200ZT-T0-TOV ZZ0Z/80/2T A¥QAWVd U3d  aa msg LSIMHLNOS S0 MNVE 989L2TO €
00°2¢ HOLY4ST!
00'22 FOIA¥ES IWOW RONIOUTWE 6L°TT aNnd TYSIVIdavay zz'6 TIIIaNY
8L ¥y avod 00°2T NOILNILIQ 00° 2 INIWIDYOINE MY
1261 SINIWSSISSY AL¥IIOUd 00°8 MYETD AILNNOD 40 EIIJ40 00'22 NOILWILSINIWNG
00°Z€E / 7/ z00Z-Z€-¥E9 220Z/80/2T AYQAVd  Q3J IJITIETO
00°2Z /7 Z002-€0-629 2202/80/2T AYAAYd Q30 FIITIFTD
6L°2T / 2002-99-2Zb 220Z/80/2T AVQAvd  QFJ 34ITIEIO
2Z°6 / 7/ 2002-L9-S0b 2Z0Z/80/2T AYQAVd Q3IJ AITILTO
8L vh /7 200Z-05-20% TTOZ/B0/2T AVAAYd  4IA F4ITIETD
00'ZT /7 z00ZT-60-TO% ZZ02/80/2T AYAAVd  Q3IQ IJITIETID
00°ve /7 100Z-80-T0% 220Z/80/2T AVYAAYd O30 FJITILTH
TZ°6T !/ / Z200Z-90-T0v ZZ0Z/80/2T AVAAYd  4FQ IFJITIITID 2202/60/21
00°8 / /7 Z00Z-%0-TO¥ 220Z/80/TT AYAAYd  (FA IJ4ITILTO 00°90Z
00°22 / /7 z00Z-T0-TOV Z202/80/2T KAY¥dAYd  (Id FJIITIETMONVANSNI INIQIDDVY 3 3IIT TVEOTD S89LZTIO €1
TL 1582 HOLYASI
$S°06S  EDIAYES IWOW XDNIDYINE [ AR A% aNNd INYIO IMa ¥L 9ST aNnd NOILNEINISIA IM
¥ 9€ aNnd STFJ WYNO0ud IMd 6T°8LT INVID TYdEa3d d¥YSS0D 19°L22 INVYD FSI
60°802 aNnd TYSIvIAdvEy 9€° €61 TITIANYT S6°8%LT avo
T0° 2L FoANL FLYEOud 15°L9%2 NOILNZLIQ %0 50SY INIWIDUOINT MY
v0° 688 SYTUOSYIAL TP 0LTT SLNIWSSIASSY AL¥d40ud S5°000T M¥ITO ALNNOD J0 IDIL
TT°12S INIWIOUNYIW STILITIOVS 6S°SELT NOILWNLSINIWAY £9°LOE SYINOISSIWWO
L8°STYT /7 £00Z-Z€-¥€9 2Z0Z/80/2T AYAAYA HOLWW ¥OId
LZ'S6T /7 L00Z-€0-629 ZZ0Z/80/Z1 AYQAYE HOLWW woId
9E°9TT / 7/ L00Z-L£-0TS Z20Z/80/21 AYAAVA HOLWW ¥OId
LE'BL / 7/ L00Z-8E£-60S ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYd HOIVW wOId
1Z°8T / /7 L00Z-6£-80S ZZ0Z/80/TT AYAAYE HOLWW ¥oId
0T 68 /7 L00Z-6%-00S ZZTOZ/B80/ZT AVAAVE HOLWW ¥oId
08 €TT / / L00Z-8%-005 T20Z/80/2T AVAAYd HOLWW ¥OId
SE EVT / L00Z-80-00S ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AYAAVA HOLWW YOI
0 %01 !/ / L00Z-99-2ZF% ZTTO0Z/B0/TT AVAAYE HOLYW ¥OId
¥9°L6 /7 L00Z-L9-S0% ZZ0Z/80/TT AYQAYE HOLWW ¥oI1d
€57 €L8 / 7/ L00Z-05-20% TT0Z/80/2T AVAAYd HOLYW YoId
T0'9€ / 7/ L00Z-ST-TO¥ Z20Z/80/2T AVAAYE HOLYW w14
SLEETT /7 L00Z-60-TO% 220Z/80/ZT AYQAVA HOLWW ¥oId
L9°8002 /7 L00Z-80-T0% 2Z0Z/80/ZT AVAAVE HOLYW ¥OId
(-0 444 / /7 L00Z-L0-T0F% ZTOZ/B80/ZT AVAAYd HOLYW voId
zZ°S€9 / 7/ L002-90-T0% 2202/80/2T AYAAYd HOLWW ¥ord
LT°00S /7 L00Z-%0-TOF 220Z/80/ZT AVYUAYA HOLYW ¥oId
95°09¢C !/ L00Z-Z0-T0% ZTOZ/80/ZTT AVAAYd HOLWW ¥oId
08°L98 /7 L00Z-TO-TOP 2Z0Z/80/ZT AVYAAYA HOLWW ¥oId
28 £ST /7 /7 L002-00-T0% 2202/80/TT AYQAYd HOIWW ¥oId
S$8°SZ¥T /7 T00ZT-ZE-¥E9 ZT0Z/80/2T A¥AAVd  Qad ¥orId
LT S62T / /7 200Z-€0-629 220Z/80/21 AYAA¥Yd Q3 ¥oId
9€° 911 / /7 Z00Z-L€-0TS Z2Z0Z/80/2T A¥GQAWd QI ¥oId
LE 8L !/ / zZ00Z-8€-60S TZ0Z/80/2T AVAAYd daad ¥oId
0Z°81 / z00Z-6€-805 220Z/80/21 AvAA¥Yd Q3 ¥DId
unowy # od FLyYa  # sdTOAUI wa3r JUTT uot3dransag suren aLva #3D
gz  :abeg 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT XOFHD (09DEHD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LT/TT ‘®3eq



€V EETT HOLY4SI
65° €LY  FDIAYES IWOW RONIDATWI 65°SLT aNRE INVED IMA ¥6°2S aNnd NOILNEINLSIA IM
82 €2 aNnd SEFI WYHD0Hd IMAQ 9T LL INWID TYd3d2d d¥SS0D 1328144 INVID FST
TT'LIT QNN TYSIVEdavay 95 ¥6 TITIANYT LT ¥HET avo
08' %L FIOANL FLVEOUd TV SLLT NOILNZLIA £%°L92¢€ INIWIIUOINT MY
Z6°EEL SYFUNSYAUL 90° €89 SINAWSSISSY AL¥I40¥d T$°98L  ¥Y3ATD ALNAOD 40 IDIAL
60°ST¢€ INTWIOYNYW SEILITIOVL 6L TLHT NOTLWYLSINIWAY 76891 SYINOISSIWWO
€ EETT / /7 200Z-Z£-¥£9 2Z0T/B80/ZT AVAAYd (Q3Q  XY1GEd
65" €LY /7 z00Z-£0-629 220Z/80/ZT AYAAWd 4IA  XVIA3d
65°SLT /7 200Z-L€-0TS 2Z0Z/80/2T AVWAAYd J3IA  XVi1Gdd
¥6°2S /7 Z00Z-8£-60S 2202/80/3T A¥AAYd Q3@  XV¥igad
82 €T /o 200Z-6€-80S 2202/80/2T AWAAYd d3d  Xv¥Igad
9T LL / 7/ 200Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/80/2T AVQAYd Q30  XYldQdd
vy zZZ /7 z00Z-8%-00S Z20Z/80/2ZT AYAAVA Q3d  XVYIQAd
86691 /7 5002-80-00S 720Z/80/2T AY¥GQAYd J3Q  Xv¥ldad
IT LIt /7 z002-99-22% TT0Z/80/ZT AYAAVd 4ad  XVIddd
66°92 / 7/ ¥00Z-L9-50F Z20Z/80/ZT A¥AAVd 4IA  XVYldad
LS'L9 / 2002-L9-S0V 22Z0Z/80/2ZT AYAAVd Q3Q  XVIaad
LT VYET / / T00Z-05-20% ZZOZ/80/ZT AYQAYd Q3¢  XViIdad
08" ¥L / /7 100Z-ST-T0% ZT0Z/80/ZT AVQAYd G3C  XYId3d
TP SLLT / 7/ Z00Z-60-T0% ZZOZ/80/ZT AVYGAVd 430  XVIG33
$0°0882 / 7 Z00Z-80-T0% Z202/80/2T A¥GAYd Q3d  XVY1d3d
0% L2 /7 100Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/80/2T AVGAYd (3G  XWldad
TE 8LY / /7 z00Z-L0-TOP Z20Z/80/2T A¥QAVd Q3A  XVY1dES
19° s8¢ /7 1002-L0-T0¥% TZ0Z/80/TT AVAAYd (Q3Q  XVId3d
€L H6¥ / 7/ zZ00z-90-T0% ZZ0Z/80/2T AY¥GA¥Yd Q3@  Xv¥rdad
£€°88T / /7 1002-90-TO% ZZ02/80/ZT AYGA¥d {30  XY1dad
T1°L8% / / z00Z-50-T0% ZTOZ/B0/TT AYAAVA Q3A  XVIAEA
0£°662 / 7 100Z-%0-T0% TZOZ/B80/2T A¥AAYd 43A  XVIAEd
60°STE !/ 7 Z00Z-20-TOF 2Z0Z/80/2T AVYAAYd Qa3  XW1d3d Tz02/60/2T
6L TLYT / / Z00Z-T0-T0% T20Z/80/2T AYAAYd Q3  XVigad 22 T66ET
¥6° 89T /7 T00Z-00-T0F 220Z/80/2T AYAAYd QEA  XYld3d Qa3/AANSYIYL JO LNEWLIYIIA 069L2TO €t
%0 80T HOLYASTI
00°02 FOIAYIS IWOW ADNIDYIWI 00°LZ QNN LNYED IMA 00°LZ aNAd NOILNETHLSIA IM
89" €91 avoy 00°LY NOILNZLIQ Sb €6 INAWIDYOINT MY
00°2T SYTANSYIUL 88" ¥T SINIWSSISSY AL¥IIOUd 00°29 NOILVYLSINIWG
%0801 /7 Z00Z-2€-%E9 ZZOZ/80/ZT AWCAAYd Q3T NIFJITAN
00°02 / 7/ Z00Z-€0-629 Z20Z/80/2T AYAAYd Q34 NIZJITAN
00°LZ !/ 7/ z00Z-L£-01S ZZ0Z/80/ZT AYAAYd  Q3Q NIZJITAN
00°LZ /7 Z00Z-8£-60S 22Z0Z/80/ZT AYQAYd (3@ NIFJITAN
897 €91 / /7 Z002-05-20% 220Z/80/2T AYQAYd  Q3Q NIZSITAN
00°L¥ / / Z00Z-60-TO% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AVYGQAYd (430 NIZLITAN
Sb° €6 /7 200Z-80-10% 220T/80/21 AYAAYd (30 NIFLITAN
00°2T /! Z00Z-L0-TO% ZZ0Z/80/ZT AVYGAVd Q30 NIZJITAN zzoz/e0/2t
88792 /7 Z00Z-90-T0% TZ0Z/B0/ZT A¥GAYd  OIA NIFJITAN S0° 58S
00°29 /7 Z002-T10-T0% 2202/80/2T AYGAYd  4Id NIZJITAN FIIT HHOX MAN 689L2T0 €
00°00€ NOILVILSINIWA
2z02/60/2T
00°00€
00°00¢ / / T00Z-T0-TO% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AYAAYd 43I dAZNOEN NOINN LIQEND TYAEAII AAYN 889LZT0 €
00°08 aNnd TYSIVIadYay 00°02T SLNIWSSISSY ALYIJOH
Iunouy Jiva #§ 90TOAUI wall IuTT CO.«U&AMUWOQ sweN aJiIva #32

Lz :abeg

8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSIY

ONILSIT MOIHD

(09D3HD) 92:90:0T TT/LZ/2T :33ea



¥6° %2 /7 7 T1002-90-T0% T20Z/80/TT A¥AA¥d Q3 YOHY
00°8S / /7 T00Z-%0-TOF 2ZT0Z/80/TT AWAAYd  43d WOHY
¥6°¥Z / T002-%0-TO0Y £202/80/2T A¥AAYd 4Id YOHY zzoz/60/2T
¥8°T¥ !/ 7/ 2002-20-TO¥% £20Z/80/21 AvAAvd  dIa YOHY 92'0ZT¥
SE°ZYT /7 /7 Z00Z-T0-T0% Z20Z/80/21 AYAAYd 43 VOHELTYOHINY YD HLTYIH FTAILIY WN Z769LZT0 €
€6°999 HOLY4ST
TT'8ET  FDIAYES IWOW ADNIDAIWI £%° %S aNnd LNWED IMd 99°'9¢ ANfld NOIINGINLSIA IM
T5°8 aNnd S3F3 WYNO0¥d IMa L9 1H INYYED TYHICES d¥SSO0D €2° €S LNY¥9 3ST
L9 8% aNnd TYSIVIddVEd vz 'SP TIIIANYT z0°60% avo:
¥8'9T FOANL FLYEOId L0°LLS NOIINZLIIA 6€°€S0T LNIWIDHOINT MY
z6'L0T SUFTUNSYIAL 01" L62 SLNAWSSISSY AL¥IJOdd 00°%¥ET  NYITID ALNNOD 40 DIAL
L8'TZT INFWIOYNYW STILITIOVS T6°50% NOILVELSINIWIY S6°TL SUINOISSIWWO
LY EEE /7 / L00Z-ZE-PE9 TTOZ/B0/ZT AVAAYE HOIWVW  ¥DIAEW
S0°69 /7 L00ZT-€0-629 TZO0Z/80/ZT AYAAVd HOLYW  ADIQIW
2z Le /7 L00Z-LE-0TS 220Z/80/TT AVQAVd HOLYW  ¥DIAEW
€€ 8T / LO0Z-BE-60S ZZ0Z/80/TT AYQAYd HOLWYW  dDICIKW
9z ¥ / L00Z-6€-80S TTOZ/80/TT AYAAYA HOLYW  ¥DIQEIW
£8°0Z /7 L00Z-6%-00S 220Z/80/ZT AVAAYd HOIWYW  ¥DIAEW
19°92 /7 L00Z-8%-00S 220Z/80/2T AVAAYA HOLYW  ¥IIAEW
26°95 /7 LO0Z-80-00S TZ0Z/80/TT AVAAYA HOIYW  HOIQAW
vE VT /7 £L00Z-99-2Z% TTOZ/80/TT AYAAYd HOIVW  ¥OIAIW
$8°22 /7 L00Z-L9-S0% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYA HOIWVW  ¥OIQAW
0€° %02 /7 L002-05-20% 2202/80/2T AWAAYd HOIWVW  ¥DIQIW
[4 2] /7 L00Z-ST-TO% 2202/80/2T AYOAVd HOIVW  dDIQIW
€588 / 7/ L00Z-60-T0% 220Z/80/ZT AVAAYd HOLYW  dOIAIW
8L'69% /7 7 L00Z-80-TO¥Y 220Z/80/ZT AVAAYA HOLYW  ¥OIAZW
L6 E0T !/ L00Z-L0-TO¥ TTOZ/80/TT AVAAYd HOLYW  ¥OIAIW
55°8%T / £00Z-90-T0% Z20Z/80/2T AVYAAYd HOIVA  ¥DIGAW
00°LTT / /7 L00Z-%0-TO¥ ZZ0Z/80/TT AVAAYd HOLWW  ¥DIAAW
£6°09 /7 /7 L00Z-Z0-TOY TZOZ/80/ZT AYAAVd HOIVW  ¥OIAEW
96°202 / L00Z-T0-TO% TZ0Z/B0/ZT AVAAYE HOIWW  ¥UDIAEW
86°S€ / /7 L00Z-00-T0% ZZOZ/80/ZT AYGAAVE HOLYW  ADIAIMW
9b €€€ / 7/ T00Z-ZE-%E€9 TTOZ/80/TT AWAAYd 4GIA  ¥OIAIW
90°69 / 7/ z00Z-€0-629 ZZOZ/B0/2ZT AYOUAVd Q3Q  ¥OIAAW
12'LT / Z00Z-L£-0TS 2Z0Z/B0/2T AYAAYd 43A  ¥OIAEW
€E° 8T /7 Z00Z-8£-60S TTOT/B0/ZT AWYAAYd dIA  IDIAINW
sT'¥ /7 Z00Z-6€-80S TTOT/B0/CT AWAAYd dIA  ¥OIAIW
¥8°02 /7 Z00Z-6%-00S Z20Z/80/2T AWAA¥d Q3Q  dDICIW
z9'92 /7 /7 200Z-8%-005 220Z/80/2T AVAAYA Q3d  ¥DIAAW
26°'9S / 7 500Z-80-00S ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYd d3A  ¥OIGAW
€€ b2 /7 2002-99-22% 2202/80/21 Av¥GAvd Q3d  ADIQAW
95" €T / / ¥00Z-,9-50F TZ0Z/80/2T A¥AA¥d d3d  ¥OICEW
£€8°8 /7 2002-L9-S0% 2T0Z/80/2T AVQAVd Q3  ¥DIAEW
2L 90T /7 z00Z-05-20% Z0Z/80/2T AvAA¥d Q3Q  dOIAAW
'8 /7 T00Z-ST-T0% 220Z/80/2T AYAAYA QI  ¥OIGEW
¥S' 882 /7 z00Z-60-T0% ZZ02/80/2ZT A¥AAYd Q34  dDIQAW
¥6°TEY / /7 2002-80-T0% Z2Z0Z/80/2T AYQAYA Q3d  ADICAANW
€8°LE /7 1002-80-T0% 2202/80/2T AWAAYd QEQ  ¥JIQAW
z€'69 / Z00Z-L0-TOV Z20Z/80/2T AVAQAYd QEQ  dOIAAW
€9° %€ /7 100Z-L0-TOV Z20Z/80/2T AYAAYd OIA  ¥OIGEW
vZ ¥1T / 7/ z00Z-90-T0% Z20T/80/Z1 A¥AAYd 43d  dDICAW
1€ %€ / 100Z-90-T0% 220Z/80/21 AV¥QA¥d QJad  YOIAEW
€8°08 / z00Z-%0-T0¥% Z20Z/80/2T AYAAYd Q3  ¥DIAIW
LI 9€ / 7/ 100Z-%0-10% 2ZO0Z/80/2T AVAAYd Q3  ¥IIGAW
$6°09 /7 z00Z-20-10% Z20Z/80/2T AYQAVd QIA  ¥OIAEW 2202/60/21
$6°202 /7 Z00Z-T0-T0% TTOZ/B0/2T AYGAYd (3d  ¥DIAAW TS 88YY
L6°SE /7 100Z-00-T0% 220Z/80/2T A¥GAVd Q3A  MIIGEWIWYOIQAW/XUNSYIAYL J0 INIWLIYIA T69LZTO €
Junoury # 0d FIVA  # 9ITOAUI wa3I BUTI uotadransaq SweN arva #30
8z  :9beq 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MJIHD (0923HD) 92:90:0T TZ/LZ/TT :33ed



00°SZ€ HOLYAST!
00°00T  FJIAYAS ILWOW ADNIDYAWI 00°ST AN INYEO IMd 66°8 TIIIANY
10°T€2 avod 0008 NOILNZL3A 00°0ST INITWIDUOINE MY
00°S€E NEATO AILNNOD 20 FOId40 00°SS LNIWIOYNYW STILITIOVL 00°S9 NOILVELSINIWG
00°S2¢ !/ /7 Z002-2€-%€9 T2Z0Z/80/ZT A¥AAYd Q3A  dWOD-A
00°00T !/ / Z00Z-€0-629 220Z/80/2T AYAAYA 43  dWOd-d
00°ST /7 200Z-L£-0TS ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYd 43A  JWod-d
66°8 /7 /7 Z00Z-L9-50% TTOZ/80/2T AWAAYd d3Ia  dWOD-A
T0°1£2 /7 Z00Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/80/2T AvdA¥d daad  dW0od-d
00°08 / Z00Z-60-TO% ZZ0Z/80/2T AYAAYd d3d  dWOD-a
00°0ST /7 z002-80-T0% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT A¥AAYVd Q3d  dWOD-a
00°s¢ /7 100Z-%0-T0% 2Z0Z/80/21 A¥AA¥d Q3a dWOD-a zT02/60/2T
00°5S / 7/ 200Z-20-T0b Z202/80/2Z1 AYAAVd Q3ad  dWOD-a 00°S90T
00°59 /7 7 z00Z-T0-TO% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AYAA¥Yd Q3d  dWOD-a FAIMNOILYN €69L2T0 €
26°0ES HOLYaSIa 80°SYT  EDIA¥IS IWOW ADNIDUTW
66'8S aNnNd INYED IMd z6°LE aNnd NOILNEINLSIU IMA 18°8 aNnd STII WRAD0Ed IM
9L 6€ INYES TYd3q3d d¥SS0D T6°LE INYYD 3FSTIA €6°9% aNnd TYSIvIdavd
S$8°6T 11IIANYT 90" €Y avod £ TLY NOILNZLI
£ 8201 INFWIDUOANE MYTT €T 9€T SYTUNSYIUL £9°0T¢E SINIWSSASSY ALIIAON
$8°8%Z IO AINNOD 0 FDIJA0 z5°821 LNIWIOYNYW STILITIOVS v0LTY NOILY¥LSINIWT
£€8°0T9 /7 2992-80-T0% 2T0Z/80/2T AVAAYd HOIWW OS WOHY
LS 9T / 7/ Z00Z-60-T0% ZT0Z/80/TT AY¥AAYd Q3Q OS YOHY
SZT° 98T /7 200Z-80-TOV 220Z/80/2T AYQAVd Q3d 0OS VOHY
19°2¢ /7 100Z-80-TO% 2Z0Z/80/2T AYGAYd d3d OS5 WOHY
S6°€SE /7 799Z-2€-¥€9 Z20Z/B0/TT AVAAYA HDOLIWW WOHY
zZL" 96 / /7 T99Z-£0-6T9 TZOZ/80/TT AVAAYA HOLWW YOHY
€E°6€ / 7/ 7992-L€-0TS 2202/80/2T AYJAYd HOLYMW YOHY
8Z°ST /7 7 299Z-8£-60S 220Z/80/2T AVYAAVA HOLWMW YOHY
88'S / z99Z-6€-80S5 Z20Z/80/TT AVQAVYE HOIWW YOHY
15°9¢ /7 7992-6%-005 Z20T/80/TT AYAAYA HOLWW YOHY
LZ ST / 7992-8%-00S 2202/80/CT AWOAYd HOIWKW YOHY
0€'TE / 7 7992-99-22% ZZ02/80/2ZT AYAAVYd HOIWW YOHY
Ly €T / 7 2992-L9-50% £202/80/2T AYAAVd HOLWW WOHY
£1°562 /7 7992-05-20% 220Z/80/21 AYQAYd HOLWAW WOHY
SZ°€0€ /7 2992-60-T0% 220Z/80/21 AYAAVA HOIWW YOHY
€8°58 / /7 799Z-80-TO% ZZTOZ/80/ZT AWAAYd HOLVW YOHY
9L' 06 / 7/ 2992-L0-T0% Z20Z/80/2Z1 AYAAVYd HOIWW YOHY
60°L0Z / 7/ z99Z-90-T0% Z20Z/80/21 AWJAVA HOLWW YOHY
16°59T / 7/ 299Z-%0-T0¥% Z2Z0Z/80/TT AVAAYd HOLWW WOHY
89°58 / 7/ 2992-20-10% 220Z/80/21 AYAAVA HOLYW YOHY
69° %82 / /7 299Z-T0-10% ZZ0Z/80/2T AVYAAYd HOLIWW YOHY
L6°9LT / 7/ z00Z-Z€-¥€9 €Z0Z/80/2T A¥QA¥Yd  Q3C YOHY
9€° 8% !/ / z00Z-£0-629 ZTZ0Z/80/ZT A¥OAAVd  Q3a WOHY
99°61 !/ / z00Z-L£-0TS 2Z2Z0Z/80/2T A¥QAYd  Q3d YOHA
v¥9°21 /7 Z00Z-8£-60S ZZ0Z/80/ZT A¥QAYd  d3d WYOHY
£6°2 /7 z00Z-6£-80S ZZ0Z/80/2T AYOAVd  QIa YOHY
SZT'ET !/ / z00Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/80/21 AYQAVE  Qad YOHY
$9°21 /7 Z00ZT-8%-00S ZZOZ/80/2T AVGAVd a3 WOHA
€9°ST /7 2002-99-ZZ% 220Z/80/2T AYQAVd  Q3Q YOHY
8€°9 / z00Z-L9-S0% 220T/80/2Y AYQAVd  a3A YOHY
€6°L¥T / 7/ Z00Z-0§-20% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT A¥QAvd 43d WYOHY
T9°TST /7 200Z-60-T0F ZZ0ZT/80/2T A¥AAVd  Qad YOHY
16°2% /7 Z00Z-80-T0% ZT0Z/80/2T AV¥AAYd  Q3d YOHY
LE'SY / 7 Z002-L0-TO¥ Z202/80/2T AvdAvd  dIa YOHY
09°8L /7 z00Z-90-TO0% £20Z/80/2T A¥QAVA  Qdd YOHY
Junowy # od FLYQ 4§ 9DTOAUL wII BUTT uotadrIosad swen aiva #3D
6z  :9beg 82T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT NOFHD (09D3EHD) 92:90:0T 22/L2/TT :33eQ



oot v0°LTLT vo LZLY L4413 FARY 2E0Z-6Z-L0S §59L9-¥ 'ON ZDIOANI

TZ0Z/T0/TT 3L¥A IDIOANI zzoz/et/et
ONITIIE ZZ0T ¥IEWIAON (AR 4444
o't 8L TYE 8L TI¥E 14411 Z202/90/TT 220T90TT TE0ZT-62-L0S 696%-HY "ON ZDIOANI 'ONI ‘SO ILNILLY 669LZTIO €I
8T LS INIWIDIOINE MYT 6L°202 NOILN3LA

0ST6-¥68-SLS
zZ0Z/2Z/1T 3lva T1Id
100 TLES T6T 6T0 °ON INAODOY
00’ T 8175 81°LS 2202/60/2T 2T02602T 1222-80-T0% 1430 $.JJIYIHS ALNAOD WAUAIS
zzoz/ze/TIT dIv¥a T1Id

T00 8ZL0 60L 0Z0 'ON .LNNODDY zzoz/eT/et

LEST-¥68-5LS L6°6ST
00°T 6L°Z0Z 6L°202 2202/90/21 £Z02902T 1222-60-TO0% NOILNILIA ALNNOD WHYIIS IRIY 869LZTO €

by 0E avo

00000-9€PT¥T "ON LNNOJOY
z202/20/T1 E1¥a ADIOANI
P8EESL0 “ON FOIOANI zzoT/€1/T1
1430 g¥oy ALNNOD YJ¥dIS by o€
00T ¥P0E bb 0 £6269 Zz0Z/S0/TT TZ0TS0ZT S222-05-20% STTYIAAOD ‘ STAMOL ' SLYW "ONI A1ddNS NANIT NYOIYIWY L69LZTO €

S0°6¢€€ SYIANSYIEL 86°6¥% INIFWIDOYNYW SEILITIOVI ST €€0T SYINOISSIWWO

220Z/0€/TT ALYA EDIOANI
Q94H-HID-JJ€T “ON EDIOANI
2202/%T/TT 31¥A 3DIOANI
67TE-NYDT-HLTT “ON BDIOANI
FDIAJ0 S.YIINSYIUL ALNNOD VAYIAIS
00°T 66'S 66°S 62969 /7 §22Z-L0-T0¥% ONITANYH 3 ONIJAIHS
62969 TT X s°'8
00°2 0T"6¢€ 0Z'8L 62969 §222Z-L0-TO¥ YIAYE AG0D SDISYE NOZYWY
00"t 06°S2 06°52 62969 §22Z-L0-T0% TYD MSEQ €202 FTLLITOOA IO ESNOH
00°T 66°89T 66°89T 62969 §TTT-LO-TO® YEAAIYHS ¥Fdvd ITVYSNOd
00°2 66°LT 86°SE 62969 / /7 §222-L0-T0% AYANITYD MNSAA HONYYE NYSAS €202
00°T 66° €2 66" €T 62969 2202/60/21 2Z0260TT §Z2Z-L0-TOF  YYANITYD AVY4NSHA €202 HIH ONVIL
2Z02/LT/TT 3LYa ¥IAHO
T90SBES-6L806TO-HTT "ON UIAAO
zZv969 IWOW STILITIOVE ALNNOD WVAUIAIS
00°2 66" % 8661 Z%969 i+ A 0552-20-T0% YIWHOISNYIL OVAH
Z20T/22/TT d1¥d SOIOANI
2a9L-IXA6-TADT “ON EDIOANI

NOILWNLSINIWAY ALNNOD YJYdIS 2Z0Z/€T/2T

00°9 98°8ST 9T €56 9¥969 /7 6662-00-TO¥ FOTAJ0 SUIDYNYW-SHIVHD $S0€ 8T ZTHT
00°1 66 6L 66°6L 9v969 2202/L0/2T 220TLOZT 666Z-00-T0F  WOOMNVAUA-T-NI-€ FHIJ0D ALIDEAW ONI 'SADIANIS TYLIAYD NOZWWY 969LZT0 €

~ N~
~ N~

00°002 AYITO ALNAOD 30 FDIdd

zZ0ZT/60/2T
007002
007002 /7 1002Z-%0-TO¥ ZZ0T/80/C1 AYQAYA Jag ANYEOLOD ANYEZ0D S69LTTO €

00°0S¢ NOILWALSINIWA
zz0zT/60/21
007 0S¢
00° 0S¢t /7 Z00Z-10-TO¥% TTOZ/B0/TT AVAAWd a3aa ANO Ld¥D "ONI ‘TYIDNYNIS d¥Ylanig ¥69LTT0 €

unouny # od FIVG  # IDTOAUI wslr BuT1 uotadiaossa sweN oA o #30

0f :abeq 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNIOS3IH ONILSIT MDIHD (0903HD) 9T:90:0T gg/Lz/TT :33eq



0o°T 08" 98007
00'T 8y 0T2ZS
et 8%°0T2S
00'T 0o-zozy
00T 10" TSES
00°'T

00°T

00°T

po't L 4- R34 49
00°T ETAR44
00°T €0°0S
00T TL BIST
0T 88°9Z8

08°%800T

8¥°012ZS

8% 01ZS

oo-zoze

£L269

€L269

€LT69

€L269
€£L269
€LZ69

zT0Z/21/2T TZzoTTIZl

220Z/62Z/1T 2Z0ZT6ZIT

6887-98-509

6882-98-509

688Z-98-509

6882-98-509

2a0S€Z-9 S "ON EDIOANI
NOILNILIA ALNNOD YHYAIS
ONISNOH FLYWNI
220Z/€0/1T ALYA EDIOANI
DaDS£Z-H ¥ "ON EDJIOANI
zZ0Z/TE/0T - 2202/10/0T
S0L99rD €83M ATTISAM
TYOIQEAW ¥ ONISNOH
Z20Z/€0/TT EI¥d FDIOANI
JQOS€Z-9 ¥ ON ZIIOANI
220Z/TE/0T - TTOT/TO/0T
£566800 TIDOYNIHIS NOAZA
TYIIAIW 3 ONISNOH
220Z/€0/TT TLva FDIOANI
2aDSEZ-d ¥ 'ON EDIOANI
zz0Z/1E/0T - 2202/T0/0T
SLSTLLD WANNNOE SYWOHL

TYOIA3W ¥ ONISNORLITIOVE TYNOILOZYAOD WN TYALNID

zzozZ/ET/21
9L LOLYT
€0LLTTO €I

T0°TISES

YSv69

Z202/S0/2T TZOTSOTI

668Z-05-20%

T09ST0Z °ON JAWOLSND
Z220Z/12/1T d1¥a DIOANI
LSPZBIEE "ON EDIOANI
1d3a QYOd ALNNOD YNNEIS

T0°TS

0Z-90 YOLOWUL AYTIIHILYD ZZ0Z SEADIAYAS TYIONYNIL AVITIJEILYO

= sass

€S avo

zz0z/€1/21
T0°TS¢ES
Z0LLZIO €t

=m== sz======

2Z°0T
00°SL
00°SL

v8 SYYl

96569
96569
96569

0TZ69

/7
/7
2z0Z/80/2T 2202801

2202/90/2T 2Z0ZT90ZT

TITZ-S0-TO0%
TITZ-S0-TOF
TITZ-S0-T0%

SEET-L9-SOY

zZ°097

SNOILOETE/MYITO ALNNOD WAAIIS
2207/82/TT 3IVQ IDIOANI

0%9ZT 'ON EDIOANI

XYL SATYS

NOILVLS ONIHSUYMANYH ¥AAITIA

OTM3DILNOW/ALLOd Y1¥0d JIAITIA

220z/8Z/1TT 3E1vd IDIOANI
TP9ZT "ON EDIOANI
TITIANYT ALNNOD YHHIAIS

SNOILDETE J0 NYI¥Ng ¥8°SV

7T ‘¥SYd YOYD

¥l TITAANY

zzoz/etT/et
9079091
TOLLZTO €

TR 44
€0°0S

66269
66269

/7
220Z/62/TT ZZOT6ZIT

§222-6%-00S
S2TZTT-6%-00S

Z202/ZZ/1T dl¥a IaADIL
L6%L "ON LIADIL
S$31744NS QOO0 -NON
STANIVLIA ¥Od STYIW

8L 2L

13a 8T¥% ON LNNOJDY SADOTINE

INYID TYEEAEd dYSSO

zzoe/eT/TT
8L TL
00LLZTO €

TL BIST

88’928

Junowy

PYEGD

PFEGD

Z2Z0Z/L0/TT TZOZTLOZT

FIva  # 9OTOAUI

1t :9beq

Z€0Z-62-L0S

ZE€0ZT-62-L0S

wa3I SuT1

8ZTI-0TT ‘ON

IMQ ALNNOD YI¥FIS
€T0TOT “ON YAWOLSND
2Z0T/10/0T 3LYA 3DIOANI
ONITIIE 2202 ¥IEWILIES
65¥99-¥ "ON FDIOANI
Z20Z/T0/0T @L¥a IDIOANI
ONITIIE ZZ0T ¥IAWILJEIS
€88%-HY "ON 3DIOANI

IMd ALNNOD WUVEIS
2202/T0/TT 3L¥A IDIOANI
ONITTIE TTOZ YIEWIAON

uotadrassag

NOILNTOS3Y ONILSIT MOFHD

[4 20 41

{0903HD)

144 ONINOLINOW DINOILOIT

IweN aiva #10

9Z:90:0T ZZT/L2/TT :33ea



00" T

00T

00" T

oot

00T

0ot

001

0o0°T

0o't

o't

8TLY

0o sL

9%’ psz

L1'5%S

OE"¥I¥

0oroT

BT ¥E

Oz 69

0T’ 0s

EBLT

8V £¥9

9T LY

1T€69

zzoz/Lo/eT zzozLozt

L¥£0600S “ON YIWOLSND
Z202/S0/2T 31¥a FDIOANI
6£60502TZZ6SST "ON EDIOANI
Ld3a aVoy ALNNOD YINIIS

0€€£2-05-20% SEIYFLLYE

9T LY avo

zzoz/e1/2t
9T LY

ANYAWQD A¥ALLYE TYINANILNOD 90LLZTO €1

00°SL

T0L69
TOLES
T0LES

Zz0Z/ZT/TT TZ0ZZIZT

143d aYOo¥ ALINNOD WYHdIs
ONNOA dETYD

ZLLT-00-TOF ¥OI TYOISAHA 1A

00°SL SUINOISSIWNWO,

zT202/€T/2T
00°SL

0d JINITD IYYD NOISSYAWOD S0LLTTO ¢!

8% BSET

LI S¥S

CE"PIF

00°0T

BT ¥E

0z 69

gz os

E8-LT

A% 4]

2Z02/0€/1IT ZZOZOETT

zTOZ/ET/TT - 2TTOZ/HT/0T EDIAYAS
00-0686T-TETE "ON INAODOY

FAY NILLYd NYA §58
NOIIWLSINIWAY XLNNOD YYIIIS
TZ0Z/9T/TT - TZTOZ/LT/O0T ADIA¥IS
00-£TTSZ-€TO0E “ON LNNODOY

1S AYMOYO¥" S TO0ST

XFTIWOD ALNNOD WAUIIS
220Z/9T/TITt - 220T/LT/0T ADIANEAS
00-0882T-£T0E 'ON LNNODOY

LS FARH 001

oaTE ¥IVA ALNNOD YRANAIS
2202/9T/1IT - 2TO0Z/LT/0T 3DIANES
00-£98ZT-€T0E "ON INNOJDY

1S EARH 00T

o479 ¥IVA AINNOD YH¥AIS
T20Z/9T/TT - 2TOZ/LTI/O0T ADIAUAS
00-2982T-£T0E "ON INOODOY

LS EAAH 00T

QUVYA YIVd ALNNOD WANIAIS
2Z0Z/9T/1IT - TTOZT/LI/0T IAJIAYIS
00-1982T-€T0€ "ON INNODDY

1S FAXH 00T

9Q18 VIV ALNNOD YI¥AIS
2202Z/91/11 - 2Z0Z/LT/0T ADIA¥ES
00-0982T-€TI0€ °ON INAODOY

LS FAAH 00T

OaIg YIVd ALNNOD WIYIIS
TTOZ/9T/TT - 22OZ/LT/0T IDIAYIS
00-9,960-€T0€ "ON INNOJDY

LS FAiH 00T

918 YIVd ALNNOD WANIIS
2Z0Z/9T/TT - ZZ0Z/LT/0T FDIANIS
00-SL960-E€T0OE ON LINNODDY

1S EAAH 00T

OQTg YIVA ALNNOD YHNIIS

TS8T-Z0-10%

2852-20-10%

TS8SZ-20-T0%

T55Z-20-10%

TSSZ-Z0-TO0V

2552-20-10%

TS8Z-20-10%

TSSZT-T0-10%

TS6T-Z0-10%

26°8%0¢C LNIWIOYNYW SFILITIOV.

zzoz/eT/2t
z6'8602

STONZNOIASNOD ¥O HINYL 20 ALID Y0LLTTO €

unoury

3xrva

# aoTOAUT

(44

:abeg

Z202/80/2T 3I¥A 3DIOANI
2a0SEZ-H S ‘ON FOIOANI
2202/80/2T 31va 3DIOANT
walI SUI uotadrassaa

8ZT-0TT “ON NOILNTOSIH ONILSIT MOFHD

9L LOLYT $3d4 NOILOIHIO

duweN aiva #30

(09DEHD) 9T:90:0T <Tz/LZ/TT :9@3ea



00°'T
00°T
00°T
00°'1

00'T

00°'T
008
00°¢L

00T

00T

00°1

00°1

00T

00°T
00°1

00°'T

05'ZIT

80°¢€ST
vL Sz
L8°88
TS EET

SE"8T

1578z

66°9¢
60°LY
69°L

6B’ TH

ooroe

PEOOL

BEOL

0Z°¢L
TT°L

Se°ZeE

0S°LEE

80°€ST
vL°ST
LB 88
TS EET

9€969
9€969 /7 7/

88569
88569
B88S69
88569 Z2202/80/TT TT0ZBOZT

~ N~
~ O~

TTT7T-L0-10¥%

2222-80-T0%
2Z2Z2-0S-20%
22Z2-60-T0%
TTTT-T10-T0%

FOILON XYl INZNONITIQ

Z2Z0Z ¥IAGWIDIAA JTYH IST
ZT0Z/ST/TT ELYQ FDIOANI
6STOTT 'ON FDIOANI
QIIJISSYIO ¥ STYDIT YIAWIAON
1330 S JATYIHS ALNIOD WNHIIIS
1430 aYod ALNNOD YJ¥3ISs
NOIINZLIQ ALNNOD WHUIIS
NOILWILSINIWAY ALNNQD WHIIIS

2T 'YIQEAW AdD

zzoz/ET/et
86998
TILLZTO €&

SE€°82

15°82

z20Z/90/Ct TT0T90TT

T55Z-20-10%

TSSZ-LL-60F

S€° 8T INIFWIDYNYW SAILITIOVA 18°82

zz0Z/10/21 &lva 1118
TITT0000 "ON INNOJDOY
¥ALNID YOINAS AHNAY
220Z/T0/2T alva 11I€
¥82T0000 "ON INNOJDY
NOILYLS FAIJ Ad¥EA AGIYAY

NOILWIDOSSY JALYM ATITIPYD

YIS AYYIA/ AT

zzoz/ET/TT
9895
0TLLZTO €

66°9¢€
TL9LE
ET°ES

68°19

$Z969
ST969
52969

~ N~
~ N~

£6L89 z70Z/50/2T TZT0TS0ZT

666Z-08B-tT¥
6662-08-£TF
666Z-08-ET¥

6LTZ-T15-9T¥%

v8°99%

1dIa FUII OTTVEYD

L-¥S 'ON dIWOLSAD
z202/82/TT 3LYa EDIOANI
€€6585T ~ON FDIOANI
wZ/T-T SMIUDS D24
¥IAWOT, 8X: ¥ ENId MOTIEA
YIAWNT w¥XuZ ¥IJ FLIHM
1dEd aYoy¥ ALNNOD WHNAIS
L-%S "ON IWOLSND
T20Z/10/2T 3I¥A FDIOANI
S9T96%T "ON FDIOANI

3¥Id OTIVEYD 68719

FANSYAW FJYL ‘STIVENI 0D YFEWNT HLIVATYD-HIYOMXOL

SINIWITADY 45 HLWL

zzoz/€1/21
€L°82S
60LLZTO €

00- o

B 0L

PEOL

61°%S

2202/60/2T TZ0Z60ZT

220Z/90/21 TZ029021

Z2Z0T/S0/TT TT0ZTS0ZI

e oL

£€€Z-80-T0¥%

€€€T-05-20%

T2Z2-08-£TP

£€ET-CT0-TOP

avod ¥y 0L

2Z0Z/1T0/TT 3LYQ FDIOANI
0v0%9 “ON EDIOANI

SHOIAYES LIANYELNI

143Q S.4JIYFHS ALNNOD YANAIS
220Z/10/2T FIYG FDIOANI
T#0%9 “ON EDIOANI

1430 q¥od ALNNOD YHN¥HIIS
2202/T0/2T 3IYQ FDIOANI
ZLEEY “ON EDIOANI

1d3a FUId OTIVEYD

zZz02Z/T0/2T 31¥d FDIOANI
0E¥E9 "ON EDIOANI

IWOW STILITIOVA ALNNOD WAHIAIS

00°08
ddId OTTYEYD 617 %S

ZI8 JAYMLSYS

LNIWIDUOINT MY

INIWIOYNYW SEILITIDY

zzoz/eT/et
L0°SLT
80LLZTO €

0z L
TZ°L

SETZEE

Junowry

~ ~
~ o~

ZZ0T/90/TT TZ0ZTOTI

# 04 arva # 9D0T0AUI

€e  :9beg

TSSZT-SL-LOV
TSSZT-8L-T1TH

2SSZ-8L-TTV

wa3I SUTT

8ZT-0TT

0z'¢L FYId OHOESTIIH 9S°6¢€¢E

£0T0ZT “ON INNODOY
TZTOZ/0E/TT ALVA LNIWILVYLS
FDYYHO FONYNIS

FOAYHD FINYNII

TZ0Z/0€/TT €41

€NS-1d43a FAIJ OTIIHIND

uot3draossa

"ON NOILNTOSIY ONILSIT MDIHO

"ONI ‘ANYAWOD SYD ZILIOD

[weN

(0908HD) 9Z:90:071

FdId OTTIDIINO

zzoz/eT/Tt
9L 9%E
L0LLZTO ¢

3Lva #12

TZ/LZ/2T :93ea



00"t

0ot

00°T

0o'T

00T

00°T
00°T
00°2

00°T
00°T

g0t

00T

00°68ZLZ

06°¢¢

S0°2Z211

L0°887TT

00°9L6¢TT

§9°0L0T
S8°0L0T
00°TPPT

00°0S6
0S°LY

€0'8E

LT BT

2202/90/T1T 31¥A FOIOANI

zzoz/€t/et

TLTI69
TLTI69 8E£TEZOd “ON FDIOANI 00°682LZ
00°682LZ TLTI69 2202/90/2T 2202902t 0062-60-T0% NEITYW LITOUAZHD €20T ONI "TTOW 8TLLZTO €I
06" €€ FEIJ HITUD ALYIANO
TITS-ZLL-GLS
220Z/LT/TT ILYA INSWILVLS z202/€1/21
09656649 “ON INNOJDY 06 €€
06" €€ 220T/0€/TT ZTOZOETT 1222-65-S2% 1430 FYIJ AIIUD ALYIAOA ADTAYES WWOD IOW LILLZTO €
§0° 2211 NOILVALSINIWT
220Z/62/TT 3LYa IDIOANI
$TSZTE96N “ON IDIOANI zzoz/€T/2T
zz0Z/TE/ZT OL 220Z/T0/01 S0°'2ZTT
§0°22TT PEEEY TZT0Z/L0/TT ZZ20ZLOTT 868Z-T0-TO¥ YALIW TOYLSOd NOILVEISINIWAY QALYIOJUOINI ‘FONYNIATIVW 9TLLZTO €I
L0 ¥9TSTT S33d NOILIINWYO:
2202/70/2T 31VA FOIOANI
ZZOZLHWS ‘ON FDIOANI
TTOZ YIAWINAON
L0'88TT TL2Z69 / 7/ 6882-98-509 QaYND ONY LYOdSNYAL
2Z0Z/T0/ZT 3LYA FDIOANI zzoz/ET/Tt
2Z0Z6SS ‘ON EDIOANY L0 ¥9TISTT
00°9L6ETT TLZ69 2202/90/2T ZT20T9021 6882-98-509 2207 ¥HEWIAON ONISNOH FIVANI  NILNZD NOILNZLIA ALNNOD W¥NAT STILLZTO €
= - c=mam========= = sm===
0€°€20S UOLVHLSINIWAY HYL
8LBSED 'ON UIWOLSND
z20Z/52/0T 3ZIVA EDIOANI
¥S6EPOANI “ON EIIOANI
S9°0LOT ¥5889 /7 6662-5%-9T% INYE €01 dWINOIY-Sd9 zzoz/eT/et
S$9°0L0T ¥5889 !/ 6662-5%-92F INYd ZEOTO WITS-5dD 0€° €205
00°2882 ¥5889 2Z0Z/T0/TT ZZ0210ZT 6662-5%-92ZF LAMDYL 0°€ TWFULXI-O SNOS ¥ SIZ¥ND "N°7 YILLZTO €
0S°L66 SYANOISSIWWO.
£20T ANVANYD
Zz02/T0/2T 31¥a IDIOANI
€26¥%L "ON EDIOANI
NOILWLSINIWNAY AINNOD WNIAIS zzoz/€1/2t
00° 056 6TE69 / 7 €E€EZ-00-TOF SIDIAYIS TYNOISSAI0Ud 05" L66
0S°LY 61£69 2202/50/2T Z202S02T €EEZ-00-TO¥ 135  NOILNTOS FVYOHLTYIH LNEDIGNI €TLLTTO €
€0° 8¢ IYIJ OHOESTIIL
2202/10/ZT 0L 2Z0ZT/T0/1T zzoz/€T/et
6L "ON LNNODOY €0°8€
€0° 8¢ 220Z/90/2T 2Z0T90ZT TS5T-SL-L0% 1dEd FUId OYOSSTIIHYALYM IJILSIWOQ TYALOW OHOESTIIH 2TLLTTO €
LL S9E SYTANSYAUL 80" €ST INIWIDYOINE MY
¥L'ST avoy L8°88 NOILINILAA 25 €€2 NOIIWILSINIW
Zz02/82/TT AIYA dDIOANI
6ZTOTT "ON EDIOANI
FOIIJ0 $.YFINSYAYL ALNNOD VAAIIS
LZ" 8T 9€969 / 7/ 2222-L0-T0% XYLl
Junowy # od dLva  # 8dTOAUL wajI IUTT uotadrassaa suen aLva #10

e :abed 8ZT1-0T11 "ON NOILNTOSIY ONILSIT XDIHD

(090FHD) 92:90:0T 22/LT/TT :@3ed



00T

00T

[+1+ B o

0T

00°T
00°T

00°T
00°zT
00°2T

00°T
00°'1

001

£8°502

SS°8Y¥T

66 LET

TE£°8T

SL'88y
99°999¢L

00°0S
00°ST
00°0T

0L°80F%

00-oeet

€¥ LLSOT

£E 9891

P-0€L6LY0-TOSLOSYP0 “ON INNODIDY

£5°502 /7 z552-20-10% ADI440 HITYEH DITdnd
zz0Z/82/TT alva 1114
1S 31vd N TT€
6-5599L%0-ZITO0ZPH0 ~ON LNNOJDY
§S°8¥T 2202/50/21 22025021 2552-20-10% FSNOH I¥NOD AINNOD WAUIIS
zzZ02Z/12/TT alva T1Id
T-£€008%0-HTEETZHH0 ~ON LINNOJDY
LS 3Lva N 2TLT
66" LET 2Z02/0€/1T ZTZTOZTOETT 2552-20-10% NOILWILSINIWAY ALNNOD WMHAIS
2z0Z/81T/1T alvad T11id
€-€6S60FT-2P56%E9TT “ON LNNOJDY zzoz/etT/eT
1S 31va N ZTLI 91" ¥59
T€°ST TT0Z/62/1T 220Z6ZTT Z56T-Z€-5€9 HOIVASIA TYNOIDIY ALNNOD WHIAIS ANYAWOD SYD ODIXEW MAN vZLLZTO €C
1v°5518 SUINOISSIWWOZ
$8€T “ON 3DIOANI
2z0Z/z0/2t 31v¥A FDIOANI
NOILWVNISINIWAY AINNOD W¥ddIS zz0Z/€T/2T
SL°88Y L1269 / / TLLZ-00-TO0¥F 139 Tv°SS18
99°999¢L L1269 2202/90/2T 220290TT TLLZ-00-TO¥ ZZ0Z WAGWIAON SADIANIS TYOIT  OTT ‘LNOLS QNY ‘Olvd '3INUN £2LLTTO €C
00°0S€ FYII OYOISTIIH
1d3Q F¥Id OYOESTIIH
2202/22/T1 aI¥a 3DIOANI
£6569 8TTIT9 "ON HDIOANI
00°0S £6569 /7 7 666Z-5L-L0F anias zeoz/e1/2T
00°08T £6S69 /7 6662-SL-L0Y 0907 ¥IAATIS HIIM SAYD 00°0S€
00°0ZT €6569 zz0Z/80/2T ZZ0Z8OTT 666Z-5L-L0F S1SIA OL OD0T YAISNWAL DTT SILY04S WYLS ONINUOW ZZLLTTO €C
0L°88ZS SUANOISSTWWOL
ZZ02/S0/2T E1VA FOIOANI
2202 ¥IAWIDEA
NOILYYISINIWAY ALNNOD W¥IIIS zzoz/E1/21
oL’ 80%¥ 81269 /7 €EEZ-00-10F 139 ALNNOD 0L°882S
00°088% 81269 2202/$0/2T 22025021 €€E€Z-00-TO0% 140ddN$ YIAZW ¥ LI ATHINOW INSOTZON TAYHOIW TZLLZTO €C
€%°LLSOT HOLYESTIC
9ZZIET "ON ¥AWOLSAD
zz0Z/20/1T 31¥ad FDIOANI
69969 8vL06 'ON EDIOANI zzoz/eT/2T
69969 SISNIDIT ¥ €9 LLSOT
€% LLSOT 69969 TT0Z/0E/TT ZTTOZOETT ZE02-ZE-%E9 €ZAd FONYNILNIVW TYANNY QYBOLIYASIA TYNOIDIN AFTTIYA VITISEW 0ZLLZTO €C
€E°98YT INVED TVYEA3d d¥SSOl
0STOTOST °ON ¥IAWOLSND
ONITIIE Z20Z YISWIAON
220Z/0€/11 3IYQ FDIOANI
6%8ZLZ0MT “ON FOIOANI zzoz/ET/2T
NOILINZLIA ALNMOD YHNAIS €€°98%T
£€°98¥T L6269 2202/90/21 22029021 8682-6%-00S (A¥SS0D) OLAY L1FFTd SINYHONIKONI ‘dNO¥O SAILOWOLAY SINVHONIW 6TLLTTO €C
00°682ZLZ NOILNELIC
Junowy od FIVA  # IDTOAUI walI JUTT uotadransaq sueN awva #10

st :obeg

8Z2T-0IT "ON NOILNTIOSIA ONILSIT NOIHD

(0903HD) 92:90:0T 2ZZ/LZ/eT :33eQ



00°T

po'T

o
o
-

oot

00T

00T

00T

00T

06°ZTLLE

TP LLT

L6°TYT

€T°LYYE

8T ZTESEY

TT 6¥1LE

61°9€9T

8L 9¢

£€188 'ON INJAITO

51269
STZ69 2202/1T€/01 31¥a FDIOANI
STZ69 89909% “ON FDIOANI zToT/ET/2T
STZ69 LIGNY TYANNY 05" ZTLLE
0S°ZTLLE ST269 Z202/62/TT 22026211 0LLZ-00-TO¥® TZOZTAL O TIIE WINILNI 47T ‘TTIH 3 NMO¥d ‘OTIILLYd TELLZTO €
Y LLT avo:
1d3d QYOd ALNNOD YH¥AIS
L6E0B “ON YIWOLSND
2202/50/2T 31vd FDIOANI zzoz/€T/eT
BLITOT-Z9TZ ~ON FDIOANI TV LLT
Ty LLT ZL569 2202/$0/21 22025021 0€£€2-05-20% ¥ALIT TI0 ‘14 ¥EdIM QILALSONI ‘SFYOLS FAILOWOLAY ATTIFA.O 0ELLTZTO €L
L6°TT YIS OTTVEY:
00L9T62 ON INNODDY
2202/T0/2T 3LYA OSNITIIE
€TZS0Z ‘ON FDIOANI zzozZ/€T/2TT
€202/T€/€0 OL £202/T0/10 L6722
L6°2%2 220Z/62/TT 22026211 0552-08-€T¥ 1dEd FYIJ OTTYEYD ONI ‘SEDIA¥ES FLSYM WN 6ZLLZTO €
€2°LPYE SHANOISS IWWO
z20Z/80/2T 31¥a EDIOANI
ZZ0Z '¥IEWIOId V04 FUYD HITVIH zzoz/eT/TT
FIUILIY FHL ¥Od NOILNEIALNOD €T LYYE
€2°LYY6 zZ0Z/80/2T ZZ0ZBOZT 2992-00-T0% SNTEYNS S ALNNOD VHNIAISIIYOHINY FAYO HLTVAH FIUILIA WN 8ZLLZTO €
8Z'ZES6% SWIVID LNIOIANI ALNNO
€20C Ad zzoz/e1/TT
aNnd T00d YD LAN ALIAYS 82 ZES6Y
82 ZESEV 2202/80/2T 22028021 ZTLBZT-0L-90F INFWAYE JILTYND ANODIS  INFWIYYAIA STOIANAS NYWNH WN LTLLZTO €
TZ 6¥ILE SWIVID INZDIANI ALNNO:
ZZ0Z/L1/0T EIVA FDIOANI
TI-6L00000b-€Z "ON EDIOANI
€z0Z ¥VIA TYISId ZZ02/€1/2T
annd gIVOIQaW aIL¥0ddns ALNNOD 1T 6¥TLE
TZ 6VTLE zz02/80/2T 2Z02802T 0L8Z-0L-90% INIWAYE dILIYNO ANODIS  INFWLYYAIA SADIAYIS NYWAH WN 9ZLLZTO €I
61°'5€9T HOLYAST
JISWN-HOIYASIA TYNOIOHY
ALNNOD WNY¥EIS AI ATWOLSAD
Zz0Z/0€/60 FLYA FDIOANI zzoz/eT/2t
0,969 €9 'ON EJIOANI 61°5€9T
6T SE9T 0L969 ZZT02/0€/TT ZZ0ZOETT TL9Z-2E-PEY €2 Ad SWAIWIN¥d ALITIAYIT ANNJ (SNIUNSNI JTES ODIXAW MIAN SZLLZTO €I
$8°829 INIWIOUNYW STILITIOVL TE°ST HDIWAST
z2z0Z/8Z/1T 3iva 1114
1S 3iva N 00€
¥-9599L%0-€TZ00ZPH0 "ON LNAODOY
8L 9€ / 2552-20-10% IWOW SEILITIOVE ALNNOD VINAIS
TZ0Z/82/TT FivA 11Id
AAY HLY @ T0Z
Junoury # 0a FLvd  # I°TOAUI walr Bull uot3draosaa suen arva #30
9¢  :abeq 82T-0TT "ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MDIHD (092EHD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LT/TT :33ed



00°T

00°1

00°'1

00°T

00T

00T

0079
00°9

00°T
00°'T
00°T
00°T

00°1
00°1
00°T
00°T
00°'1

00°1
00°21T
00°21

06°LS

o0°z8

£6°L2Y

T6 EL

BT ZIT

89°08Z

00°0T
00°S¢EE

£5°82T
06°9
¥o°T
0E €6

6T 8¢
vy zeT
88°TT
TS°L2
£V 0T

09°18
00°'T
00°6L

000L%9 “ON INNODIY
143a AT OTTIHOND

06°LS £ Z562-8L-TT¥
TOTT8 ‘ON LNANODDOY
00'28 TANY ZSSZT-8L-TTE 1430 FUI4 OTIBZDILNOW
T62S "ON EDIOANI
00989L°00589L
‘0020€L'ZOS9PY ‘TO6SZ “ON LNNODDY
€6°LTY f7 2552-5L-0T% 1430 F¥Id NOLSNIM
TOLEY ~ON INNOIDY
26" €L T4 2S52-SL-L0¥ AL O¥OESTIIH
0€T "ON EDIOANI
008LbL zZ0Z/ET/2T
‘00LZHL'TOZES ‘TOBLT “ON LNNOJDY z8°T9€ET
81°29T z202/50/2T 2202S02T TS62-5L-L0¥ 1430 FUId OYOHSTIIH *ONI ‘d0-0D DJIYLIATA WHNIIS 9ELLTTO EC
p— s=as
89°08Z avor
§2Z5S “ON ¥IWOLSND
220Z/S0/2T 3EIVQ FDIOANI
6LPLOE-9T09 ~ON FDIOANI zzoZ/ET/TT
68969 1dEQ a¥Od ALNNOD WNIIS 897082
89°082 68969 TZ0Z/L0/2T ZZ202ZLOTT 0€€2-05-20% D13 ‘¥ANYITO SSYIO ' ISYAUD S1¥Yd OLOY WHN3IS SELLTTO EC
00°0L0Z FYId OTTIDILNOK
TT02/87/TT 3L¥A IDIOANI zzoz/eT/2T
00°09 L5969 / 7/ 6662-8L-TT¥ SFYIL AT0 JO TYSOASIA 00°'0L02
0070102 L5969 z20Z/0€/TT ZZOZOETT 6662-8L-TTF 6T/0L/SPZ Q¥YND ONOYLS STINIAIH FUIL §.03FY PELLZTO €C
£€5°82 LNIWIDUOINT MVT 06°9 HOLVYAS I
12281 avod 6% TET NOILWALSINIWAY 132844 SNOILDETZ JO NYIUNE
88° 1T SINIWSSIASSY ALVILOU 1S5°L2 MAFTO ALNNOD 40 EDIJH0 £9°0Z SYTANSYIUL
220Z/T0/2T 3LYA EDIOANI
zZ0Z ¥IEWIAON
TPST ¥808 O¥HO 006L 'ON LNAOIDY
€5°82 / /7 0222-80-T0¥% FOVLSOd-AATYTHS ALNNOD VANIIS
06°9 / 7/ 0ZZZ-Z€-¥E9  EOVLISO4-HOLVASIA ALNNOD WA¥AIS
¥ T /7 022Z-05-20% FOYLSOd-avod ALNNOD WH¥AIS
0€E' €6 zZ02/21/2T 22022121 0Z22-10-T0% FOYLSOd -NIWAY ALNNOD WI¥IIS
TZ0Z/TT/TT 3LYA FOIOANI
L6TO 8€20 OTTO 006L 'ON INNODOY
61 8¢ / 02ZZ-10-T0% FOYLSOd - -NOILWALSINIWAY DS
LA 14 /7 0ZZZ-50-T0% FOVLSOd--SNOILDET AINNOD VWEAIS
88'T1 /7 0222-90-T0% EOYISOd--¥OSSISSY ALNNOD WH¥IIS zzoz/ET/2T
15'Le /7 0ZZZ-%0-TO0% FOVLSOd - -NIATD AINNOD VHYAIS 297052
£%°02 zT0Z/60/2T 220Z60TT 0ZZZ-L0-T0% FOVLSOd--YTUNSYIAL ALNNOD VU¥AIS TONI ‘YSn FONYNIL INIIAVNd €E€LLZTO €
09°THOT FYTd SYWOTYE SV
220Z/10/2T 3FLVA EDIOANI
88969 $0ZZL "ON EDIOANI
88969 1430 F¥IJ SYWOTYd SV
09°18 88969 / 00€Z-€8-9TH HOEY'T NO XYL zzoz/ET/TT
00°2T 88969 / 7/ 00€Z-£8-bT¥ FONYNZLINIVW/ LNFWNAOTIAZA 09°THOT
00°8%6 88969 ZZ02/L0/2T 2202L02T 00€Z-£8-%T¥ HOLYASIAE NYId INYNILNFIT-SHLNOW ‘ONI LNEWIOYNYW NINONZ ZELLTTO €
05" TTLLE SUANOISSIWWO:
unowy od arva  # 8dToaul wa3I AU uotadradsaa sureN ILva #31D
te  :abed 8ZT-0TT °ON NOILNIOSEY  ONILSIT ADIHD (090FHD) 9Z:90:0T TZT/LT/TT :@3eq



00"t

oot

0T

co'T

oot

00T

00°T

00°'T

00°T

00°T

oo T

-3 -0

BE'ST

BL 9T

66°TT

6T TT

S'OFY

00°0S00T

95 TY

vE €

ST TLT

8¥ - 0zT

LE 06T

6%°6T 28269

86°9T1 98269

8L 9T 98769

66°TT 98269

6Z°TT 98769

2202/80/21 TZ0TBOZI

ZZ0Z/L0/TT 220TLOTT

2202/0€/TT TTOTOELTT

2202/80/2T 31Ya EDIOANI
9/2L0L9T "ON FDIOANI

IWOW SIILITIOVE ALNAOD WANIIS
LIM YOLINOI

ZBOE ON ¥IWOLSND

2202%/90/2T F1¥A FDIOANI
9/6€0L9T "ON EDIOANI

IWDW STILITIOVS ALNNOD WIYIAIS
X314 aIvad

ZEOE "ON JIWOLSND

2202/$0/2T 3I¥A FDIOANI
9/€2Z0L9T "ON EDIOANI

LWOW STILITIOVE ALNNOD VINIIS
dOLS J00d NMOAMOIN

z80E "ON dIWOLSND

2202/62/TT dIVA FDIOANI
9/82699T "ON FDIOANI

IWOW SEILITIOVE ALNNOD VINHIS
FHOYD 1001

ZB0E "ON JIWOLSND

220Z/82/TT EIVA FDIOANI
9/91699T 'ON EDIOANI

IWOW STILITIOVS ALNNOD WANIAIS
HdYLl NOILNYD

0552-20-10%

0552-20-10%

0SSZ-Z0-TO¥

055Z-20-T0¥%

08SZ-20-T0¥%

QILY¥Od¥OONI ‘AITIYA NAS

zZZoT/€T/2T
€S°9L
6ELLZTO E(

76969
[Jea i 44 26969

2202/L0/TT 2Z0ZLOZT

2202/90/2T 3EIVA 3DIOANI
LJOdad ZZTOZ AYTEWIAON
1433 aYod ALNNOD Y¥¥3Is
0-ZEE-YH "ON ISWET

168Z-0S-20% ALTYAOY YTEWIAON

00°0%%

OJIXAW MIN 40 FLVLS

avor

zzoT/ET/2T
1N 244
BELLTTIO &

00°0S00T zLTE9

Z20Z/2T/TT TZOTZIZT

Zz0Z/60/21 31¥a FDIOANI

»Z0-20€Z ON FDIOANI

NOILNZLIZA ALNNOD YH¥IIS

6882-98-509

00°0S00T

ZZ0Z YIGWAAON ONISNOH ALVWNI¥ALNID NOILNIALIG ALNNOD O¥IOD0S

S3dd NOILOFTUAO!

zeoz/eT/eT
00°0500T
LELLTTO €(

SS°ZY

PE EE

ST'TILY

8%°071

LT 06T

Junowy # od

T202/90/21 22079021

arva

4 95TOAUL

8¢

:abea

ST TLT
06°6¢T

H¥Id AFIND AL¥AAO 8% 02T
F¥Id OTTIDILNOW £6°LTY

ZZ0Z ¥IEWIAON dOI¥dd ONITIIE
2z70Z2/20/2T dlva T1Ig

TOTTE “ON INNODOY

NOILYLS YEJISNWIL NOLSNIM
TOBE9 "ON INNODDY

NOILVLS ¥EJISNVEL OdOESTIIH
2207 ¥EEGWAAON 4OI¥3d ONITIIE
2z0Z/20/2T alva T1id

00TE®Y "ON INNODDY

1dEd IYIJ HIIWD ALYANOG
T00SYT "ON INNODOY

1430 FYId SYWOTYd SV

ZTVES "ON HDIOANI
00S»¥L°00¥¥¥L ' TOZBZT "“ON LNOODDY
143a F¥Id OTTVEYD

TSSZT-L9-S0F

TSSZT-L9-S0¥

TSST-65-52%

TSST-€8-%1Y

TSST-08-€1d
wa3T SUTT uotadTadsag

8ZT-0TIT 'ON NOILNTOSIY ONILSIT MOIHO

68°SL

FJId SYWOTYd SY1 LT 061
NOLSNIM

01" 9¢Z

SweN

{0903HD) 92i90:0T

TIIAANY
FYId OTTYEY:
FYId 0308sSTII!

3Lva #AD

zz/tez/zt :93ead



00°'T
00°'1
00°'T

00°T
00°T
00°1T

00°T
00°T

00°'T
00°T
00°'1
00°1
00°T
00°1

00°T

00" T

00°1T
00°1T

00°s2Z2
00°SZ¢
00°00T

00°sze
00°52¢
00°00T

81°902
LE 90L

0S° %S
[ -2 4-1
05" vS
05" %S
0S°vS
05" %S

06°5S2Z

T10°86S

89°v¥0L

€0°589

SEJIOANI ZZ0T ¥IEOLOO
2202/82/0T 31WQ IDIOANI

00°§22 /7 90%2-6€-80S SdNo¥d
00°SZ€ /7 90%Z-6£-80S SIDIAYES AJVEEHL
00°00T /7 90¥%Z-6£-80S SEOIANAS LNIWIOUNYW ISYD
SEDIOANI ZZ0T ¥IEWILJIS
2202/8%7/60 dL¥Q FOIOANI
00°s22 90¥2-6€-80S S4n0¥D zzoz/eT/Tt
00°s2Z¢ 90¥Z-6€-80S SFOIAYES AJVEEHL 00° 0502
00001 zz02/62/TT TZ026ZTT 90¥%Z-6€£-805 SAIIAYIS INIWIDYNVW FSYD FIYL IAITO FHL PPLLTTO €0
55" 216 SINZWSSISSY ALNTA0UC
JOSSASSY ALNNOD WAAAIS
2Z0Z/0€/TT dL¥A FDIOANI
€218 "ON EDIOANI
TTOZ/0€/TT 1Y 3DIOANI
ZZI¥8 "ON FDIOANI zz0Z/€1/21
817902 0z222-90-T0% 2Z0Z SNOILIGNZA MDOLSAAIT §5°216
LE 90L 2202/2T/TT 2ZOTTITT 022Z-90-T0% 2207 SNOILIONZY ddg OT1 'HONOL S,¥HLSYW JHL €PLLZTO €C
05" ¥S YOLYULSINIWGY FAIs
aNnd NOILNEINISIO IMA 05" %S SYTINSYIUL 05 ¥S AT ALNNOD 40 IIIJAC
SINAWSSISSY AL¥EJ0Ad 05 %S NOILVULSINIWAY 06552 HOLY4SIC
2z02/%2/TT drvad TII€
0€80800 200 0f ¥ZZ8 'ON INNODDY
SADIAYES LINIIALNI
05" %S / /7 €EET-S5-92F YOLVAISINIWAY FuId ALNNOD W¥IIS
05" %S /7 €E€ET-8E-60S IMG ALNNOD WAUIIS
05" vS /7 €EEC-L0-TOF YIUASYHAL ALNNOD YVAUIIS
0S° %S /7 €EE2-50-TOF NAFTO ALNNOD YAUIIS
05" %S €E€EZ-90-TO0% JOSSESSY ALNNOD WRAIYIIS
05" %S zz02/80/2T 22028021 €E€Z-T0-TO0¥ NOILVAUISINIWAY ALNNOD WAUAIS
LS 3L¥a N ZTLT
zzoz/vZ/TT 3Lva 1114 zzoz/et/et
$T80800 L00 0f $TZ8 'ON INNODOY 06°28S
06°552 2202/50/2T TTOTS0ZTT 1222-2€-%€9 HOLYASIA TYNOIDZY ALNNOD W¥IIIS 077 aNVYEdYO¥E SAL ZYLLTTO €€
T0°86S HOLYdSIC
HOLYASIA TYNOIDIY ALNNOD WINAIS
Z2Z0Z/T0/2ZT dI¥a FDIOANI
TZSYOT "ON HDIOANI zToT/€T/2T
ONITIIE 2202 ¥IAAWADAQ 10°86S
10°86S ZZ02/T0/2T TTOTTOZT zT€0Z-ZE-PE9 SADIA¥ES II YAQUDS DT QW SWELSAS THLLTTO £C
69°6ZLL avor
gTY-000-8559L000 ‘ON 1DIL0dE
2202/0€/TT SL¥Q FDIOANI
ZEELST “ON FDIOANI
NOILVALSINIWAY ALNAOD WA¥IIS zzozT/ET/2T
99 ¥HOL TLLZ~05-20% AZAYNS FOUNOSITY OId T ASYL 69°6ZLL
£0°589 2z02/50/2T 272025021 TLL2-0$-20% AZAUNS FDINOSIY TYANLIND ‘T ASYL Q3LYHOJUOONI 'YOMS 0FLLZTO £(
€57 9L INIWEOYNYW SHILITIOV:
Z80¢ "ON ¥AWOLSAD
Junowy walI auln uotadrassaa weN aiva #M0

8ZT-0TT °“ON NOILNTOSHEA ONILSIT XDIHO {DS2FHD) 92:90:0T ZZT/L2Z/TT :93ea



0o'T

00°T
00°T

00T

00T

00T

00°T

00°'T

00°T
00°1
00°T

oot

QZ LT

60°T8
9¢° vZES

SETRET

06°9Z%S

b0 ZTHOT

€9°LT06T

0075692

00°s2ZT

00°sz¢e
00°00T

0o 00T

685 ‘ON ¥IWOLSAD
2202/L2/0T E1¥A 3OIOANI

0Z°L¥T ay-{02

2S6TF9 “ON SDIOANI zzoz/eT/2t
1d3a QYON ALNNOD YH¥AIS 0Z LPT
0z LYT z8269 TT0Z/L0/TT 2T0ZLOZT 0€€Z-05-20% NOISSIWH ISNYHXE *ONI 'ONILNEIVLSIA SN TSLLZTIO €0
60°18 SYFTUNSYIYL 9€° 228 SYINOISSIWWOD
1521 "ON INNODDY
6€:L0°V6HLLOT “ON EDIOANI
220Z/0€/11 2z02/€1/2T
60°18 LOEEY / 7/ £E€E€ZT-L0-TOF STDUYHD LOVYLINOD St S0€ES
9€° %225 LOEEY 2z02/50/2T 22025021 €€€Z-00-T0% STOUTHD LOVYLNOD "ONI ‘SESTUANIINT DIAVINL 0SLLZTIO €0
S6°¥¥Z INAWIDHOINT MY
1d3a $,JATYZHS ALNNOD WHUIIS zzoz/€T/2t
06969 2z02/$2/1TT 3lva SATYS S6°¥¥Z
S6°¥HZ 06%69 z20Z/80/2T Z202Z80ZT 9TTZ-80-T0% s100€ 1300 ‘OLFAL 65LLZTO €C
06°9Z%S INYED TYHIaEd d¥SSOl
T20Z/0€/TT 3I¥Q FDIOANI
SEDIOANI ZZ0ZT ¥IGWAAON TT0Z/ET/TT
INYEO dYSSOD 06°9Z¥S
06°92%S T5€69 z202/10/21 2522021021 90TZ-6%-005 NOILNZLAA ALNNOD YH¥IIS FFUL FAITO FHL 8¥LLZTO €0
%0°ZTHIT INYEO ISIR
220Z/0€/TT 3IVA FDIOANI
SADIOANI ZZ0Z ¥IEWAAON zZzZoZ/ET /2T
INVEO FSIY %0 ZTH9T
¥0'2ZTH91 96269 zZT0Z/T0/TT 82Z0ZTOZT 901Z-8%-00S NOILNZLIA AINAOD YH¥AIS FIYL FAITO FHL LPLLZTO €C
-= =s== ==s==
€9°LTO6T INVYD ZIHE
zZ0Z/0€/11 3I¥A FDIOANI
SEDIOANI ZZ0Z YAEWIAON zzoz/et/et
INVID ZIHE €9°LZ06T
€9°LZ06T E¥EEY 2202/T0/Z1 ¥ZZOZTOTT 90TZ-9%-00S NOILN3IAA ALNNOD WYNIAIS FEUL FAITO FHL 9vLLZTO €C
mase mam=
00°5692 INTED avE”
27202/0€/TT 3I¥a IDIOANI
SADIOANI Z20Z YTEWIAON zzoz/€T/21
SEDIAYIS INVED ava1 00°5692
00°5692 56269 2202/0€/TT ZZ0ZOETT 9012-L¥%-00S NOILN3LAQ ALNNOD WIHIIS FFYL FAIT0 FHL SHLLTTO €C
00°00T aNnd INVED IMd 00°0S6T  GONNI SITJ WYEO0Ud I
SADIOANI Z20Z YTEWIAON
zZ0Z/82/TT 3IYA EDIOANI
00°522 95969 /7 90¥Z-6£-80S S4nouo
00°SZE 95969 /7 90%Z-6€-80S SADIAYIS AdVAIHL
00°00T 95969 z202/90/21T 22029021 90Z-6€£-80S SHIINYIS INAWIOYNYW ISYD
55969 T20Z/82/60 EIVA FDIOANI
55969 HOIOANI YIGWHILAZS
00°00T 55969 /7 90TZ-LE-OTS SNOISSIS AJYNIHL
aunoury # od qa1va # @oTOAUI wa3I auIg uotadraosaq sweN aiva #30
or  :a9bed 82T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSIY  ONILSIT NDEHD (DSDFHD)  92:90:0T 22T/LZ/TT :3leq



0o't

0g-

"

a0 T

00 1

a0’ T

0" 1T

oot

00'1

00°T

00°T

00"t

[ R o

LZTOPT

BRI Z8

80° €80T

LT LTIT

BI'T6

59'86

T0°0%

60°9%

60°9%

€Z°1S

69°E9T

9Z 18T

LT'O0FT

BI"Z8

80° €80T

LT"LIT

BL Z6

S9°86

100w

E0°9F

60°9%

€T 1S

69°E9T

9z 18T

95269

89269

55269

¥SZ69

L9ZES

09z69

16269

95269

LST69

85C69

¥S2T69

z202/80/TT 220T80C1

ZTT0Z/L0/2T TToTLOZT

2202/90/2T Tz0Z902T

/7
220Z/0€/TT ZTZOZOETT

TZ0T/6Z/TT TTOTETIT

$0000-Z09082,05 ‘ON INAODDY
S9Z6-¥68-SLS

00€0-%68-GLS

LISL-0VL-SLS

LYTZ-0%L-GLS

IMA AINNOD VY¥AIS

z20Z/Sz/11 3iva T1Ig
95E£05¥TZ66 “ON FDIOANI
50000-20908ZL0S ‘ON INNODDY
$629-0¥L-SLS

6€SZ-0VL-5LS

IWOW STILITIOVE ALNNOD VAHAIS
Zzoz/ST/TT dLWQ T1IL
6SE0SFTZ66 “ON EDIOANI
0T000-209082L05 “ON LNNODDY
NOILYLISINIWAY AINNOD VIIIIS
T202/52/1T aiva Tiid
BSE0SYTZ66 “ON FDIOANI
60000-209082L05 “ON LNNOJDY
0065-0%L-5LS

FOaANr FLYE0Hd ALNNOD WANIIS
2202/sz/TT 3iva T1Id
09€05¥TZ66 "ON FOIOANI
T1000-209082L05 “ON LNNODOY
0T08-0%L-SLS

6€99-0%L-5LS

INIWIUND0Ud 3 ¥H
NOILWNISINIWAY AINNOD WYJAIS
Zzoz/ST/TT dlva 111
96LELYTZT66 “ON EDIOANI
10000-922TSZL0L ~ON LNAODDY
LYEL-0%L-SLS

$690-0bL-GLS

1430 q¥O¥ ALNNOD VddIIS
zZ0T/SZ/1T diva 1114
LSE0SPTZT66 “ON EDIOANI
80000-20908Z£0S "ON LNNODDY
6SL6-0VL-SLS

SADIAYES ADNIOUIWE
2207/52/1T daiva Tiid
¥SE0SHTZ66 ‘ON EDIOANI
T0000-20908ZL0S "ON INNODDY
6ETL-0¥L-SLS

1430 FATA OTTVEYD

zz0Z/0T/0T 3lva 1114
S8Z8S6LT66 “ON FDIOANI
10000-2S86T0ZH6 "ON LNAODDY
IMO ALNNOD WW¥EIS

NOILNILIA ALNNOD WHYIIS
z20Z/0T/TT 3iva TiIg
T0000-TS86L02%9 "ON LNNODDY
£E£ELELTOZ66 ON EDIOANI
12ZZ-2€-pE9 HOLVASIA TYNOIDAY AINNOD VU¥AIS
220Z/0T/1IT aiva 11I€
£0000-2586T0Z¥6 "ON LNNODOY
L9VZHENTE6 “ON EDIOANI
INIWTUNI0NE ¥ AIOYNYW AINNOD
NOILVHLSININAY ALNNOD VYdAIS

1Z2Z-8€-60S

TTTZ-20-10F

12ZZ-00-T0¥%

TZZZ-STI-T0%

1TZZ-T0-TOV

122Z-05-20¥%

TZZT-S¥-92Y

12ZZ-08-ET¥

IZZZ-8E-60S
TZZZT-60-T0%

T2ZZ-10-T0%

SIDIAYIS SSITIYIM NOZI¥IA

zz0ZT/€1/2T
06°T¥T2T
ZTSLLTTO £C

unoury

# 0d

aiva # IOTOAUT

v :abeg

wall auTI uotadraosag

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIH ONILSIT ADIHO

(09D3HD)

swen

92:90:01

aiva #30

ze/ez/eT :93ea



00°T

00°1

00°T

00T

00°T

00°T

00°T

00°T

00°1

00'T

00°'T

00°'T

00°1

00°T

00°1T

00°T

go'eg

SLTE9

-T0°€6S

£€0°9L9S

6Z°902

957809

T6°LISL

06°58

26 6SE

09°9L2

8L LOT

-7 247

zv-zse

Ls°2s

0p 6S0T

€8°08T

S1°%9

60°C%

ar’' Tt

zzoz/eT/eT

605%Z ~ON dIWOLSND SLT €9
SL' €9 TLIEY TT0Z/0E/TT ZZOZOETT 0EEZ-S¥-92h 0§24 QY03 zZ0Z ¥OJ HFONVHD 1IO OT1 ‘lATOYAEHD QVEHIALIHM SSLLTTO €C
-10° €65 AFTANSYINL
£0°9L9§ INIWIDYOINT MY'T 62°902 HOLYASIa 957809 TTIANY"
T6°L9SL avoy 06°58 FOIANIS IWOW ADNIOUIWE Z6°6SE YOLVULSINIWGY IS
09-9¢c2 FYTI OTTVEYD 8L LOT FYTJ AWUIA/RI¥AY 8L ¥ZE INFWADYNYW SEILITIOVE
(428 4°1:] INYED TYE3aad dvSSOd LS°2S INYHD ISTA 0% 6501 NOILNILAC
€8°08T  M¥ITD ALNNOD 40 HDIL0 ST' 9 anna TYSIVddvad 60°2% NOILYALSINIWY
G-808Z€€-00-96%0 ON INAODDY
Z20T/0€/TT E1¥A FOIOANI
TSSYLSS8 "ON EDIOANI
-10° €65 /7 09ZT- 0-10% S3LYEay
1dEd S.JJIVIHS ALNNOD Y¥¥IIS
£0°9L9§ £2269 /7 7 Tv%Z-80-T0% aIAVATINA/ANS SNOTTYD L9 TEPT
HOLYASIO TYNOIDIY ALNNOD WA¥AIS
62902 52269 /7 TH¥Z-2E-¥E9 Q3AVETINN 40 SNOTTYD 259°9S
TITIANYT AINNOD YMNFAIS
957809 0LZ69 / T9b2-L9-S0% QIAYITINA/TISAIA SNOTTYD 1S9 89T
1430 qYod ALNNOD VINIIS
16°L9SL 26269 / 7 T¥%2-05-20% QEIQVATINN/TISIIA SNOTTYD LS¥ ' LSST
HOLYNIQYOOD AINIDIITWI
06°58 S6¥69 /7 7 T¥¥2-£0-629 QIAYEING O SNOTTYD 006° 1T
FOLYYLSININAY SAIIANAS ADNIDUAWA
26 6S¢E 82769 /7 T99Z-S¥-92% QaAYATINN JO SNOTTYD 6€€° 86
1430 I OTIVEYD
09°9L2 0€269 /7 I¥¥Z-08-€TF 1dSIIC 40 SNOTIYD €SE°¥S
62269 1d8Q FUId XYHIQ AFTAUY
8L°LOT 62269 / /7 IPHZ-LL-60F AWIYANS J0 SNOTIVD vLE ST
IWOW SIILITIOVS ALNNOD WHAIIS
8L ¥ZE 08269 /7 TP¥Z-20-T0¥% QIAVEINA 40 SNOTTYD TET' ¥8
INVYED d¥SSOD/3IFYL FAITO FHL
zv zss 8LZ69 /7 0EEZ-6%-00S CIQYITINN/TISIIA SNOTIYD €76 19T
INVND FSIY/IIUL FAITO FHL
LS°ZS 6L269 /7 0E€T-8%-00S QIAYATINA 4O SNOTTYD ZE¥'9T
NOILNZLEd ALNNOD YAUIIS
0%°6S0T 19269 / 7 TP¥2-60-T0FY QIAYITINN/TISIIA SNOTIYD €68 €SZ
MYETO XAINNOD WHEHIS
£€8°08T 62€69 /7 TvbZ-%0-TO¥ QIAYAING 30 SNOTTIYD 60T S¥
YOSSASSY ALNNOD WH¥AIS
ST %9 ¥2T2T69 /7 TYvZ-99-22¥ aaaAYAING 30 SNOTTYD 988°9T 2Z0Z/€1/2T
NOILWNLSINIKAY ALNNOD W¥¥AIS zZ'ZLB9T
60°2% 2269 220Z/0T/2T 22020TZT Tv¥2-T0-T0Y QIAYEING 40 SNOTIVD $ZS 0T MNVE XIM $SLLTTO €C
z6° %9 HYId O¥OESTIIH
zz0zZ/€T/2T
61969 SWHE II NOIDAA 26° %9
T6° 9 61969 ZTZ0ZT/0€/TT ZTZOTOEXT PTTZ-SL-LO¥ SJdI¥L aNNOY 2 FFTAYW ' ONYILSEM €SLLTTO €C
8128 LNIWIOYNYW SBILITIOV:
80 €80T SYENOISSIWNWOD LT LTT IHANL ILYEOAd 5986 avo
T0°0¥% HOLVULSINIWAY F¥II 60°9% FYII OTTYEYD 9€° 98T ANN3 NOILNETILSIA IMC
£2°18 NOILNZLIAA 69°€9T HOLYASIa Py ELT NOILWYLSINIWGY
Zz02/ST/TT giva 1119
SSE0SPTZ66 “ON IDIOANI
Junowy # 0d 3IVad  # 9DTOAUI wall IUTT uotadradsaqg 3wen aLva #10
zvy  :3bed 82T-0TT "ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MDFHD (09DFHD) 92:90:0T 2Z/LZ/TT ‘@36



00°9
00°1

00°t

00°T

00°T

00°T

00°0T

a0t

0ot

co'T

00T

oot

00°'T

vT 0L
0T €01

66°66TT

Ss°6¢

S6°6ST

6%'82
86°6Y%

QEWL

BETLT

B6 BLT

68°0TT

SE°TIE9

8111

OADX-dAWL-WLET “ON EDIOANI
143a FAId OYOESTIIH

8 02V 6TLES / 666T-SL-LO¥ ¥OLOZLOYA FDUNS IITLNO b
0T €0T 6TL69 /7 666Z-SL-L0%  ON¥dZIA QYVYOEALIHM QIAIS ITENOT
220Z/62/1T 3LYA IDIOANI
WINX-9DA6-¥L9T 'ON HDIOANI
FONVINEWY -HAS
86" 66€2 89969 zz0Z/02/2T 22020221 0€£Z-T§-£09 ¥D 008 MSIAALITHE dH LSIMAN ZZ0Z
2202/%0/2T A1¥d FDIOANI
LLMD-GWAH-DETT “ON @DIOANI
9L969 143a §,4JI¥EHS AINNOD WAAIIS
SS°6E 91969 !/ / §ZZZ-80-T0% ONIJdIHS zz02/12/21
9L969 YANYW FHII0D TYIDTIWAOD ZY E€TTE
56°6ST 9L969 zZ0Z/€T/2T 2TZOZETIZT S§ZZZ-80-T0F 009€€ CNZIE ISEM  ONI 'SIDIA¥ES TYLIAYD NOZYWY 09LLZTO €0
627825 INEWIDHOINT MY"
0J3IS "ON LNNODDY
Z2z0Z/0T/1T dL¥aQ FDIOANI
0L568T 'ON HDIOANI
1430 S.J4IYIHS ALNNOD WANAIS 220%/12/21
6%°8Z 52569 / 0€€Z-80-T0% ONIJATIHS 6Z°82S
08°66% §2569 z20Z/%1/2T ZZOZHIZT 0€€Z-80-T0% ANOHAOYOIW SNOILYDINANNOD JIONVAQY 6SLLETO €0
0€" %L FITS HIFYD ALAUFAOE
z202/T0/2T ELVA T1IE
TITS-2LL-SLS zzoe/€T/2T
LOESTO0000 "ON LNNODDY 0€" ¥
0€"¥L 2202/90/21 220T902T 1222-65-52% L1430 FYIJ NFIAD ALAIAOL SNOILYOINNWAOD WNM 8SLLTTO €0
vy ZLT NOLSNIH
220Z/L2/TT 3IVA EDIOANI 2Z202/€1/2T
ZZ0Z YIGWIAON ¥ 2Lt
¥y ZLI SET69 2202/$0/2T 22025021 THHZ-5L-0TY 13S3IQ ¥ QIAYAINN FUOLS TYYEANID NOLSNIM LSLLTTO €€
66°8LT INIAWIDYOINE MY
68°02T SNOLLDETA J40 NVIINg 6€°1€9 NOILNZLIIQ 28" TTT avor
220Z/81/1T ALVA EDIOANI
0ST6-¥68-SLS
$69T6Z00T "ON INNODIY
667 BLT z202/60/2T 2202602T 1222-80-T0% 1d3a S,JIIYIHS AINNOD WH¥AIS
ZZ0Z/ST/TT dIYQ FOIOANI
£500-¥¥L-SLS
ZTPBSTE00T “ON LNNODDOY
687021 2202/80/2T TZ2028021 122Z-50-T0% SNOILOETH/NYATD ALNNOD WIIIIS
220Z/22/TT IL¥A FODIOANI
LEST-¥68-5LS
08£L8200T “ON LNNOJDY
6€°TEY zZ0Z/L0/2T 2Z0ZLOTZT 12%2-60-TO0% NOTLNZIZA ALNNOD WINIIS
220Z/81/1TT El¥a FDIOANI
1889-%68-5LS zZ0Z/€T/21
SSP06Z00T °“ON LNNODDY 60" EVOT
z8 11T Z202/62/TT 2Z0T62TT TZZ2-05-20% 1d3g QY0¥ AINMOD YH¥AIS WYEYLSANIM 95LLZT0 €C
SL° €9 YOLYILSINIWAY YL
unourg od Jiva # 9DIoAUI wall aull EO.wunm,.nkumUQ SweN arva #D
£y :abeq 82ZT-0TT ‘ON NOILATOSEY  ONILSIT ADFHD (09DEHD) 92:90:0T TZ/LZ/TT :9d3eq



00°S¢L
00°SZ

00°T

08799
00" 18
00°00T

00°T
00°T
[2 2 4
00°02
00°9T

00°'T
00°Y

00° T

(o]

0ot

00°2Zs
00°CTET

9L°S6ST
00°06
00°2S
00°ZET

987501
£6°S¥
00°06
00°%T
00°2s

LY 68E8

00-00S

LT BT

I8°5%

9 E¥

®ETOE

5%

00°006€ €969 / / 6LTZ-TS-9T¥% avy dI1¥
00" 00€€ €£€969 /7 /7 6LTZ-TS-9T¥ FLIAINOD J0 SAX
2Z0T/S0/2T 3ING FDIOANI
vEY69 £S80FW ‘ON ZFOIOANI
¥E969 1d3Q aYo¥ ALNNOD WAUIIS
9L°S6ST ¥€969 /7 6LTZ-25-LTY $SLE6 9 ® LYOWN
00°2109 v€969 /7 6LTT-25-LTY ONININAUL
00°ZTZ¥ ¥£969 /7 6LTZ-TS-LTY avy a1y
00°00ZET vE969 /7 6LTZ-2S-LTY ALIUINOD 4O SAR
2Z0Z/%1/2T 3LVA EDIOANI
B8EBTSD “ON HDIOANI
1d3a a¥O¥ ALNNOD WINIIS
98°S0T YTLEY / /7 6LTZ-£5-8T¥  1DALOYd €S ¥OJ 352T8°9 © LADWN
£6°S% YILED / /7 6LTZ-£S-8TH LOVEINOD ¥Fd HSYIYINI %€
00°96¢ PTL69 /7 6LTZ-£5-81¥ ONINDNAL
00° 082 bTLED /7 6LTZ-€S-8TY FSANOD ISWE
00°Z€8 ¥TL69 zZ0Z/ST/2T ZZ0TSTZT 6LTZ-€G-8TH davd dIy
08569 2202/1£/0T ALYA INZWILYLS
08569 ONITIIE ¥IFOID0
08569 aoo1d ALNNOD V¥IEIS
08569 NIFYD SYWOTYd SV zzoz/TZ/2t
LY 68E8 08569 / 7/ 6€€T-92-LT9 J7 S00T SYIVAEY FEIAIT 0Z 1S6S¥
00°00S 08569 2Z02/€T/2T 22TOZTETTT 6€€2-92-LZ9 NOILWZITIHOW IWIL I TONI ‘IIAYED ¥ ANYS OOL¥ve S9LLTTO €
L1°8T INAWADHOINE MY
DT XId NYELSAM zzoz/1Z/T1
1430 S JATUIHS AINNOD WINAIS LT 8T
LT 81 98%69 z20Z2/02/2T 220202TT 9TTZ-80-10% LYTHS YNHSOL ' d@NVE ¥9LLZTO €
9% 68 FII4 OVOLSTIIE
89€5-568-5LS
zZ02/0€/1T 8Llvad 11I€
TO0 TYEE Z09 0E0 “ON INAOIDY
18°S% z202/02/2T ZT0TOZTL 1222-5L-L0Y 1430 FYII OOHESTIIH
LP0S-S68-5LS
Z20Z/10/2T 3i¥a TIIE zzoz/tz/et
T00 TTI£0 ZTS 0S50 “ON .LNNODDY 9% 68
S9°€¥ TT0Z/E€T/2T ZTZOZETZT 1222-SL-L0F SWHE FYTd OYOESTIIH 131Y £9LLZTO €C
55 0€ avo:
00000-9€%T¥PT ‘ON INNODDY
2202/91/ZT 31¥a FDIOANI
ZZTH99L0 'ON HDIOANI zzoz/te/et
133@ av0¥ ALNNOD YANIIS ¥y 0€
%% 0€ £6269 zz02/02/2T 22020221 §222-05-20% STTTIEACD ' STIMOL ' SLYW "ONI ATdENS NANIT NYOINIWY Z9LLTTO €
S SET NOILWVILISINIWG
WN “EN0¥ANDNETY
zzoz/sT/et zzoz/Tz/et
ONILIIW OWN SP SET
S¥'SET 2Z02/ST/ZT 2202ST2T 60TZ-T0-TOY INGWISUONEWITY FOYITIW ‘W O¥EEWY NHODOYA 19LLTTO €L
¥6'€2S FATI OYOASTIIH 86°66€Z  SWI-EDIAYIS HONVINEWY 0S5 66T INIWIOYOINT MY
2Z02T/81/2T d1¥A FDIOANI
Junoury o4 arva  # IdTOAUL wajr aurl uotadraosaa sweN arva #30

k44

:abea

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOS3IH

ONILSIT XOFHD

{09DFHD] 9T:90:0T

zz/Lz/eT :e3ed



%' 88 HOLYdSI(

zz02/80/TT 31¥A IADIOANI

9LTET90Z9 "ON IDIOANI zzoz/Te/et
8986£0S8 'ON INNODOY 1v°88
00°1 iv'8s 1%°88 7202/02/2T TZ0TOZTT T22Z-ZE-FE€9 HOLVASIQ TUYNOIOIY ALINNOD WAHUIIS ANITAYNINGD 0LLLZTO €
Zh EELST avo

T09ST0T "ON ¥IWOLSND

9STOPZEE ~ON LINAWILVLS
T00-996L860-T00 ‘T00-996L860-T00
‘€00-996.860-T00 "ON LOYELNOD
L1430 Y0¥ ALNNOD YW¥dIS
80T00D6K/TWOZT

‘60T00D6K/ZW/0TT ‘90Z00D6A/ZWOZT
00°T 89 €ZSET 897 €ZS¢ET 80E69 /7 668Z-05-20% SYIATED YOLOW
T09ST0Z “ON JYIWOLSND

SSTTEZEE “ON LINSWILVLS
000-SZ6%260-100 "ON IOVHLNOD

1430 q¥od ALNNOD YANIIS zzoz/te/eT
THZS0TLT/WIT6 TY EELST
00" T VL' 6022 vL' 6022 80€69 TT0Z/S1T/2T ZZ02STTT 668Z-05-20% YIAYOT TIFHM SEADIAYIS TYIDNUNI YYITIJAILYD 69LLZTO €
z8°TH INWED TY¥Ea3d d¥SS0D 15°09 SHEJ NOILOIUUO:

ZTOZ/ET/TT Flvd IIADIL
SELO "ON IANDIL
NOILNZLIA ALNNOD YH¥AIS

00T [4: 3044 28 T¥ 66269 / SZTZZ-6%-00S STANIVLIA ¥OJ STYAW
2202/90/2T E1¥a 1aMDIL
6¥S6 "ON LIEADIL zzoz/te/et
NOILNZLIA ALNNOD YHNIIS €€°20T
00°T 15°09 TS°09 9€€69 2Z0T/E€T/TT ZZOZETZT 8882-98-509 STANIVYIAA WO STYAW 13C 8T% ON LNNODDY SMOOTING 89LLZTO £t

00" ¥8ST INIFWIOYNYW SEILITIOV

ZZ0Z/61/TT ALYQ FIIOANI
Z270Z ¥YIEWIDAA “ON FDIOANI

ONINVATID Z2Z0T YIEWIDEA zzoz/1z/et
NOIIWMLSINIWAY ALNNOD WHIIIS 00" ¥8ST
[1]: 1 o 00" ¥8ST 00°¥8ST v8E69 zzoz/TZ/2T Troetezt 901Z-20-10% SIDIAYIS TYIYOLINYL NODTYA NVINE L9LLTTO €L
e
9z LES SYINOISSTIWNWO!

OOVNATIST :dI UIWOLSND

TZ0Z/ST/TT FLYA IDIOANI zzoez/tz/Tt
NOIIVILSINIWAY ALNNOD WHYIIS 9z LE6
oot 9T LE6 9Z°LE6 69569 zzoz/oz/et zzozozet TETZ-00-TO0F ANES SSHEYIINS BFAIL GOOH NIHOLIA A1IAYS ¥ IPId SYzZwud 99LLZTO £t

81°Z8¢0T SINIWITYOY 45 FLWL:
9L°610S2Z SLNAWITIOY YD FIVLS 6L°6S9T SINIWIZAOY 85 ILYLS LY 6888 YIY4EE IDYWYA dOOT.

2202/S0/2T 3L1¥A FDIOANI

€€969 SS80PW "ON FDIOANI

£€969 1d3d aYO¥ XINNOD YW¥dIS

00°T 8T 799 81°299 £€969 / 6LTZ-T1S-9TF $SLE6"9 F IUOWN

oo-8z 00°06 00°02sZ £€969 /7 6LTT-T5-91% ONIADNEL 0 S¥H
Iunoury # 04 3Lva # 92TOAUT wall IuIq uotadrassaq swenN a1iva #3100

134 :abed 8ZT-0TT °"ON NOILNTOSIA ONILSIT XDZHO (092FHD) 92:90:0T ZT/LZ/TT :83eq



co"T

00T

0" T

0ot

00"t

00T

00°'T

00T

[1]: ] S

oot

00" 1

T6°L09

porzsz

ST 06T

TE" 119

26'092

TS I9T

$6°8TS

887 LL

00" 01T

00°000€

96°SEL

0000TTSE90 ‘ON INNODOY

zzoz/tz/et

Q¥ YHO¥Ed ANW¥O & 1201 89°L0L
16°L09 220Z/€T/2T 2Z0ZETLT 2552-LL-60% NOILVLS JVIS AJYAY ANVAWOD DIWLDATE OSwd 13 LLLLTTO €
00°29Z  SWIVID LNIDIANI ALNNO:
2Z0T/E€T/2T NO
NOISSIWWOD X€ d3A0dddAY zzoz/1z/et
z20Z/0T/11 sod 00°292
00°292 zZ0Z/%1/21 TZOTHITT €L8Z-0L-90F FLYWNI ¥Od NOILAI¥DSTUd O¥YOI0S 40 ALNAOD 9LLLTTO €L
ST'06T  SWIVID INEDIANI ALNNO:
zZ0Z/€T/TT NO
NOISSIWWOD X€ QEAO¥AAY zz0Z/12/21
zz0Z/¥%Z/01 sod ST 06T
ST 06T TTOZ/%T/TT ZTOZHIZT €L82-0L-90F AHIIZ HYDIW ¥OJ FDIAYES OTId ADOTOIAYY QYOINOD SLLLTTO E€(
ama= s=s=m=ss
TETTI9 TIIIANY
ZZOZ/0E/1IT - TZT0Z/TE/0T EDIA¥AS
220Z/%1/2T alva 11Ig zzoz/12/21
00-LLLTZ-6665 °ON LNNODDY TE TT9
T€ 119 T202/02/2T 22020221 080Z-L9-50% TITIANYT ALNAOD YHESIS SIONZNOESNOD ¥O HINAL 0 ALID FLLLZTO €(
¥6'8T0T  LNIWIOUNYW SIILITIOV.
2202/62/1T - TT0Z/0€/0T FDIA¥IS
00-8%82T-800Z "ON .LNNODDY
1S 3I¥a N 00€
26°092 TRy S z552-20-T0% FSNOHIYNOD ALNNOD WAYAIS
Zz0Z/6T/1T - 220Z/0€/0T EDIA¥IS
00-L0860-8002 "ON INNOJDY
IS FI¥a N 00€
z5°T9T P 2552-20-10% NOIINZLIAA ALNNCD YANIIS
2202/62/TT - 2T0Z/0E€/0T FDIANIS
00-66L60-800Z "ON INAODDY
JAY HI¥NOZ ¥ T0Z
§6°8TS Lood 2552-20-10% FOIJ0 HLTYSH DITand
Zz0Z/6Z/TT - TZ0Z/0€/0T EDIA¥IS
00-ZL960-8002 "ON INNODOY zzoz/tz/et
IS FIV¥a N 00€ ¥6'8T0T
SS°LL zZ02T/S1/21 220TST2T 7562-20-T0% FSNOHLUNOD ALNNOD WH¥EIS SIONINDISNOD ¥O HINAL 40 ALID ELLLTTO €(
00°0TZE S10IL0¥d ALINNWKWO:
TTOZLOZTODY "ON FDIOANI
zZ0Z ¥AEWIAON
00°0TZ 61269 /o €062-€T-6TF STTYD TOYLNOD TYWINY
2202L02T 'ON EDIOANI zzoz/1z/2t
2202 ¥IAWIAON 00°01Z¢€
00°000¢€ 61269 TTOZ/ET/TT WZTOZETZL Z06Z-ET-6TH SHDIA¥ES HALTIHS TYWINY SIONINOISNOD ¥O HIOWUL 40 ALID ZLLLEZTO €
96°SEL LINIWIOYNYW SIILITIOV.
zZ02/L0/2T Ol 2Z0T/%0/TT
1S 3I¥Q N ZTILT zeoz/1z/et
T0-66T00-TO0OT "ON INNODIY 96 SEL
96°SEL 2202/€1/2T zzozetet 2552-20-T0% NOTIVYISINIWAY ALNNOD WHIIIS SIONANDISNOD O HINAL 40 ALID TLLLTTO €
unoury # od FIVA  # 9DYOAUI w33l JUTT uotadrassag swen Fva #3D
9y  :abeq §ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT NOEHD (09D3HD) 9Z:90:0T 22Z/LT/TT :33eq



00T

06" 1

00°2
00°2
00°1
00°2
00°T
00°T
00°'T
00°T

00T

00T

00°T
00°T

00°1

00" 1T

SLTETYS

007009

06°98
06°98
SL°2S
08" 9¢
sz oz
05 €€
08°LZ
66°6L

00 €Z6T

0070089

TL SLE

00°8¥8¥%

BL'6E

TE°LT

90"Z¥

SLTETPS

2Z0T/%1/T1 TTOTPITT

€L82-0L-90V

2Z0Z d¥390100
SILYWNI d0d SNOILATIUISING

SLTET¥S

YILNID NOILNZLIA ALNNCD ¥NOT TBLLTTIO €t

00009

2202/%1/T1 2ZOTHTITT

899Z-0L-90%

2TOZT/ET/ZT NO
WIOUNYW ALNAOD A8 dINO¥LY
LT0-220Z29 NIOHLYBATIS AGNID

404 FDIAYIS NOILYWINOONI FWOH TYEENAI XTIWYI SOMIAIN

00°009 SWIYID INIDIANI X.LNNO.

zzoz/1z/TT
007009
T8LLZTO &

08 €LT
08" €LY
sL°zZs
00 €L
sz oz
0s° €€
0s LT
66°6L

00°EZ6T

8€569
BESE9
8ES69
8€S69
8€569
8ES69
8ES69
BESE9

8€S69

N
NN N N NN

/7
2202/02/21 22020221

ZZOZT/E€T/TT TTOZTETZI

TT0Z-S8-%09
T202-58-%09
1202-58-%09
TT0T-S8-%09
TZ02-58-¥%09
1Z0Z-58-¥%09
1Z0Z-58-%09
1202-58-%09

T202-58-¥%09

JATYEHS 0D WH¥EAIS dI YIWOLSND
2202/TT/2TT 31¥a FIDIOANI
702ZL "ON EDIOANI

1430 $.43T¥EHS ALNNOD WAUAIS
SIMIHS S/71

SIYIHS S/S

¥IATOH 0IAVE

¥IATOH JANDANVH

YIATOH IHOITHSYIL

HONOd DWW

SYFAFAN

1136 X1na

€PTZ00E 'ON ¥IWOLSAD
220%/90/2T 31¥a FOIOANI

1dEd S,JJTYTHS ALNNOD YI¥IAIS
MOWNY AQOE

6S°LSSZ DFLO¥d INIWIDAOINI MY

zzoz/1z/Tt
65'LSST

2717 1S3AM S NYWINYA 08LLZTO EC

00°000€T

00969
00969
00969

TTOZ/ET/TT TTOZEIZT

TLLT-9C-L29

TTO0T ¥3IEWIDIA
2T0T YIEWAAON
ONILTIASNOD

00°000ET JIVIIY FOYWYA OO
zzoz/12/21
00°000ET

OL3AIVD JALYOd LIANVL 6LLLTZTO £t

ZLosLe
00°8¥8%

S0L69
S0L69
S0L69

/7
2TOZT/ET/TT 2TOTETLT

0¢€€Z-99-22%
0€€T-99-22¥

USSYOOYUYIIS °ON ¥IWOLSND
TZ0Z/Z1/TT 31¥a FDIOANI

890%0Z ‘ON EDIOANI

YOSSASSY ALNNOD YJHIIS

$SL°L © XYL ¥D WN

FONYNIINIYW RTUVIX ddW 00§ DO

TLTE€TTS aNnd TYSIVvdEdavd

zzoz/iz/et
gL ezes

SILYIDOSSY QNY ¥YW-L BLLLZTO €(

BL'EE

TE7LT

30Ty

Junoury

aiva # 9OTOAUTI

Ly :9beg

7552-20-T0%

TEST-Z0-T0%

Z5S2-LL-60F

walr aull

8ZT-01T

TL°Ls LNIWIDOYNYW SIFILITIOVE L6 6%

2202/20/21 diva 11I€
0000TTSESY “ON INNODDY
L8T AYMHOIH N 660LS
YALNID HOINIS ATYYY
TT0Z/20/2T 3Iva TIIL
0000TTSEST ~ON INNODDY
a¥ N¥v¢d TTYE 9TT9S
NAYd TIVE ATUUY
z2z0Z/20/21T 3Lva 1114
0000TTSZLZ 'ON INNODDY
ad TOOHOS AIWUY STOPS
1430 IYIJ AWNIA RAIWEY
zZ0e/Z0/21 diva T1I€

uot3dransag

"ON NOILNTOS3AY ONILSIT MDEHD

HYI4 AYAEA/ AT

[weN FLva #10

(09DEHD) 9Z:90:0T ZZT/LZ/TT :33ed



Q0T

g0°1

0"t

07T

o' T

00T

00°'T

0ot

[+] i

-

00T

00T

TLTLE

TE 96T

LI ¥

BZ 8IL

DLTET

68°55

oL €T

SE°0T

vz €S8

00° 06T

00°0602

L6£08 ‘ON MIWOLSND

zZT0Z/%T/ZT ALVA EDIOANI zzoz/1z/zt
€968T0T-29TZ ‘ON IDIOANI [4 2115
T zee TLS69 zZ0Z/ST/2T 2Z02S1TT 0€E€T-06-20% SIL¥Yd SNOINYADNI ‘STUOLS FATILOWOLOY ATIIZV.O L8LLTZTO €
0L' €T TTIIANYT 99" ¥66 INAWIOYNYW SEILITIOVS oL €2 FYIA AYNAQ/AIUN
Zz0Z/ZT/2T 3ILYd T1Id
€-TZ0SPET-ZTTZLZHHO0 “ON LNOODOY
AYMAYOUE S €562
TE 96T F o 2552-20-10% YILNED NOAT LMIETY
2202/21/21 aLlva 1119
9-9LELLYO-ZTZZLZPHO0 ~ON INNOJDY
IAY BARH TZET
LT %Z / 7/ 7552-20-T0% N3YE ¥IVd ALNNOD VHNAIS
2z0Z/21/2T 3alva T1Ig
9-0%ZLLYO-PTEETZHHO ~ON INNODOY
LIS AYMOYO¥E 5 T0ST
8Z°81L TT0Z/T2/TT 2TOTTIZZT TS5Z-20-10% XITIWOD ALNNOD WHUIIS
ZZ0Z/L0/TT AINAQ T1IE
0-v80T8Y0-TOOEPIFFO ~ON INNOJIDY
ATUAY LBT AMH
0L €T TT0Z/ST/2T 2Z0ZSTTT TSST-L9-S0¥ NOILYLS ¥EISNVEL ATHAY
Zz0Z/80/2T drv¥a T1Ig
¥-£S0TBY0-TO66E9%F0 “ON LNNODDY
L8T AMH
68°SS / 2552-20-10% YILNID YOINIS ATV
zT0Z/L0/TT d1vd 1719 zzoz/1z/2t
€-269LLPO-TTREOEFPHO “ON LNAODDY 90°ZH0T
oL €T zT0Z/E€1/21 ZZOZETZI 256T-LL-60% 1430 I¥Id ATWUY ANYAWOD SYD ODIXEW MAN 98LLTTO €l
9€°0T INAWIDUOINT MY
zzoz/1z/2t
1TIL69 TT0Z/80/2T 3LV 9€'0T
9€°01 TIL69 2202/¥%T/2T 2TOZHITI T5%2-80-T0% 7ENd ¥Od INIWASANGWITA ‘M NILSAC ‘S¥EAW SBLLZTO €
vZ' €58  SWIVID LNZDIGNI ALNNO
2Z0Z/€T/2T NO
NOISSIWNWOD A€ QIAO¥AAY zz0z/12/21
zz0Z/%z/0T Sod %z €S8
¥Z €58 220Z/%1/2T ZZOZHIZT €L8Z-0L-90% THAIZ HYOIW ¥0d4 ADIAWES TYLIASOH TYINOWAW STUEWIW ¥8LLTTO €
00°0822 SYINOISSIWWO
2202/%1/2T 31YA FDIOANI
z2Z0Z ¥IEOLDO
NOILVHLSINIWAY ALNNOD VH¥IIS
ONILIIW TYIDIS ¥Od
00°06T 81269 zz0T/12/2T TZ0ZTI2ZT €E€EZ-00-TOF FOUAYHD dI¥L ONIANYLSLINO
¥5969 2202/2T/2T 3I¥A FDIOANI zzoz/12/21
¥5969 aooT1d ALNNOD WAATIS 00° 0822
00°0602 ¥5969 zZOZ/ET/TT ZTZOZETZT €EEZ-00-TOV 0€SS FANLILYI T113a INSOTZON TAYHOIW €8LLZTO €
SL°ETPS SWIVID ILNIDIANI ALNNO;
TTOZ/ET/ZT NO
NOISSIWWOD AS QIAOUdAY zzoz/te/et
Junoury # od arLva  # 8dToAul wS3I U uotadradsaa sweN ILva I

8¥ :abeg 8ZT1-0TT

‘ON NOILNTOS3YH ONILSIT MDIHD

(09D3HD) 92:90:0T 2ZZ/LZ/2T :93ed



00°T
00°T
00°T
00°1
00°'T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00" T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T

0o e

a0 T

00" ¢
00°T
00°2T
00°T

oot

001

3 84
I1-o08
LLTvL
SEEY
geLE
oL’ 9z
YL 19
gL Ty
11708
oL 9z
oL 9z
v0°Z¢€
SE ey
€0°S9

0oL

SE°ETT

z9°Ty
6L° VT
6T 6T
61°S

BF'SST

EELET

9908€£TT "ON T1IE
220Z/0€/TT ELYA IOIOANI
DS¥8ZLT "ON HDIOANI

€€ TTZ [4323] /7 0552-20-T0¥% NOILYNLSINIWAY ALNNOD Y¥¥3IS
TT°08 ZEE69 / /7 0S5Z-65-5C¥% 1d3a FUIJ ¥IIYD ALUIAOL
LL vL ZEE69 /7 0S62-%L-0T% 1d3d FYIJd NOLSNIM
SE'EY TEE69 /7 0552-84-TT% 1d3d F¥Id OTIIHOND
8E'LE (4343 /7 05§62-5L-L0% NS 1d3a INIJ OYOdSTIIH
0L'9Z ZEEE9 /7 0S5Z-LL-60F aNS A¥IA AZYNY
VL' Y9 ZEEE9 /7 0SSZ-%L-0T¥ 1d30 JUII NOLSNIM
€L°TY ZEE69 !/ / 0552-8L-TTP 1d3d FUIZ OTTFDILINOW
11708 ZEE69 /7 0552-SL-L0¥ 1dEQ FYId OWOESTIIH
[\TA-14 ZEEES /7 055Z-€8-%1¥% 1d3Q B¥Id SYWOTYd SV
oL’9z ZEE69 /7 0552-08-€T¥ 1d3d FYII OTIVEYD
¥0°z¢ Z8€69 / 7/ 0SSZ-LL-60F 1d3a B¥Id AYYAq/AIUAY zzoz/1z/2t
1A 4 ZEE69 /7 0552-20-T0% aYoy/34I¥FHS AINNOD YAIIIS %0258
€0°59 ZEE69 ZTOT/ET/TT TTOTETRT 0852-20-10% NOIINZLIA ALNNOD WANIIS ONI ‘Y¥DI¥EWY HLYON TIMOLNIA T6LLTTO €(
00'82 HOLYdST
ZZ0Z/L0/TT dLYQ FDIQANI
L09TP “ON EDIOANI zzoz/12/21
LEI6Y HOLVASIQ TYNOIDIY ALNNOD WA¥IIS 00°82
00°8Z LE9E9 2Z0Z/€1/2T TZOTZEITT S€0ZT-2E-FEY SQUYD YADNNOODY FLWHOdUOD SWE III NOIDIY 06LLZIO E(
S§6°€ZT  SWIYID INIOIANI ALNNO:
220Z/€T/2T NO
NOISSIWWOD X8 dIA0dddY zzoz/te/eT
Tz0Z/62/90 soa S6°€ZT
S6°€2T 2Z02/%1/2T ZZ0THILT €L8Z-0L-90% LTOANYT I30d ¥Od EDIAYAS WN 40 SINVITINSNOD ADOTOHIVA 68LLZTO €(
ZT1° 88¢E INIWEDUOIN MY
220Z7/12Z/1T aiva 3DIOANI
TOOLLEEBELLT ~ON FDIOANI
1d3d S.\J4IPIHS ALNNOD WIHIIS
98°L2T 8969 !/ / SZZZ-80-TO0¥ SN3d
6L°¥Z 8¥969 / 5222-80-T0% AYANITYO zz0Z/12/21
8Z°0€Z 8¥969 /7 S22Z-80-10% AYANITYO Z1°88¢
61°S 8969 2Z0Z/€1/2T 2ZOZETITT SZZZ-80-TO¥ YYANITYD 277 ‘SNOILNTOS SSANISNE 4ao 88LLZTO €l
2%°59S avo
2202/02/2T d1¥a 3DIOANI
682Z0T-Z9TZ "ON HDIOANI
2202/02/2T a1v¥a FDIOANI
S$8ZZ0T-Z9TZ "ON FDIOANI
ZZ0Z/61/ZT dIYA FOIOANI
152Z01-Z9TZ "ON FDIOANI
2Z0Z/61/2T 31¥a EDIOANI
Z¥ZT0T-ZT9TZ “ON EDIOANI
g¥°S5T TLSED i 0€€Z-05-20% SLYY¥E SNOIYYA
1d3Q QYO¥ ALNNOD WHNIIS
0ZEDE "ON ¥AWOLSND
ZTOZ/6T/TT EIVA FDIOANI
10220T-29TZ "ON EDIOANI
EZ"LET ZLS63 zz02/02/T1T 22020221 0€€Z-05-20% YILTIA NIGYD ‘WALTI YIY
1d3d QY0¥ ALNNOD WHYEIS
aunoury % 0d 3LV # SOTOAUI wa3I SuUII uotadradsag sweN arva #42
6v  :9bed 8ZT-0TT °'ON NOIINTOSAEY  ONILSIT MDFHD (0928HD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LZ/TT :33ed



00T

00°T
00°T

o't

0ot

oot

10 8

00T

00°T
00T

SLTOFT

0" %09L
00°00S

gL Ls®

6L°ZBLLS

LS°TS9TY

sz 9t88%

6E°€S6EE

B8¥° 912

90 86¢€
TT e98s

2Z0ZT/€1/21 NO
NOISSIWWOD A€ J3A0YddY cteoz/te/et
2Z0Z/01/1T soa SLT9¥T

SLT9bT z20Z/%1/Tt ZZ0ZHIZT €L8Z-0L-90% ATYE L¥FE0Y d0d FOTAYSITUNS ANVH ¥ DIGEVYJOHILNO ALID NAS LBLLTTIO EC
0% ¥018 ¥IVEEY FOYWYd OO
8L569 ZZ0Z/TO/TT ALYA FDIOANI
8L569 T00-2Z-€%S “ON SDIOANI
8LS69 QOOTd ALNNOD WH¥AIS
8L569 SYWOTYd SYT zzoz/t1z/et
0% %¥09¢L 8L569 /7 6€€2-92-L29 AIVAEY FIAFT 0V 5018
00°00S BLS69 2202/€1/21 T20ZTETTT 6€£2-92-L29 NOILYZITIEOW FWIL T ONI ‘NOIIDNYULSNOD ODHLIWS 96LLTTO €(
9L° LS8 FAId OTTYEY
2202/80/2T 3iV¥A IDIOANI zzoz/1Z/21
TP0¥T0 "ON EDIOANI 9L LS8
9L LS8 zZ0T/%1/2T TZOTHIZT 2552-08-€TH 1d3Q FYId OTTVEYD D77 ANYAWOD INYdO¥d 3lLLng S6LLTZTO €
00°5ZZEBT SUANOISS IWWO!
NOILYYLSINIWAY AINNOD YI¥3IS
8T% "ON INNODOY
z20Z/62/1T 3IVA EDIOANI
¥61220Z ~ON EDIOANI
6L°28LLS LILED /o 1602-00-00S 1DIL0¥d ANYEQYOodd
2202/62/1T d1¥Q FDIOANI
€61Z202 "ON HDIOANI
LS°TS92Y LTILES /7 T1602-00-00S 103ro¥d aNVEaYodE
220Z/62/1T 3LVA EDIOANI
LTLEY Z612Z02 "ON JOIOANI
§Z7°9€88% LTLEY !/ / 1602-00-00S 103r0dd aANYEaYONE
LTL6Y 2202/62/T1 31vQ FDIOANI zz02/12/21
LTLEY 1612202 “ON HDIOANI 00°5ZZEBT
6€ ES6EE LILEY TT0Z/¥1/2T ZZOTHIZT 160Z-00-00S LOEL0¥d ANYEQYONd "ONI ‘d0-0D DI¥LOZTI YINIIS v6LLZTO €
8% 912 avo
GZSS ‘ON ¥IWOLSND
2202/%1/2T 31¥ad FDIOANI
88LLOE-9T09 "ON EDIOANI
Z220Z/%1/2T EL¥Q FDIOANI
99LL0€-9T09 “ON HDIOANI zz0z/12/21
1430 aY0d ALNNOD YIUFIIS 8% 912
8% 912 68969 ZZ0Z/S1/2T 2202ST2T 0€€2-05-20% SI¥Yd SNOTAYA S1¥Yd OLAY W¥¥3IS £6LLZTO €(
81" 1¥Z9 SINIWITUOY €S FIVL
Z20T/2T/TT 3L¥A FOIOANI
ZT8ZZ 'ON €oOr
ONIJIYLS SYWOTYd zzoz/1z/Tt
90" 86¢ LT969 / 6LTZ-€5-8TF $6PLE° 80 LEOWN 81129
ZT1'€¥8S LZ969 ZTZ0Z/ET/2T ZTTOZETZT 6LTZ-€S-8T¥ ONIAdINYLS 4T NI SONINIYWMOILYNOdIOD NOILONULSNOD HVE NVS Z6LLZTO £
11708 FAIS MIIID ALYAAOL TS 9ET NOLSNTI{
80°98 FYII OTTIDTINOW 6% LTT FYId O¥OASTIIH 0L 92 FATS SYWOTYd SV
oL’ 9z FTYII OTTVEYD vL°8S FAII AYHIA/RIUEY TL 6TE INAWIOYNYN SITLITIOV.
Junouy % od FL¥A  # SITOAUI wa3r JUTT uotadransag EINY ILYa #3102
05  :abeg 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTIOSEY  ONILSIT MDIHD (0923HD) 92:90:0T Zz/LZ/2T :33eq



00°T
00°T

00" T

00°T
00°T
00°T

0ot

06T

0o

-

0o't

00T

00T

9%°'s
8L 9L

¥3°TIPE

s8'¢gte
$8°€¢
S8 €€

¥ 96

TP 59T

E¥°SPT

PET6TT

0T LST

ST'TF

628

9%°s
8L 9L

¥9°TPE

Z5C69
25269

8269

868C-90-T0%
8687-90-T0F

~ ~
~ ~

Tz0Z/TZ/2T Trozieet 868Z-10-T0%

SIIOD OV

HONYNILNIYW XTHINOW
96690€9ZL “ON JIWOLSND
GZSBLYLTO "ON FDIOANI
NOILVMISINIWAY XINNOD WINIIS

zzoz/12/2T
BZ LEST

NOILWIO4¥OD XO¥EX TOBLTTO €C

S8 €€
S8 €t
S8 €€

LLYEY
LL¥69
LLYEY

S8 ¢€¢ NOILWALSINIWGY S8 €€

/7 868Z-TO-TOY¥
/ 7/ TTTZ-50-T0¥
z202/02/2T ZZ02022T 868Z-90-10%

TEPEBI0S ~ON JAWOLSND
ZT0Z/61/2T 3ALVA 3DIOANI
6Z9E€EOANIS “ON JDIOANI
NOILWVIISINIWAY ALNNOD YHAIIS
ONIQAQIWHS NIWAY

ONIQQAYHS A¥ITD

ONIAQIYHS YOSSISSY

SNOILOITE 40 NVYIUNE S8 EE

SLNIWSSISSY ALYIJIOU¢

zz02/12/21
$S°T0T

1S3an0MAOM 108LZT0 €£C

T¥' 96

T 691

E¥°SYT

v8 611

Ty 591 FYId SYWOTYd SY1 E¥ SPI

2z0Z/TZ/CT 2zzozteTel TTZZ-60-10%

A TZZ2-£8-¥%1¥

TZZZ-8L-TTY

zz02/02/2T TZ0ZOTTT

Z2Z0Z/ET/TT TZOZETZT 1222-S0-TO0%

2202/50/2T 3I¥YQ FIDIOANI
%229-¥68-5LS

68£Z0800T "ON LNNODOY
NOILNZIZA ALNNOD YH¥AIS
ZZ0Z/60/ZT 3IYd ADIOANI
€SST-$68-SLS

L80L8ZOOT "ON LNNOJDY
1dad F¥Id SYWOTYd SYT
220Z/60/2T 3LIVA EDIOANI
6€Z0-£bL-SLS

0Z6L%800T “ON LNNODOY
1d3a FEIL OTIIHOND
2Z02/S0/ZT S1¥A EDIOANI
96€£-568-5LS

8Z¥9T600T "ON INNODDY
SNOILDITE/HYITD ALNNOD AVIAIS

HIId OTTIDILNOKW ¥8°6TT

Ty 96 NOILNELIC
SNOILOZTE J0 NYIANE

zzoz/tz/et
01°L2S

WYIELSANIM 008LZTO €C

0Z°L8T

6£969

Z20Z/ST/TT TTOTSIZT 0€€Z-05-20%

685 'ON YIWOLSND
220Z/80/21 31¥a IDIOANI
9L£0S9 "ON IDIOANI

1430 aYO¥ ALNNOD YHYIIS
NOISSIWE LSAVHXI

0Z°LST avor

zzoz/12/21
0z LST

"ONI 'ONILOEINLSIA SN 66LLZTO €C

ST T

62°9

98T69

98769

2202/02/2T TZOZTOZTI 055Z-Z0-T0%

Tz0Z/%T/2T 2Z0T¥HIZT 0SSZ-20-T10%

Z80€ "ON ¥EWOLSNAD

z2Z02Z/ST/TT E1¥d dDIOANI
9/99TL9T "ON EDIOANI

IKWOW STILITIOVE ALNNOD VANIIS
SWELI SNOTUVA

Z80E "ON AIWOLSND

2202/%1/2T 31vad ZDIOANI
9/8%TLIT 'ON FDIOANI

IWOW STILITIOVE ALNNOD YHNAIS
FENT HIOT

veoLY INIWADYNYW SAILITIOV:

zzoz/te/et
vhLY

QILYIOJUOONI 'ATTTIYA NAOS 86LLZTTIO £(

Junowy

# od

3LYa # {0T0AUT walr aul]

1s :abea 8Z1-011

uotadraosag

"ON NOILNTOS3Y ONILSIT MDEHD

SL'9PT SWIVID LNEDIQNI ALNAOI

sweN 3Jiva #34D

(09DFHD) 92:90:0T 2T/LZ/T1 :33eq



0071

oot

0ot

00°T
00°1

EL'60Z

86°€0T

TE €32

LLTELT

£6°TITIZ

LO"LOE

00" ¥E

6% LET

6€°62
€L°89

05°08L2 NOILWNLSINIWY
zzoz/zz/et
05'08LZ
05°08LZ / Z00Z-T0-T0¥F TTOZ/LT/TT-OL 220T/%0/2T-Wd TIRd UIEWY ‘NHONYA 0188203 4a
€2°26L NOILWLISININGY
zzoz/ze/et
S8° %1 / 2002-10-TO¥ Z20Z/LT/2T-01 ZT0Z/%0/TTI-Wd TIRd £2°26L
8€ LLL / z00Z-TO-TO0V Z2Z0Z/LT/ZT-OL Z20T/¥0/ZT-Wd T¥Xd YOd ' YANVAIW 6088203 ad
9€°6STT NOILWILSINIWAY
zzoz/ze/et
9€'6STT
9€°6STT / 200Z-T0-T0¥% 220Z/LT/2T1-0L 2202/%0/TT-Wd TIAL T ¥ODIEEY YNAW 8088203 AC
z0°L2IT NOILYILSINIWGY
zzoz/ze/et
z0°LTIT
z0°LZIT / 200Z-T0-TO% TZOZ/LT/ZT-OL 220T/¥%0/2T-Wd TiRd NATEOOL ‘NINSTIOH L088Z0F AC
£L°602 SYTUNSVIUL 86" €02 INFWIDAOINT MY'T TE €92 HDLWASIC
LLTLLt avoy €6° 112 AaNNd NOILNEINISIA IMJ L0 ISY NOIINZLAC
69°LET ONITId ANV ONIGO0DFY 9¢°' 08¢ SINIWSSASSY AL¥EIONd ¥9°T%E NOILYYLSININAY
2202/T0/2T 3L¥A FDIOANI
ONITIIE Z20T YIGWEAON
LE£00S0TZL 'ON JIWOLSND
¥1S8LILTO “ON FDIOANI
£€L°602 ¥6269 / 868Z-L0-T0% YIUNSYIYL ALNNOD WAHAIS
92T6¥6SZTL “ON ¥AWOLSND
6TS8L9LTO “ON @DIOANI
86° €02 65269 / 8682-80-T0% 1d3d S§.J4I¥FHS ALNNOD WAAIIS
0TO0L0ESZL ~ON JIWOLSND
9ZG8LOLTO ON EDIOANI
TE €92 TS269 / 8682-7€-¥E9 HOLVASIAQ TYNOIDA® ALNNOD YAUIIS
YE6VESZTL ON UIWOLSND
T1960ZLLT0 “ON EDIOANI
LLULLt 69269 / 8682-05-20% 143Q QY0¥ ALNNOD WHHAIS
TP6S6S0ZL “ON YIWOLSND
09602LLTO "ON EDIOANI
€6°TTZ 8T€£69 / 868Z-8£-60S IMG AINNOD VAUIIS
YE€696€TZL ON YIWOLSND
9TSB8LILTO "ON EDIOANI
L0°L0Z 05269 / 868Z-60-T0%  EDIJJO-NOILNALEQ ALNNOD WAUAIS
L9696€£TZL 'ON JIWOLSND
LTS8L9LTO "ON IDIOANI
00" ¥¥2 05269 / 868Z-60-TO0¥ ONINO0E-NOIINALAA DS
TSOLOEIZL “ON ¥IWOLSND
9Z58L9LTO0 "ON IOIOANI
6% L6T 8Z€69 / 868Z-L8-¥29 MEETO ALNNOD WHUAIS
¥Y0L0€92L “ON JIWOLSND
LZSBLILTO “ON EDIOANI
YOSSASSY ALNNOD WHNIIS
6€°6T 25269 / 868Z-90-10% 149
€L°89 25269 / 8682-90-10% SIIA0D YOTIOD
Junoury # od HIYad ~ # 9DTOAUI wa3r aurl uotadraosaa auen ava #3D

zs

:abeq

8ZI-0TT °"ON NOILANTOSIEH ONILSIT MDOHIHO

(09DFHD) 9T:90:0T

zz/Le/TT :33eA



61°6 /7 Z002-90-T0% Z220Z/LT/2T-OL ZZ0Z/%0/TT-W3 TIAd 90" ¥E€L
L8 vZL / /7 z00Z-90-10% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL Z20T/%0/TT-W3 TuAd NNY ZITNL ‘L10DS 6188203 4C
§9°LEY aNnd TYSIVIddvay 6%°959 SINIWSSISSY ALYIIOdE
6T €Y / 7/ 2002-99-2T2¥% Z20Z/LT/ZT-01 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAd
T1 1L /7 200Z-90-T0% Z20Z/LT/TTI-OL ZZTOZ/%0/ZTT-Wd TYAd
(428112 /7 2002-99-22% Z20Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/ZT-Wd TIAd
05° 8¢S /7 z2002-90-T0¥% 220Z/LT/21-01 Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAL zzoz/zz/et
vz 1€ /7 2002-99-22¥% 2Z0Z/LT/2T1-01L ZZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TdAL YT ¥60T
L8 9% /7 2002-90-T0¥% 220Z/LT/21-01 ZT0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAd UYNILSINYE ‘O¥OINE.LNOW 8188203 aC
0%° 669 SINIWSSASSY ALYEOUS
96°69 / / 200Z-90-10% ZZ0T/LT/ZT-OL TZ0ZT/¥0/TT-Wd TIAd zzoe/zz/eT
£€6°69 /7 Z002-90-10% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 2202/%0/TT-Wd TdAS 0b' 669
T1S°6SS /7 200Z-90-TO¥ 220Z/LT/2T-01 Z20Z/%0/2T-Wd TIRA FUOOW YHYWYL ‘¥ITTIW LT88208 4C
6L°88ST SINFWSSIASSY ALYFAOU¢
zzoz/ze/et
6L°88ST
6L'88ST / /7 T002-90-T0% 2202/LT/2T-0L 2202/%0/TT-Wd T¥A4 g TAYHOIW ‘NOLSNH 9188203 aC
25°62ST SINIWSSASSY AL¥IAOU¢
zzoT/22/21
Z§°62ST
25'62ST / z00Z-90-T0¥ Z2Z0Z/LT/Z1-0L Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd ¥ HOIFTHSY ‘¥ILINOD 5188203 AC
91" 10§ SINIWSSIASSY ALYAAOud 60 PEE AN TYSIVEdAvER
¥y SL / / Z00Z-99-2Z% 2TOT/LT/2T-OL ZT0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIKA
0Z'€TT / Z00Z-90-T0% 220T/LT/ZT-OL TZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd
gL 1€ /7 2002-99-22% 220Z/LT/TT1-OL ZZT0Z/P0/TT-W3 TdAL
L9 Ly /7 Z00Z-90-TO¥ ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-W3 TiXd
157012 !/ / 200Z-99-22% ZT0Z/LT/ZT-OL 2Z0Z/¥0/CT-Wd TiAd
L STE / / 200Z-90-T0¥ ZTOZ/LT/ZT-OL 2Z0OZ/¥0/ZT-Wd TiRd zzoz/zz/T1
S5’ ¥Z /7 200Z-90-10% 2T0ZT/LT/ZT-OL ZTOZT/%0/TT-Wd TIRd ST 5€8
9€°91 / 7 T00Z-99-2Z% TTOZ/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/2T-Wd TiRd d XESTYIHD ‘SANYVYE ¥188203 ac
£€°1€8 SLNIWSSISSY XLATOU
66°SZ / 7 z00Z-90-TOV ZZ0T/LT/ZT-OL Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd T4 zzoz/22/21
21 €8 /7 2002-90-TO% ZZ0T/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIXd £EE°TES
zT ZeL / Z00Z-90-T0% ZZ0Z/LT/2T-OL 220Z/%0/Z1-Wd THRd A TUNIC ‘YIYMITOQVVE £18820% aC
6€° €29 NOILVELS ININM
zzoz/zz/eTt
6€° €29
6€° €29 / /7 2002-T0-TOV 220T/LT/TT-OL 2Z0Z/%0/2T-Wd T™Ad W YLI¥WYT '3IONZ 2188703 A¢
56°509 NOILWYLS INIWA
zzoz/cz/et
S6°509
$6°509 /7 Z00Z-T0-T0% TTOZ/LT/ZT-OL ZZ0C/%0/ZT-Wd TdAd AJTSEAM HIIEN ‘AENLIHM TT88207 AC
Junowry # od ava  # SoTOAUI wa3I SuTT uotadraosaa aweN Irva #31D
€s  :9beq 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MIEHD (09D03HD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LZ/T1 :93ed



¥9 0vL SYINOISSIWWNOL

zz02/22/21
¥9°0%L
$9°0VL / 7/ T00Z-00-TO% 220Z/LT/2T-0L 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd WYITIIM ‘'SNINAOH 8288Z03 AC
¥L §BS SYINOISSIWAOL
zzoz/ze/et
vL S8S
¥L'S8S /7 T00Z-00-TO¥% 2TOZ/LT/2T-OL 220Z/%0/2T-Wd TiRd Y0 3 SAWYL ‘NOXYd LZ88Z03 ac
T19°€69 SHANOISSIWWOC
zzoez/zz/et
19°€69
T9°€69 / 7/ T00Z2-00-TO0¥% 2Z0Z/LT/TZT-0L 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd 7T SIAWYL ‘Av¥d 9z8820% aC
80°T92T N¥ITD ALNNOD JO FDIJAC
zzoz/zz/e1
80°T9ZT
80°T9ZT / 7/ 200Z-50-T0¥% ZZ0Z/LT/ZTI-01 2Z0Z/¥0/TT-Wd T¥Ad AWY ‘QYIHILIHM sz88208 AaC
YL 6STT  MYETO ALNNOD J0 FDILAC
zzoz/ze/et
vL 6STT
¥L 6521 / T00Z-%0-T0% 220Z/LT/2T-0L 2T0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd oM ATIZHS ‘OTIICNYL ¥28820d AC
P8 ELL  NYETO AINNOD 40 3DIJAC
zzoz/ze/et
¥8 €LL
v8 ELL / z00Z-50-TOV Z20T/LT/ZT-OL TZ0Z/%0/ZT-Wd TUXd ¥SIAIL MYIMONLOS £288203 a¢
L0808  MIETD ALNNOD J0 EDIJAC
zz02/22/2T
S6°S¥E /7 z00Z-%0-TOV Z20Z/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/T1-Wd T¥Ad L0°808
z1°29% /7 2002-%0-T0% 220Z/LT/21-0L ZT0Z/%0/21-Wd TdAd I NE31IF ‘SIAvA zz88208 ac
£9°TPL  NYITD AINNOD 4O FDIJAC
91" L /7 200Z-%0-T0% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL Z20T/¥0/TT-Wd TYAd zzoz/zz/eT
€€ 8YT /7 z00Z-%0-TOV 2Z0Z/LT/TT-OL 2ZOZT/%0/TT-Wd THAd £9°TI¥%L
$T°61S / 7/ z00Z-%0-T0% £20Z/LT/TT-OL 220T/%0/ZT-Wd TIAd XINLYOD 'OLIWNY 1288208 AC
£1'92¥ SLNIWSSISSY ALYAJ0¥d 01" ¥82 aNnd TYSIvHAdYER
LZ 8L /7 z00Z-99-22% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/ZT-Wd TdAd
g€ LTT / 200Z2-90-TOV Z20Z/LT/TT-OL 220T/%0/2T-Wd TiRd
29 281 /7 Z2007-99-22% 2TOT/LTI/ZT-OL TZ0T/%0/TT-Wd THAd
T6 ELT /7 Z002-90-T0% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL TTOT/%0/TT-Wd T¥RE zzoz/ze/et
£€8° %€ /7 Z00Z-90-TO0F £202/LT/TZT-OL 220Z/%0/2T-W3 T¥Rd €Z°0TL
12 €2 / 7/ 2002-99-22% ZZ0Z/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TYRd YINIDNIA ‘MOYWOM 0Z8820% AC
90" ¥EL SINIWSSISSY ALYZJ0UE
zeoz/zz/et
Junouy # od ALYG  # 9OTOAUI wajI BUTT uotadTIosad sweN aiva 10

14

:9beq

8Z1-0TT "ON NOILNTOS3IY

ONILSIT MDEHD

(09D8HD) 92:90:0T 2Z/L2/TT :2@3ed



1¥%°8S6 !/ / 200Z-60-T0% 220Z/LT/2T-0L 2T0Z/%0/TT-Wd TdAd UOLDAH ‘ZAWOD ZIYVYATY 8€88Z038 aa

IT°ST6 INIFWIDOYNYW SHILITIOVS

zzoz/ze/et
127616
1Z°916 / Z00Z-20-TO¥ Z20Z/LT/TT-OL ZZOZ/¥0/ZT-Wd TIAd TAYHOIW ‘NAVAH L£88203 ad

bl v8L INTFWIDYNYW SHILITIOVE

€9 SET !/ / 2002-20-TOV 220Z/LT/2T-0L Z20T/%0/ZT1-W3 TdRd zzoz/ze/et
61°961 / z002-20-T0% 220T/LT/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TdXd vLo¥8L
T1'€S€E /7 z002-20-TO0% 220T/LT/ZT-OL Z2Z0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd 1 3INYHS 'TIIMLY 9£88203 aa

28 1STT LINAWIOUNYW SIILITIOVS

zzoe/zz/et
T8 TISTT
Z8°1STT /7 Z00Z-20-TO¥ ZTOZT/LT/ZT-OL TZOT/P0/ZTT-Wd TIAd 1 FINNI OLIWIY S$€£88203 ad

96 €8%T IDIAYIS IWOW AONIDUIWI

zzoz/ze/et
96°€8%1
96 " €BYT /7 2002-£0-629 220Z2/LT/ZT-OL 2202/%0/TT-Wd THAd d NYAY ‘SWYITIIM ¥£88203 aad

LE£700ST EDIAYES LWOW ADNIDUIWZ

zzoz/ee/et
LE'00ST
LE'00ST /7 7 200Z-€0-629 TTOZ/LT/ZT~OL 2T0Z/%0/TT1-Wd TdRd SIAVYEL ‘TTIMLY ££88203 aa

SLE06 aNN3 NOILNEIYLSIA IMC

zzoz/22/21
6€°06 / /7 2002-8£-60S5 Z20Z/LT/ZT-0L ZZ0Z/¥0/TT-Wd TdAL SL €06
9€ €18 /7 / 2002-8£-605 ZZ0Z/LT/Z1-01 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAd O V¥SSINAA 'YANDIES z£8820% ad
SHLLIT anNnd INYND IMC
zzoz/ze/et
SYLLTT
S¥LLTT / /7 200Z-LE-0TS TZOZT/LT/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/¥0/TT-Wd TIAd VINOIS WAANYS ‘0¥EINT 1€8820% 4Q
10 9€¥ NOILWALSINIWAY
zzoz/zz/et
T0°9¢€¥
TO'9E¥ / 7/ 2002-T0-T0% 2202/LT/TT-OL 2Z0ZT/¥0/ZT-Wd TdAd N WYITIIM ‘III d3AIZVHd 0£88Z08 ad
61 STE aNnd STEI WYHNO0¥d IMA SLU LY NOILVELSINING%
TZ'8TT /7 200Z-6€-80S 2ZOT/LTI/ZT-OL 220T/%0/2T-Wd TiRd
6€°6€ /7 200Z-T0-TOF 220Z/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TiRA
60°6S / /7 Z00Z-6E£-80S ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/ZT1-Wd THAL
0L'6T /7 /7 2002-T0-T0¥% Z20T/LT/Z1-0L ZT0Z/%0/ZT-Wd TIRd zzoz/ze/et
687 LET !/ / 200Z-6£-80S ZTOZ/LT/ZTI-OL 2ZTOZT/%0/TT-Wd THAL v6' LBL
99 €T¥ / /7 2002-10-T0% Z20Z/LT/ZT-OL 2202/%0/ZT-Wd TdAd W AZNLLI¥E 'WYHOTd 6288203 ac
Junoury # 0a aLva  # 8dToAul wa3I JUTT uoTadrasssa awen a1va 10

ss :9beg 8ZT-0TIT "ON NOILNTOSIA ONILSIT XDOIHO (092°HD) 92:90°0T ZZT/LZ/TT :93eq



SL'STL LNV 3SI¥
6699 / 7/ Z00Z-8%-005 £20Z2/LT/21-0OL ZZ0Z/¥0/TI-Wd TIAd zeoz/Te/et
6%'9T /7 Z00Z-8%-005 220Z/LT/2T-0L Z20Z/P0/TT-Wd TdXd SL'SZL
LT E€¥9 / /7 Z00Z-8%-00§ 2202/LT/TT-OL 2T0Z/b0/TT-W3 TdXd YIIWYE  ILYENW L¥88208 ad
S¥°988 NOILINZLIC
€L° 18 /7 200Z-60-T0% TZTOZ/LT/ZT-OL 220T/%0/TT-Wd TdRd zzoz/zz/e1
L9'L /7 2002-60-T0% ZTOZ/LT/ZT-OL 220T/%0/2T-Wd TdAd Sb°988
S0°L6L /7 2002-60-T0% ZT0Z/LT/2T-OL 220Z/%0/2T-Wd TdKd dDITY 'YAOLNOW 9+88203 40
TP 06 NOILNILIC
zzoz/ze/et
zZ1 €T / /7 S00Z-60-10¥% ZZ0ZT/LT/ZT-OL TZOZ/%0/TT-Wd TdAd TP 0%6
62°LT6 / /7 200Z-60-10% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TiKd d RIIWE ‘¥ITTIN Sv88203 ad
TL €001 INYHD TYE3aId d¥YSSOl
26°6LT /7 200Z-6%-00S 220Z/LT/TT-0L TZOT/%0/TT-Wd TIRd zz0z/22/21
95°9¢ / 7 Z002-6%-005 220Z2/LT/2T-0L 2T0Z/P0/TT-Wd TIAd TL'€00T
€T LBL /7 Z00Z-6%-00S T20Z/LT/TT-OL 2Z0Z/¥0/TT-W3 A4 ONIL ‘¥NOT v¥88203 ad
LL LTIET NOTILINZLIC
8L 6TT / 7/ Z00Z-60-T0% £20Z/LT/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/%0/TTI-Wd TIRd zzoz/ze/et
$6°62 /7 2002-60-T0¥% Z202/LT/21-01 ZT0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAL LLTLTET
v0°891TT / 2002-60-TOY ZZ0T/LI/ZT-OL Z2Z0ZT/¥0/TT-Wd TiAd € NIENA ‘O¥EINT £¥88203 AC
90°66ST NOILINI.LAC
zeoz/ez/et
90°66ST
90°66ST / /7 200Z-60-T0% 220Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/2T-W3 TdRd ¥ YINIDYIA ‘33T Z¥88201 ac
0Z°6ZL NOILNZLAC
ST° 16 / 2002-60-T0% 2TOZ/LT/ET-OL ZTTOZ/¥0/TT-W3 TAAd zzoz/ze/TT
69° S /7 200Z-60-T0% TTOZ/LT/2T-OL 220T/%0/TT-Wd TdRd 0Z°62¢L
9€° €8S /7 2002-60-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-OL 220T/%0/TT-Wd TAKd € SIQYNOT ‘ZIWYAILND T¥88203 A
0575921 NOILNELIC
6£°€6 /7 Z00Z-60-T0% Z20Z/LT/TI-01 TTOZT/¥v0/TT-Wd TH¥Ad
%S 89T / $00Z-60-T0¥% TZOZ/LT/TT-OL ZT0T/%0/2T-Wd TIRd zzoz/Z2/2T
€€°€6 / 7/ 2002-60-TOV 220Z/LT/Z1-0L ZZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TYAd 05°S92T
¥Z'0T6 / 7/ 200Z-60-T0¥ 220Z/LT/21-01 2TOZ/%0/ZT-Wd TdAd NIQE ‘YID¥YD 0%88Z0d ac
59°G68 NOIINZLAC
zzoz/zz/TT
89 b€ /7 §00Z-60-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-0L ZZ0Z/%0/TT~Wd TIRd 59°568
L6°098 /7 2002-60-T0¥% 220Z/LT/21-01 ZT0Z/%0/Z1-Wd TdRd HYIWEYEL ‘R3TSYE 6€88Z08 a¢
¥6° ' HOTT NOIINILHEC
69°¥E /7 z002-60-T0% 2Z0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TiKd
ST LL /7 5002-60-T0¥% 220Z/LT/ZT-OL ZTZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TdXd zzoz/ze/et
6S°PE /7 200Z-60-T0% TTOZ/LT/ZT-0L ZT0Z/P0/TT-Wd TdAd ¥6° V0TI
unowy ® od arva # 90TOAUI wa3I JuTl uotadrassag Jwen arva #30
95  :9beg 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILATOSEE  ONILSIT NDEHD (09D3HD) 92:90:0T Z2/LZ/2T :93eQ



90°T00T avor
zzoz/ze/Tt
z0°s2 / 200Z-05-20% TZOZ/LT/ZT-OL 220T/%0/2T-Wd TdXd 90°TOOT
¥0°9L6 / 200Z-0§-20% 2Z0ZT/LT/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIRd a VYAHSOL ‘ZEAWHD £588203 ac
L 0E6 avor
zzoz/ze/et
1L°0€6
TL°0€6 / Z002-05-20% 2202/LT/TT-OL ZT0Z/¥0/TT-W3 TVAd T IV NOSUYD 9588203 ac
L ¥8T TIISANYT 00" ¥SS avor
zzoz/zz/et
TL 98T / 2002-L9-50b TTOZ/LT/TT-OL Z2Z0T/¥0/ZT-Wd T¥Ad TLUBEL
00° %S5 / 200Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/LT/TT-OL ZZ0T/¥0/ZT-Wd TiXd 7T HLIAYZITE 'NOSIYD 5588203 ac
€0°LTY FOaNe ILYEOU¢
zzoz/zz/et
£0°LTY
€0°LTY / T1002-ST-TO% 220Z/LT/2T-OL ZTOZ/¥0/TTI-W3 TAAd SYWOHL ‘3visad ¥58820d ac
£6°6E€E TITIANY
zzoz/ee/et
€6°6€€
€6°6€€ / $002-,9-50% Z20Z/Lt/ZT-OL 2202Z/%0/TT-W3 T¥Xd M UNIL ‘¥3LLIHS £588Z08 ac
TE° 20T TTIIANY
zz02/22/21
TE'ZO0T
1€°201 / $002-L9-50% Z20Z/LT/TT-OL ZZ0T/¥0/2ZT-W3d TUxd LYEE0¥ ‘NOSNHOL 2588208 ac
z6°€8€ TIIIANY
zzoz/zz/et
26 €8E
Z6° €8€E / $002Z-L9-50% ZZ0OZ/LT/ZT-OL ZZ02/%0/TT-Wd TaAd adYMaE SYWOHL 'Qu0JdMWdd 1588203 A
69°T9L NOT.LNILHC
¥9 YT / 200Z-60-T0F 2202/LT/TT-OL 2Z0T/V0/ZT-Wd THAd zzoz/ee/et
€€ 2L / 2002-60-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-OL 2Z0Z/¥0/ZT-Wd TdAd 69°19¢L
[438 A 4] / Z00Z-60-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-0L 2Z0Z/%0/ZT-Wd TdAd YOATYL 'AY¥IHALIHM 05882038 ac
vE'LEOT NOTILNILA(
zzoz/zz/et
¥E'LEOT
vE°LEOT / 200Z-60-T0¥ TZ0Z/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/2T-Wd TiRI AWFYEL ‘LAIWHOS 6¥8820¥ AC
9T 68TT NOIINZLI
zzoz/ze/et
(328 11 / 5002-60-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-0L ZT0Z/%0/TT-Wd TR 9T 68TT
€L P8L / 200Z-60-10Vv ZTOZT/LT/ZT-OL 2ZT0OT/%¥0/ZT-W3 TERL OOYILNYS ‘SIAIIN 8%88203 aC
Junoury # od 3Lva  # ®dTOAUX wa3ar auTl uotadraosaa swen aiva #310

LS

:abea

8ZT-0TT “ON NOILNTOSIA ONILSIT XOFHD

{0908HD) 92Z:90:0T

gz/Lz/TT i93ed



zzoz/ee/et

SL' 808
SL°808 / / z00Z-ZE-%€9 2TTOZ/LT/TT-OL ZZ0ZT/¥0/ZT-Wd THxd W NEZANYT ‘NIRTIE 1988203 a¢C
2T TITT HOLVYASIC
zz0T/22/2T
TT ZITT
22 TTITIT / /7 z002-2€-%€9 220T/LT/ZT-0L 2TOZ/%0/TT-Wd T¥Ad FTTIHOIW 'TTIMLY 9988203 AC
L 8LIT HOLYASIC
8€°56 / / 200Z-Z€-%€9 220T/LT/2T-OL TZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAd
TE°S6 / /7 2002-2€-%€9 2202/LT/2T-01 220Z/%0/ZT-Wd TIAL zzoz/ze/et
82522 /7 S00Z-2E-¥E9 ZZOZ/LT/ZT-OL TTOZ/¥0/TT-Wd THRd L 8LTT
vL'ZIL /7 Z00Z-2€-¥€9 220Z/LT/TT-OL 2T0T/H0/2T-Wd TIRA T AYYIHS ‘NOSHYIANY 5988203 AC
85°998 avor
zeoz/zz/et
Z€° 80T /7 200Z-06-20% ZTOT/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TiRd 85°998
9Z°8SL / Z00Z-05-20% TTOZ/LT/TT-OL 2ZOT/¥0/ZT-Wd TdAd a g3aTvd ‘ONNOA $98820d aC
LT Z8IT avor
zzoz/TT/2T
vz 81T / 7/ 2002-05-20% 220Z/LT/ZT-OL Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd TUAd LZ°Z8TT
£€0°¥90T / / Z00Z-05-20% Z20Z/LT/TT-0L ZZTOZT/v0/TT-Wi T¥Ad T Q¥¥HOIY ‘Y¥ILIIHS €988203 ac
LE 8L avor
zzoz/ze/et
LE 89L
LE"89L / 200Z-05-20% ZZ0T/LT/ZT-OL 2T0Z/¥0/TT-Wd TdAd L XQOD 'T71EMOd 2988208 ac
T6° 261 €27 €601 avor
zzoz/ze/et
16°Z61 /7 200Z-.9-S0% ZZ0ZT/LT/ZT-OL ZTOT/%0/ZT-Wd THAd P17 9821
€2 €60T /7 z00Z-05-20% ZZOZ/LT/TT-OL Z20Z/%0/2T-Wd TIAd M WYITIIM 'ASTEEN 1988203 aC
ZT 6€8 avor
zzoz/ze/eT
T 6€8
2T 668 / 7/ 2002-05-20% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 2202/%0/TT-Wd TJAd £ 1¥3€TY '0¥30NT 0988203 ac
56" 8EL avor
zzoz/ze/et
S6°8EL
S6°8EL /7 200Z-05-20% 220Z/LT/21-01l 220Z/%0/2T-Wd TIAd VILTYM L ‘XI0DIUD 6588203 ac
08°608 a¥om
S$Z°T0T / /7 200Z-05-20% TTOZ/LT/ZT-OL 2Z0T/¥0/2T-Wd TIAd zzoz/ze/en
TZ°T0T / 7/ 200Z-05-20% TZOT/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAd 08°608
¥E'LO9 /7 200Z-05-20% 2Z0T/LT/TT-OL 220T/%0/ZT-Wd TdAd W TYEN ¥ANYIOY 8588208 acC
aunouy ® 04 3IVa  # SDTOAUL wa3I BUTT uotadraosaa swen aLva #34D

8s :9beg 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTIOSHY ONILSIT ADIHO

(09D3FHD) 9Z:90:0T

zz/Lz/T1 i93eq



9€°8%8 / /7 200Z-Z€-¥€9 220Z/LT/2T-01 2ZTOZ/%0/TT-Wd TdAd NINWT 'MYA £L8820% ad
L0 8TET HOLWASIC
61422 / 7/ Z00Z-Z€-PE€9 TTOT/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TIAd
9T° 89T !/ /7 z00Z-Z€-PE9 ZZOZ/LT/TT-OL 2TOT/¥0/2T-Wd TiAd zzoz/22/21
TT L6T / /7 Z00Z-Z€-9€9 ZZTOT/LT/ZT-OL TZOZ/V0/TT-Wd THAL L0 8TET
09°82¢L / / T00Z-2Z€-PE9 2202/LT/2T-OL Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd TiRd AGNYD ' Z3¥I0L 9.88Z03 ad
0€°9L6 HOLYJSIC
zToz/ze/et
S9°L6 /7 2002-2€-%€9 TTOT/LT/ZT-OL 2TOZ/P0/TT-Wd TIA4 0€°9L6
€9°8L8 /7 Z00Z-Z€-¥E9 TTOZ/LT/TT-OL 220Z/%0/CT-Wd TdXd ¥IISSAL ‘ATINVLS S.88203 ad
LS ZBL HOLY4SIC
zzoe/ze/et
LS Z8L
L5°Z8L /7 200Z-2€-¥E€9 220T/LT/TT-0L 2T0Z/P0/TT-Wd TdAd ¥ NIOIWI ‘TI3aAFY ¥.8820d ad
L8 LYTT HOLYdSIC
ST 9P / /7 Z00Z-ZE-¥E9 ZZTOZ/LT/TI-OL 2Z0T/¥0/ZT-Wd TdRd zzoz/ze/eTt
96°z2T / /7 5002-2€-¥E9 2202/LT/2T-0L 2202/%0/TT-Wd THAd L8 LYTIT
99°8L8 / /7 2002-ZE€-¥E9 Z20Z/LT/2T-OL ZT0Z/¥0/TT1-Wd TIRd FITTE ‘QIO4SNNT £.88Z0% A
PT S6L HOLYASIC
zzoe/ze/Tt
PT S6L
v1'S6L /7 /7 200Z-ZE€-P€9 TTOZT/LT/ZT-OL Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd TYAd ¥ HAFSOCL 'AMNEH Z.88203 ad
¥5° 912 HOLYASIC
zzoz/ze/etl
$S° 91T
¥S5° 912 / /7 Z00Z-ZE-¥E9 ZZOZ/LT/TT-OL ZZOT/%0/TT-WA THAL AUYW ‘OTTAWAC 1,88203 4c
S0°99TT HOLYASIC
65°9% /7 200Z-ZE€-¥€9 TTOZ/LT/ZT-OL Z2Z0Z/H0/TT-Wd TUAd zzoz/zz/et
0% vET /7 $00Z-Z€-¥E9 TZTOZ/LT/TT-OL ZZ0Z/%0/TT-Wd TR S0°99TT
90°588 /7 7 2002Z-2¢-¥€9 220Z/LT/ZT-01 2Z0Z/%0/2T-Wd TIAd ANIQYN ‘WO¥D 0,88203 4Q
22°926 HOLYASIC
z2202/22/21
22°926
zZ°'926 / 7/ z00Z-ZE-¥€9 220Z/LT/TT-OL ZZOZT/¥0/TT-Wd TIAd Q@ SILMND ‘AYYIHD 6988203 4
29°906 HOLYESIC
zzoz/zz/et
00°66 / / S002-2€-%€9 2202/LT/TT-0OL 2Z0Z/%0/ZT-Wd THAd z9°906
z9°L08 /7 2002-2€-9€9 220Z/LT/Z1-01 2T0Z/P0/TT-Wd TIAd UNYTY ‘NMO¥E 8988203 ad
SL°808 HOL¥aSIC
Junowy 4 oa FIva  # ddTOAUL walr JUTT uotadrassaa swen ILVa #310

6S

:9beq

8ZT-0TT °"ON NOILNTOSIY

ONILSIT HDIHD

(D9DFHO)} 92Z:90:0T

zz/ez/et

:93eq



0v'Z80T INIWIDUOINT MY
z202/22/21
08'0ET / S002-80-T0¥% 2Z0Z/LT/TTI-OL TTOZ/%0/TT-Wd THRd 0% 2Z80T
09156 / 200Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220T/¥%0/2T-W3 TdRd JSOr 'NIYYW 9888203 4a
6T €98 INIWIDHOANT MY
zzoz/ze/Tt
6T°£98
61 £98 / 200Z-80-TO¥ Z20Z/LT/2T-0L Z20Z/%0/TTI-Wd T¥Rd £ yyvayvd ‘TIIH 5888203 ad
80°LE8 INIWIOYOINT MY
zeoz/ez/T
£€°28 / 2002-80-T0% 220Z/LT/21-01 2202/%0/TT-Wd TIAd 80°LES
SLT¥8L / Z00Z-80-T0¥% 220Z/LT/2T-OL ZT0Z/%0/TT-Wd TdAd £ INNOX ‘SIAVH 898203 ad
0L ¥EOT INFWIDHOINE MY
zz0z/Z2/21
oL ¥EOT
0L ¥EOT / Z002-80-T0% 2202/LT/TT-0L 220T/%0/TT-Wd TdAd 7 2TYA ‘NOSIY¥AVH €888203 aa
2272621 INAWIDHOINE MY
zz02/22/21
2Z' 2621
22'2621 / 2002-80-10% 2Z0Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/¥0/TT-Wd TdAS arava ‘NOLSTI 2888203 4a
0T 696 INGWIDUOINA MY
zzoz/zz/et
0T 696
0T" 696 / Z00Z-80-10% ZZ0Z/LTI/ZT-OL ZTOZT/H0/2T-Wd TUAd I ONANVLETY ‘NOIHAYD 1888203 aa
686991 INIWIDUOINE MY
zzoz/zz/et
9€° €8T / 5§00Z-80-10% 2Z0Z/LT/TT-OL 2Z0Z/%0/ZT-Wd TdXd 686991
€5°985T / 2002-80-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-OL 2202/%0/TT-Wd THAd a ¥YNHSOL ‘¥IAVE 0888203 Aad
L9 €201 LNIWIDUOINT MY™
zzoz/zz/et
L9 €201
L9' €201 / 2002-80-TO% 220Z/L1/TT-OL 220Z/%0/TT-Wd TdRd ANDIUNT ‘SOTYAY 6.88203 ad
LE ZBTT INAWIDYOINE MY
zz0z/228/21
SESTT / 2002-80-TO0% Z20Z/LT/ZT-01 ZT0Z/Vv0/ZT1-Wd TIXd LE"2BTT
z0°L90T / z00Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/LT/TT-OL ZZ0ZT/%0/TT-Wd TYAd 3 INEONIA ‘¥IVa0dY 888203 4G
66°STIT HOLYASIC
(20844 / T00Z-Z€-VEY TTOZT/LT/TT-OL 220T/¥0/TT-Wd TIAd zzoez/ze/eT
96°222 / S00Z-T€-¥E€9 ZZOZ/LT/TT-OL TZOZ/%0/ZT-Wd TdXd 66°STIT
Junoury # o4 FL¥a 4§ 92TOAUI wa3I JUTT uotadrassaq sureN JINa #30

09

:9bea

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIH ONILSIT MDEHD

(0903HD) 92T:90:0T

zz/Lz/eT r93ed



TL6S8T SYTANSYIUL
zzoz/Te/et
TL 6S8T
TL 6S8T / 1002-L0-T0% 220Z2/LT/2T-OL 220Z/%0/ZT-Wd TIXd a FOVANYD ‘ZIAYHO 9688203 GQ
zT°262 INTWAJYOINT MY
zzoz/TT/Tt
Tz 6T
27262 / 5002-80-00S 2202/LT/2T-0L TTOZ/¥0/TT-Wd THAd ANOHINY ‘IMSVOOYZ $688203 ad
0L79%T INFWIDYOINT MY
zzoz/ez/eT
0L 9%T
0L 9%T / S00Z-80-005 2Z0Z/LT/TT-OL 2Z0ZT/%0/ZT-Wd TNAQ NILSOL ‘SUIRW ¥688203 a4
€5°PTI2T LINIWIDIOINT MY
zzoz/ze/eT
€57 PT2T
€S PICT / S002-80-00S 2202/LT/ZT-OL ZZ02/¥%0/ZT-Wd TAd YNHSOL “¥ENvE £688203 aa
L9°2TTY INIWIDAOINT MY'1
zz02T/22/21
L9°221T
L9°221T / 5002-80-005 2202/L1/2T-0OL Z20Z/%0/TT-Wd THAd d INIONIA ‘YOYaody €688203 aa
0L°80TT INIFWEDIOINT MYT
zzoz/zz/et
0L°80TT
0L°80TT / 2002-80-10% 220Z/LT/21-01l ZTOZ/%0/ZT-Wd TdAL AYYHOVZ 'YTIYAYZ 1688204 4a
86°CVOT LNIWIDACINT MYT
zeoz/ze/Tt
LETOET / 200Z-80-T0% 220Z/LT/TT-OL ZT0Z/¥0/TT-Wd TIA4 86°Z%0T
19°216 / 200Z-80-T0% 220Z/LT/ZT-0OL Z20T/%0/2T-Wd TdAd O ANOHINY ‘INS30OYZ 0688203 AQ
6% €821 INGWEDY0INT MY
zzoz/ze/Tt
»% 091 / 2002-80-T0% Z20Z/LT/ZT-OL 220Z/¥0/TT-W3 TIRA 6% €821
§0°€TTIT / 200Z-90-T0¥ ZZ0Z/LT/ZT-OL ZZTOZ/%0/TT-Wd TYAd 1300 ‘OLauL 6888203 aad
€0°¥90T INIWIDIOINT MY
zzoz/ze/et
€0°%90T
£0°¥90T / 200Z-80-T0¥% Z20Z/LT/21-OL ZZOZ/%0/TT-Wd TIAd W AZIQYHE YIDNIAS 8888204 aa
L0°2821 LINFWIDHOINT MY1
zzoT/TE/eT
§8°8ST / S00Z-80-TOV 220Z/LT/TT-OL ZZ0Z/¥0/TT-Wd TH¥Ad L0°2821
2T ETIT / Z00Z-80-T0% ZZOT/LT/TT-OL ZZOZ/%v0/ZT-Wd TdRd NILSNL ‘SHIAW 1888203 ad
unowry B od aiva # ®0T10AUL w33y |auT1 uoT3dT2953a 3weN 3Lva #3D

19

:abeq

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNIOSIA ONILSIT YOFHD

(09D8HD) 9Z:90:0T

zz/Le/et :@3ea



£5°221 / 7/ z00Z-2T0-T0% 2202Z/ZZ/TT A¥AAYd  d3d 2LVLS
987505 !/ / 200Z-T0-TO® Z20Z/2T/21 AYQA¥d  Qad FLYLS
LT'T6 /7 7 1002-00-10% 2202/Z2/TT A¥AAYd 43d aLVLS
Z0°18L !/ / 200Z-ZE-¥E9 ZZTOZ/80/ZT AYQAYd  d3Q ALYLS
Ty 59T / / 200Z-€0-629 ZZ0Z/80/2ZT A¥QAYd  Qad ALYLS
8Z°89 / / Z00Z-L£-0TS ZZ0Z/80/TT AYAAYd Q34 FLYLS
£0°82 / 7/ z00Z-8£-60S T20Z/80/2T AYGAVd  a3d FLVLS
¥9°8 / 7/ 200Z-6€£-805 ZZ0Z/80/2T A¥AAYd  Q3Q FLYLS
TE€'0€E / / z00Z-6%-00S 2Z0Z/80/2T A¥QAYd  Q3d ALYLS
6699 / /7 200Z-8%-006 Z20Z/80/21 A¥QAYd Q3 ALYLS
TL°98 /7 S00Z-80-00S 22Z0Z/80/ZT AVAAYE  d3C ALYLS
(4344 /7 2002-99-2Z% 2T0Z/80/2T AWAAYd  Q3A JLYLS
to'8 !/ 7/ ¥00Z-L9-50% ZZ0Z/80/CT AvAiAvd dad ILYLS
1281 /7 200Z2-.9-50% ZZOZT/80/CT AVAXWd  43A FLYLS
ST TICY /7 700Z-05-20% 7ZT0Z/80/CT AWJAYA  Q3d ALYLS
(22844 / 7 T00Z-ST-T0F 220Z/80/2T AWAAYd  43d ILYLS
8L 2769 /7 zZ002-60-T0F ZZ0Z/80/21 AvAAvd  Q3ad FIVLS
85°LZ0T /7 z00Z-80-10% Z20Z/80/ZT AY¥AAVd  Qad JIYLS
£L°L8 /7 100Z-80-T0% TT0Z/80/2T AVUAYA  43d JIYLS
99°S¥T /7 Z00Z-L0-TO¥ TT0Z/80/TT AVAAY4  43d FLYLS
%0 €8 / 7/ T00Z-L0-TOV 2202/80/2T AWAAYd  d3d ALYLS
12 96T / 7/ z00Z-90-TOY Z202/80/2T AWUAVA Q3d FLYLS
98°SL / 7/ 1002-90-10% TZ0Z/80/2Z1 A¥AAv¥d Q3d cAR AR
29°9¢1 / Z00Z-%0-TOY 2ZZOZ/80/ZT A¥OAAYd  Q3a ILVYLS
95°L6 / /7 100Z-%0-T0¥% ZZ0Z/80/TT A¥QAYd Q3q ALYLS
€5°221 /7 z00Z-20-10% ZZ0Z/80/2ZT AVYAAYd  43d ALYLS zzoz/Lz/et
¥1 605 /7 zZ002Z-T10-T0% 220Z/80/21 Av¥dAvd Q3a ALYLS TE PSVE
LT T6 /7 1002-00-10% 2202/80/ZT A¥AAYd  Qad ALYLS INIWLNYIEA SNNIAZY 3 XYL WN £08L2T0 €C
T0°Z6ST INAWIOYOINT MY
zzoz/zz/et
T0°Z6ST
T0° Z6ST / 100Z-80-T0% 220Z/LT/2T-0OL 220T/%0/TT-Wd TdRd NNETO ‘NOLTIWYH T8LZ% O Z(
LS 9ZET SYFUNSYIU
zzoz/zz/zt
LS 9TET
LS 9ZET / 7/ 200Z-L0-TOV 2Z0T/LT/ZT-OL ZZ0Z/%¥0/TT-Wd T¥Ad £ XANID ‘23NOINA0Y 006820¥ ac
£€9°96¥% SUTANSYI.
zzoz/zz/et
v 1Y /7 z00Z-L0-T0% 220Z/LT/2T-OL 220Z/¥0/2T-Wd Tikd £8°96%
[A 20104 /7 z00Z-L0-T0b ZZ0T/LTI/TT-OL 2Z0Z/%0/2T-Wd TUAd FONYLISNOD ‘SL¥3g0¥ 6688203 AC
L9 SEL SUTANSYIY.
zeoz/ze/et
L9 SEL
L9°SEL /7 200Z-L0-T0% ZZOZ/LT/ZT-OL ZTOT/%0/TT-Wd TYRd 3 ANIHAISOL ‘ATIOH 8688208 AC
vL TEY SUTANSYIY,
€2°€9 / /7 200Z-L0-TO¥ TZOT/LT/ZT-OL TTOT/¥0/2T-Wd TIRd zzoz/zz/et
ET €9 /7 z00Z-L0-TOY 220Z/LT/TT-OL 220T/%0/TT-Wd TiRd YL TEY
8€° 50§ /7 200Z-L0-TO% TTOZT/LI/ZT-OL Z2T0T/%0/2T-Wd TiRd LANYL ' AFWIA0D L688Z0F aC
aunoury % 0a FI¥Q  H SDTOAUX wa3IT AUTT uotadransaq swen a1va #3D
ze  :9bea 8ZT-0TT °'ON NOILATOSZY  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 9T:90:0T ZZ/LZ/TT :93ed



00°2b¥ / /7 9002-80-T0¥% 220Z/2Z/2T RYAAYA HOLYW D¥ WyHEd
LE LYY / 7/ 9002-L0-TO0% 2202/22/2T AYAAYd HOIVW Od W34
09°€90T / 7/ 900Z-90-10% Z20Z/ZZ/TT AVAAYE HOIVA 9d WuaEd
% ¥S8 / 7/ 9002Z-%0-T0¥ ZZ0Z/ZZ/ZT AWYQAVE HOLYW O¥ VWddd
ST IFY / / 9002-20-TO% 220Z/ZZ/2Y AVYQAYd HOIYW Dd WdEd
T0°8¥¥T /7 9002-T0-T0% TT0Z/22/TT AYAAYd HOLWW D3 wdad
T1'8%0C /7 2002-2€-%€9 TTOZ/ZZ/TT AYAAYd 43d DY =4
1Z°6€S /7 Z00Z-€£0-629 2TZ0Z/ZZ/2T AWGAYd d3C O¥ VWd3d
ST 61T /7 Z00Z-L€-0TS 2TZ0Z/ZTZ/2ZT AWAAYd a3A O¥ VWdId
Y6 09T / Z00ZT-BE-60S TZOZ/TZ/TT AYAAYd d3A 9¥ Wi3d
8€'ZS /7 Z00Z-6€-80S 220Z/2ZZ/TT AYAAYd  (3A O WiEd
LLLYT / /7 ZT002-6%-00S 2ZZ0Z/ZZ/2ZT A¥OAAYd 430 DY vW¥dd
LL LYY / z00Z-8¥-00S 2T0Z/ZZ/2TT AYAAY4 (30 9§ Vyad
[ 228 TAS / 7/ Z002-99-22% Z20Z/22/Z1 AYGAYd Q3A O¥ W¥Ad
§0°SL /7 z002-L9-S0v 2202/ZZ/21 AYQAVd Q3a DI V¥Ed
Py SPOT / 7 zZ002-05-20% TZ0Z/2Z/2T A¥QAYd Q3Q DY v¥3d
£5° %681 / /7 z00Z-60-T0% Z20Z/2Z/21 AY¥OQAYd Q3Q DY Wd34
LY LY /7 Z00Z-80-TO¥ ZZ0Z/2Z/2T AYQAVd Q3G D¥ Vi34
S§6°50S / /7 Z00Z-L0-TO% 220Z/ZZ/2Y AYGAYd O3A DY WiEd
[42K-TX:] /7 200Z-90-T0% TZ0Z/ZZ/ZT AYQAVd (Q3IQ D¥ wiEd
€1 8LT /7 T00Z-90-T0F TZ0Z/2Z/TT AYGAYd 43d 94 Wd3d
6L°9%9 /7 /7 Z00Z-%0-TO¥ TT0Z/22/2T AVQAYd 430 DF vdEd
€T°8LT /7 T00Z-%0-T0% 220Z/22/ZT AVAAYd a3A DY WiEd
L9 LLY /7 /7 200Z-20-T0% zZ0Z/22/2T AYAAYA 43A 9¥ wdad
6% LIST /7 Z002-T0-TO0Y 2202/22/2T A¥AAYd 4FA 9 Wiad
86°8LIY / 7 0¥0Z-80-T0% 220Z/22/2T AYAAYA HOLVW 37T ViEd zzoz/Lz/et
09°2Z%0¢€ /7 7 2002-80-T0¥% Z20Z/22/21 AYGAYA QJad 31 v¥ad ¥Z PSSTE
9€° BLE /7 T00Z-80-T0% 220Z/2Z/TT AYAAYd  Q3A T WdEd @4 - ¥IINSYAUL TLYLS WN v08LZTO €
28°98€T HOLVASI
T8'0LE  EDIA¥ES IWOW XONIDYAWE 95" 9€T aNNd INYED IMd 90°95S aNnd NOILNEINISIA IM
8v° 2T aNNd SFTI WYEOONd IMA 0L'LS INYSD TYdEd3d d¥SS0D 65" 0TT INY¥D 3SI
¥0° L8 aNnd TYSIYdddvay 99°0§ 1IIIANYT TP 1v8 avo
88 9 aoane aIvE0dd ¥P 6921 NOILN31IA LM £ 14 INIWIDYOINT MY
0% LSY SYRANSYIAL T O¥S SINFWSSISSY ALYIAOUd 9€°89%  MVITD ALNNOD JO DI
90°S¥%Z INGWIOYNYW SIILITIOVI 00'STOT NOILWALS INIWNAY v€°2Z8T SYINOISSIWWO
087509 /7 2002-Z€-¥E€9 220Z/22/2T AvAAvd  d3d FLYLS
TP S9T /7 z00Z-€0-629 Z20Z/TT/TT Avdivd  Qd3a JLVLS
8Z°89 /7 T00Z-LE-OTS ZTOZ/ZZ/TT AvAAWd  aza FLVLS
€£0°82 / 200Z-8€-60S ZZOZ/ZT/TT AYQAYd 43I AIVLS
¥8° €1 /7 /7 Z002-6€-805 220Z/2Z/21 A¥AAvd Q3a ALYLS
6€°L2 /7 2002-6%-005 220Z/2Z/21 A¥dAvd Q3 ALYLS
05 €V / 7/ z00Z-8%-00S Z2Z0Z/ZZ/2TT A¥QAYd  Qad JIYLS
T€°8L /7 5002-80-00S 2Z0T/2Z/Z1 A¥ARYE 43 3LYLS
ZS €V /7 Z00Z-99-Z2Z% 2TZTOZ/ZZ/ZT A¥AAYd  d=d ALYLS
62°S /7 ¥00Z-,9-50% ZZ0Z/22/TT AVGAYE  @3a FLYLS
60°6T /7 Z00Z-L9-S0% TT0T/TZ/2ZT AWYQAYd  Q3d JLYLS
Lz ozy / /7 Z00Z-05-20% Z20Z/ZTZ/ZT A¥QAYd  Qdd JLVLS
¥ ZE /7 T00Z-ST-T0% TTOZ/ZZ/TT AYAAYd  aad FLYLS
99°9LS /7 200Z-60-T0% TT0ZT/Z2Z/2T AYAAvA  43d FIVLS
65 €6L /7 z00Z-80-T0% 220Z/22Z/2T AWAAYd  43d JLYLS
€L°L8 !/ 7/ I00Z-80-TO% TZ0Z/22/CT AYAAYd  aad FLYLS
99°S%1 / 7 z00Z-L0-T0% £20Z/2T/TT AYQA¥d  Q3d FLYLS
$0°€8 /7 T00Z-L0-TO% 2Z0Z/Z2/TT A¥QAwWd QA FLYLS
TZ %61 /7 200Z-90-T0% Z20Z/22/TT AYAAYd  Qad ALYLS
98°sL /7 7 1002-90-10% 2202/Z2/¢T A¥AAYd  Qda ALYLS
29°9¢T /7 T00Z-%0-TO¥ ZZ0Z/2T/TT AYGAYd  Q3A aLYLS
95° L6 /7 100Z-%0-TO% 2202/2Z/21 A¥AA¥Yd  d3d aLYLS
Junouy # od IIYA 4 IIVTOAUL wa3I IUTT uotadrasssg aweNn fcRA et #340
€9  :3bed 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNIOSEY  ONILSIT ADIHO (09D@HD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LT/TT :33eQ



TL 9PT / 1002-90-TO¥ Z20Z/TT/TT A¥AAYd  d3d YOoId
€9°5%¢€ / /7 200Z-%0-TOV 220T/22/2T AYAAVd  4ad ¥o1d
S9°¥ST / /! 100Z-%0-T0F 220Z/22/TT AYAAYA 43 ¥2Id
S$5°092 / 7 2002-20-T0% 220Z/2Z/Z1 AvQAYd  Q3a ¥OId zzoz/Lz/et
L8198 /7 z00Z-T0-T0% ZZ0Z/ZZ/ZT A¥QAYd  Q3d woId ¥E€ TOLLT
T8 €ST / / 1T00Z-00-10% 220Z/22Z/TT AYAAYd  QdQ YIIJVYOIA/AUNSYERL HHL J0 LINEWLYYIIA 908L2TO €
00°92 HOIV4ST
00°¥ FOIAYIAS IWOW AONIDUAWZ 00°2 aNnd INWED IMd 00°2 aNAd NOILNEIMISIA IM
08°0 aNAd SIS WYHOO¥d IMJ 00°2 INVED TYdEd3d dvSSod 00'z INYHD BST
[ 24 aNnd TYSIVEAdvay 08°9 TTLIANYT 0Z'61 avo
00°2 FOANL FLYEOHA 00°22 NOILNZLIIA 00°0€ INIWIDUOINT MY
00°0T SYIUNSYIUL 09 €T SINAWSSISSY AL¥EA0¥d 00°0T MYETD ALNNOD JO HOIAS
00°9 INFWIOYNYW STILITIOVS 0Z°'ST NOILWILSININAY 0€°STZ SYANOISSTWIWO!
0£°60C /7 199Z-00-T0¥ TZ0Z/ZTZ/ZT AVAAYd HOLYW  JWODNM
00°92 /7 2002Z-TE-PE9 ZTOZ/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd  QIA  AWODIM
00" % /7 T00Z-€0-629 ZZOZ/ZZT/TT AWAAYd  d3d  dWOOIM
00z !/ 7/ T00Z-LE-0TS Z20T/2TZ/TT AYAAYd  Q3A  dWODAM
00°'2Z /7 200Z-8€-605 220Z/2T/2T A¥GAYd QI JWOOIM
08’ / /7 2002-6£-80S ZZOZ/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd QI  JWOOMM
00°2 / /7 Z00Z-6%-00S z202/ZZ/21T AY¥QAYd Q3d  dWODNM
00°2 /7 Z00Z-8%-00S 22Z0T/TZ/ZT AYAAYd  Q3a  dWODAM
[ %4 /7 z002-99-22b 2T0T/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd  Q3A  JWODMM
00°9 /7 7 %002-.9-S0¥% 220Z/2Z/¢1 AYQAvVd QI JWOONM
08" /7 .200Z-L9-50% 2Z0Z/ZZ/2T AYQAYd Q3q  dWODNM
0Z'6T /7 7 z00Z-05-20% 2Z0Z/ZZ/TT AYAAVd QId  JWODNM
00°2C / 1002-S1-T0% 2202/22/2T AYAAYd G3Q  dWODNM
00°2Z / 7/ Z00T-60-T0% ZTZ0Z/ZZ/TT AYAQAYd Q3A  dWODNM
00°82 / 7/ Z00Z-80-T0% ZZ0Z/ZZ/TT AYGAAYd Q3G  dWODMM
00°2 / 7/ 100Z-80-T0¥% 220Z/22/TT AVQAYA CQEA  dWOIMM
008 /7 Z00Z-L0-T0% 2Z0Z/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd QIA  JWODMM
00°2 / 100Z-L0-TO% 220Z/2Z/2T AVYAAYd d3a  dWODIM
09°1TT / /7 Z00Z-90-TO% TTOZ/2ZZ/ZT AYAAYE QIA  dWODNM
00°Z / 7 1002-90-T0% 2Z0Z/TZ/ZT AYAAWd d3A  dWODMM
00'8 / /7 200Z-%0-T0% 220Z/ZZ/2T AYAAWd Q3d  JWODAM
00°2 /7 T00Z-%0-TOV 220Z/2Z/2T AVQAVd Q3 dWODIM
00'9 /7 Z00Z-Z0-T0V 2T0Z/Z2/2T AYAAWd 43 dWODNM zzoz/Lz/et
0Z°'ST /7 200Z-T0-T0% 220Z/22/2T AYAAYd QEA  JWODNM 0€"T6€E
00°9 / / 100Z-00-T0F 220Z/22/2T AYAAYd Q3  dJWODHM INBWLNVAEQ SANIATY 3 NOILVYXVL S08L2ZTO €
0T ' 0¥6¢E HOLYdSIa ZELEOT EDIAYAES IWOW ADNIDYAW
6L°TTY aNnd INYES IMQ €T TLZ aNnd NOILNEINISIA IMA 9.7 00T AQNNd STII WYAHOUd IM
L2 ¥8Z INVEO TYHEad3d d¥SSOd L2 ¥8T INYEO 3BSTY £5°8EE aNnd TYSIVdddvd
8E° ¥YT TILIANYT ¥y S9TE avod [4: 384713 NOILNILF
TE ELE SYTANSYIUL S1°8122 SLNIWSSIASSY AL¥AI0Ud €E76LLT MNITO ALNNOD JO DI
26 816 INEWIOYNYW SITLITIOV 05°ST0¢€ NOILYHLSINIWAY 1579106 INIWEDHOINT MY
86 1681 / / 900Z-2€-HE9 TT0Z/22/TT AYAAYA HOLYW 9¥ wi3d
11°86% / 7/ 900Z-€0-6Z9 TT0Z/ZZ/TT AYAAYd HOLVW O¥ Wd3d
¥5°202 /7 900Z-L€-0TS 220Z/2Z/ZT AVAAYA HOIWYW Dd Vd3d
6T 0FT / 7/ 900Z-8€-60S TT0Z/2Z/TT AYAAYA HOLWW DY Wi3d
ge"8d /7 7/ 900Z-6£-80S ZZOZ/ZTZ/TT AYOAYd HOIVW DY VuaEd
05 9€T /7 /7 900Z-6%-00S ZZ0Z/ZZ/TT AVYAAYd HOIVW D WiEd
05" 9€T /7 9002-8%-00S 2202/2Z/ZT AVAAYE HOLYW O¥ Wi3d
60" ¥9T / /7 9002-99-2Z% T20Z/22/TT AVYAAYd HOLVW D WiEd
EE"69 /7 900Z-L9-S0% ZT0Z/ZTZ/ZY AYAAYd HOIWW D¥ wiad
00°02ST /7 9002-05-20% T20Z/22/ZT AWAAYd HOLYW 9¥ WiEd
60°0SLT !/ / 9002-60-T0% Z20T/TC/TT AYAAYd HOLWYW Di W¥Ed
Junowy # od aiva # 3oTOAUIL walI aurn uotadransaa QuenN aiva #MD
¥9  :9beq §2T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT XOFHD (09D@HD) 92790:0T 22/LZT/2T :33ed



0Z'6T SINIWSSIASSY AL¥II0¥d 00°8 MEETO ALNNOD 40 3DIJJ0 00°22 NOILVILSINIWG
00°2€ /7 Z00Z-Z€-¥E€9 TZ0Z/Z2/2T AYQAVd (30 BJITIEID
002z / 7/ Z00Z-€0-629 ZT0OZ/ZZ/TT AWQAYd  Q3Q FJITIETO
08°21 / 7 z00Z-99-22% ZZ02/ZZ/ZT A¥AAYA Q3 IJITITTD
SZ'0T / Z00Z-L9-S0% 2202/22/2T A¥QAYd  J3d FJITIETD
SL'EY /7 z00Z-05-20% ZZ0Z/ZZ/2T AYAAVd QA FIITIETID
00°21 / 7/ Z00Z-60-T0V Z20T/2Z/TT AVAAYd Q34 SJITIETD
00" %2 /7 T00Z-80-T0V 220Z/22/2T AVAAYA  QFQ IJIT3ETO
0Z'6T /7 Z002-90-T0% 2202/2Z/2T A¥AAYd  QIQ F4ITITTO zzoz/Lz/et
00°8 /7 Z00Zz-50-T0¥ 220Z/2Z/2T A¥ARYd  d3d FJINIETO 00°902
00°22 /7 7 z002-T0-T0¥% 220Z/22/ZT AWAAYd Q30 FJITIETEONVINSNI INIAIDOY ¥ FJIT TYEOTD LOBLZTO €
LE 8LET HOLYdSI
$5°065  EDIA¥AS IWOW XONIDOWINA L TET QNNE LNWYD IMA ¥L'9ST aNnd NOTLNEINVLSIQ IM
SZ°8S aNna 5334 WYED0¥d IMd ¥S°0LT INYED TVEagd d¥sSSod ST'89T INYES ST
887602 aNNd TYSIVEdAYay 697 €61 TITIANYT €0°LPLT avo
10°2¢L Foanr JLvaodd L9 ELTIZ NOIINZLIA %0 6€8€E INEWIDYOINT MY
¥0°688 SYFUNSYAUL £€9°892T SLNIWSSISSY AL¥EAONd §5°000T M¥ITIO ALNNOD 40 DI
T1° 128 INAWIADYNYW SAILITIOVL SLTETLT NOILWILSINIWAY £9°LOE SUANOISSIWWO
6T 68TT / /7 L002-2€-¥E9 2202/TZ/2T AYQAYd HOLWW ¥oId
LT S62 /7 L00T-€0-629 TTOZ/ZZ/TT AYQAYd HOLVW ¥OId
9€°9TT / 7/ L00Z-LE-0TS 2Z0Z/TZ/ZT AYAAYd HOLWW ¥oId
LE' 8L / /7 L00Z-BE-60S 2202/2Z/TT AYQAYd HOLWMW ¥o1d
€T 62 /7 / L00Z-6£-805 2202/22/2T AYAAYd HDLIWW Y214
Lz se /7 7 L00Z-6%-005 2202/22/21 AYAAYd HOLYW YOId
L0° %8 / L00Z-8%-00S ZZ0ZT/ZZ/TT AWAAVYd HOLYW ¥oId
267902 /7 L00Z-80-005 TTOZ/TZ/TT AYAAYA HOLIWW ¥oId
£8°S0T !/ / L00Z-99-22% 2Z0Z/2Z/TT AWAAYd HOLWW ¥oId
98°96 !/ / L00Z-L9-S0% 2ZZ0T/2Z/CT AYARYE HOLWW woId
z5 €L8 /7 L00Z-05-20% 2TOZ/Z2Z/TT AVYAAYA HOIVW 214
T0°9¢ / 7/ L00Z-ST-T0% Z202Z/TT/TT AYAAYd HDIWW voId
S8°9801 /7 £L00Z-60-10% Z20Z/2Z/ZT AYAAYA HOLWW w214
19°21LT / 7/ L00Z-80-T0% TZ0Z/ZZ/TT AYAAYd HOIWW ¥oId
(X0 444 /7 L00Z-L0-T0% ZT0ZT/ZT/ZT AYAAYd HOLYW woId
€V €€9 / /7 L00Z-90-T0% ZZ0Z/ZZ/ZT AWAAY HOLYW YOId
LZ°00S /7 L00Z-$0-10% 220Z/22/2T AYAAVA HOLWW ¥OId
95°092 /7 L00Z-20-T0¥% ZZ0Z/ZT/TT AYAAYd HOLYW ¥oId
88°198 /7 L00Z-T0-T0% 220Z/TZ/21 AYAAYE HOLWW ¥o1d
28 €ST /7 £L002-00-T0% TZ0Z/ZZ/TT AYAAYd HOLWW ¥oId
8T 68TT /7 200Z-2€-¥E9 2TTOZ/TZT/ZT AVYAAWYd a3 ¥OId
LT S6Z /7 Z00Z-€0-629 2Z0Z/TT/ZT AYAA¥d  aad woId
9€°9TT / 7/ Z00Z-LE-0TS 220Z/22/2T Av¥Aivd Qad woId
LE" 8L /7 200Z-8€-60S ZTOT/TZ/ZT AYAAYE  43d ¥oId
ZT'62 /7 200Z-6€£-80S 220ZT/2Z/2T A¥AAYd  43a w14
tz's8 !/ / 200Z-6%-00S ZZ0ZT/ZZ/ZT A¥AAWd  43d ¥o1d
80" %8 /7 2002-8%-005 2Z0Z/2Z/21 A¥QA¥d  Q3d ¥o1d
¥6°902 / $00Z-80-00S ZZT0ZT/2Z/TT AVAAYd  43d ¥oId
S0°¥0T /7 Z00Z-99-TZ% 220T/2TC/CT AWAAvd  4d3d ¥oId
8T LS /7 $00Z-,9-50% ZT0Z/ZC/TT AYAAYd  43d ¥oTId
S9°6¢€ !/ /7 200Z-L9-S0% Z20Z/TT/TT AYAAYd Q3 ¥oId
TS €L8 /7 z00Z-0$-20Yv Z202Z/2Z/2Z1 A¥AAVd  Qad ¥oI1d
00°9¢€ / 7/ 100Z-ST-T0¥% 2ZZ0Z/TZ/TT AYARYd  4dd ¥oId
T8 980T /7 Z00Z-60-T0% ZT20Z/2T/TT AVAA¥d  gad ¥oId
Z8°05SST !/ 7/ Z00Z-80-TO% ZZ0OZ/ZZ/ZT AYQAWYd  d=d ¥OId
SLTI9T / / 1002-80-10% ZZ0Z/2Z/ZT A¥QAYd  43Q ¥OId
S¥ 962 /7 Z00Z-L0-TO¥ ZZ0T/ZT/TT AVGAYd  43d ¥oId
90°8¥%T /! 1002-L0-T0% 2T0Z/TZ/2T AYGAvYd  Qaa wo1d
8% 88% /7 z002-90-TOV £Z02Z/2Z/TT AY¥AAVd  QId ¥oI4
Junoury # od arLva  # dDTOAUX walI IuTl uotadraosad sweN 3Lva #3112
59  :abed 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOS3Y  ONILSIT MIFHD (092FHD) 92:90:0T 22/LT/TT :33ed



2002-6€-805 2202/22/2T AWAAYd

a3a Xviaza

€2°LE /7
00°TL /7 200Z~6%-00S TZ0Z/2ZZ/2T AYQAYd Q3dA  XV1a3d
06° %971 !/ / 2002-8%-00S ZT0Z/ZZ/ZT AYOGAYd 43I  XY14dd
z8°LZT / 500Z2-80-00S 2g0Z/Z2Z/TT AWAAYd 43  XYId3d
TI°LIT / /7 z00Z-99-22% ZZ0T/2T/¢T AYAAYd Q3FA  XVIQdd
TP BT / / $002-L9-S0¥% 220Z/2Z/21 A¥QAYd Q3T XYIa3d
$6°69 /7 zZ00Z-,9-50% ZT0Z/ZZ/TT AYAAYd Q3Q  XY1adg
06°TvET / 7/ 2002-05-20% ZZOZ/ZZ/ZT AVAAWd Q3d  XY1Q3d
08" %L /7 T002-ST-TO0¥% 220Z/2Z/TT AYAAYd QIA  XYIGId
¥8 €ZHT / /7 200Z-60-10% ZTZ0Z/ZT/TT AYQAYd Q3d  XVIQEd
0L LSTZ /7 7 z00Z-80-10% 220Z/ZZ/ZT A¥AAVA Qdd  XVYlaad
0% LIT / /7 1002-80-T0¥% ZZ0Z/TZ/ZT A¥WAAYd (Q3Q  XY1Q34
€ 8LY /7 200Z-L0-T0% 220T/ZZ/ZT AVYAAYd 43A  XY1dEd
19°552 /7 100Z-L0-T0% 2Z0T/ZZ/2T AYAAYE (@3  XY1Add
L B6Y / /7 z00Z-90-TOV ZTOZ/2Z/TT AYOUAYd Q30  XYIAEd
€L 98T /7 1002-90-TO% TZOZ/2Z/ZT AYQAYEa Q30  XVIA3d
T L8% /7 200Z-%0-TO% 220Z/22/2T AYQAYd Q3d  XV1d3d
0€°662 /7 7 T00Z-%0-T0V 2202/22/2T A¥dA¥d Q3  Xvigad
60°STE /7 Z00Z-Z0-TO¥ TZ0Z/2Z/TT AYAAYd 43Q  XV1d3d zzoz/ez/et
T6'S9¥%1 / 7 Z00Z-T0-TO¥ 220Z/22/2T AYAAYd GFA  XVIG3d $9°60%21
%6 891 / 7 1002-00-T0% 220Z/22/2T AY¥AAYd QIQ  XVigad Q3d/X9NSYIUL SO INFWLIVYIIQ ZT8LZTO €
¥0°'80T HOLYdST
00°02 FOIAYIS LWOW ADNIOUIWE 00°LT aNNd LNYED IMd 00°LZ aNNd NOILNEINLSIA IM
89 €91 avod 00" LY NOILNALIA Sb €6 INIWIDUOING MY
00°2T SYTANSYAUL 88" %2 SINFWSSIASSY ALYIAOUd 00°2Z9 NOILWHLSINIW
¥0°80T / /7 z002-2€-¥€9 220T/ZZ/TT AYAAVd  Qda NISJITAN
00°02 /7 Z00Z-£0-629 ZTOZT/2ZZ/2TT AWAAYE  Q3A NIZSITAN
00°LZ /7 Z00Z-L£-0TS ZZOZ/ZZT/TT AYAQAYE  Q3Q NIZSITAN
00°LZ / /7 Z00Z-8£-60S TZ0Z/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd Q30 NISJITAN
89° €91 /7 200Z-05-20% T20Z/2ZZ/TT AVYAAYd  Q3Q NIZJITAN
00°L¥ /7 2002-60-T0% 2202/22/2T AYGAYd  (IA NIZJITAN
Sb' €6 / /7 Z00Z-80-T0% 2T0Z/22/ZT AYAAYd  O3A NIZJITAN
00°2T /7 2002-L0-T0% 220T/TT/2Y AYAAYd  Q3d NIFJITAN zzoz/Le/et
88 %2 /7 T00Z-90-T0% TT0Z/Z2Z/TT AYQAVd  QIJ NIFJITAN 50°68S
00°29 / 7 Z00Z-T0-T0F 220Z/22/TT AVAAYA  Q3A NIZAITAN FIIT NUOA MAN TI8LZTO €1
00°00€ NOILVILSINING
zzoz/Lz/et
00°00¢€
00°00€ /7 200Z-T0-T0¥% Z20Z/2Z/2T AvAAvd J3d 44AZNDAN NOIN 1IQE¥D TYNEAEd AAUN 0T8LZIO €I
00°08 aNnd TYSIVIddvaEy 00°0ZT SINIWSSASSY AL¥AJOU
zzoz/Lz/el
00°08 / 7/ 2002-99-z2¥ 2202/ZZ/Z1 AYAAVA Q3d  NDASWN 00°002
00021 /7 200Z-90-T0V ZZ0T/TT/2ZT AYAAYA Q34  NDASWN NN LIQIYD FIAOTIWE FLVLS 608L2T0 €
00°00Z NOILWYLSINIWG
zzoez/Le/eTt
00°002
00° 002 / Z00Z-TO0-TOV 2Z0Z/ZZ/2T AWAAYd d3A  4J Msg ISIMHLAOS 40 ANVE §08L2ZT0 €
00°ZE HOLVY4SI
00°22 FOTAYES IWOW AONADUIWE 08°21 annd TYSIvEddvEY SZ'0T TTIIANY
SL'EY avod 00°21 NOILNILIA 00° 5T INIWIOYOINE MY
Junouy # 0d FLYd wa3I JUTT uot3dransag sweN Fva 10
82T-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSE  ONILSIT XDFHD (09D3FHD) 92:90:0T 22/LZ/TT :393eq



L8°121 INFWIOYNYW SEILITIOVI YT €0V NOILVILSINIWAY S6°TL SUANOISS IWWO

0T 8LZ /7 L00Z-Z€-PE9 TZOZ/TZ/TT AWAAVd HOIVW  dOICEW
50°69 / 7/ L00Z-€0-629 220Z/2Z/TT AYGAYd HOIYW  d¥DIAIW
zz LT /7 L00Z-L€-0TS 2ZT0T/ZZ/TT AVAAY HOLYW  ¥DIAIW
€€°8T /7 L00Z-8€-60S 2Z0Z/ZZ/TT AYAAYd HIOLYW  ADICIW
8°9 / 7 L00Z-6€-80S 2Z0Z/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd HOLYW  ¥DIAEW
6 6T /7 L00Z-6%-00S 220T/TZ/TT AVYAAYd HOLWW  ¥IIJAW
L9'6T / /7 £L00Z-8%-00S 220Z/ZZ/ZT AVAAYd HOIWW  ¥DIAEW
6€° 8% / /7 L00Z-80-00S Z202/22/TT AYGAVd HOIWW  ADIAIW
9L T /7 L00Z-99-2Z% 2202/22/2T AYQAYd HOLYW  ¥DIAEW
L9°22 /7 L00Z-L9-50% 2Z0Z/TZ/ZT AVYAAYE HOLYW  ADICIW
0€° %02 /7 L002-05-20% 2202/2Z/2T AVAAYd HOIWW  ¥OIQIW
zZy'8 /7 L00Z-ST-TO% 220Z/22/2T AYAAYd HOLWVW  ¥OIGEW
LT ¥ST /7 L00Z-60-TO0% 2Z0Z/ZZ/ZT AWOQAYd HOILVW  ¥DICAW
2S'00% /7 L00Z-80-TO0% ZZOZ/ZZ/ZT AVCGAYd HOLWVW  ¥OICAW
L6°€0T /7 L00Z-L0-TOY ZZ0Z/ZZ/ZT AYAQAYd HOLVW  ¥DICIW
€1°8%T / /7 L00Z-90-10% ZT0Z/ZT/TT AVAAY4 HOLYW  ¥OICEW
00°LTT / /7 L00Z-%0-T0% ZZ0ZT/ZZ/TT AYAAYE HOIVW  YDIAEW
€6°09 / 7/ L00Z-20-T0% ZZ0ZT/Z2/ZT AYOAYE HOIVW  ¥OIAEW
85° 102 /7 L00Z-T0-10% 2Z0ZT/ZZ/TT AVYAAYE HOIYW  YDIGEW
86°SE / / £00Z-00-T0% Z20T/ZZ/ZT AVYAAVE HOIVA  dDIGEW
zT°8LT / /7 200Z-Z€-PE9 2Z0Z/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd Q3d  HOIAAW
90°69 /7 Z00Z-€0-629 ZZOZ/ZZT/ZT AWQAYd Q3IQ  ¥IIAIW
Tz°LT /7 Z200Z-L£-0TS 2Z0Z/TZ/2T AWGAYd d3A  IOIAIW
€€°8T / / 200Z-8£-60S 220Z/ZZ/2T AYAAWd (3A  ¥DIGAW
8°9 !/ / 200Z-6£-80S 2Z0Z/ZZ/2T AYAAYd O3A  ¥OIGEW
$6°6T /7 200Z-6%-00S 220Z/2Z/2T AYGAvVd Q3d  ¥DIAEW
99°61 /7 Z00Z-8%-00S 2ZZ0Z/2Z/ZT AYAAYd Q3d  ¥OICIMW
oV’ 8y /7 §00Z-80-00S ZZ02/22/TT AYAAYd Q3d  ¥OIQIW
[ 14 /7 7 T00Z-99-2Z% 220Z/2Z/2T AYQAVA Q3d  ¥DIGEW
LET €T /7 ¥002-L9-S0% 220T/ZZ/ZT A¥AAYd 0IA  YOIAEW
LZ'6 /7 ZT00Z-L9-S0V ZZ0T/TZ/TT AYAAYd J3d  WDIAEW
82 %02 /7 Z00Z-05-20% £20Z/22/2T AYAAYd Q3d  ¥DICANW
(4 -1 !/ / T002-ST-TO¥ 220Z/22/CT AWAAYd (3a  ¥OIQAW
81 ST / /7 zT00Z-60-TO¥ ZZ0OZ/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd d3d  ¥OICAW
oL 29t /7 200Z-80-T0% Z20Z/2Z/TT AYQAYd Q3  ¥OIAAW
£€8°LE / /7 1002-80-10% ZZ0Z/ZZ/Z1 AWAAYd Q3Q  ¥DIAEW
Z€'69 /7 z00Z-L0-T0% Z2Z0Z/TZ/ZT A¥AAYd Q3Q  dOIGAW
£9°' b€ /7 7 100Z-L0-T0¥% TZ0Z/2Z/TT AYAAYd Q3  ¥OIAIW
v2°PTT / 7 z00Z-90-10% 2Z02/ZZ/2T AYQAYVd Q3Q  YDICEW
TE€ %€ / 7/ 1002-90-T0¥% 2Z0Z/2Z/TT AYAAYd CQ3d  UDIAIW
£€8°08 /7 Z00Z-%0-T0% Z20Z/ZZ/TT AYAAVd (3Q  YOIGEW
LT 9€ /7 T00Z-%0-TO0% ZZOZ/ZZ/ZT AYQAYd J3Q  ¥DICIW
¥6°09 /7 Z00Z-20-TO0% 2Z0Z/2Z/2TT AVQAYd Q3IQ  ¥OIAIW zzoz/Lz/Tt
95102 !/ /7 Z002-10-T0% Z202/2Z2/2T A¥GAYd QI3Q  UDIAIW T8 6ETY
L6°SE /7 100Z-00-T0% 2202/2Z/2T AYGAYd Q(3d  ¥OIGEWINYOIAIW/AUASVIAYL J0 INIWLIYAIEA £€I8LZTO €I
ST°9£91 HOLWdST
65 €LY  FOIANES IWOW AINIDYIWI 65°SLT aNnd INWND IMd ¥6°2S aNnd NOILNEIAISIA IM
£€2°LE aNnd 333 WYHO0dd IMa 00'TL INYND TY4Ea3d d¥SS0D 06" ¥9T INVED 3SI
TTLIT aNnd TYSIVIddYEy S 98 TITIANYT 06 THET avo
08" L goanr ILvgodd ¥8 €2HT NOILNZLIA 26°2092 INIWIDHOINE MY
26" EEL SYTANSYIUL 50°€89 SINAIWSSISSY AL¥IJO™d TP 984  M¥IATO ALNNOD J0 3DIdd
60°STE LNIWIOYNYW SIILITIOVS 16°59%1 NOILYHLSINIWAY ¥6° 89T SUANOISSIWWO
ST 9€9T / /7 200Z-Z€-%€9 TTOZ/TE/TT AWAAVA  Qdd  XVYIQad
65" ELY /7 200Z-€0-629 TZ0ZT/ZZ/ZT A¥AAYA Q3Ad  XVIQAd
65°SLT /7 200Z-L£-0T§ ZZ0Z/ZZT/TT AYAAYd Q3A  XY1Q3d
¥6°25 !/ / Z002-8€-60S5 TT0Z/TZ/2T AYQGAYd Q3@  XvYldad
unoury # od arva # 8oTOoAUI walr aurl uotadraosag IweN arva D

L9 :abeq 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIY ONILSIT }D3HO (0903HD) 9T:90°0T 2ZT/LT/TI :933ed



00°'08 / 7/ z00Z-60-T0F 2Z02/2Z/CTT AYGA¥d @3d  dWOD-d
00°0ST /7 z00Z-80-TOF Z202/ZZ/ZT AYAAYd d3d  dWOD-A
00°S€ / 1T00Z-%0-T0% 220Z/ZZ/TT AYAAYd a3  dWOD-d z202/L2/21
00°SS / /7 z002-20-10% 220Z/ZZ/Z1 A¥AAVd Q3ad  dWOD-a 00°590T
00°59 / /7 200Z-T0-10% 2202/ZZ/21 A¥QA¥d Q3qd  dWOD-a FAIMNOILYN STBLTTIO €
90" 1SS HOLY4SIA 80°SHT  FDIAYES IWOW ADNIADUAW
6685 aNnd INVED IMA T6°LE aNNd NOILNEIHISIA IMA 60" BT aNnd STII WYHH0ud IM
9L 6€ INHD TYd3a2d d¥SS0D 9L 6€ INVES ISIY 0S° LY annd TYSIvIddva
0Z' 02 TIIJANYT LTy avod SL°60S NOILNILA
6971201 INIWIOYOINT MY €17 9€T SYTANSYIUL 90°0TE SINIWSSISSY ALYIIOY
$8°8%Z  OMUITID AINNOD 0 IDIJA0 2s° 821 INIWIOYNYW SIILITIOVS 9L 1TV NOILVELSINING
0€° 56§ !/ /7 2992-80-10% 270T/ZZ/2T AYAAYd HOLYW OS WOHY
¥0° S92 / /7 200Z-80-T0% TT0Z/ZT/ZT AYAAYd Q30 OS WOHY
19°2z¢ / /7 1002-80-TO¥% ZZ0Z/2ZZ/2T AYQAYd Q3G OS VOHY
8€°L9¢E /7 299Z-2€-%€9 220Z/22/TT AYAAYd HOLIVW YOHY
zL' 96 /7 T99Z-£0-6Z9 220Z/2Z/TT AYAAYA HOLWW YOHY
€L 6¢ /7 299Z-LE-0TS 2ZT0Z/TZ/TT AWAAYE HOLWW YOHY
82'S2 / 7 299Z-8€-60S 220Z/22/ZT AYAAVA HOLWW YOHY
6€'6 / 299Z-6€-80S 220Z/2Z/TT AWAAYA HOLWW YOHY
15'92 / 7 z992-65-00S ZZ02T/TZ/ZT AYAAYd HOLWW YOHY
15°92 /7 T99Z-8v-00S ZTZ0Z/ZZ/TT KVAAYA HDIWW YOHY
98° 1€ /7 2992-99-22% 2Z02/2Z/TT AYAAVd HOIWW YOHY
LY €T / 7 299Z-L9-50% 220T/22/2T AYWAAYE HOLWW YOHY
€T°S62 /7 299Z-0S-Z0% 220T/22/2T AYAAYd HOLWW YOHY
S8 6EE /7 z99Z-60-T0Y Z20Z/TC/ZT AYAAVd HOLWW YOHY
£8°68 / z992-80-TOV ZZ0Z/TT/TT AYAAYd HOLWKW YOHY
9L 06 !/ / 799Z-L0-T0% TTOZ/ZT/TT AYAAYd HOLWW YOHY
£€5'902 / 7/ 7992-90-T0V 2202/22/ZT AYAAVd HOIWW YOHY
16°691 /7 z99Z-v0-10% 2202/2Z/TT KYAAYd HOLWW WOHY
89°S8 / 7/ 2992-20-10% 220Z/ZZ/2T AWAAYd HOIWW YOHY
817182 !/ / 2992-10-T0¥% 220Z/2Z/Z1 AYAAYA HOLWW WOHY
89 €8T / /7 200Z-Z€-¥E9 220T/ZZ/2T AYAAYE  @3A YOHA
9€ 8% / / 200Z-€0-629 TZ0Z/2Z/TT A¥AAYd  43a YOHY
99°6T / /7 z00Z-LE-0TS 2Z0Z/TT/TT A¥AAvd  4ad YOHY
¥9°2T / 7/ z00Z-8€-60S TZ0Z/ZZ/ZT AYAAVd  Q3d YOHY
oL'v /7 Z00Z-6€-80S ZZ0Z/2T/TT AYQAYd  43Q YOHY
ST €T / /7 200Z-6%-00S 220Z/2Z/21 AYAQAVd  Q3a YOHY
STTET /7 Z002-8%-00§ T20Z/22/2T AYAA¥Yd  43d YOHY
¥9°ST / 7/ 200Z-99-22% TzOT/TZ/ZT AWAAYd  d3d YOHY
€L°9 /7 2002-L9-S0% 220Z/ZZ/2T A¥AAYd  dad YOHY
8SL¥T /7 T00Z-05-20% z20Z/2Z/2T AVYAAYd  a3d YOHY
06°69T /7 200Z-60-T0% 220Z/22/2T A¥GAVd  4ad YOHY
16°2¥ /7 200Z-80-TOb 220Z/ZZ/2T AYQAvd  Qad YOHY
LE'SY /7 Z00Z-L0-TO¥ ZTTO0Z/2Z/TT AYAAYd  43d WOHY
65'8L /7 Z00Z-90-T0F T20Z/22/2T AWAAYd  43A YOHY
¥6" ¥T / 7 100Z2-90-T0% 220Z/2Z/2T A¥AAvVd  Qad YOHY
00°'8S / 7 Z00Z-%0-TO% Z20Z/22/ZT AWAAYA Q34 YOHY
¥6°¥T /7 T00Z-%0-TOV 2202/22/2T A¥AAvVd  4dd YOHY zzoz/Lz/el
¥8° 2V /7 200Z-20-TOV 220Z/22/2T AYAAVd  QId YOHY €8 ELTY
85°0%T /7 Z002-T0-TOV Z20Z/ZZ/ZT A¥AA¥d  dad VOHALTHOHLAY 3D HLIYAH FAATLAY WN $I8LITO €
zZ'95S HOLYAST
TT'8ET  IDIANES IWOW ADNIOUEWI (328 -1 aNnd LNWED IMG 99°'9¢ aNnd NOILNEINLSIA IM
z9° €1 ANl SEFA WYHD0¥d IMA 88'6€ INYID TYdEadd d¥SS0d €€°6€ INVED FSI
60°6% annd TYSIVvIadvay TE°SP TIIIANYT 85°80% avo
¥8°91 FOANL ALYEOAd S€° 805 NOILNILIA ¥8°L68 LNAWIDHOINT MY
z6°L0Z SYAUNSYILL 89°962 SINAWSSISSY AL¥A40dd 00°%EZ  MYIATD ALNNOD 40 DI
aunowy # 0d FIVYa 4 9dTOAUI wail SuTl uotadransag swen aLNa #30
89  :3beq 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT NDEHD (09DEHD) 92:90:0T ZZ/LZ/TT d3eqd



00°T
00°1
00°'T
00°'T

00°T

L6°6
8% ¢

v6°6S

00°1T
00°1
00°1T

00'T
00'T
00°T
00" ¢
00°¢2
00°€
00°2Z
00°2
00°Z
00°¢€
00°'2
0071
00°2

00°1T
00°L
00°'T
00°T

»T°9T FT°9T 00€69 / /7 TH¥Z-80-T0% ¥ FIOYID
vE'SH pE°SY 00€69 / / TH¥Z-80-T0F ¥ FIOYID
S9°8% $9°8% 00E69 /7 T9%2-80-T0% M FTONID
98°Z¢ 98°2Z¢ 00€69 / 7/ 19%2-80-T0% 3 370410
S§226 LNIWLYYAIA JJIYIHS
-00°86L -00°86L / 1Z02-58-%09 TYDILOYL TYNOILYN=DS
v€6S INIWLIYIEA AYOH
12969 LACWTIM «
00°€ 16°62 12969 /7 SZTZT-05-20% FFII0D
00" % 26 €1 12969 /7 STTZ-0§-20% SUTWYIHD
00°2 88°6TT 12969 !/ S22T-L9-50% YALYIH ¥EAMOL JIWWIID
»1969 Avgdx
£€5°92 £5°92 ¥1969 /7 0€€2-05-20% XYL
SL°9T SL'9T $1969 /7 0€E€Z-05-20% AYEAITAC
66 662 66662 $1969 / 7/ 0EEZ-05-20% YILIWOAIFAS 0524
0T6% TIIMIY W
LT969 ONI SANW¥E JLO
z0° 82 z0°82 L1969 / 7/ §22Z-ZE-¥EY XYL
66°6T 66°6T L1969 / /7 S2ZTZ-ZE-¥E9 ¥d SILINADVAE MOID
66° LT 66°LZ L1969 / / S2TT-2E-¥ES ¥d STOYTIIAN MOTID
66" ¥T L6 BY LT969 / S§222-ZE-9€9 ¥d SIADYTHOEN ¥YLS dN IHOIT
66°9T 86 €€ L1969 !/ /7 SZ22-TE-HE9 ¥d SADYTADAN IVAVHD SYWLSIUHD
66°6 L6762 L1969 !/ §TTZ-2E-FES ¥d SHOWIAOEIN IYH VINVS
66" %T 86°62 L1969 /7 §222-TE-%ES ¥d SEOCIHOAN 1139 ITONIL qVad
69702 8€ " T% L1969 /7 §22Z-2E-¥%E9 ¥d SEIVTINEN dnN IHOIT AYAITOH
66°6T 86°6¢ L1969 !/ SZZT-TL-9E9 dd SASSYTO YALLITO 4T3 VYINYS
6L°8 LE" 9T L1969 /7 STZT-TE-¥E9 ¥d FOYTHOEN IAVIIMONS ATILNIM
66 6T 896°6€ L1969 /7 SZTTZ-ZE-PEY ¥d FOVTHOAN 4n IOIT UL
90° 21T 90°Z12 91969 /7 /7 5222-2E-¥E9 LAYWTYM
00°sLZ 00° 0SS £2969 / /7 S€0Z-2Z€-%€9 FAIIVISIOAT €20T~INIAT
9109 NIWAY Q¥VYD TAAVEL
£€9969 YILNAD MYT HOHVIx
09° %1 09" %1 £9969 /7 SZ2ZT-10-10% ONIddIHS
$6°62 §9°602 £9969 / 7/ 5$222-10-T0% SYILSOd MY AOEVYT €Z0T zzoz/Lz/Tl
00°SLT 00°SLT 05969 / /7 $ZZZ-10-T0% ONIJAIHS ¥ ONITIVW TYNENED ST TS99
00°5L2 00°5L2 zT969 zzoz/€2/2T zTZ0ZEZTT STTZ-T0-TO¥ FAIIVISIOET €202»LINIAZ YOIUIWY J0 MNVE 8T8LZTIO €
007007  N¥ITID ALNNOD 40 FOIAL
zzoz/Le/et
00°002
00°002 /7 100Z-%0-T0% 220Z/Z2/2T AYAAYd  OIA ANVEOLOD ANYEZOD LTIBLZTO €
00°0S€ NOILWNLISINIWG
zzoz/Lz/Tt
00°0S€E
00°0S¢€ /7 /7 Z002-TO-TO¥ 220Z/2Z/21 AYAAYd  d3A INO IdYD ‘ONI ‘IYIONYNIS d¥vlanid 9TBLZTO €
00°SZE HOLV4SI
00°00T  FDIAYIS LWOW ADNIDUIWI 00°ST AN LNVED IMT 00°0T TITIIANY
00°0€2 avoy 00°08 NOILINILAA 00°0ST INIWIDUOINT MY
00°'S€E MAITIO ALNNOD 40 FDILH0 00°'SS INAWIOUNYW STILITIOVI 00'S9 NOILYHLSINIWG
00°S2€ /7 7 200Z-2€-PE9 2202/22/TT AYAAWYE 43d  dWOD-d
00°00T /7 Z00Z-€0-629 TT0Z/22Z/2T AWAAYd 4IA  dWOD-d
00°ST / 7 Z00Z-LE-0TS ZTOZ/ZZ/ZT A¥AAYd dIA  dWOD-A
00°0T /7 7 z002-L9-S0% 2202/TZ/ZT A¥AAYd @3d  dWOD-d
00°0¢€2 / /7 z00Z-05-20b 220T/TZ/ZT AYAAVA Q3A  dWOD-a
Junoury # od FI¥Q  § 9dTOAUL walI 3UTT uotadraosaa swen arva (X
69  :3beg 8ZT-0TT 'ON NOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT MOEHD (090FHD)  92:90:0T 2Z/L2/TT :33eq



00°T

00°T

00°T

00°'T
00°T
00°'T
00°1
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T

00°T
00°T
00°T
00" 1
00°T
00°1

00°T

00°1

00°T

00°T

00°T
00°T

00°'T
00°T
00°T
00°'1T
00°T
00°1
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°T
00°1
00°T
00°'T
00°'T
00°'T

00°1

00°SLT

00°sLe

00°SLT

96°900T
9L° 02
L1°1Z
19°8T
00°02
L8°9S
L8°¥T
[4 3]

9822
00° 0%
00°0%Z
00°9¢
66781
00°5LT

00°scLe

00°sLe

00°00€

00°002

007891
00°SS

0S°€1S
00°9¢
00°Ss
897 %S
00°0T
vy 0T
8E It
e’
67 91
00°0T
06°62
8v 1¥
00°0T
89°9¢
S8°ST
S0°6¢
00701
£S°6%T

81" IS

00°5L2Z

00°sLT

00°SLTZ

96°900T
oL 02
LI 1T
19°8T
00-o0c
L89S
L8 %1
[4 31

98722
00°0%
00°0%2
00°9¢
66°81
00°SLT

00°SLT

00°5LT

00°00¢

00°002

00°89T
00°ss

0S°E1S
00°9¢
00°S
§9°¥S
00°0T
vy 0z
8E°T¢
w'e
6% 91
00°01
06°62
8Y 1Y
00701
89°9¢
1: 214
90°6¢
00°0T
€ES6%T

81°1S

Junoury

07969
0¥969
0v969
0v969
0%969
07969
0¥969
16569
16569
16569
16569
16569
16569
16569
16569
16569
92969
92969
92969
92969
92969
97969
ZT969
ZT969
TT969

Z1969

84969

09968

b%969
v¥969
Y5969

Z€969
zE969
TE€969
TE969
TE969
€969
z€969
2€969
T€969
z€969
z€969
z£969
TE969
2€969
Z€969
Zt969
Ze969
TE969

00€69

# 04

B T

NN N N NN

~

e T S

arva

R T N

NN N N NN

~

NN NN N N TN NN N N N N ONY N N N N

% 9DTOAUT

oL

:9bea

STIZT-00-10F

STTZ-00-TO%

SITZ-00-T0¥%

80TZ-S9-9Z¥%
0TTZ-Sv-92%
0TTIZ-S¥-92F%
0TTZT-S¥-92%
0TTZ-S¥-92%
0TTZ-S¥-9CF%
0TTZ-S¥-92%
0TTIZ-S¥-92%

666Z-%L-0T¥
666Z-%L-0TF
666T-%L-01¥
666Z-%L-0TY
666Z-%L-0T¥%
STTZ-S%-92%

STTIZ-T0-TOF

STTZ-TO0-TO¥

STTIZ-60-T0%

120Z-58-%09

8222-60-T0%
§TT2-60-T0%

1Z0Z-60-T0¥
0T12-60-T0F
TZ0Z-60-TO%
0TTZ-60-T0%
1202-60-TOF%
0TTZ-60-TOF%
0TTIZ-60-T0F
0TTZ-60-T0%
0TITZ-60-TOV
TZ02T-60-TO0F
0TTZ-60-TOP
0TITIZ-60-T0%
TZ0Z-60-T0%
0T1TZ-60-TOF
QTTIZ-60-T0%
0T1TZ-60-T0¥%
TT0Z-60-T0%
1202-60-10F%

T¥¥Z-80-10%

waqI BUT1

8ZT-011

z202/%0/21-02202/50/1T
£9.L88T5000625TLP “ON LINNODDY
£€99% NOSTIM ¥

NOXYd SAWYL
FALLYISIOET €20T»LINAAZ
AYQ SIAWYL

FAIIVISIDAT €20T»INAAT
SNIMJOH MNNVH
FATIYISIDET €Z0Z»LNIAZ
€SLZ SWYITIIM ¥
ANOYANONETY AANAC
ISNOH FFII0D SYIFAVE
FIYD SIWIW

D11 EHDOHD NOQ

S . v¥Eang

SONWHD dd

SEIQYS=ISL

¥-TI3-MOIHD

aYO¥4d0 Lv¥ Ly¥ISAdx

XYL

IHOIFNS

FTEYD 1IALS

TIEYD GOA NAWM

LIN dY¥LS/MOOH ITaYD
FAILVISIOAT €Z0Z+LNIAZ
0ELT NHONVA Y
SAILYISIOET €20T»INIAZ
SOLT WY¥IIS 40 ALNNOD
FAILVISIONT €20Z+LNIAT
6vL9 FIT A

FAIIVISIOAT €20T+LNIAZ
€66 NOLTIWYH D

ANI ¥ILLIE Z20ZTx»INAAZ
1204 ALITIOVE NOILNALIAQ
LAYWTEM»

‘1300 €€ E9QIdd ¥OOd INIW
"ld 0D L°0 HAYMO¥DIW
I¥Z6 ALITIOVS NOILNALIQ
SELINS BOATUEAVLS
SSIUAXI VANV

ONINYYE QEYD

Qo0dvas AL¥IA N NMOd
ONINYYd Ogwd

ONIYILYD S.ONIL
¥-1Id-MDIHD

FIYD AMS L¥ESIA
SNIIADTYM

ONINAYd OEWD

FIYD SA08 ¥OvE«0S
SONYHD dd

ONINY¥Yd OEYD

ININA+0S

FJYDAASLIASIA

FTLOATHD

ONINY¥Yd OEYD

SALINS FOAIUEAVLS

8985 INHWL¥VYAEA SAJIYTHS
M FIYID

2958 INIWLAVYAEA SIITIIHS

uotadrassaa

“ON NOILNT0S3Y ONILSIT MD3HD

{0503HD]

SWeN

92:90°0T1

arva

zz/Le/TT

#32

+93ed



IMQ ALNNOD VHAAIS

0s°098 05°098 9T€69 /7 S2TT-8E-60S ONILS3L ON¥a
08€L0T "ON INNODOY

ZZ0ZT/0€/TT 3I¥A IDIOANI

TTZZ0Z08ELOT “~ON FDIOANI zzoz/LT/Tt
IMd ALNNOD WI¥AIS T0°LLE
15911 187911 91£69 zz0Z/T2/2T Tzozeeet $TLT-8E-60S ONILSIL DN¥d AJOLAOHEYT QO0OMaayd TZBLZTO €

95 0¢tT INIWIOYNYW SEILITIDOV

Z2Z0Z/%1/TT diva 11I€

Z-%ZS9STT-PTELTIZHYO “ON LINNODOY zezoz/Lz/et
FAY NILLVd NYA LS8 9S°0¢ET
957 0%1 95 0€T zzoz/eT/eT zezozzeel TSST-T0-10% NOIIVHELSINIWAY XINNOD WINIIS ANYAWOD SYD ODIXIW MAN 0ZTBLTIO €

€0 066T INFWIOYNYW SIILITIOV

ZZOZ/E€T/TT - TZOT/ET/TT EDIA¥IS

00-0686T-TETE "ON INNODIY

FAY NILIYE NYA 558

80°9%¥ 80°9%¥ A z2552-20-10% NOILVYLSINIWGY ALNNOD WAAIIS
Z220Z/9T/TT - 2TOZ/9T/TT FDIAYIS

00-€£TTSZ-€T0E "ON LNNODOY

LS AYMOYO¥E S TOST

€8°509 £8°509 /7 2552-20-10% XTTAWOD ALNNOD WAUIIS
2202/9T/TT - 2Z0T/9T/TT IADIANIS

00-088ZT-€T0E 'ON LNNODDY

1S 3AXH 00T

ST 06S ST’ 06S / 7/ Z55Z-20-T0V% 5QTd YIVd ALNAQOD VIURIS
zZ0Z/9T/2T - 2Z0ZT/9T/TT ADIAYIS

00-£98ZT-€T0E "ON INNOJIY

1S 3ARH 001

oo"ot 00'0T /7 2552-20-10% 5a78 ¥IVA ALNNOD WHHIIS
2202/91/21 - 2T0ZT/9T/1T ADIANIS

00-298ZT-€T0€ "ON LNAOJDY

1S 3AXH 00T

BZ'¥E 8T°¥E / 7/ 2552-20-10% QuYA ¥IVd ALNNOD WH¥AIS
2202/91/2% - 2T02/9T/TT BDIA¥AS

00-T98ZT-ET0E "ON INNOJOY

1S =QAH 00T

6T 0L 6Z 0L / /7 ZSS2-Z0-10% oa7g AIVS ALNNOD VI¥IIS
2Z02Z/91/2T - 220Z/9T/TT BDIANIS

00-098ZT-€TOE "ON INNOJDY

1S 3AAH 00T

ST'6¥ sz 6% T 2552-20-10% o018 YIVA AILNNOD VINEIS
zZT0Z/9T/TT - 220T/9T/TT EDIANES

00-9L960-E€TOE "ON INNOJIV

LS HAXH 00T

€8°LT E8°LT T zS52-20-T0% OQ1E YIVA ALNNOD VINFIS
220Z/91/2T - 2ZOZ/9T/TT EOIA¥IS

00-SL960-ETOE “ON INNOJDY zzoz/Le/et

IS FAXH 00T €0°066T

ZE'99T 2€° 991 zZ0Z/T2/2T ZTZOTTIZZT Z2552-20-T0% o1 ¥IVA ALNNOD WANIIS SIONANDISNOD ¥O HINAL 40 ALID 6T8LZTO €

00°528 SYINOISSIWWO

§8°LSE NOLSNIM 95" €¥¥T YOLYALSINIWAY FAIL L9°TLST NOILNALI

LT ¥6T LNIWIDUOINT MY'T -00°865  DILO¥A INIWIDUOANI MW 88611 TIIIANY

0T L8E avod L9 ¥TIT HOLYASIa ST ¥ZZT NOILWYLSINIWG

Junowy # 0d aIva # @oTO0AUT w33y aurl uovadrassag SweN ILYA #1D

L :abeq 8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIA ONILSIT MOHHD {09D3HD) 9T:90°0T 2Z/LZT/TT :33EQA



00T

LT 181

TILOL /7 /7 68 £19607T 8¢€E

ZzZ0Z/0T/Z1 aIWQ 11Id
£0000-2586T0Z%6 "ON LNNODDY
SEBZTLITE6 “ON IDIOANI
INIWIEND0Ud ¥ UIADYNYW ALNNOD

T222-T0-TO¥ NOILYYISINIWAY ALNNOD YHNIIS

LI IS8T NOILVILSINIWA

zzoz/Lz/et
LI TI8T

SEHJIIAYES SSITTIVIM NOZIVIA ZTBLITO €

LT 18T $SZ69 zzoe/22/2T TToTeect
T0°LLE aNnd NOILNEI¥ISIA IM
08ELOT "ON INNOJDY
ZZ0Z/0€/TT FLYQ LNIWILYLS
TZ0Z/91/80 3L¥A IDIOANI
0S6LLL ‘ON EDIOANI
Junowy od FILYa  # 99TOAUI wa3I BuTT uotadraoasaq sweN o AR #3D

(23

1abed

8ZT-0TT "ON NOILNTOSIY ONILSIT MDIHD

(09D3HD) 9Z:90:0T TZT/LZ/TT :93ea



MYITO ALNAOD ‘OTTILMAL ATIZHS YANOISSIWWOD ‘NOXYd SIWYL JANOISSIWWOD ’SNIMAOH MNVH YANOISSIWWOD ‘AYQ SIAVAEL

A9 1S3LLY daNoSI

- ALNNOD YHYAIS A€ QIVd NIFE SYH I¥Yd ON LYHL ANY AIFYOY SY ONY ‘ATIYNOSYIY ‘ISAL FAY QIIWVTD SINAOW

HHL IVHL 'QANIWYXE NAdg SYH ¥IHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥EJOWd ANY AWYSSIOAN H¥Y AZHL IVHL ‘NIZ¥EH SINNODOY FHI NI QEIVLIS SY dIWdOIud

NIEE IAVH STDIANES GHI IVHLI "NISYSH QIIVLS NOILVYSNHAWOD EHI SAIZOTY OL ODIXIW MAN 40 SELALVYIS FHL 40 NOILALILSNOD FHL ¥IANN QIILILN
ATTYOTT SNV SNOS¥Ad qIWYN NIHIIM FHI IVHL AJII¥ED @M ° £20Z/90/10 ONIGNZ QOI¥Ed EHL ¥O4 FAOHY NMOHS SY SEDIAYES FHL ¥04 4INN

-NI SNOILWOITHO J0 LNNOJDY NO 68 €T9'60Z°T 40 WRS FHL 404 AINNOD WH¥¥FIS 40 SANNS FHI ISNIVOV SLNVIYYM FHL IZINOHLNY OJ 3 d3IMOTT
aNY QIAQNAAY T¥AM HAQHY CGIIVNEWANT SWIVID FHL LVHL AJIL¥ED 00 SUANOISSIWWOD 40 GQYYOE ALNNOD YNNIIS FHL 40 SYIEWEW JINDISHYIANN FHL

8EE QILNI¥d SLNTIEYM TYIOL

NOILYDIJIL¥ZID
(T903HD) 8T:80:0T ZZ/LZ/ZT :33ea



State of New Mexico

Shelly K. Trujillo
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
575-740-4900

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

1712 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

County of Sierra

James Paxon
Comnmtissioner
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Travis Day
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Joshua Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-9150

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Resolution No. 110-129

A Budget/Line Item Adjustment Resolution Increase Revenue and Expenses in Funds 604, 500, and
402

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session
January 6, 2023, deem it necessary to increase in the said line items in the budget;

Whereas, money refunded back on Bank of America for National Tactical, money received from Homeland
Security for quarter ending 06/30/2022, money received from NMCIA for auto damage to Landfill truck;

Thefore Be It Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to
Implement the line item adjustments in the FY 2022-2023 Operating Budget as described below:

Increase Revenue
500-0-1418 Grant Project-Stone Garden $ 31,326.93
402-0-1270 Road Department-Insurance Recoveries $ 35,756.25

Increase Expense
604-85-2021 Law Enforcement Protection-Equipment & Training $ 798.00
402-50-2900 Road Department-Capital Outlay $  35756.25




Passed, Approved and Adopted this 6th day of January 2023.

Aftest:

Shelly K. Trujillo, County Clerk

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, New Mexico

James Paxon, Chairman

Travis Day, Vice-Chairman

Hank Hopkins, Member



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujillo
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chaver
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
575-894-2840

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

1712 Date
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Resolution No. 110-130

Indigent Claims

County of Sierra

Travis Day
Vice Chair
575-894-6215

William Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

James Paxon
Chairman
575-894-6215

Glenn Hamilton
County Sheriff
575-894-9150

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of

1485.08 new claims, and,;

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and
reasonable payment of claims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:

Sole community Providers in the amount of § 1485.08

to be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2022-2023PY Budget. January 6, 2023

Attest:

Board of County Commissioners

Sierra County, NM

JAMES PAXON, CHAIRMAN

TRAVIS DAY, VICE-CHAIRMAN

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK

WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE
RESOLUTION NO.___110-130

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR  § 1485.08

VENDOR# 1200 COUNTY OF SOCORRO
VENDOR # 5400 APP OF NEW MEXICO
VENDOR# 2853 MIMBRES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

VENDOR# 5147 DEMING CLINIC CORP

Total

1 $936.00
1 $190.15
4 $239.24

1 $96.23

§ 1485.08



clHS Source Totals Report
Issued 12/27/22 County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 01/17/2023 through 11/17/2023
For Vendor: All Vendors

Source Description Amount Billed Amount Paid
01 Jail - Physician Services 725.25 239.24
02 Jail - In House Inmate Service 936.00 936.00
04 Jail - Hospital Out-Patient 911.09 243.06
05 Jail - Lab/X-Ray 645.00 66.78

Expenditures 3,217.34 1,485.08

Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total 3,217.34 1,485.08

Source Totals Report Detail

Invoice # Source DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid
15821*2853*4 01 08/22/2022 19.00 4.47
15821*2853*4 01 08/22/2022 10.00 3.27
14028*5147*1 01 04/20/2022 277.00 96.23
14028*5147*1 01 04/20/2022 0.01 0.00
14028*5147*1 01 04/20/2022 0.01 0.00
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 10.00 3.27
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 0.01 0.00
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*3 01 07/13/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 277.00 96.23
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 112.00 29.23
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 10.00 3.27
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 0.02 0.00
15821*2853*2 01 06/29/2022 10.00 3.27

4 invoices, 22 line items 725.25 239.24
INMATE*1200*6 02 12/01/2022 936.00 936.00

1 invoices, 1 line items 936.00 936.00
14506*2853*1 04 11/14/2022 898.23 243.06
14506*2853*1 04 11/14/2022 7.06 0.00
14506*2853*1 04 11/14/2022 5.80 0.00

1 invoices, 3 line items 911.09 243.06
14506*5400*1 05 11/13/2022 589.00 59.13

14506*5400*1 05 11/13/2022 56.00 7.65




1 invoices, 2 line items 645.00 66.78

Grand Totals 3,217.34 1,485.08

7 invoices listed.
28 line items listed.



SIERRA COUNT
EW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-131

GRANT SIGNATORY

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular
County Commission Meeting on January 6, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1975) grants Counties the powers necessary “to
provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order,
comfort and convenience of the county and for its inhabitants;” and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-18 (1876) vests the Board of County Commissioners
with the power and responsibility to represent the County and to manage its interests; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners for Sierra County has granted authority
for a Grantee Representative/s of Sierra County to submit the final and any documents pertaining
to County Grant Funded Projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners also grant signature authority to sign
and submit reimbursement/applications by the Grantee Representative/s to appropriate agencies.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commissioners
approve the following Grantee Representatives:

1. County Manager Amber Vaughn

2. Finance Director Becky Mena
3. Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6th day of January, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Travis Day, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-132

Sierra County Manager Authority

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular
County Commission Meeting on January 6, 2023 at 10:00 AM. in the Sierra County
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-19 (B) (1973) provides that, “[a] board of county
commissioners may employ and set the salary of a county manager to conduct the business of the
county, to serve as personnel officer, fiscal director, budget officer, property custodian and to act
generally as the administrative assistant to the board, aiding and assisting it in the exercise of its
duties and responsibilities;” and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-125 (2019) exempts certain small purchases from the
bidding requirements the Procurement Code so long as those purchase are made in compliance
with regulations set forth by the County of Sierra; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners promulgated regulations which delineate the
manner in which items of tangible personal property, services and construction are procured by
the County.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of
Sierra County:

1. The authority to enter into contracts, for amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars
(850,000.00) or less, for the procurement of items of tangible personal property,
services and construction is delegated to the County Manager.

2. The authority to enter into legal settlement agreements for amounts of Fifty Thousand

Page 1 of 2



Dollars ($50,000.00) or less is delegated to the County Manager.

3. All procurement shall be made pursuant in accordance with Sierra County’s
Procurement Regulations and the New Mexico Procurement Code NMSA 1978
Sections 13-1-28 et. seq.

4. Any contract or settlement agreement entered into pursuant to this resolution shall be
presented to the Board at its next regular meeting after the date of execution by the
County Manager.

S. The County Manager is recognized as and declared to be a lawful custodian of Sierra
County buildings, facilities and property pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 30-20-13
(1981).

6. This delegation of authority shall terminate on January 30, 2024, unless earlier
terminated.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6th day of January, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Travis Day, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO |

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-133

ESTABLISHING DEPOSITORIES

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular
County Commission Meeting on January 6, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1975) grants Counties the powers necessary “to
provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order,
comfort and convenience of the county and for its inhabitants;” and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-18 (1876) vests the Board of County Commissioners
with the power and responsibility to represent the County and to manage its interests; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is statutorily charged with establishing
depositories for Sierra County funds, which will be located in Sierra County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Sierra County that the authorized depositories for Sierra County funds and investments shall be
Citizens Bank located in Sierra County, First Savings located in Sierra County, and/or the New
Mexico State Treasury, and such deposits and investments must be made in conformance with
the requirements of the New Mexico Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Sierra County that any and all investments of Sierra County assets shall be
recommended by the County Treasurer and be made only upon receipt of the advice and consent
of the Board of County Commissioners sitting as County Board of Finance in accordance with NMSA
1978 Section 6-10-8 (1987), and in compliance with all other State and Federal laws.
Investments shall not be made prior to securing the approval of the Board.

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6th day of January, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Travis Day, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 110-134

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR OF SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed
regular County Commission Meeting on January 6, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra
County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901;
and,

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners selects a Chair and a
Vice-Chair on an annual basis at its first regular Commission meeting of the year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Sierra County

Commission appoints and names as Chair of the

Commission, and as Vice-Chair of the Commission.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6th day of January, 2023.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TRrRAVIS DAY

HANK HOPKINS

JAMES PAXON

ATTEST BY:

SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK



SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO 110-135

PUBLIC NOTICE DESCRIBING PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTS FOR INSPECTION
OF PUBLIC RECORDS

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular meeting on
January 6, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. Date Street,
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, access to public records is one of the fundamental rights afforded people in a
democracy and, even absent statute, the Courts have recognized the public’s common law right to
inspect and copy public records; and,

WHEREAS, the right to inspect public records affords the public an opportunity to determine
whether those who have been entrusted with the affairs of government are honestly, faithfully, and
competently performing their function as public servants; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County reaffirms its strong commitment
to not only the statutory access granted pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA
1978, Section 14-2-1 to -12, but also to the public’s common law right to inspect and copy public
records; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 14-2-7 of the Inspection of Public Records Act (NMSA 1978,
Section 14-2-1 to —12), the Board of County Commissioners has designated the County Manager as
the custodian of the County’s records to receive and respond to requests to inspect public records,
provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect public records, and provide reasonable
facilities to make or furnish copies of the Public Records during usual business hours.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra

County establishes a formal procedure for managing requests for inspection of public records, and
sets forth a fee schedule for such records.

Section L. Designation of Custodian of Public Records

The Sierra County Commission designates the Sierra County Manager as its custodian of public
records.



Section II. Duties of the Public Records Custodian.

The Custodian of Public Records shall:

A.
B.

C.

Receive and respond to requests to inspect County Commission public records;

Provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect County Commission public records;
and

Provide reasonable facilities to make or furnish copies of County Commission public records
during usual business hours.

Section III.  Submission of Public Records Requests

A.

Requests to inspect public records should be submitted to the records custodian, Amber
Vaughn, Sierra County Manager, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM
87901, (575) 894-6215, and avaughn(@sierraco.org.

In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.

In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.

A written request must contain the name, address and telephone number of the person
making the request.

Written requests may be submitted in person or sent via US mail or e-mail.

The request must describe the records sought in sufficient detail to enable the records
custodian to identify and locate the requested records.

Section IV. Procedures for Inspection

A.

The records custodian must permit inspection immediately or as soon as practicable, but
no later than fifteen calendar days after the records custodian receives the inspection
request.

If inspection is not permitted within three business days, the person making the request
will receive a written response explaining when the records will be available for
inspection or when the public body will respond to the request.

If any of the records sought are not available for public inspection, the person making the
request is entitled to a written response from the records custodian explaining the reasons
inspection has been denied. The written denial shall be delivered or mailed within fifteen
calendar days after the records custodian received the request for inspection.



Section V.

If a person requesting inspection would like a copy (paper or electronic) of a public record, a
reasonable fee may be charged, as detailed in the list below. A receipt indicating that the fees have
been paid for making copies of public records will be provided upon request to the person requesting
the copies. The records custodian shall request advance payment of the applicable copying fees be
paid in advance. A receipt indicating that the fees have been paid for making copies of public records
will be provided upon request to the person requesting the copies. There shall be no charge assessed
to Sierra County Departments for copies. There is no charge to request to inspect a public record of

Sierra County.

Inspection Fees

Item One Side Page
Photo Copies $1.00
Reader/Printer Copies $1.00
Newspaper $1.00
Ordinances & Resolutions | $1.00 (per page)
18 x 24” Plats $4.00

24” x 36” Plats $6.00

36” Plus Plats

$1.00 for each additional
foot

Electronic Data

$0.35/CD and $0.45/DVD
plus $5.00 for each 30
minutes of video

Notary Public

$3.00

Tax File Database

$150.00

Section VI.

This Resolution applies to all records in the County for which fees and/or procedures have not been

set by statute.

Section VII.

All resolutions inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed with its adoption.

Application

Repeal of Prior Resolutions




APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6th day of January, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Travis Day, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-136

OPEN MEETINGS ACT

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regularly
scheduled and duly published Commission meeting at the Sierra County Administration
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, commencing at
10:00 A.M., on January 6, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, a democratic ideal is best served by a well-informed public; and,

WHEREAS, with the limited exceptions set forth in the Open Meetings Act, NMSA
1978, Sections 10-15-1 to -4 , the Board of County Commissioners reaffirms its commitment that
the business of the public will be conducted in full public view, that the actions of the Board will
be taken openly, and that the deliberations of the Board will be open to the public; and,

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act provides that, except as may be otherwise provided
in the Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings of a quorum of
members of any board, council, commission or their policy-making body of any state or local
public agency held for the purpose of formulating public policy, or for the purpose of taking any
action within the authority of such body, are declared to be public meetings open to the public at
all times; and,

WHEREAS, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the discussion or
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs shall be held only
after reasonable notice to the public; and,

WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Sierra County
Commission to determine, at least annually, what constitutes reasonable notice of its public
meetings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sierra County Commission that:
1. All meetings shall be held at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date

Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, commencing at 10:00 A.M., or as
indicated on the meeting notice.

Page 1 of 4



. Regular meetings shall begin at 10:00 a.m., or as indicated in the meeting notice.
Regular meetings will be held on the third Tuesday of each month. The agenda will be
available at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to a regular meeting from the County
Manager, whose office is located at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM
87901. The notice shall include a copy of the agenda or information on how a copy of
the agenda may be obtained.

Special meetings may be called by the Chair, or by a majority of the members of the
Board, upon seventy-two (72) hours’ notice. Special business meetings should only be
called to address items that require consideration prior to the next regularly scheduled
meeting. The notice shall include an agenda for the meeting or information on how
members of the public may obtain a copy of the agenda.

. Emergency meetings will be called only where unforeseen circumstances demand
immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of the citizens or to protect the
public body from substantial financial loss. The Sierra County Commission will avoid
emergency meetings whenever possible. Emergency meetings may be called by the
Chairman, or a majority of the members, upon twenty-four (24) hours’ notice, unless
protecting Sierra County from substantial financial loss or a threat to the health, safety
and property of the citizens of Sierra County requires less notice. The notice for all
emergency meetings shall include an agenda for the meeting, or information on how the
public may obtain a copy of the agenda. Within ten (10) days of taking action on an
emergency matter, the County Manager on behalf of the Commission shall report to the
New Mexico Attorney General’s office the action taken and the circumstance creating the
emergency unless such action was taken pursuant to a declaration of state or national
emergency.

. For the purposes of regular meetings, special meetings and emergency meetings
described in paragraphs 2, 3 & 4 of this resolution, notice requirements are met if the
notice of the date, time, place and agenda, or information on how members of the public
may obtain a copy of the agenda, is published online at the County’s website,
www.sierraco.org, and is posted at the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N.
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901.

County staff is requested to place the date, time, and place of the meeting, and
information on how the public may obtain a copy of the agenda or a copy of the agenda,
in a newspaper of general circulation in Sierra County, though this shall not be
considered a notice requirement. Copies of the written notice shall also be mailed, faxed
or emailed to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal Communications
Commission and newspapers of general circulation that have made a written request for
notice of public meetings.

. In addition to the information specified above, all agendas shall include the following
language:

Page 2 of 4



“If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in
the hearing or meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street,
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the
meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a
summary or other type of accessible format is needed.”

7. The Sierra County Commission may close a meeting to the public only if the subject
matter of such discussion or action is exempted from the Open Meeting requirement
under Section 10-15-1 (H) (1-10) of the Open Meetings Act.

A. If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be approved by a
majority vote of a quorum of the County Commission taken during the open meeting.
The authority for the closed meeting and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated
with reasonable specificity in the motion to close and the vote of each individual
member on the motion to close shall be recorded in the minutes. Only those subjects
specified in the motion may be discussed in the closed meeting.

B. If a closed meeting is conducted when the Sierra County Commission is not in an
open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, appropriate
under the circumstances, stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed
meeting and the subjects to be discussed with reasonable specificity is given to the
members of the general public.

C. Following completing of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting that
was closed, or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting was
separately scheduled, shall state whether the matters discussed in the closed meeting
were limited only to those specified in the motion or notice for closure.

D. Except as provided in Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act, any action taken
as a result of discussions in a close meeting shall be made by vote of the Sierra
County Commission in an open public meeting.

8. A member of the Board of County Commissioners, or any of its Boards, may participate in a
meeting by means of a conference telephone, internet or other similar communications
equipment when it is difficult or impossible for the member to attend the meeting in person,
provided that each member participating by conference telephone can be identified when
speaking, all participants are able to hear each other at the same time, and members of the
public attending the meeting are able to hear any member of the public body who speaks
during the meeting.

Page 3 of 4



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6™ day of January 2023.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TrRAVIS DAY

HANK HOPKINS

JAMES PAXON

ATTEST BY:

SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK

Page 4 of 4



SIERRA COUNT
NEW ME XICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-137

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES AND ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met at a duly noticed regular County
Commission meeting on January 6, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners will conduct their meetings using

Robert’s Rules of Order (10" ed.) as a guide to parliamentary authority, except as modified by
this document; and,

WHEREAS, collectively, the Board of County Commissioners, through simple majority,
elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson from among themselves, whose terms last until the
first meeting of the next year; and,

WHEREAS, the Board has deemed it appropriate to adopt special rules modifying
Robert’s Rules of Order to give reflect that, under New Mexico law, the Board of County
Commissioners are equal in their authority and responsibility to represent not only their own
district but the entire of the County.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Sierra County that it adopts the following “Special Rules” modifying Robert’s Rules of Order for
the purpose of conducting business during the meetings of the Board:

1. The Chairperson may make motions and shall have the same voting rights, no less and no
more, as any other member of the Board.

2. The Chairperson shall not have any administrative, procedural, contractual or similar
authority different than any other member of the Board, except as provided by statute.

3. Should the Chairperson vacate the office of Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall
serve the remainder of the term, and a new Vice-Chairperson shall be selected by a
simple majority of a quorum of the Board.

4, Members of the Board are required to obtain the floor (i.e., must be recognized by the
Chairperson) before making motions or speaking.

5. Any and all motions need to have a second before a vote may be taken.

Page 1 of 2



6. Items appearing on the agenda of meetings of the Board shall be those necessary for the
proper consideration and management of County business, as determined by the County
Manager. Additionally, the County Manager shall place any item necessary for the
proper consideration and management of County business requested by any individual
member of the Board of County Commissioners on the agenda for the next meeting of the
Board.

7. Items may only be reconsidered or placed again on the agenda by a commissioner who
voted on the prevailing side.

8. Each matter voted on by the Commission will be by “aye” or “nay” unless a member of
the Board requests a roll call vote or if clarification is needed. In the case of a roll call
vote the Chairperson called upon to vote last.

9. The presiding Chairperson at a meeting of the Board is declared to be the lawful
custodian of the building where the meeting is conducted pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 30-20-13 (C) (1981).

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6" day of January, 2023.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TRrRAVIS DAY

HANK HOPKINS

JAMES PAXON

ATTEST BY:

SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK

Page 2 of 2



SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-138

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETINGS

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met at a duly noticed regular Commission meeting
on January 6, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date
Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that public access to the proceedings and
decision-making processes of the meetings of the Board of County Commissioners is crucial to
the functioning of democracy; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission further recognizes that meetings held by the
Commission to discuss public business, particularly when conducted with the public taxpayers'
money, are the taxpayers' business; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that, with limited exceptions, the Open
Meetings Act generally prohibits a public body from conducting public business in secret or in
closed meetings, and requires that such business be conducted by the public body acting as a whole
at meetings open to all persons who wish to attend and listen; and

WHEREAS, Article 2 Section 17 of the New Mexico Constitution guarantees that “[e]very
person may freely speak, write and publish his sentiments on all subjects, being responsible for
the abuse of that right; and no law shall be passed to restrain or abridge the liberty of speech or
of the press;” and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners welcomes public comment at its regular
meetings in order to encourage freedom of speech in the County and as a valued tool to
communicate with its constituents even though the Courts have held that the New Mexico Open
Meetings Act “[ ] does not require the commissioners to allow the public to speak at its meetings,
but instead, only requires them to allow the public to attend and listen.” See, Mesa v. White, 197
F.3d 1041, 1046 (10th Cir. 1999); and,

WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally reserved a public comment period as a designated
public forum at a selected time during the Commission Meeting, a non-public forum held to
manage the business of Sierra County Government; and,

Page 1



WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission must balance the desire to afford members of the
public a full and complete opportunity to address the Commission with the Commission's need to
conduct the people's business in an orderly and efficient manner; and,

WHEREAS, there is a need for the Commission to set content neutral rules for the public
comment period that a will allow individuals the ability to make their comments in a meeting
environment that fosters respect for the time and views of all attendees, while also being
narrowly tailored to promote orderly and efficient meetings of the Board; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sierra County Commission that each member
of the public wishing to address the Commission shall be given an opportunity to address the
Commission during the public comment period at regular meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners of Sierra County that it hereby adopts the following rules for its public comment
period:

L. So that freedom of speech is unrestricted:
A. Except as provided herein, anyone will be allowed an opportunity to speak during

the public comment period at the beginning of the Board's regular Commission
meetings prior to the commencement of action items.

B. Speakers may discuss any subject during the public comment period.
I1. In order to promote orderly efficient meetings respectful of everyone’s time:
A. All individuals will be limited to a three (3) minute comment period.
B. No individual will be permitted to speak more than one (1) time; no rebuttals to

the comments of others will be permitted.

C. Individuals desiring to speak during public comment must sign in on the public
comment sign in sheet prior to the commencement of the public comment period.

E. Comments, applause and other interruptions from the audience are not allowed.
III.  Inorder to promote orderly meetings so that attendees feel safe and secure in their
attendance:
A. Threatening/abusive comments that disrupt the meeting will not be allowed.
B. All speakers must address the Board of County Commissioners and speak from
the podium.

Page 2



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution does not in
any way diminish the Chair’s authority to conduct meetings consistent with the rules and powers
granted to the Chair by virtue of this Board’s adoption of Roberts Rules of Order or any special
rules of the Board.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6™ day of January, 2023.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TRAVIS DAY

HANK HOPKINS

JAMES PAXON

ATTEST BY:

SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK

Page 3



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

RESOLUTION NoO. 110-139

SIGNATURE AUTHORITY ON COUNTY CHECKS

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met in a duly-notice, regular county
commission meeting on January 6, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Sierra County, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-45-4 (2001) provides that “[c]ounty orders shall be
signed by the chairman of the board of county commissioners or his designee and attested by the
county clerk and shall specify the nature of the claim of service for which they were issued, and
the money shall be paid from the county treasury on such orders and not otherwise. Money may
be paid from the county treasury by check or warrant. If money is paid by check, the check must
be signed by the chairman of the board of county commissioners or his designee and the county
treasurer;” and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the duly elected treasurer
of Sierra County, Candace Chavez, as a required signature on checks by operation of law; and,

WHEREAS, the Chairperson of the Sierra County Commission delegates to all
Commissioners authority for signature of Sierra County checks, under Section 4-45-4, NMSA
1978, whose signatures appear below, and as shown hereon; and,

WHEREAS, this delegation and the authorization of signatures on checks shall continue
until replaced by future designations. This designation of signatures may be affixed to the form
contract of deposit signature card of any financial institution issuing Sierra County checks, and
shall incorporate the terms thereof, and all laws of the State of New Mexico and regulations of
the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration, as if fully set
out herein, and when so affixed, shall constitute full and sufficient authorization of the banking
institution to honor signatures upon such checks.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commissioners

hereby establish the signature authority on checks as set forth herein on this 11th day of January
2023.

Page 1 of 2



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Travis Day, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION No. 110-140

BENEFITS AND SALARIES OF APPOINTED OFFICIALS

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met upon notice of a duly
published meeting on January 17, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712
North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-1-13 (C) (2012) provides in pertinent part that “[e]ach county
officer shall appoint a deputy or clerk, as allowed by law, who shall take the oath of office required of the
appointing county officer and shall receive salary as provided by law;” and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-41-5 (1975) provides that “[t]he sheriffs in all the counties of
this state shall have power to appoint deputies, who shall remain in office at the pleasure of such sheriffs;
except that in counties which have established a merit system by ordinance, the provisions of the ordinance
shall control the demotion and discharge of deputies and other employees of the sheriff's office, except for
one under-sheriff and an executive secretary, both of whom shall hold exempt positions;” and,

WHEREAS, the is appointed by the Sheriff and is not subject to the terms of the County’s Personnel
Policy Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, in order to provide clear guidance to County Administrative Personnel & Payroll Staff
the Board of County Commissioners has determined that it is necessary, to clarify and restate the conditions
of employment and the salary & benefits afforded to Undersheriff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sierra County Board of Commissioners that:

1. The Undersheriff may be appointed at the sole discretion of the respective elected official and are
terminable at will.

2. The Sheriff is an FLSA Exempt position, does not accumulate sick or annual leave and is required
to work at time, place and manner directed by the Sheriff.

3. Appointed Officials must participate in PERA, unless specifically excluded by the Public Employee
Retirement Association per law, and are subject the all federal and state wage withholding
requirements.

4. The salary rate of the Undersheriff shall be at 95% of the Sheriff’s salary.



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 6" day of January, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Travis Day, Commissioner

James Paxon, Commissioner

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk



Property Tax Rebate Benefiting Low-Income

Taxpayers Ordinance No. 23-001
PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular
County Commission Meeting on January 6, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 7-2-14.3 (G) (2003) requires that the Board of County
Commissioners of each County consider every odd-numbered year whether to pass an
Ordinance rebating part of the property tax due from low-income taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 7-2-14.3 (I) (2003), were this Ordinance to be passed, the
County would be required to pay the amount of the loss of income tax revenue to the
state for the previous taxable year attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to
taxpayers of Sierra County; and

WHEREAS, the potential for loss to the County by virtue of it having to pay the State
the amount of the loss of income tax revenue attributable to the allowance of property tax
rebates to the taxpayers of Sierra County would be significant and the harm substantial
provided the County’s very limited resources.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of County Commissioners of
the County of Sierra adopts the Sierra County Property Tax Rebate Benefiting Low-
Income Property Taxpayers Ordinance, as follows:

ARTICLE 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Ordinance shall be referred to as the Sierra County Property Tax Rebate
Benefiting Low-Income Property Taxpayers Ordinance.

ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS.

For the purposes of this Ordinance, the following definitions shall apply unless the
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning,.

Property Tax Liability. The amount of property tax resulting from the imposition of the
county and municipal property tax operating impositions on the net taxable value of the
taxpayer's principal place of residence calculated for the year for which the rebate is
claimed.

Principal Place of Residence. The dwelling owned and occupied by the taxpayer and so
much of the land surrounding it, not to exceed five acres, as is reasonably necessary for
use of the dwelling as a home and may consist of a part of a multidwelling or a
multipurpose building and a part of the land upon which it is built.



ARTICLE III. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

A. The tax rebate provided by this Ordinance may be claimed for the taxable year for
which the return is filed by an individual who:

(1) has his principal place of residence in Sierra County;

(2) is not a dependent of another individual,

(3) files a return; and

(4) incurred a property tax liability on his principal place of residence in the taxable year.

B. The tax rebate provided by this section shall be allowed for any individual eligible to
claim the refund pursuant to Subsection A of Article III of this Ordinance and who:

(1) was not an inmate of a public institution for more than six months during the taxable
year;

(2) was physically present in New Mexico for at least six months during the taxable year
for which the rebate is claimed; and

(3) is eligible for the rebate as a low-income property taxpayer in accordance with the
provisions of  Subsection D of Article III  of this Ordinance.

C. A husband and wife who file separate returns for the taxable year in which they could
have filed a joint return may each claim only one-half of the tax rebate that would have
been allowed on the joint return.

D. The tax rebate provided in this section is as specified in the following table:
LOW-INCOME TAXPAYER'S PROPERTY TAX REBATE TABLE
Taxpayer's Modified Gross Income Property Tax Rebate

But

Not
Over Over
$0 $ 75% of property tax liability

8,000

8,000 10,000 70% of property tax liability
10,000 12,000 65% of property tax liability
12,000 14,000 60% of property tax liability
14,000 16,000 55% of property tax liability
16,000 18,000 50% of property tax liability
18,000 20,000 45% of property tax liability
20,000 22,000 40% of property tax liability

22,000 24,000 35% of property tax liability.



E. If a taxpayer's modified gross income is zero, the taxpayer may claim a tax rebate in
the amount shown in the first row of the table. The tax rebate provided for in this section
shall not exceed three hundred fifty dollars ($350) per return and, if a return is filed
separately that could have been filed jointly, the tax rebate shall not exceed one hundred
seventy-five dollars ($175). No tax rebate shall be allowed any taxpayer whose modified
gross income exceeds twenty-four thousand dollars ($24,000).

F. The tax rebate provided for in this section may be deducted from the taxpayer's New
Mexico income tax liability for the taxable year. If the tax rebate exceeds the taxpayer's
income tax liability, the excess shall be refunded to the taxpayer.

G. No later than December 31 of the year immediately following the first year in which
the low-income taxpayer property tax rebate provided in the Income Tax Act is in effect
for Sierra County, and no later than December 31 of each year thereafter in which the tax
rebate is in effect, the Taxation and Revenue Department shall certify to Sierra County
the amount of the loss of income tax revenue to the state for the previous taxable year
attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to taxpayers of Sierra County. The
County shall promptly pay the amount certified to the department. If Sierra County fails
to pay the amount certified within thirty days of the date of certification, the department
may enforce collection of the amount by action against the county and may withhold
from any revenue distribution to the county, not dedicated or pledged, amounts up to the
amount certified.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this day of , 2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY

TRAVIS DAY

HANK HOPKINS

JAMES PAXON

ATTEST BY:

SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK



